FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC
dba Mathnasium Learning Centers
A California Limited Liability Company
5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400
Los Angeles, California 90056 USA
(877) 531-MATH (6284)
legal@mathnasium.com
www.mathnasium.com

As a Mathnasium franchisee you will operate a learning center that provides math instruction
using the Mathnasium system of learning. Children typically attend Mathnasium eentersCenters
two or more times per week for approximately 60 minutes.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of your first Mathnasium franchise ranges from
$112.891112,936 to $149,346149,616. This includes $49;14149,186 to $49,84652,116 that must
be paid to Mathrasiumthe franchisor or its affiliate. The total investment necessary to begin
operation of a-second-oreach additional franchise ranges from $96,96390,436 to $136,278127,116.
This includes $2721326,686 to $306,77829,616 for each additional franchise that must be paid to
the franchisor or jts affiliate. If you enter into a Development Agreement, the total investment
necessary to begin operation of one new Center and to have rights to develop between a total of 2
to—6two _and six Centers ranges from $139,391188,436 to $199.346248,616. This includes
$75,64175,686 to $99;846102,116 that must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar-days before you sign
a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection
with the proposed awarding of the franchise. Note, however, that no government agency has
verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact your Franchise
Development Representative at 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, California
90056 and (877) 763-2604.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read your entire contract carefully. Show your
contract and this disclosure document to an advisor, such as a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can
help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to
Buying a Franchise," which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document is
available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or
by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also
visit the FTC's homepage at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit
your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on

how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also
try to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find
their names and contact information in Item 20
or Exhibit A-1 and Exhibit A-2.

How much will | need to

invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction.
Item 7 lists the initial investment to open. Item
8 describes the suppliers you must use.

only Mathnasium business
in my area?

Does the franchisor have |Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial
the financial ability to | statements. Review these statements
provide support to my | carefully.

business?

Is the franchise system | Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
stable, growing, or | number of company-owned and franchised
shrinking? outlets.

Will my business be the |Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the

franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor
or its management have been involved in
material litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What's it like to be a
Mathnasium franchisee?

ltem 20 or Exhibit A-1 and Exhibit A-2 list
current and former franchisees. You can
contact them to ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all
Exhibits in this disclosure document to better
understand this franchise opportunity. See the
table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other
fees even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor
to change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes
may require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may
harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or
a limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating
a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other
restrictions. Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to
customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition _from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does,
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order
to continue to operate your franchise business.

When _your _franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have
obligations to your landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors
to register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not
mean that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in
this document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact
your state, use the agency information in Exhibit E.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or
amendments be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the
State Specific Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State
Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement and
development agreement require you to resolve disputes with the franchisor
by mediation, arbitration or litigation only in the county where our
headquarters is located, currently in Los Angeles County, California. Out-of-
state mediation, arbitration or litigation may force you to accept a less
favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate
or litigate with the franchisor in California than in your own state.

2. Sales Performance Reguired. You must maintain minimum sales
performance levels. Your inability to maintain these levels may result in loss
of any territorial rights you are granted, termination of your franchise, and
loss of your investment.

3. Mandatory Minimum_Payments. You must make royalty payments,
regardless of your sales levels. Failure to make the payments may result in
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State
Specific Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be
highlighted.
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THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE
IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE
ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating to
a franchise:

@ A prohibition on your right to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that you assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives you of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude you, after
entering into a Franchise Agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits us to terminate a franchise before the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include your failure to comply with any lawful provision of
the Franchise Agreement and to cure the failure after being given written notice thereof and a
reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure the failure.

(d) A provision that permits us to refuse to renew your franchise without fairly
compensating you by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration
of your inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have
no value to us and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required
in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applied
only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) you are prohibited by the franchise or
other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another
trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same
area after the expiration of the franchise or you do not receive at least 6 months advance notice of
our intent not to renew the franchise.

(e A provision that permits us to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

® A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude you from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(@) A provision which permits us to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a franchise,
except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent us from exercising a right of first refusal
to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

0] The failure of the proposed transferee to meet our then current reasonable
gualifications or standards.

(i) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of us or our
subfranchisor.
(i) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply

with all lawful obligations.
Vi
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(iv) You or your proposed transferee’s failure to pay any sums owing to us or to
cure any default in the Franchise Agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires you to resell to us items that are not uniquely identified with
us. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to us a right of first refusal to purchase
the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able
to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants us the right to
acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of the assets if you have breached
the lawful provisions of the Franchise Agreement and have failed to cure the breach in the manner
provided in subdivision (c).

0] A provision which permits us to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer our obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to you unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan
Department of Attorney General
Consumer Protection Division
Attn: Franchise
G. Mennen Williams Building
Lansing, Michigan 48913
Telephone Number: (517) 335-7567

Vi
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ITEM 1: THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this disclosure document "Mathnasium”, “we", "us" and “our" means
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC, and "you" means the person who acquires the franchise. If you are
a corporation, limited liability company or other legal entity, “you” also includes your owners. If you are a
corporation, limited liability company or other legal entity, your owners must sign the Guaranty and
Assumption of Obligations attached to the “Franchise Agreement” (Exhibit “C*), which means that all
of the provisions of the Franchise Agreement also will apply to your owners.

Mathnasium is a California limited liability company organized on May 22, 2003. Our principal business
address is 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, California 90056.

Mathnasium is a direct subsidiary of Mathnasium, LLC, areéwhich is a subsidiary of Mathnasium’s
ultimate parents, Mathnasium Holdings, LLC;; both of which-alse-have-athese parent companies have
the same principal business address at 5120 \West-GeldleatCircle,Suite- 400, Los-Angeles—Califernia
90056as us. In November 2021, RC VI Numbers Holdings, LLC, an entity owned by Roark Capital
Management, LLC, an Atlanta-based private equity firm, acquired a majority interest in Mathnasium
Holdings, LLC.

Our affiliate, Mathnasium Center Licensing Canada, Inc. (“Mathnasium Canada”), effershas offered
franchlses for Mathnasrum Centers (defrned below) in Canada—Mathnasram—Ganada—shares—eHr

Ganada— since May 2014. has the same ernmgal busrness address as us. As of December 31,
2—92—22023 there were 8889 franchlsed Mathnasmm Centers in Canada. Mathnasium Canada has+et

otdoes not offer or provide products or

services to our franchlsees and has never offered or_operated Mathnasium Centers nor offered
franchises in any other line of business.

Our affiliate, Mathnasium International Franchising, LLC (“Mathnasium International”), effershas offered
franchrses for Mathnasmm Centers outsrde the United States and Canada—MathnaﬂHm—mtematlenal

Statesand@anader since May 2015 has the same ancrgal busmess address as us. As of December
31, 26222023, there were 6579 franchlsed Mathnasrum Centers outside the Unlted States and Canada.

Mathnasium International

not offer or provide products or services to our franchlsees and has never offered or ogerated
Mathnasium Centers nor offered franchises in any other line of business.

Mathnasium operates under the names “Mathnasium Learning Centers,” “Mathnasium Centers,”
“Mathnasium The Math Learning Center,” and “Mathnasium.”

Our agents for service of process and their addresses are listed in Exhibit E.
The System

Mathnasium offers and awards franchises throughout the United States for the operation of learning
centers {Mathnasivm-Centers”that provide math instruction using the Mathnasium education method

at locations we have accepted_(“Mathnasium Centers”).

Mathnasium Centers are open to the public at least 5 days a week during after-school hours for at least
4 hours per day. Children typically attend Mathnasium Centers twice a week for approximately 60
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minutes per session. Some children attend more than twice a week or for more than 60 minutes per
session. In this disclosure document, we call your Mathnasium Center that you will operate under the
Franchise Agreement your “Center.”

The Mathnasium Method™ is an important component of the Mathnasium system. The Mathnasium
Method™ uses diagnostics to pinpoint students’ learning needs, customized learning plans designed to
help students improve their math skills and confidence in the subject, and fun and engaging live
instruction. The Mathnasium system includes worksheets for children between 4 and 17 years old.

The Mathnasium system is detailed in our manuals (“Manuals”), to which you will first be given access
as part of our initial training program.

The Mathnasium Center Franchise

A Mathnasium franchisee is granted the right under a Franchise Agreement to use the Mathnasium
system, including its teaching techniques, trade secrets and trademarks, in eennection-with-eperating
onethe operation of a single Mathnasium Center. We will designate a territory for your Center and not
allow another Mathnasium Center to be located in the same territory unless you do not meet minimum
performance requirements. If you apply for a Mathnasium Center franchise, your evaluation will include
a personal meeting.

Mathnasium may pay an existing franchisee or others a referral fee for referring a prospective franchisee
to Mathnasium who becomes a franchisee. Any existing franchisee or others receiving a referral fee
will not otherwise participate in the awarding of the franchise to the prospective franchisee and are not
authorized to make any financial performance representations. Existing franchisees may receive a
prospective franchisee conversation fee if they answer questions of prospective franchisees who
become franchisees. There is a pool (currently $1,000) that is split among all franchisees who speak
with a candidate who becomes a franchisee. An existing franchisee that hosts a visit in a Mathnasium
Center with a prospective franchisee who becomes a franchisee may also receive a Mathnasium Center
visit fee (currently $100). The referral, prospective franchisee conversation, and Mathnasium Center
visit fee policies are reviewed annually and may be terminated or modified at any time.

Development Agreement

In addition, for qualified franchisees who would like to develop multiple Mathnasium Centers within a
designated territory (the “Development Area”), we alse—offer the opportunity to enter inte—a
Development Agreement with us (the “Development Agreement”) for the right to develop a mutually
agreed upon number of Mathnasium Centers in accordance with a development schedule specified in
the Development Agreement (the “Development Schedule”). Our current form of Development
Agreement is included as Exhibit D to this disclosure document.

As-eachEach Mathnasium Center is-opened;—yreu-willsigh pursuant to the Development Schedule will
have its own separate franchise agreement, the form of which will be our then-current form etfranchise
agreementioreach-Mathnasivm-Centerwhichand may include terms that are materially different from

the-form-offranchise-agreementthose included as-ExhibitCin the Franchise Agreement that is attached
to this disclosure document-{including-differentfees). If you fail to open and continue to operate the

required number of Mathnasium Centers in accordance with the mutually agreed upon Development
Schedule, we will have the right to terminate the Development Agreement. If the Development
Agreement is terminated, you will lese—all-efyeurno longer have rights to develop new Mathnasium
Centers in the Development Area and yeu-will forfeit the initial fees paid to _us for any Mathnasium
Centers for which franchise agreements have not been signed. However, the franchise agreement for
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each Mathnasium SentersCenter which has been opened will not be terminated solely by reason of the
termination of the Development Agreement.

Unless you sign a Development Agreement, you have no obligation, nor any right, to open any additional
Mathnasium Centers.

Affiliated Franchise Programs

Through control with private equity funds managed by Roark Capital Management LLC, we are affiliated
with the following franchise programs (“Affiliated Programs”). None of these affiliates operate a
Mathnasium Center.

FoeusBrandsGoTo Foods Inc. (“FeeusBrandsGoTo Foods”) is the indirect parent company
to Zseven franchisors, including: Auntie Anne’s Franchisor SPV LLC (“Auntie Anne’s”), Carvel
Franchisor SPV LLC (“Carvel”), Cinnabon Franchisor SPV LLC (“Cinnabon”), Jamba Juice Franchisor
SPV LLC (“*Jamba”), McAlister's Franchisor SPV LLC (“McAlister’s”), Moe’s Franchisor SPV LLC
(“Moe’s”), and Schlotzsky's Franchisor SPV LLC (“Schlotzsky’s”). All #FeeusBrandsseven GoTo
Foods franchisors have a principal place of business at 5620 Glenridge Drive NE, Atlanta, GA 30342
and have not offered franchises in any other line of business.

Auntie Anne’s franchises Auntie Anne’s® shops that offer soft pretzels, lemonade, frozen
drinks and related foods and beverages. In November 2010, the Auntie Anne’s system became
affiliated with FeeusBrandsGoTo Foods through an acquisition. Auntie Anne’s predecessor began
offering franchises in January 1991. As of December 31, 20222023, there were approximately
14351156 franchised facilities-and 11 affiliate-owned faciitiesAuntie Anne’s shops in the United

States and approximately—/75817 franchised facilities—operatingAuntie Anne’s shops outside the
United States.

Carvel franchises Carvel®ice cream shoppes and is a leading retailer of branded ice cream
cakes in the United States and a producer of premium soft-serve ice cream. The Carvel system
became an Affiliated Program in October 2001 and became affiliated with FecusBrandsGoTo Foods
in November 2004. Carvel's predecessor began franchising retail ice cream shoppes in 1947. As

of December 31, 292—22023 there were 326eemesfeepe&a+ksheppes-enemdmg—l—sheppe-ee-b¢anded

States and 29 franchised Carvel shoppes outside the United States.

Cinnabon franchises Cinnabon® bakeries that feature oven-hot cinnamon rolls, as well as
other baked treats and specialty beverages. It also licenses independent third parties to operate
domestic and international franchised Cinnabon® bakeries and Seattle’s Best Coffee® franchises on
military bases in the United States and in certain international countries, and to use the Cinnabon
trademarks on products dissimilar to those offered in Cinnabon bakeries. In November 2004, the
Cinnabon system became affiliated with Feecus—BrandsGoTo Foods through an acquisition.
Cinnabon’s predecessor began franchising in 1990. As of December 31, 2022 franchisees
operated—9502023, there were 952 franchised and 22 affiliate-owned Cinnabon retail
outletsbakeries in the United States and 948952 franchised Cinnabon retail-eutletsbakeries outside
the United States—and—2178. In addition, as of December 31, 2023, there were 185 franchised
Seattle’s Best Coffee units outside the United States.

Jamba franchises Jamba® stores that feature a wide variety of fresh blended-to-order
smoothies and other cold or hot beverages and offer fresh squeezed juices and portable food items

3
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to customers who come for snacks and light meals. Jamba has offered JAMBA® franchises since
October 2018. In October 2018, Jamba became affiliated with FeeusBrandsGoTo Foods through
an acquisition. Jamba’s predecessor began franchising in 1991. As of December 31, 26222023,
there were approximately 35733 franchised Jamba-storesand-3-affiliate-owned-Jamba stores in
the United States and 5457 franchised Jamba stores outside the United States.

McAlister’s franchises McAlister’s Deli® restaurants which offer a line of deli foods, including
hot and cold deli sandwiches, baked potatoes, salads, soups, desserts, iced tea and other food and
beverage products. The McAlister's system became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition
in July 2005 and became affiliated with FecusBrandsGoTo Foods in October 2013. McAlister’s or
its predecessor have been franchising since 1999. As of December 31, 20222023, there were
492506 domestic franchised McAlister’s restaurants and 3233 affiliate-owned restaurants operating
in the United States.

Moe’s franchises Moe’s Southwest Grill® fast casual restaurants which feature fresh-mex
and southwestern food. In August 2007, the Moe’s system became affiliated with Feeus
BrandsGoTo Foods through an acquisition. Moe’s predecessor began offering Moe’s Southwest
Grill franchises in 2001. As of December 31, 20222023, there were 636606 franchised and six
affiliate-owned Moe’s Southwest Grill restaurants eperating-in the United States-and-one-franchised

S Repernng-s st e-the driiedSinies,

Schlotzsky’s franchises Schlotzsky’s® quick-casual restaurants which feature sandwiches,
pizza, soups, and salads. Schlotzsky’s signature items are its “fresh-from-scratch” sandwich buns
and pizza crusts that are baked on-site every day. In November 2006, the Schlotzsky’'s system
became affiliated with FeeusBrandsGoTo Foods through an acquisition. Schlotzsky’s restaurant
franchises have been offered since 1976. As of December 31, 20222023, there were 299295
franchised Schlotzsky’'s restaurants and 2722 affiliate-owned restaurants operating in the United
States.

Inspire Brands (“Inspire Brands”) is a global multi-brand restaurant company, launched in
February 2018 upon completion of the merger of the Arby’s and Buffalo Wild Wings brands. Inspire
Brands is a parent company to 6 franchisors offering and selling franchises in the United States,
including: Arby’s Franchisor, LLC (“Arby’s”), Baskin-Robbins Franchising LLC (“Baskin-Robbins”),
Buffalo Wild Wings International, Inc. (“Buffalo Wild Wings”), Dunkin’ Donuts Franchising LLC
(“Dunkin’), Jimmy John’s Franchisor SPV, LLC (“Jimmy John’s”), and Sonic Franchising LLC
(“Sonic”). Inspire Brands is also a parent company to the following franchisors offering and selling
franchises internationally: Inspire International, Inc. (“Inspire International”), DB Canadian Franchising
ULC (“DB Canada”), DDBR International LLC (“DB China”), DD Brasil Franchising Ltda. (“DB Brasil”),
DB Mexican Franchising LLC (“DB Mexico”), and BR UK Franchising LLC (“BR UK”). All of Inspire
Brands’ franchisors have a principal place of business at Three Glenlake Parkway NE, Atlanta, Georgia
30328 and, other than as described below for Arby’s, have not offered franchises in any other line of
business.

Arby’s is a franchisor of quick-serve restaurants operating under the Arby’s® trade name
and business system that feature slow-roasted, freshly sliced roasted beef and other deli-style
sandwiches. In July 2011, Arby’s became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition. Arby’s has

been franchlsmg smce 1965. As—eHaneaw—l—Z@Q%—meFe—weFe—app#e*pma{ely%%—Apby—s

#aneh@ed#by—&mstaem%ape&aﬂ#@%ma%mt&@—medecessors and former afflllates of Arby S

have, in the past, offered franchises for other restaurant concepts including T.J. Cinnamons® stores
that served gourmet baked goods. All of the T.J. Cinnamons locations have closed. As of December
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31, 2023, there were 3,413 Arby’s restaurants operating in the United States (2,316 franchised and
1.097 company-owned) and 200 franchised Arby’s restaurants operating internationally.

Buffalo Wild Wings is a franchisor of sports entertainment-oriented casual sports bars that
feature chicken wings, sandwiches, and other products, alcoholic and other beverages, and related
services under the Buffalo Wild Wings® name (“Buffalo Wild Wings Sports Bars”) and restaurants
that feature chicken wings and other food and beverage products primarily for off-premises
consumption under the Buffalo Wild Wings GO name (“BWW-GO Restaurants”). Buffalo Wild
Wings has offered franchises for Buffalo Wild Wings Sports Bars since April 1991 and for BWW-GO
Restaurants since December 2020. As of Jandary2December 31, 2023, there were 14;4891,185
Buffalo Wild Wings Sports Bars operating in the United States (536533 franchised and 659652
company-owned) and #565 franchised Buffalo Wild Wings or B-Dubs restaurants operating outside
the United States—(é%—tranehtsed—and—ﬁ—eempany—ewned} As of Januarn21December 31, 2023,
there were 4179 BWW-GO Restaurants operating in the United States (431 franchised and 3748
company-owned).

Sonic is the franchisor of Sonic Drive-In® restaurants, which serve hot dogs, hamburgers
and other sandwiches, tater tots and other sides, a full breakfast menu and frozen treats and other
drinks. Sonic became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in December 2018. Sonic has
offered franchises for Sonic restaurants since May 2011. As of Jaruary-tDecember 31, 2023, there

were 3;5463,521 Sonic Drive-Ins {3;221—operating in the United States (3,195 franchised and
325326 company-owned)-ir-operation.

Jimmy John’s is a franchisor of restaurants operating under the Jimmy John’s® trade name
and business system that feature high-quality deli sandwiches, fresh baked breads, and other food
and beverage products. Jimmy John’'s became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in
October 2016 and became part of Insp|re Brands by merger in 2019. Jtmmy%ehn—s—and—ﬁs

As of

December 31, 2023! there were 2!644 Jlmm¥ John restaurants operatlng in the Unlted States
(2;59%2,604 franchised and 40 affiliate-owned). Of those 2,644 restaurants, 2,641 were singled-

branded Jimmy John's restaurants and 3 were franchised Jimmy John's restaurants operating at
multi-brand locations.

Dunkin’ is a franchisor of Dunkin® restaurants that offer doughnuts, coffee, espresso,
breakfast sandwiches, bagels, muffins, compatible bakery products, croissants, snacks,
sandwiches and beverages. Dunkin’ became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in
December 2020. Dunkin’ has offered franchises in the United States and certain international
markets for Dunkin’ restaurants since March 2006. As of Janduary1December 31, 2023, there were
8,087-single-branded-franchised9,580 Dunkin’ restaurants operating in the United States and-an
additional-3,872-operating—n—37—countries: (9,548 franchised and 32 company-owned). Of those
9,580 restaurants, 8,295 were single-branded Dunkin’ restaurants, 2 were franchised Dunkin’
restaurants operating at multi-brand locations, and 1,283 were franchised Dunkin’ and Baskin-
Robbins combo restaurants. Additionally, as of December 31, 2023, there were 4,210 single-
branded franchised Dunkin’ restaurants operating internationally.

Baskin-Robbins franchisesis a franchisor of Baskin-Robbins® restaurants that offer ice
cream, ice cream cakes and related frozen products, beverages and other products and
services. Baskin-Robbins became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in December
2020. Baskin-Robbins has offered franchises in the United States and certain international markets
for Baskin-Robbins restaurants since March 2006. As of JarndarytDecember 31, 2023, there were
-1—99-1—smg4e—braneled2 261 franchrsed Baskrn Robbms restaurants geratlng |n the Unlted States
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2023 therewere1252 Of those 2,261 restaurants, 977 were single-branded Baskin-Robbins
restaurants, 1 was a Baskin-Robbins restaurant operating at a multi-brand location, and 1,283 were
Dunkin’ and Baskin-Robbins combo restaurants-in-the-United-States. Additionally, as of December
31, 2023, there were 5,383 single-branded franchised Baskin-Robbins restaurants operating
internationally and in Puerto Rico.

Inspire International has, directly or through its predecessors, offered and sold franchises
outside the United States for the following brands: Arby’s restaurants (since May 2016), Buffalo Wild
Wings sports bars (since October 2019), Jimmy John’s restaurants (since November 2022), and
Sonic restaurants eutside-the-United-States-(since November 2019). DB Canada was formed in
May 2006 and has, directly or through its predecessors, offered and sold Baskin-Robbins franchises
in Canada since January 1972. DB China has offered and sold Baskin-Robbins franchises in China
since its formation in March 2006. DB Brasil has offered and sold Dunkin’ and Baskin-Robbins
franchises in Brazil since its formation in May 2014. DB Mexico has offered and sold Dunkin’
franchises in Mexico since its formation in October 2006. BR UK has offered and sold Baskin-
Robbins franchises in the UK since its formation in December 2014. The restaurants franchised by
the international franchisors are included in the brand-specific disclosures above.

Primrose School Franchising SPE, LLC (“Primrose”) is a franchisor that offers franchises
for the establishment, development and operation of educational childcare facilities serving families with
children from 6 weeks to 12 years old operating under the Primrose® name. Primrose’s principal place
of business is 3200 Windy Hill Road SE, Suite 1200E, Atlanta GA 30339. Primrose became an Affiliated
Program through an acquisition in June 2008. Primrose and its affiliates have been franchising since
1988-and-as. As of December 31, 2022,-had-4832023, there were 505 franchised Primrose facilities_in
the United States. Primrose has not offered franchises in any other line of business.

ME SPE Franchising, LLC (*Massage Envy”) is a franchisor of businesses that effersoffer
professional therapeutic massage services, facial services, and related goods and services under the
name “Massage Envy®” since 2019. Massage Envy's prrncrpal place of business is 14350 North 87th
Street, Suite 200, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260. Massage Envy’'s predecessor began operation in 2003,
commenced franchising in 2010, and became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in 2012. As
of December 31, 20222023, there were 1;0831,053 Massage Envy locations operating in the United
States, including 4:6%431044 operated as total body care Massage Envy businesses and 169 operated
as traditional Massage Envy businesses. Additionally, Massage Envy’s predecessor previously sold
franchises for regional developers, who acquired a license for a defined region in which they were
required to open and operate a designated number of Massage Envy locations either by themselves or
through franchisees that they would solicit. As of December 31, 26222023, there were 189 regional
developers operating £211 regions in the United States. Massage Envy has not offered franchises in
any other line of business.

CKE Inc. (“CKE"), through two indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries (Carl’s Jr. Restaurants LLC
and Hardee’s Restaurants LLC), owns, operates and franchises quick serve restaurants operating
under the Carl's Jr.® and Hardee’s © trade names and business systems. Carl’s Jr. restaurants and
Hardee’s restaurants offer a limited menu of breakfast, lunch and dinner products featuring charbroiled
100% Black Angus Thickburger® sandwiches, Hand-Breaded Chicken Tenders, Made from Scratch
Biscuits and other related quick serve menu items. A small number of Hardees Restaurants offer

Jr—Restaurant&eﬁetLRed Burrlto® Mexican food products through a Dual Concept Restaurant A small

number of Carl’'s Jr. Restaurants offer Green Burrito® Mexican food products through a Dual Concept
Restaurant. CKE Inc.’s principal place of business is 6700 Tower Circle, Suite 1000, Franklin,
Tennessee. In December 2013, CKE Inc. became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition.
Hardee’s restaurants have been franchised since 1961. As of January 3029, 20232024, there were
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495204 company-operated Hardee’s restaurants—neluding—4—Hardee's/Red—Burrite—Dual-Coencept
restaurants— and there were 1;5121,406 domestic franchised Hardee’s restaurants, including 46136

Hardee’s/Red Burrito Dual Concept restaurants. Additionally, there were 429458 franchised Hardee’s
restaurants operating outside the United States. Carl's Jr. restaurants have been franchised since
1984. As of January 3629, 20232024, there were 4849 company-operated Carl’s Jr. restaurants, and
there were 1;0201,019 domestic franchised Carl’'s Jr. restaurants, including 266243 Carl's Jr./Green
Burrito Dual Concept restaurants. In addition, there were 6206661 franchised Carl’'s Jr. restaurants
operating outside the United States. Neither CKE nor its subsidiaries that operate the above-described
franchise systems have offered franchises in any other line of business.

Driven Holdings, LLC (“Driven Holdings”) is the indirect parent company to 489 franchisors,
including Meineke Franchisor SPV LLC (“Meineke”), Maaco Franchisor SPV LLC (“Maaco”) Drive-N
SteFranchisor- SPVLLCDNSS-Merlin Franchisor SPV LLC (“Merlin”), Econo Lube Franchisor SPV
LLC (“Econo Lube”), 1-800-Radiator Franchisor SPV LLC (“1-800-Radiator”), CARSTAR Franchisor
SPV LLC (“CARSTAR"), Take 5 Franchisor SPV LLC (“Take 5”), ABRA Franchisor SPV LLC (“ABRA")
and FUSA Franchisor SPV LLC (“FUSA"). In April 2015, Driven Holdings and its franchised brands at
the time (which included Meineke, Maaco, BNS;-Merlin and Econo Lube) became Affiliated Programs
through an acquisition. Subsequently, through acquisitions in June 2015, October 2015, March 2016,
September 2019, and April 2020, respectively, the 1-800-Radiator, CARSTAR, Take 5, ABRA and
FUSA brands became Affiliated Programs. The principal business address of Meineke, Maaco, BNS;
Econo Lube, Merlin, CARSTAR, Take 5, ABRAADbra and FUSA is 440 South Church Street, Suite 700,
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202. 1-800-Radiator’s principal business address is 4401 Park Road,
Benicia, California 94510. -Al-10-franchisers-have-notNone of these franchise systems have offered
franchises in any other line of business.

Meineke franchises automotive centers whichthat offer to the general public automotive
repair and maintenance services that it authorizes periodically. These services currently include
repair and replacement of exhaust system components, brake system components, steering and
suspension components (including alignment), belts (V and serpentine), cooling system service, CV
joints and boots, wiper blades, universal joints, lift supports, motor and transmission mounts, trailer
hitches, air conditioning, state inspections, tire sales, tune ups and related services, transmission
fluid changes and batteries. Meineke and its predecessors have offered Meineke center franchises
since September 1972, and Meineke’s affiliate has owned and operated Meineke centers on and
off since March 1991. As of December 3130, 20222023, there were 703698 franchised Meineke
centers, 22 franchised Meineke centers co-branded with Econo Lube, and no company-owned
Meineke centers or company-owned Meineke centers co-branded with Econo Lube operating in the
United States.

Maaco and its predecessors have offered Maaco center franchises since February 1972
providing automotive collision and paint refinishing. As of December 3130, 20222023, there were
397373 franchised Maaco centers and no company-owned Maaco centers in the United States.
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Merlin franchises shops whichthat provide automotive repair services specializing in vehicle
longevity, including the repair and replacement of automotive exhaust, brake parts, ride and steering
control system and tires. Merlin and its predecessors offered franchises from July 1990 to February
2006 under the name “Merlin Muffler and Brake Shops,” and have offered franchises under the
name “Merlin Shops” since February 2006. As of December 3130, 26222023, there were 2422
Merlin franchises and no company-owned Merlin shops located in the United States.

Econo Lube offers franchises that provide oil change services and other automotive
services including brakes, but not including exhaust systems. Econo Lube’s predecessor began
offering franchises in 1980 under the name “Muffler Crafters” and began offering franchises under
the name “Econo Lube N’ Tune” in 1985. As of December 3130, 20222023, there were 169 Econo
Lube N’ Tune franchises and 12 Econo Lube N’ Tune franchises co-branded with Meineke centers
in the United States, which are predominately in the western part of the United States, including
California, Arizona, and Texas, and no company-owned Econo Lube N’ Tune locations in the United
States.

1-800-Radiator franchises distribution warehouses selling radiators, condensers, air
conditioning compressors, fan assemblies and other automotive parts to automotive shops, chain
accounts and retail consumers. 1-800-Radiator and its predecessor have offered 1-800-Radiator
franchises since 2004. As of December 3130, 20222023, there were 196 1-800-Radiator franchises
in operation in the United States. 1-800-Radiator’s affiliate has owned and operated 1-800-Radiator
warehouses since 2001 and, as of December 3130, 26222023, owned and operated 1 1-800-
Radiator warehouse in the United States.

CARSTAR offers franchises for full-service automobile collision repair facilities providing
repair and repainting services for automobiles and trucks that suffered damage in
collisions. CARSTAR'’s business model focuses on insurance-related collision repair work arising
out of relationships it has established with insurance company providers. CARSTAR and its
affiliates first offered conversion franchises to existing automobile collision repair facilities in August
1989 and began offering franchises for new automobile repair facilities in October 1995. As of
December 3130, 20222023, there were 445455 franchised CARSTAR facilities and no company-
owned facilities operating in the United States.

Take 5 franchises motor vehicle centers that offer quick service, customer-oriented oil
changes, lubrication and related motor vehicle services and products. Take 5 commenced offering
franchises in March 2017, although the Take 5 concept started in 1984 in Metairie, Louisiana. As
of December 3130, 20222023, there were 228325 franchised Take 5 outlets and 643 affiliate-owned

Take 5 outlets operatlng in the Unlted States Ana#mateeﬂake%eu#enﬂ%epetate&appremmately

ABRA franchises repair and refinishing centers that offer high quality auto body repair and
refinishing and auto glass repair and replacement services at competitive prices. ABRAAbra and
its predecessor have offered ABRAAbra franchises since 1987. As of December 3130, 20222023,
there were 5857 franchised ABRAADra repair centers and no company-owned repair centers
operating in the United States.
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FUSA franchises collision repair shops specializing in auto body repair work and after-
collision services. FUSA has offered Fix Auto shop franchises since July 2020, although its
predecessors have offered franchise and license arrangements for Fix Auto shops on and off from
April 1998 to June 2020. As of December 3130, 20222023, there were 1806203 franchised Fix Auto
repair shops operating in the United States, 9 of which are operated by FUSA’s affiliate pursuant
teunder a franchise agreement with FUSA.

Driven Holdings is also the indirect parent company to the following franchisors that offer
franchises in Canada: (1) Meineke Canada SPV LP and its predecessors have offered Meineke
center franchises in Canada since August 2004; (2) Maaco Canada SPV LP and its predecessors
have offered Maaco center franchises in Canada since 1983; (3) 1-800-Radiator Canada, Co. has
offered 1-800-Radiator warehouse franchises in Canada since April 2007; (4) Carstar Canada SPV
LP and its predecessors have offered CARSTAR franchises in Canada since September 2000; (5)
Take 5 Canada SPV LP and its predecessor have offered Take 5 franchises in Canada since
November 2019; (6) Driven Brands Canada Funding Corporation and its predecessors have
offered UniglassPlus and Uniglass Express franchises in Canada since 1985 and 2015,
respectively, Vitro Plus and Vitro Express franchises in Canada since 2002, and Docteur du Pare
Brise franchises in Canada since 1998; (7) Go Glass Franchisor SPV LP and its predecessors
have offered Go! Glass & Accessories franchises since 2006 and Go! Glass franchises since 2017
in Canada; and (8) Star Auto Glass Franchisor SPV LP and its predecessors have offered Star
Auto Glass franchises in Canada since approximately 2012. Fhesefranchisors-have-not-offered

ronshisestnamy e theiRne-e R usiRe s

As of December 31, 20222023, there were: (i) 2515 franchised Meineke centers and no
company-owned Meineke centers in Canada; (ii) 2218 franchised Maaco centers and no company-
owned Maaco centers in Canada; (iii) 810 1-800-Radiator franchises and no company-owned 1-
800-Radiator locations in Canada; (iv) 349313 franchised CARSTAR facilities and nel company-
owned CARSTAR facilitiesfacility in Canada; (v) 30 franchised Take 5 outlets and 7 company-owned
Take 5 outlets in Canada; (vi) 3857 franchised UniglassPlus businesses, 3127 franchised
UniglassPlus/Ziebart businesses, and re5 franchised Uniglass Express businesses in Canada, and
42 company-owned UniglassPlus businesses and 1 company-owned UniglassPlus/Ziebart
business in Canada; (vii) #10 franchised VitroPlus businesses, 6257 franchised VitroPlus/Ziebart
businesses, and 4 franchised Vitro Express businesses in Canada, and 43 company-owned
VitroPlus businesses and no company-owned VitroPlus/Ziebart businesses in Canada; (viii) 3332
franchised Docteur du Pare Brise businesses and no company-owned Docteur du Pare Brise
businesses in Canada; (ix) 812 franchised Go! Glass & Accessories businesses and ino
franchised Go! Glass business in Canada, and 8 company-owned Go! Glass & Accessories
businesses and no company-owned Go! Glass businesses in Canada; and (x) 8 franchised Star
Auto Glass businesses and no company-owned Star Auto Glass businesses in Canada.

In January 2022, Driven Brands acquired Auto Glass Now's repair locations. As of
December 30, 2023, there were more than 220 repair locations operating under the
AUTOGLASSNOW® name in the United States (“AGN Repair Locations”). AGN Repair Locations
offer auto glass calibration and windshield repair and replacement services. In the future, AGN
Repair Locations may offer products and services to Driven Brands’ affiliates and their franchisees

in the United States, and/or Driven Brands may decide to offer franchises for AGN Repair Locations
in the United States.

ServiceMaster Systems LLC is the direct parent company to 3 franchisors operating 5
franchise brands in the United States: Merry Maids SPE LLC (“Merry Maids”), ServiceMaster
Clean/Restore SPE LLC (“ServiceMaster”) and Two Men and a Truck SPE LLC (“Two Men and a
Truck”). Merry Maids,— and ServiceMaster became Affiliated Programs through an acquisition in

9
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December 2020. Two Men and a Truck became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition on August
3, 2021.The 3 franchisors have a principal place of business at One Glenlake Parkway, Suite 1400,
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 and have never offered franchises in any other line of business.

Merry Maids franchises residential house cleaning businesses under the Merry Maids®
mark. Merry Maids’ predecessor began business and started offering franchises in 1980. As of
December 31, 2022,2023, there were 813 Merry Maids-had-967Maid franchises in the United States.

ServiceMaster franchises (i) businesses that provide disaster restoration and heavy-duty
cleaning services to residential and commercial customers under the ServiceMaster Restore® mark
and (ii) businesses that provide contracted janitorial services and other cleaning and maintenance
services under the ServiceMaster Clean® mark. ServiceMaster's predecessor began offering
franchises in 1952. As of December 31, 2022 -ServiceMaster-had-operating-in-the United-States
6412023, there were 619 ServiceMaster Clean franchises and 2,1572,064 ServiceMaster Restore
franchises eperating-in the United States.

Two Men and a Truck franchises (i) businesses that provide moving services and related
products and services, including packing, unpacking and the sale of boxes and packing materials
under the Two Men and a Truck® mark and (ii) businesses that provide junk removal services under
the Two Men and a Junk Truck™ mark. Two Men and a Truck’s predecessor began offering moving
franchises in February 1989. Two Men and a Truck began offering Two Men and a Junk Truck
franchises in 2023. As of December 31, 20222023, there were 293313 Two Men and a Truck
franchises and three company-owned leeanen&eperaungTwo Men and a Truck businesses in the
United States. As of December 31, 26222023, there were retany20 Two Men and a Junk Truck

franchises el;eempan-yuewned—leeanens—m—epemtanenln the United States.

Affiliates of ServiceMaster Systems LLC also offer franchises for operation outside the
United States. Specifically, ServiceMaster of Canada Limited offers franchises in Canada,
ServiceMaster Limited offers franchises in Great Britain, and Two Men and a Truck offers
franchises in Canada; and Ireland-and-the-United-States.

NBC Franchisor LLC (“NBC”) franchises gourmet bakeries whichthat offer and sell specialty
bundt cakes, other food items and retail merchandise under the Nothing Bundt Cakes® mark. NBC's
predecessor began offering franchises in May 2006. NBC became an Affiliated Program through an
acquisition in May 2021. NBC has a principal place of business at 4560 Belt Line Road, Suite 350,
Addison, Texas 75001. As of December 31, 20222023, there were 409-Nethirg562 Northing Bundt
Cake franchises and 16 company-owned locations operating in the United States. NBC has never
offered franchises in any other line of business.

Youth Enrichment Brands, LLC is the direct parent company to 3 franchisors operating in the
United States: i9 Sports, LLC (“i9"), SafeSplash Brands, LLC also known as “Streamline Brands”
and School of Rock Franchising LLC (“School of Rock™). i9 became an Affiliated Program through an
acquisition in September 2021. Streamline Brands became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition
in June 2022. School of Rock became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in September
2023. The 3 franchisors have never offered franchises in any other line of business.

i9 Sports, LLC (“i9") franchises businesses that operate, market, sell and provide amateur
sports leagues, camps, tournaments, clinics, training, development, social activities, special events,
products and related services under the i9 Sports® mark. i9 began offering franchises in November
2003. i9 became an Affiliated Program through an acquisition in September 2021. i9 has a principal
place of business at 9410 Camden Field Parkway, Riverview, Florida 33578. As of December 31,
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20222023, there were 218245 9 Sports franchises and-1-company-owhed-location—i9-has-hever
eﬁeped—#aneh%nan%ethephn&ef—bu&nessm the United States.

SafeSplash-BrandsLLC{alseknrown-as—Streamline Brands3- offers franchises under

the SafeSplash Swim School® brand and operates under the SwimLabs® and Swimtastic® brands,
all of which provide “learn to swim” programs for children and adults, birthday parties, summer
camps, other swimming-related activities. Streamline Brands has offered swim school franchises
under the SafeSplash Swim School brand since August 2014. Streamline Brands offered franchises
under the Swimtastic brand since August 2015 through March 2023 and under the SwimLabs brand
from February 2017 through MarehApril 2023. Streamline Brands became an Affiliated Program
through an acquisition in June 2022 and has a principal place of business at 12240 Lioness Way,
Parker, Colorado 80134. As of December 31, 20222023, there were 4130128 franchised and
company-owned SafeSplash Swim School outlets (ireludedincluding 12 outlets that are dual-
branded with SwimLabs), 11 franchised and licensed SwimLabs swim schools, 11 franchised
Swimtastic swim schools, and one dual-branded Swimtastic and SW|mLabs swim school operatlng
in the United States.

School of Rock franchises businesses that operate performance-based music schools with
a rock music program under the School of Rock® mark. School of Rick began offering franchises in

September 2005. School of Rock has a principal place of business at 1 Wattles Street, Canton, MA
02021. As of December 31, 2023, there were 234 franchised and 47 affiliate-owned School of Rock

schools in the United States and 78 franchised School of Rock schools outside the United States.

None of the Affiliated Programs are obligated to provide products or services to you; however, you may,
subject to the Franchise Agreement’s terms, purchase products or services from these franchisors if
you choose to do so.

Prior Business Experience of Mathnasium, its Parent, Affiliates and Predecessors

Mathnasium does not de-business-underany-othernrame-and-we-do-ret-engage in business activities
other than franchising Mathnasium Centers—Mathnasivm—does and we do not directly operate a

business of the type being franchised-but-as._As of December 31, 26222023, our parent, Mathnasium,
LLC, operated 34 businesses of the type belng franchised at the locations disclosed in Item 20 of this
disclosure document. Mathnasium, LLC operates some of these businesses through its wholly owned
subsidiary, Mathnasium Company Centers, LLC. Mathnasium Company Centers, LLC sold one exempt
Mathnasium franchise in 2019 pursuant-te-a-sephisticated-franchisee-exemption-but no longer intends to
offer or sell Mathnasium franchises. Mathnasium, LLC has neither awarded nor offered any franchises.
We began offering franchises in late 2003. Neither we, Mathnasium, LLC, nor Mathnasium Company
Centers, LLC have offered franchises in other lines of business_and none of our affiliates provide
products or services to our franchisees. Except as described above, Mathnasium has no predecessors
or other parents or affiliates that are required to be disclosed in this Item.

Competition

Mathnasium's services are generally marketed to parents of children. The supplemental educational
market is developed and competitive. Your competitors include educational services offered on the
Internet, tutoring institutes, tutoring centers, learning centers, test prep centers, cram schools, individual
tutors, self-tutoring programs, other Mathnasium Centers, and other individuals, companies, and
organizations.
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Laws, Rules and Reqgulations

Certain states may require specific certification or licenses in connection with your instructional duties
as a franchisee. Most states will require a background check of all instructors in order for them to work
with children. Furthermore, your Center may be considered a school or daycare under some state or
local laws or zoning codes. Classification of your Center as a school or daycare may entail additional
requirements such as licenses to operate, separate bathrooms for boys and girls, water fountains,
special exit doors equipped with panic bars, fire safety improvements, and accommodations for
disabled persons. You should consult with your attorney concerning any special requirements that may
apply to you or your Center. You must comply with all applicable laws and regulations in addition to
our requirements.

ITEM 2: BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Each of the individuals disclosed in this Item are located in our headquarters in Los Angeles, California.

Chief Executive Officer: Michael Davis

Mr. Davis joined Mathnasium in July 2022 when he was named Chief Executive Officer. Prior to joining
Mathnasium, Mr. Davis was self-employed as a Consultant in Los Angeles, California from May 2021
to July 2022; and was Chief Executive Officer of Valpak Direct Marketing Systems, LLC in St.
Petersburg, Florida from May 2017 to May 2021.

Chief Development Officer: Kevin Shen

Mr. Shen joined Mathnasium in November 2022 when he was named Chief Development Officer. Prior
to joining Mathnasium, Mr. Shen served in the following roles with Jackson Hewitt in Jersey City, New
Jersey: Vice President, Real Estate Development and Franchise Sales from November 2020 to October
2022; Vice President, Real Estate Development from April 2019 to October 2020; and Senior Director,

Development Strategy from December 2017 to March 2019;—and-Birector—Strategy-fromJuly-2014-to
Blovoppbop 2027

Chief Marketing Officer: Michael Stanfield

Mr. Stanfield joined Mathnasium in September 2022 when he was named Chief Marketing Officer. Prior
to joining Mathnasium, Mr. Stanfield was Vice President of Marketing at Starkey Hearing Technologies
in Eden Prairie, Minnesota from February 2022 to August 2022; President of Stanfield Consulting, LLC
in Minneapolis, Minnesota from December 2019 to February 2022; and Vice President of Marketing for
Miracle-Ear at Amplifon SpA in Minneapolis, Minnesota from September 2015 to November 2019.

Chief Operating Officer: Tyler Sgro

Mr. Sgro joined Mathnasium in January 2023 when he was named Chief Operating Officer. Prior to
joining Mathnasium, Mr. Sgro was Vice President, Transformation at iFit in Logan, Utah from November
2021 through December 2022; Chief Revenue Officer and Chief Digital Officer for Running Specialty
Group in Denver, Colorado from October 2020 through November 2021; in between positions from
January 2020 to September 2020; and Vice President of Pattern Brands in New York, New York from

February 2019 through December 2019—andAAeePFes+demétra¥eg+e&—Busmes&@peﬁauen&aWalpak
S RoioshrerRlordotro oo 200 s ng - R oo . 2040,

Chief Technology Officer: Jason Condello
Mr. Condello joined Mathnasium in December 2015 when he was named Vice President of Technology.
In July 2022, Mr. Condello was named Chief Technology Officer.

Senior Vice President, Franchise Operations: Kristin Goedke
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Ms. Goedke joined Mathnasium in January 2024 when she was named Senior Vice President of
Franchise Operations. Prior to joining Mathnasium, Ms. Goedke was Vice President of North America
Development at Papa John's International, Inc. in Atlanta, Georgia from May 2022 to January 2024;
Senior Director Strategic Market Planning at Papa John's International, Inc. in Atlanta, Georgia from
September 2020 to May 2022; and Director of Real Estate Analytics at Aspen Dental Management,
Inc. in Chicago, lllinois from July 2018 to September 2020.

General Counsel: Tracy Cramer

Ms. Cramer re-joined Mathnasium in August 2023 when she was re-appointed as General Counsel.
From March 2023 to August 2023, Ms. Cramer served as interim General Counsel. From January 2023
to March 2023, Ms. Cramer was between positions. Ms. Cramer was previously General Counsel,
Senior Vice President of Operations, and Secretary of Mathnasium from September 2019 to January
2023. From May 2015 to September 2019, she was General Counsel and Secretary of Mathnasium.

Vice President, Accounting and Finance, and Treasurer: Terrence Gardiner

Mr. Gardiner joined Mathnasium in April 2012 when he was named Controller. He was named Vice
President of Accounting and Finance in January 2021. Mr. Gardiner was appointed as Treasurer in
November 2021.

ITEM 3: LITIGATION

Disclosures Regarding Affiliated Programs

The following affiliates who offer franchises resolved actions brought against them with settlements that
involved their becoming subject to currently effective injunctive or restrictive orders or decrees. None of
these actions have any impact on us or our brand nor allege any unlawful conduct by us.

The People of the State of California v. Arby’s Restaurant Group, Inc. (California Superior Court, Los
Angeles County, Case No. 19STCV09397, filed March 19, 2019). On March 11, 2019, our affiliate,
Arby’'s Restaurant Group, Inc. (“ARG”"), entered into a settlement agreement with the states of
California, Illinois, lowa, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina,
Oregon and Pennsylvania. The Attorneys General in these states sought information from ARG on its
use of franchise agreement provisions prohibiting the franchisor and franchisees from soliciting or
employing each other's employees. The states alleged that the use of these provisions violated the
states’ antitrust, unfair competition, unfair or deceptive acts or practices, consumer protection and other
state laws. ARG expressly denies these conclusions but decided to enter into the settlement agreement
to avoid litigation with the states. Under the settlement agreement ARG paid no money but agreed (a)
to remove the disputed provision from its franchise agreements (which it had already done); (b) not to
enforce the disputed provision in existing agreements or to intervene in any action by the Attorneys
General if a franchisee seeks to enforce the provision; (c) to seek amendments of the existing franchise
agreements in the applicable states to remove the disputed provision from the agreements; and (d) to
post a notice and ask franchisees to post a notice to employees about the disputed provision. The
applicable states instituted actions in their courts to enforce the settlement agreement through Final
Judgments and Orders, Assurances of Discontinuance, Assurances of Voluntary Compliance, and
similar methods.

The People of the State of California v. Dunkin’ Brands, Inc., (California Superior Court, Los Angeles
County, Case No. E2563661819STCV09597, filed on March 19, 2019.) On March 14, 2019, our
affiliate, Dunkin Brands, Inc. (“DBI”), entered into a settlement agreement with the Attorneys General
of 13 states and jurisdictions concerning the inclusion of “no-poaching” provisions in Dunkin’ restaurant
franchise agreements. The settling states and jurisdictions included California, Illinois, lowa, Maryland,
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Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and the
District of Columbia. A small number of franchise agreements in the Dunkin’ system prohibit Dunkin’
franchisees from hiring the employees of other Dunkin’ franchisees and/or DBI's employees. A larger
number of franchise agreements in the Dunkin’ system contain a no-poaching provision that prevents
Dunkin’ franchisees and DBI from hiring each other’s employees. Under the terms of the settlement,
DBI agreed not to enforce either version of the no-poaching provision or assist Dunkin’s franchisees in
enforcing that provision. In addition, DBI agreed to seek the amendment of 128 franchise agreements
that contain a no-poaching provision that bars a franchisee from hiring the employees of another Dunkin’
franchisee. The effect of the amendment would be to remove the no-poaching provision. DBI expressly
denied in the settlement agreement that it had engaged in any conduct that had violated state or federal
law and, furthermore, that-the settlement agreement stated that such agreement should not be
construed as an admission of law, fact, liability, misconduct, or wrongdoing on the part of DBI. The
Attorney General of the State of California filed the above-reference lawsuit in order to place the
settlement agreement in the public record, and the action was closed after the court approved the
parties’ stipulation of judgment.

New York v. Dunkin’ Brands, Inc. (N.Y. Supreme Court for New York County, Case No. 451787/2019,
filed September 26, 2019). In this matter, the N.Y. Attorney General (“NYAG”) filed a lawsuit against
our affiliate, DBI, related to credential-stuffing cyberattacks during 2015 and 2018. The NYAG alleged
that the cyber attackers used individuals’ credentials obtained from elsewhere on the Internet to gain
access to certain information for DD Perks customers and others who had registered a Dunkin’ gift card.
The NYAG further alleged that DBI failed to adequately notify customers and to adequately investigate
and disclose the security breaches, which the NYAG alleged violated the New York laws concerning
data privacy as well as unfair trade practices. On September 21, 2020, without admitting or denying the
NYAG's allegations, DBI and the NYAG entered into a consent agreement to resolve the State’s
complaint. Under consent order, DBI agreed to pay $650,000 in penalties and costs, issue certain
notices and other types of communications to New York customers, and maintain a comprehensive
information security program through September 2026, including precautions and response measures
for credential-stuffing attacks.

Except for the matters above, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4: BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 5: INITIAL FEES

The initial franchise fee is $49,000 for your first franchise. You must pay the entire fee when you sign
the Franchise Agreement. This fee is fully earned by us once paid and is not refundable except as
described in this Item 5. If we elect to withdraw our approval of you as a Franehiseefranchisee during
or at the conclusion of the initial training program, we will return the initial franchise fee to you, less the
costs we have incurred in marketing, awarding, and processing your franchise and in providing training
to you.

addmgnal—#aneh&se—yeu49ust—begwwg—us—a—base—reya¢tyYou must an us a technologg fe of
$572186 per month beginning the 1*first full month after you sign the Franchise Agreement. We

expestanticipate that you will pay us $572186 to $3.432-in-base-reyaltyl,116 in technology fees before
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you open the Center-{if the-Centeris-your2* orsubseguent-Mathnasium-Center), depending on how

soon you open the Center after you sign the Franchise Agreement.

You must pay us a technelogydigital and local advertising fee of $1411,000 per month beginning the
15 full- month—after you-sign-the Franchise-Agreement—\We-expect2 months before your Center’s
anticipated opening date. You may pay more than $1,000 per month, at your option. We anticipate
that you will pay us $4:41—te—$846—m—teehnetegy ,000 in digital and Iocal advertlsmg fees before you
open the Center;-¢ ' ,
We will reduce your 4000 re-opening advertisin 0b|l atlon b the amount of di |taI and Iocal

advertising fees you pay to us before your Center's opening date. We will try, to the extent possible, to

arrange for the pre-opening digital and local advertising fees you pay us to be spent for digital and local
marketing purposes in_your territory in_proportion to your contributions; however, there may be
instances in which these fees are used (in whole or in part) for digital and other marketing purposes

outside of your territory.

Before the nitial-franehisefee-and-Franchise Agreement are-submitted.franchiseesis signed and the
initial franchisee fee is paid, franchise applicants are required to submit to a background check which
includes a criminal/civil record search and a credit check. We will not countersign a Franchise
Agreement until we have received results of the search and check. If Mathnasium determines that you
are unsuitable to run a Mathnasium Center as a result of background check and credit check results,
we reserve the right to not accept you as a franchisee, to terminate any agreements between us and
you and return to you any initial-frarehise-feemonies paid_to us.

If you are purchasing an additional franchise or if you are employed as a Center Director at a
Mathnasium Center and meet certain eligibility requirements described in the Manuals, you will pay a
discounted initial franchise fee of $26,500. We may also finance $15,000 of the initial franchise fee if
you are purchasing an additional franchise or are employed as a Center Director and meet our eligibility
requirements when you purchase your first franchise. If we do, you will pay $11,500 when you sign the
Franchise Agreement and the balance of $15,000 you will pay through a promissory note to us with
simple interest at the rate of 10% per year (or the maximum rate permitted by law) with a term of 20
months.

Be |nn|n on the |ssuance date of this disclosure document we are offerln an mcentlve th

Mathnasium Center is located in a smtable territory (as determined by us based on demograghlc data

and other information regarding your existing Mathnasium Center’s territory); (c) vou are in compliance
with the Franchise Agreement for such existing Mathnasium Center; (d) vou sign a Franchise

Agreement for an additional Mathnasium Center within the territory of such existing Mathnasium Center
on or before December 31, 2024: and (e) you simultaneously sign an Additional Center Incentive

Addendum to such Franchise Agreement in the form attached as Exhibit C-1. If you meet the criteria
described above, we will: (1) waive the initial franchise fee when vou sign the Franchise Aareement for

the additional Mathnasium Center within your existing Mathnasium Center’s territory (the “Additional
Center”); and (2) waive up to $1,500 per month of the monthly royalty fee payable under the Franchise

Agreement for the Additional Center for 12 months after the opening date of the Additional Center.
Upon_signing the Franchise Agreement for the Additional Center, we will amend the Franchise
Adgreement for your existing Mathnasium Center to modify the territorial boundaries but will not
otherwise make any changes to such Franchise Agreement. You will not receive any royalty waivers,

discounts, or rebates under the Franchise Agreement for your existing Mathnasium Center under the
Additional Center Incentive.

If you enterntesign a Development Agreement, you must pay us a development fee equal to 100% of
the initial franchise fee for the first Mathnasium Center— plus the amounts set forth below—Fhe
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developmentfeeis-due- when you sign the Development Agreement. The amount of the development
fee will depend on the number of Mathnasium Centers that you agree to develop uwrderpursuant the
Development Schedule, as follows:

Number of First Mathnasium Additional Mathnasium Centers
Centers Center
2 $49,000 $26,500 for second Mathnasium Center
3 $49,000 $15,000 per each additional Mathnasium Center
4 $49,000 $15,000 per each additional Mathnasium Center
5 $49,000 $15,000 per each additional Mathnasium Center
6 and above $49,000 $10,000 per each additional Mathnasium Center

Currently, the development fee will range between $75,500 to $99,000 if you commit to develop
between 2 to 6 Mathnasium Centers. If you qualify for the veteran or educator discounts described
below, the development fee will range between $63,250 to $86,750.

The development fee will be credited towards the initial franchise fee for each Mathnasium Center
developed under the development agreement (which will be based on the then-current initial franchise
fee, which may be more than the current fee of $26,500 for additional Mathnasium Centers).

Mathnasium is a participant in the International Franchise Association VetFran Program. If you are a
gualifying veteran honorably discharged from the U.S. Armed Forces (Navy, Marines, Army, Air Force,
Coast Guard and National Guard) or if you are an active-duty member of the U.S. Armed Forces on the
effective date of the Franchise Agreement, the initial franchise fee for your first Mathnasium Center will
be reduced by 25%.

The initial franchise fee will be reduced by 25% if you are currently employed as a credentialed teacher,
or have been employed as a credentialed teacher within the last 5 years (and spent at least 3 years in
that role); if you are currently employed as or have been employed as an administrator of an educational
institution within the last 5 years (and spent at least 3 years in that role); or if you graduated with a
bachelor's, master's or doctorate degree in education within the last 10 years and have held an
education role within the last 5 years (and spent at least 3 years in that role).

If you choose to pay the initial franchise fee by credit card, you must also pay us all credit card
processing fees we incur. Currently the charge is between 2.5% and 3.5% of the transaction amount.

During our fiscal year that ended before the lssuance-Dateissuance date of this disclosure document,
the range of initial franchise fees paid to us was $0 to $49,000. The factors that determined the amounts
paid included whether the franchisee qualified for discounts and whether it was for its first or an
additional franchise.

We reserve the right to change the initial franchise fee or discounts given at any time before you purchase
a franchise.

ITEM 6: OTHER FEES

Name of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks

Monthly Royalty [ Initially, 10% of your monthly | Currently, See Notes 1, 2, and 4.
Gross Receipts from all sources | payable monthly
as a result of operating your | on the 20" day of
Center. Beginning in the 24% | the following
month of operation of the Center, [ month
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Name of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
the greater of (i) the 10% monthly
royalty or (ii) $1,500.
Base Royalty $572650 per month (and, as | Currently; Payment of the base royalty begins

applicable, an additional $650
per month following each Base
Rovyalty Acquisition)

payable monthly
on the 20" day of
the following
month

6 months after you sign the
Franchise Agreement for your s
Mathnasium—Center—and—1-—month
t . i

Agreementforyour 27 and each
subseguentfirst Mathnasium Center.

fees- Franchisees are currently only
required to pay a single base royalty
for all Mathnasium Centers they and
their Qualified Affiliates (defined in
Note 2) operate (regardless of how

many Mathnasium Centers you

operateare operated), except if one

or _more Mathnasium Centers is
acquired through a Base Royalty
Acquisition, in _which case an
additional base royalty will be
payable in connection with each
Base Rovyalty Acquisition beginning
in _the month the Base Royalty
Acquisition occurs. See Notes 1 and
2

Monthly
Marketing Fee

$250 plus 2% of your monthly
Gross Receipts (see Note 4) from
all sources as a result of
operating your Center.

Currently,
payable monthly
on the 20" day of
the following
month

See Notes 2, 3, and 4.
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Name of Fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

Digital and Local
Marketing Fee

A minimum of $1,000 per month.

Currently,

payable monthly
on the 20%10h
day of the
followingeach

month

Thoind
as—the—monthly—royalty and-base
royalty——Your digital and local

marketing fee payments will be
credited against the amount you are
required to spend on local
marketing. You may pay more than
$1,000 per month, at your option.
This fee will support the Centralized
Digital and Local Marketing Program
(defined in Item 11). You must begin
paying this fee en-the 20%-day-of the
meonth-in-which2 months before the
anticipated opening date of your
Center. We will reduce your $4,000
pre-opening advertising obligation
by the amount of digital and local
advertising fees you pay to us before
your Center's opening date. After
the Center opens—-the—Center
opens—afterthe 20% day of the
month, you must begin paying this
fee on the 20*10%" day of the
fellowing-mentheach month. We will
try, to the extent possible, to arrange
for the digital and local advertising
fees you pay us to be spent for digital
and local marketing purposes in your
territory _in __proportion to your

contributions; however, there may
be instances in which these fees are
used (in whole or in part) for digital
and other marketing purposes
outside of your territory.

Technology
License Fee

Currently, $141186 per month
per Mathnasium Center—subject
to-increase.

Currently,
payable monthly
on the 20" day of
the following
month

For each Mathnasium Center,
currently payable on the 20" day of
the next month after the month in
which you execute the Franchise
Agreement. See Notes 1, 2, and 5.

Currently —$45 per—month—per

Currenthy

payable—monthly
on-the 20% day of
the— following
month

You—will offer-instructiononline—and

Note 5-

Annual
Convention Fee

Currently $400 per attendee.

Payable annually,
generally in May

See Note 6.
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Name of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Administrative $100 every two weeks until | Beginning on the | Payable if you are 1 day late on
fee for late | paymentis made. 1st  day after [ payments due to us. See Notes 1
payment payment is due [ and 2.

and every 2

weeks thereafter

Administrative
fee  for late
submission  of
reports

$100 every two weeks until
reports submitted.

Beginning on the
1st day after the
report is due and
every 2 weeks
thereafter

Payable if you are 1 day late in
submitting reports. See Note 2.

Non-Compliance
Fine

$300 per month for each non-
complying incident.

30 days following
receipt of written
notice

Applies if you fail to make changes
requested in a written notice.

Returned
payment service
charge

$60 per returned payment by
bank for insufficient funds.

When requested
by Mathnasium

Charge covers Mathnasium’s

processing costs.

Shipping costs

Actual cost of shipping only.

When incurred

Payments for | Prices determined by | As stated on | We may offer supplemental teaching

“Chargeable Mathnasium. invoice materials or promotional items for

Items” your use or sale which you may, at

purchased from your option, purchase. These are

Mathnasium called “Chargeable Items”.

Transfer Fee $7,000 On approval of | Payable if you transfer your

transfer franchise.

Training Fee $3,000 Before  training | This fee is only paid by a transferee

begins who is purchasing an existing and
operating Mathnasium Center. This
fee is non-refundable and covers the
initial training program for up to 2
people. See Note 7.

Renewal Fee $7,000 Upon renewal The renewal fee may, at your option,
be paid in 14 monthly installments of
$500 each. If you choose to pay by
installments, the renewal fee will be
paid to us by electronic withdrawal in
accordance with the procedures
specified in the Manual, beginning in
the first month of the renewal term.

Initial training | $750 per person Before training | Payable if more than 2 individuals

program tuition begins will attend the initial training

for additional program.

trainees

Additional Pro rata amount to cover special | When incurred Determined by a majority vote of all

Marketing advertising program. franchised Mathnasium Centers

Assessment (one vote per Mathnasium Center).

Local or regional | As determined by cooperative. | Determined by | We may designate cooperatives of 2

cooperative All money spent on cooperative | cooperative or more Mathnasium Centers.

advertising advertising will be a credit Company-owned or affiliate-owned

against the local

requirement.

advertising

Mathnasium Centers will participate
in cooperatives and will have one
vote per Mathnasium Center.

Reimbursement
of taxes

Actual amount of taxes assessed
against us due to your operation
of your Center.

Upon demand

Payable if your state imposes such a
tax on us.
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Except where otherwise specified, we impose all the fees in this table uniformly, you pay them to us, and we do not
refund them.

NOTES:

[1] Within 60 days after the start of each calendar year, effective on written notice, we can increase
fees that are a fixed dollar amount, including the monthly base royalty and minimum royalty payment,
by the greater of 3.0% per year or the percentage increase of the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers, Service Group Only (1982-1984 = 100), published by the Bureau of Labor and Statistics
of the United States Department of Labor (or the highest similar future index, as determined by us) if
these figures become unavailable. If increases are not made in any given year, we do not forfeit our
right to allow the increases to accumulate for a period of up to 3 consecutive years and apply them later.
Any adjustments will only be applicable if applied on a system wide basis. No adjustment based on the
CPI will be made to the percentage of Gross Receipts charged as Monthly Royalty (10%) or Marketing
Fees (2%). We have charged varying royalties in the past, including lower and higher percentages.

Mathnasium-presently-providesWe currently provide a royalty fee rebate of 100% of the monthly royalty
fee, up to $1,500 per month and $9,000 maximum, during the first 6 months after an existing franchisee

acquires an existing Mathnasium Center. This rebate does not apply to the base royalty. Royalty rebate
policies are reviewed annually, and we may change any or all terms and conditions and/or terminate
them at any time.

In addition, we currently provide the Additional Center Incentive described in Item 5. If you qualify for
the Additional Center Incentive, we will waive up to $1,500 per month of the monthly royalty fee pavable
under the Franchise Agreement for the Additional Center for 12 months after the opening date of the

Additional Center if: (a) you open the Additional Center within 6 months after the effective date of the
Franchise Agreement for the Additional Center; and (b) as of the opening date of the Additional Center,

you are in compliance with the Franchise Agreement for the Additional Center. For example, if the
Gross Receipts for the Additional Center are $20.000 in the third month after the opening date, your
monthly royalty fee the following month would typically be $2.000. However, if you are eligible for the
Additional Center Incentive, we will waive $1,500 of the monthly royalty fee under the Franchise
Adgreement for the Additional Center such that your monthly royalty fee will be reduced to $500 for that

month. The Additional Center Incentive does not apply to the base royalty.

[2] Monthly royalties, marketing fees, digital and local marketing fees, and technology fees must be
paid to us by electronic funds transfer in accordance with the procedures specified in the Manuals
directly from a depository account set up by you for this purpose. When you execute the Franchise
Agreement, you must fill out a form authorizing electronic withdrawal from a business depository
account (or a personal account, if you haven't set up the business account yet) under an electronic
funds transfer (EFT) arrangement with your bank. You must bear all costs of the electronic funds
transfer. Once established, your business account must be substituted for any personal account
information provided originally. You will not be provided access to the Mathnasium centralized computer
system (currently called “Radius”) until you have provided Mathnasium with a completed EFT form
(Attachment 6 to the Franchise Agreement). If you fail to pay any royalties, fees, or other charges on
or before the due date, or if we do not withdraw the fees from your account because you have failed to
give us information on your Gross Receipts for the previous month, then you will owe Mathnasium a
$100 administrative fee for the late payment, and $100 every two weeks thereafter until payment is
made in full. If you are more than 1-month delinquent in reporting your Gross Receipts for any month,
we have the right to withdraw 110% of the base royalty and monthly royalty fees you paid in the
previously reported month, plus other fees due, including administrative fees for late payments and
reporting.
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If you have past due amounts, at our option you must sign a promissory note for the balance you owe
us; however, we are not obligated to offer you a promissory note arrangement. After signing a
promissory note, you must pay each month’s royalty and marketing fee payments and the promissory
note payment on time. If you default on your promissory note payments, then the entire outstanding
amount will become immediately due and payable. If you fail to pay each month’s royalty and marketing
fee payments on time and you do not cure such default within 10 days after written notice from us, then
we can terminate the Franchise Agreement immediately upon notice to you, with no further opportunity
to cure.

We also have the right to charge you a $100 administrative fee if you fail to submit the reports described
in the Manuals on time, and an additional $100 fee every two weeks thereafter until the reports are
submitted. Reports for the month just completed are currently due on the 7" day of the following month
(e.g.reports covering March are due on April 7). We also have the right to charge you a non-compliance
fine of $300 per month for (i) non-compliance with any discrete element or requirement of Mathnasium’s
system if you fail to make the change within 30 days of receiving written notice from us of such non-
compliance (see Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement), and (ii) each specific change you fail to
make as requested in a quality assurance report we give you periodically (see Section 6.17(b) of the
Franchise Agreement).

We reserve the right to change the due dates for submitting reports to us and for the payment of fees.

“‘Qualified Affiliate” means any entity with the same Controlling Owner as you. “Controlling Owner”
means any person who owns, directly or indirectly, at least 60% of the ownership interests of an entity.

If vou acquire one or more Mathnasium Centers from another franchisee of ours (in a single or series

of related transactions), and the Mathnasium Center(s) you acquire constitute more than 50% of the

selling franchisee’s aggregate Gross Receipts from all Mathnasium Centers the selling franchisee
operated during the 12-month period immediately before your acquisition (a “Base Rovalt

Acauisition”), then vou must begin paying us an additional monthly base royalty related to the

Mathnasium Centers acquired in the month the Base Royalty Acquisition occurs; however, the
agaregate number of base rovalties pavable to us (the “Aggregate Base Rovalties”) must not

decrease as a result of any Base Rovalty Acquisition or any other acquisition by you of one or more
Mathnasium Centers from another one of our franchisees.

For example, if you currently operate one or more Mathnasium Centers, you must pay us a single base
rovalty of $650 every month. If you acquire 2 additional Centers from another franchisee of ours, and
those 2 Mathnasium Centers generated more than 50% of the seller's aggregate Gross Receipts from
all Mathnasium Centers the seller operated during the 12-month period immediately before your
acquisition, then you must pay us an additional base royalty related to the 2 acquired Mathnasium
Centers. In this case, you must pay us a base royalty of $1,300 every month. For clarity, if the seller

in_this example continues to operate Mathnasium Centers that were not sold to you, the seller will
continue to pay its own base royalty(ies) related to the Mathnasium Centers it continues to operate.
This example assumes that the Aggregate Base Royalties did not decrease as a result of the Base
Royalty Acquisition.

An_additional base royalty will be payable in connection with each Base Royalty Acquisition, but vou
may be required to pay more than one additional base royalty in connection with a Base Royalty
Acquisition to ensure that the Aggregate Base Rovyalties do not decrease as a result of such Base
Rovyalty Acquisition. There is no limit on the number of base royalties you must pay following Base
Royalty Acquisitions.
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[3]

March 4, 2013 is 2% of monthly Gross Receipts.

The marketing fee for franchise operators who became Mathnasium franchisees on or prior to

[4] "Gross Receipts" means the total of all receipts (all money or things of value received) derived from
all sources in connection with the operation of the Center including, without limitation to, student tuition,
registration and testing fees, sales of learning materials, hourly per student private tutoring, and any
other products or services provided in connection with the operation of the Center or which are promoted
or sold under, or using the Marks (defined in Item 13) and without deducting your costs or expenses,

salaries, overrides, or bonuses payable to your employees or independent tutors.

“Gross Receipts”

excludes only sales tax receipts that you must by law collect from customers and that you pay to the
government, customer refunds actually paid, and coupons or promotional discounts approved by us.

[5]

You must use our centralized computer system for business management at your Center.

Mathnasium has invested in and currently uses a proprietary technology system built on a platform we
developed. This platform is subject to ongoing development by us and by outside vendors. Mathnasium
also pays storage costs for the data produced by franchisees’ operations of their software. As of the
date of this disclosure document, the technology fee charged by Mathnasium to franchisees to cover
these costs is $141186 per Mathnasium Center per month. The technology fee currently covers the
cost of your use of our proprietary technology system (currently called “Radius”) and storage
requirements for your first Mathnasium Center but may be used by Mathnasium to cover any

technology-related costs.

Additional Mathnasium Centers require payment of 1 additional monthly

technology fee each. We reserve the right to change the centralized computer system at any time and
to use the technology fees pald by you to cover any technology related costs —I-nedelthen—yemmﬂ—eﬁe#

[6] This fee is charged to partially defray our costs of holding an Annual Convention. The fee is charged
per franchisee and covers attendance for one person only. Additional attendees will be charged an
additional fee of $400 per person. Attendance is required. Even if you are unable to attend a particular
annual convention, the annual convention fee charged to you that year is not refundable.

[7]

Transferees who purchase an existing and operating Mathnasium Center are required to pay

Mathnasium a non-refundable training fee of $3,000 prior to attending training. This fee covers the costs
of the initial training program for up to two people but does not cover the costs of your hotel rooms or
any other incidental costs you may incur in connection with attending the initial training program.

ITEM 7: ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD WHEN DUE TO WHOM PAID
EXPENDITURE OF
PAYMENT
Initial Franchise Fee | $49,000 for your Lump sum or a At signing of Franchise | Mathnasium
first franchise; down payment Agreement
$26,500 if you are and then monthly
buying an payments for an
additional franchise | additional
(see Note 1) franchise
Expenses While | $2,500 to $3,000 As arranged At time of training Hotels, Airfare,
Training (see Note 2) Travel,

Restaurants, etc.

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8
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TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD WHEN DUE TO WHOM PAID
EXPENDITURE OF
PAYMENT
Base $0—for—your—1st [ As arranged Begins on-the-20%day | Mathnasium
ReyalyTechnology Mathnasium-GCenter of the—6* full month
Fee e—tho—er & oHce—tho—Fronshics
$572186 to $3,432 forthe1*-Mathnasium
for your 2%—gr Center;—begins—on the
Mathnasium month after the
Centerl.116 Franchise Agreement
(see Note 2) is signed—for—each
subsegquent
Mothposiom-Contor
Technology-EFee S0 o §oA8 As-arranged Beginsonthe 20% day [ Mathnasium
(see Note 2) of—the 15 {full—month
.
o |
Rent (1%t and last | $6,000 to $14,000 | As required by | As required by landlord | Landlord
month’s rent) (See Note 3) landlord or by applicable law
Paint, Carpet and | $5,500 to $13,500 | As arranged Before opening Vendors
Tenant (See Note 4)
Improvements
Furniture, Signs, | $10,000 to $17,000 | As arranged Before opening Vendors
Equipment and | (see Note 5)
Supplies
Insurance $1,200 to $1,500 | As arranged Before opening Insurance Agent
annually
(See Note 6)
Business License, | $250 to $1,000 As arranged Before opening Local Municipality
Name Registration and State
Professional Services | $1,300 to $2,000 As arranged As arranged Vendors

(Legal and/or

Accounting)

(See Note 7)

Phone and Utilities

$500 to $1,000

As arranged

Before opening

Phone and utilities

(See Note 8) companies
Video  surveillance | $500 to $2,500 As arranged Before opening Vendors
and related
equipment

Pre-Open Advertising

$4,000
(see Note 9)

As arranged

Before opening

Us and Vendors

Additional Funds (4
Months)

$32,000 to $40,000
(See Note 10)

As arranged

As arranged

Vendors, landlord,
employees, utilities,
etc.

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8
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TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD WHEN DUE TO WHOM PAID
EXPENDITURE OF
PAYMENT
TOTAL (15t | $112,891112,936 to $149,346149.616 (See Note 11 and Note 12)
Mathnasium Center)
TOTAL $90,96390,436 to $130,278127.116 (See Note 11 and Note 12)
(Additional
Mathnasium Center)

Except as stated otherwise in the table above, we impose all the fees in this table, you pay them to us, and they are
not refundable.

NOTES

[1] The standard initial franchise fee is $49,000 for the first Mathnasium Center and $26,500 for each
additional Mathnasium Center. You may be eligible for a reduced initial franchise fee under certain
circumstances. See Item 5 for additional details.

[2] This estimate covers the travel costs of 1 person attending the initial training program. The initial
franchise fee covers the cost of up to 2 people to attend the initial training program. You are responsible
for all travel, lodging, and incidental expenses associated with attending the initial training program.
The initial training program is conducted in different stages and will require at least one trip to Los
Angeles, California. You may incur additional training fees if you send more than 2 people to training.

The initial #&nehlseefrancmse fee for your first Center covers the cost of the first 6 months of yeurthe
base royalty—éﬁpst—Mafemoraaam—Gen&er—enw-) If this is your 2*first Center, you will not pay any base
royalty fees before opening if you open your Center within 6 months as required under the Franchise
Agreement. _Franchisees are currently only required to pay a single base royalty for all Mathnasium
Centers they operate (regardless of how many Mathnasium Centers are operated), except if one or
more Mathnasium Centers is acquired through a Base Royalty Acquisition, in which case an additional

base royalty will be payable in connection with each Base Royalty Acquisition beginning in the month
the Base Rovyalty Acquisition occurs. |f this is your 2*second or subsequent Mathrasium-Center, you

will not be required to pay us between-$572-t6-$3;432-iran additional base royalty fees{which-covers
bmeen—l—t&&menth&ef—base#QQ%y—paymans}—before opening—depending-on-when-you-open-your

You will pay us between $141186 to $8461,116 in technology fees (which covers between 1 to 6 months
of technology fees) before openlng depending on when you open your Center.

We reserve the right to change the due date for the payment of fees.

[3] The estimate is for the first and last month's rent. Rent will vary according to location and whether
the landlord requires a security deposit. Depending on the landlord and property, you may be required
to pay additional common area charges and/or tax and insurance allocations. In highly desired business
and commercial districts or when franchisees elect to lease spaces larger than our standard
recommended space, rent might be higher. The size of the space should be 1,200 to 1,600 square feet.
We strongly recommend waiting to finalize a location until you have attended our initial training for
business operations. You may not use your home or other residential property as your Center. We
may require you and your landlord to sign an addendum to the lease for your Center, or another
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acceptable form of agreement, requiring the landlord to give Mathnasium written notice if you are in
default of your Center’s lease and allowing us the option to assume the lease if you are in default. Your
final location must be approved by us in writing, prior to signing a lease. We must review and consent
to the physical layout of each Mathnasium Center. If you don’'t complete the buildout of the Center in a
reasonable time, Mathnasium may (but is not obligated to) complete the buildout, all expenses of which
will be paid or reimbursed by you. This estimate does not include any amount for tenant improvements.

[4] The estimate is for painting and carpeting your Center space and minimal tenant improvements.
The extent of the tenant improvements will depend on the condition of the space you rent. The cost of
tenant improvements may also be covered by the landlord or amortized in your rent, depending on lease
negotiations with your landlord. Tenant improvements can be required and/or expensive if applicable
laws require certain facilities described in Item 1 under Laws, Rules and Regulations.

[5] The estimate includes initial lease payments for computers, peripherals and other office equipment
of $500 to $1,000. The total purchase price of computers is estimated to be under $2,500. The estimate
also includes the costs of exterior signs, interior wall art, desks, chairs, and other furniture, as well as
other costs.

[6] The figure given is the current annual rate if you obtain all insurance required in the Manuals, based
on an assumed enrollment at your Center of 100 students. You must obtain insurance from the vendor
we designate, as set forth in the Manuals. You must also obtain property and casualty insurance, which
varies by size and location of the Mathnasium Center. We estimate that the annual cost of all required
insurance coverage would range from $1,200 to $1,500. You must also obtain workers’ compensation
insurance and may also have an obligation under state law to obtain other forms of insurance. This
estimate does not include an amount for workers’ compensation insurance since those rates can vary
widely depending on your state and number of employees.

[7] The estimate includes legal and accounting services that may be required to start your business,
including a legal review of your Franchise Agreement. Additional professional services that may be
incurred during the first 4 months of operations are included in the “Additional Funds” category.

[8] The estimate includes purchase of phones and router/modem, installation of Internet service, and
utilities setup deposits. You must have a separate business phone line and answering machine or
voicemail used exclusively for your Center, and a broadband Internet connection.

[9] You are required to spend at least $4,000 on local advertising in the 2 months before the opening
of your Center and at least $6,000 on local advertising in every 3 consecutive months thereafter during
the term of the Franchise Agreement. _You must spend these amounts according to the requirements
specified in the Manuals. We will reduce your $4,000 pre-opening advertising obligation by the amount
of digital and local advertising fees you pay to us before your Center’s opening date. We will try, to the
extent possible, to arrange for the digital and local advertising fees you pay us to be spent for digital
and local marketing purposes in your territory in proportion to your contributions; however, there may
be instances in which these fees are used (in whole or in part) for digital and other marketing purposes

outside of your territory.

[10] This is an estimate of the additional funds you will need during the initial period of operation, which
we define as 4 months from the opening of the Center. It includes rent for months 2 through 4, and 4
months of other expenses including advertising, utilities, office supplies, and outside services, including
legal and accounting. It includes payroll for 1 employee but does not include any compensation that
you elect to pay to yourself, or any royalties that you would pay us. You must pay the base royalty
beginning the 1% full month after you sign the Franchise Agreement. However, for your 15 Mathnasium
Center only, the initial franchise fee covers the cost of the first 6 months of the base royalty. These
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estimates have been made based on the experience of our franchisees, but we cannot guarantee that
you will not have additional expenses starting the business. Your costs will depend on many factors,
such as: how closely you follow our methods and procedures; your management skill, experience and
business acumen; local economic and environmental conditions; the local market for our services; the
prevailing wage rate; competition; and the enroliment level reached during the initial 4-month period.

[11] These are estimates only. The chart provides an estimate of the initial investment required to open
your first Mathnasium Center, or your second or additional Mathnasium Center. None of the
expenditures described in the chart are refundable. The one exception is if Mathnasium elects to
terminate the Franchise Agreement during or at the conclusion of the initial training program, in which
case we will return the initial franchise fee to you, less the costs we have incurred in marketing,
awarding, and processing your franchise and in providing training to you. It is extremely difficult to
predict future changes in these costs because they are under the control of third parties. We do not
expect these costs to rise faster than general inflation, but we cannot guarantee this. You should review
these figures carefully with a business advisor before making any decision to invest in the franchise.

[12] We do not finance any part of your initial investment for your first Mathnasium Center but we may
offer financing for a portion of your initial franchise fee if you are purchasing an additional franchise or
are employed as a Center Director at a Mathnasium Center and meet our eligibility requirements stated
in the Manuals.

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
(MULTIPLE CENTERS DEVELOPED UNDER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT)

TYPE OF AMOUNT METHOD WHEN DUE TO WHOM PAID
EXPENDITURE OF
PAYMENT
Development Fee $75,500 to $99,000 Lump sum At signing of [ Mathnasium
(See Note 1) Development
Agreement

Estimated initial | $63;8914112,936 to | Asarranged | Asincurred Mathnasium  and
investment for  First | $100,:346 third parties
Center 149,616 (See Note 2)
TOTAL ESTIMATED | $139,391188.436 to $199,346248.616
INITIAL INVESTMENT (See Note 3)

NOTES

[1] Upon signing the Development Agreement, you must pay us the development fee. The development
fee varies based on the number of Mathnasium Centers you commit to develop. The example above
assumes that you commit to develop a minimum of 2 Mathnasium Centers and a maximum of 6
Mathnasium Centers, though development is not limited to 6 Centers. The development fee will be
credited towards the initial franchise fee for each Mathnasium Center developed under the
Development Agreement. The development fee is not refundable. See Item 5.

[2] For each Mathnasium Center that you develop under a Development Agreement, you will execute
a franchise agreement and incur the initial investment expenses for the development of a single
additional Mathnasium Center as described in the first table of this Item 7. This estimate is based on
the expenses described in the first table of this Item 7 for the first Mathnasium Center. The estimate
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does not include the initial franchise fee because the development fee is credited towards the initial
franchise fees for each Mathnasium Center.

[3] We do not provide financing to franchisees either directly or indirectly in connection with their initial
investment requirements.

ITEM 8: RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We must pre-approve any instructional materials that you wish to use at your Center unless these
materials are already specified in the Manuals—_including, without limitation, any augmentations of our
curriculum or instructional materials generated through artificial intelligence platforms or similar toaols;

provided that you may not input any portion of the Manuals or information related to the System into
artificial intelligence platforms (e.q., ChatGPT or other generative artificial intelligence technolo

similar tools (whether developed as of the Franchise Agreement’s effective date or after that) without
our prior written consent.

If you purchase our proprietary Math Dictionaries, chess sets, or Mathnasium Playing Cards you must
do so from us or a supplier we designate. You must purchase required insurance for your Center and
conduct background checks of employees you hire at your Center from the suppliers we designate, as
specified in the Manuals. The required insurance coverage includes business liability insurance,
corporal punishment insurance, sexual/physical abuse and molestation insurance, all with required
minimum coverage per occurrence of $1,000,000, as well as property insurance and workers’
compensation insurance. These requirements may change upon notice to you. You must purchase
items bearing the Marks only from us or other sources we designate or approve unless we waive this
requirement in writing. Approved suppliers are listed in the Manuals. They are our only approved
suppliers. Currently, we are not an approved supplier of any products or services but we and/or our
affiliates may become approved or designated suppliers for certain products and services in the future.
Currently, there is no supplier(s) in which any of our officers owns an interest.

Certain other items you must purchase for operating your Center, including furniture, surveillance
equipment, stationery, wall décor, student supplies and insurance, must be purchased from approved
suppliers or following our standards and specifications.

We approve suppliers after review of the quality of the products they provide to Mathnasium and our
franchisees. Mathnasium formulates standards and specifications for products from approved suppliers
based on our officers’ experiences in the child instruction business. These standards and specifications
are provided to potential suppliers when we begin the supplier review process and to franchisees if
requested in writing. If you would like us to consider a new supplier, you must have the supplier provide
us with samples of its work. If the supplier meets our specifications for quality control, we will approve it as
an additional supplier by written notification of our approval to the supplier and you. A review of a proposed
new supplier may require a trial period but typically is completed within 60 days (although the review period
may be significantly longer depending on the type of supplier) and no fees are payable to Mathnasium for
this review. Mathnasium will not unreasonably withhold consent of a proposed, new supplier. If an
approved supplier no longer meets our standards, Mathnasium may revoke its status as an approved
supplier by written notification to the supplier and notification to the system by e-mail and modification to
the Manuals.

Mathnasium is not presently involved in any purchasing or distribution cooperatives. In our last fiscal year,

Mathnasium did not obtain any rebates from approved suppliers based on franchisee purchases, but we
reserve the right to do so in the future.
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Purchases made directly from Mathnasium, from approved suppliers, or in accordance with our standards
and specifications in establishing your Center will range from 30% to 40% of your total initial investment.

Purchases made directly from Mathnasium, from approved suppliers, or in accordance with our standards
and specifications in ongoing operation of your Center will range from 20% to 40% of your total monthly
expenses.

Mathnasium does negotiate purchase agreements with suppliers for the benefit of Mathnasium
franchisees, and when we do, we pass on any negotiated discount directly and entirely to our
franchisees. Mathnasium does not provide material benefits to any franchisee based on a franchisee’s
use of designated or approved sources.

In our last fiscal year ending December 31, 20222023, Mathnasium indirectly received revenues as a
result of purchases by franchisees from the supplier of the Mathnasium Math Dictionaries and other
Mathnasium-branded merchandise in the amount of $18,729-erlessthanb1,857 or approximately 0.1%
of our total revenues of approximately $42-mitiond7,000,000. Franchisees purchase our dictionaries
and merchandise from our suppliers, who then reimburse Mathnasium for the amounts originally
charged to Mathnasium to produce the materials. Mathnasium currently has no affiliates that provide
products or services to Mathnasium franchisees or receive rebates as a result of required purchases
by franchisees.

ITEM 9: ERANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements for your
Mathnasium Center. It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in
these agreements and in other items of this disclosure document.

SECTION OF
OBLIGATION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (“FA”") DS%%LUOMSEUNRTE
AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
£ A ITEM
(‘DA")
a.  Site selection and acquisition/lease FA:1.2,3.1 7,8,and 11
b. Pre-opening purchases/leases FA: 6.12, 8.3 6, 8, and 11
c. Site development and other pre-opening | FA: 3.1, 4.1, 6.2, 6.6, 12.2 11
requirements
d. Preliminary and ongoing training FA: 4.1-4.5 11 and 15
e.  Opening FA: 3.2, 14.1() 11
DA: 3
f. Fees FA: 5.1-5.5,17.3(c) 5and 6
DA: 2
g. Compliance with standards and | FA: 6.1-6.19,9 8, 11, 15, and 16

policies/operating manuals
h.  Trademarks and proprietary information FA: 1.1, 7.1-7.7, 8.1-8.3, 14.1(g), 16, | 13 and 14

19.4
DA: 9

i. Restrictions on products/ services offered | FA: 3.3, 6.8, 7.4, 8.2, 8.3, 15.1, 15.2 16

j Warranty and customer service | FA: 6.5, 6.14, 6.15 Not Applicable

requirements

k.  Territorial development and sales quotas FA: 2 Not Applicable
DA: 3

l. Ongoing product/service purchases FA: 4.3 6 and 8

m. Maintenance, appearance, remodeling | FA:6.2,6.13,6.17,13.3(l), 17.3(b) 11
requirements
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SECTION OF
OBLIGATION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (“FA”) DDI%%LUOMSEUNRTE
AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
w A ITEM
(“‘DA")
n.  Insurance FA: 12.2 6,7,and 8
0.  Advertising FA:5.3,6.2, 6.6 11
p. Indemnification FA:12.1 6
g.  Owner's participation/management staffing | FA: 10.1-10.3 15
r. Records and reports FA: 6.10, 6.11, 14.2(a) 6
S. Inspections and audits FA: 6.17 6
t. Transfer FA: 17,18 17
DA: 7
u.  Successor Agreement FA: 13 17
V. Post termination obligations FA: 14.4 17
DA: 8.2 and 8.3
w.  Non-competition covenants FA: 15 17
DA: 8
X. Dispute resolution FA: 19, 20, 21, 22.3 17
DA: 9
y. Privacy Policy FA: 6.19 Not Applicable

ITEM 10: EINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing for your first Mathnasium Center unless you are employed
as a Center Director at a Mathnasium Center and meet certain eligibility requirements as set forth in
the Manuals. If you meet the Center Director eligibility requirements for financing or if you qualify to
purchase an additional Mathnasium Center, we may finance $15,000 of the $26,500 franchise fee.
Under our standard Promissory Note that is attached at Exhibit G of this disclosure document, you will
pay us installments by electronic funds transfer over 20 months at 10% simple interest per year (or the
maximum rate permitted by law). The only security we require is a personal guaranty of the note by
you and your spouse or, if the franchisee is an entity, by all of the owners of the franchisee entity and
their spouses. The note can be prepaid in full at any time without penalty. If you default by failing to
make a payment under the note, or if your Franchise Agreement is terminated for any reason, we can
accelerate your obligations to pay the entire amount due and you will be responsible for our costs of
collection, including attorneys’ fees. Failure to pay the note is an event of default under the Franchise
Agreement just like the failure to pay any owed royalties or fees. You waive your rights to notice of a
collection action and to assert any defenses to collect against us. (See Exhibit G, Promissory Note for
Additional Centers).

This financing structure is subject to annual review. We do not have any practice or intent to sell, assign
or discount to a third party all or part of the financing arrangement.

ITEM 11: ERANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

For all Franchise Agreements, whether executed pursuant to a Development Agreement or otherwise,
before you begin operating your Center, Mathnasium will:

(1) Review and accept or reject the site proposed for your Center (Franchise Agreement, Section 3.1).
We will not accept or reject any proposed site until you have completed specified sections of the initial
training program. Mathnasium assists in site selection by reviewing the location and nature of the

29

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8



proposed facility and its appropriateness for use as a Mathnasium Center. You may not use your home
or other residential property as a Mathnasium Center. We are not required to assist you in identifying
available locations. Mathnasium does not ordinarily lease sites to franchisees, although we may
sublease space to a franchisee from time to time if a company-owned Mathnasium Center converts to
a franchised Mathnasium Center. In consenting to the site for your Center, we consider the general
location and neighborhood where your Center would be located, demographic information about
residents within the vicinity of the Center, visibility, availability of parking, physical characteristics of
existing buildings, availability of necessary space for the Center, as well as other factors integral to the
Mathnasium business model. If we do not consent to the proposed site for your Center, you will be given
additional time to locate an appropriate site. And if you and we cannot agree on any site, your Franchise
Agreement may be cancelled, at no liability to us.

(2) Designate a single descriptive community name for your Center. (Franchise Agreement,
Section 6.2)

(3) We will provide you with digital access to a copy of our Manuals during the relevant phases of the
initial training program (Seetien-9-Franchise Agreement,_Section 9). You do not own any copies of or
rights to the Manuals and, to the extent that you print out or digitally retain material from them, we have
the right to require you to destroy or return such material to us when your franchise is terminated.
Mathnasium can change the Manuals, and you must comply with these changes when you are notified
of them. Currently we notify you via our franchisee blog known as “Mathnasium Matters.” Such
changes will not materially alter your rights and obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

(4) Verify that you have the insurance coverage and background check vendor that we require for your
Center (Franchise Agreement, Sections 10.2 and 12.2).

Mathnasium currently will only render services to you that are required by your Franchise Agreement
(or other agreements with us) or the Manuals.

Under the Development Agreement, you must locate the Mathnasium Centers only at sites that we have
accepted in accordance with the terms of the applicable franchise agreement. We will use our then-
current standards for accepting sites and designating territories.

If you sign a Development Agreement, then before you begin operating your business under that
agreement, we will also:

D Determine the Development Area within which you will establish and operate Mathnasium
Centers (Development Agreement—, Section 1).

2) Determine the number of Mathnasium Centers that you must open in the Development Area
under the Development Schedule attached to the Development Agreement (Development Agreement
—, Sections 1 and 3)

3) Determine the Development Schedule and the deadline by which you must submit the initial
franchise fee, sign a franchise agreement for, and open and begin operating, each Mathnasium Center
to be developed under the Development Agreement (Development Agreement—, Section 3)

Time to Open

You must start Center operations within 6 months after you sign the Franchise Agreement. If you have
not started Center operations within 6 months after signing the Franchise Agreement, we may terminate
the Franchise Agreement. The actual time necessary to open will vary depending on how long it takes
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you to obtain our consent to your proposed site for the Center, obtain any necessary permits or licenses,
perform any needed construction or remodeling, and equip the facility for operation. You must open a
separate bank account for your business operations and submit to us an EFT form (Attachment 6 to
the Franchise Agreement) for that account before you open your Center.

Training

We will furnish you with an initial training program during such period as we designate following the
effective date of your Franchise Agreement. We require that your Center Director (if your Center Director
is an owner of the franchise or the franchisee) and one owner who is the largest equity owner of the
franchise or the franchisee (if that person is not also the Center Director) start and successfully complete
to our satisfaction our initial training program within 180 days after you sign the Franchise Agreement.
If you are a transferee who is purchasing an existing and operating Mathnasium Center, then you must
successfully complete the initial training program before we give our consent to the transfer. In situations
where part or all your Center management will be handled by a person other than an owner of the
franchise or the franchisee, we will require that person to attend and successfully complete to our
satisfaction the Center Director Training program prior to the opening of your Center.

Below is a description of the current initial training program schedule (hours stated refer to minimum
hours provided; less than 1 hour stated as 1 hour):

TRAINING PROGRAM

oot | oIS T rownsor
SUBJECT TRAINING & CLASSROOM OTNF'{E,\E”'Ing LOCATION

READING TRAINING
Location Selection and Market 3 0 1 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Center Setup 4 0 1 Online & Los Angeles, CA
The Mathnasium Teaching 20 6 12 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Method
Mathnasium Materials 1 3 3 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Overview
Assessing Students 6 3 3 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Lead Generation (Marketing) 6 4 1 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Lead Conversion (Sales) 2 4 2 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Hiring, Training, Team 2 4 2 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Management
Customer Service — Driving 4 2 6 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Retention and Referrals
Business Management and 2 2 3 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Accounting
Company Background, Vision, 1 1 1 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Mathnasium Operating System
Resources 1 2 3 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Mathnasium Management 2 2 6 Online & Los Angeles, CA
System (Radius)
@Home Training for Owners 3 2 Online & Los Angeles, CA
Center Directors 3 0 Online & Los Angeles, CA

The initial training program is currently divided into four stages, plus a continued learning session, and
must be completed within 180 days after you sign the Franchise Agreement.
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Stage 1 — Stage 1 of the initial training program consists of approximately 30 hours of online self-paced
training videos, written assignments, and a final test. Stage 1 introduces you to finding your site,
marketing and a first look at Mathnasium curriculum. You will be given access to Stage 1 training after
you sign the Franchise Agreement. You must complete Stage 1 training prior to attending Stage 2
training.

Stage 2 — Stage 2 of the initial training program consists of 4 half-days of live training instruction in a
virtual classroom and introduces you to Mathnasium’s Eight Success Factors and business practices.
Stage 2 training is typically scheduled within 30 to 45 days after you sign the Franchise Agreement.

Stage 3 — Stage 3 of the initial training program consists of approximately 40 hours of online self-paced
training videos, written assignments, and a final test. Stage 3 training is focused on practical and
prescriptive work for implementing Mathnasium’s business practices for sales, marketing, and
education. You must complete Stage 3 training and get your Franchise Support Specialist's approval
before scheduling and attending Stage 4 and 4x training.

Stage 4 — Stage 4 of the initial training program consists of 4 half-days of live training in virtual classroom
and explores deeper knowledge of Mathnasium’s Eight Success Factors and business practices. Stage
4 training is typically scheduled in the same month as Stage 4X training and 4 to 6 weeks prior to the
opening of your Center. Stage 4 training provides an overview of the platform that you will use to deliver
online instruction.

Stage 4X — Stage 4X of the initial training program consists of 3 full days of practical application of
Mathnasium’s business and educational practices in Los Angeles, California. This time will be spent in
an operating Mathnasium Center to give you hands-on experience prior to the opening of your Center.
Stage 4X training is typically scheduled in the same month as Stage 4 training and 4-6 weeks prior to
the opening of your Center. Stage 4x provides hands-on practice with the platform that you will use to
deliver online instruction.

Continued Learning Session — The continued learning session of the initial training program consists of
one half day of live training in a virtual classroom and will cover content relevant to the first few months
of your Center’s operations. You must complete the continued learning session within 2 months after
the opening of your first Mathnasium Center.

Supplemental Training

Mathnasium will provide periodic ongoing or supplemental training, as specified in the Manuals.
Examples might include additional online courses, live training sessions, tutorials, job aids, or other
training materials. You must participate in ongoing and supplemental training as prescribed by us during
the term of the Franchise Agreement. There is currently no fee for ongoing or supplemental training,
but you must pay the cost of any travel and living expenses that you incur to personally attend ongoing
or supplemental training.

Mathnasium’s training department determines the actual time the initial training program begins each day
and reserves the right to determine when and how the initial training program will occur. We have the
right to add supplemental training sessions to our standard initial training program if we determine you
need them. We also have the right to terminate your Franchise Agreement if you do not successfully
complete the initial training program, as determined by us in our sole discretion.

The training staff and department is led by John Bianchette, our Vice President of Education and
Training, who has been with Mathnasium for over 48 years. All members of the training staff have both
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training and Mathnasium work experience as well as expertise of the subject matter they teach.
Additional subject matter experts may deliver training sessions based on their areas of expertise--for
example, Education, Marketing, and General Business Systems.

The initial franchise fee covers the cost of the initial training program for one or two people to attend.
We require your Center Director (if your Center Director also has an ownership interest in the franchise
business or the franchisee) and one owner to attend. You must pay all other expenses, including travel
and lodging. More than two attendees may attend the initial training program for a fee of $750 per
additional person. If you are a transferee who is purchasing an existing and operating Mathnasium
Center, then you are required to pay us a non-refundable training fee of $3,000 prior to attending the
initial training program. This fee covers the cost of the initial training program for up to two people, but
does not cover the cost of your hotel rooms or any other incidental costs you may incur in connection
with attending the initial training program.

Center Directors hired or promoted must attend either the Center Director Training program or other
training program designated by us, as specified in the Manuals. Instructors you hire for your Center
are also required to complete training courses, as specified in the Manuals.

If we hold an annual convention for franchisees, you must attend and pay the annual convention fee.

You are responsible for all of the expenses incurred by your trainees or other attendees in connection
with the initial training program and any other training, conferences, conventions or other meetings your
trainees attend, including, for example, their salaries, transportation costs, meals, lodging and other
living expenses. All of your attendees at training, conferences, conventions, and meetings must
execute a confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement in a form approved by us.

Obligations After Opening:

During the operation of the franchised business, Mathnasium will:

(1) Provide electronic access to the system and Manuals necessary for the operation of your Center
(Franchise Agreement, Section 7.1). Access to the Mathnasium centralized computer system (currently
called “Radius”) is only granted after Mathnasium receives a completed electronic funds transfer (EFT)
form (Attachment 6 to the Franchise Agreement) when you execute the Franchise Agreement, which
authorizes electronic withdrawal of funds from a depository account for royalties and other fees.

(2) Notify you of changes to the Manuals and other modifications to the system (Franchise Agreement,
Sections 8.2 and Section 9).

(3) Notify you if the general state of repair, appearance or cleanliness of your Center or its fixtures,
equipment or signs do not meet our standards, and specify the action you must take to correct the
deficiency (Franchise Agreement, Section 6.17). Mathnasium employees or representatives can, with
or without advance notice to you: (i) visit your Center any day of the week and at any time of the day,
including at hours outside of the hours your Center is open, and if we give advance notice, you and your
Center Director must be present; (ii) physically or electronically inspect any materials, products, data or
documents relating to the operation of your Center; (iii) physically or electronically access all accounting
records, as they relate to the operation of your Center; (iv) interview parents, children, and your Center
employees; (v) contact any parents or students currently or previously enrolled at your Center at any
time; and (vi) observe your instructional skill, Center management skill, and system knowledge skill. We
also have the right to require you to place and maintain video and audio equipment (as specified in the
Manuals or otherwise by us in writing) to facilitate the monitoring of Center activity as well as closer
monitoring of teacher interaction with students. You must keep your accounting records according to
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the Mathnasium chart of accounts. You must keep financial records relating to your Mathnasium
business separate from all other business activity not directly related to Mathnasium. You must keep
all records relating to each student enrolled at your Center for a period of at least 2 years from the
student's last day of attending the Center. If we communicate required changes to you following a
Center visit, you will incorporate said changes within a reasonable period (Franchise Agreement,
Section 6.17).

(4) Review any additional services, programs, or products that you develop for your Center to determine
whether to include them as part of the Mathnasium system (Franchise Agreement, Section 8.3).

We currently have a policy by which we make monthly marketing contributions to existing franchisees
who purchase an additional existing franchise business from a selling franchisee. The payment is
calculated based on the amount of royalties you pay each month. This policy may be changed or
withdrawn at any time.

Advertising
Monthly Marketing Fees

You must pay Mathnasium a monthly "Marketing Fee" that we use for national, regional, or local marketing
and promotional purposes (Franchise Agreement, Section 5.3). If you became a Mathnasium franchisee
on or prior to March 4, 2013, the Marketing Fee is equal to 2% of your monthly Gross Receipts. Otherwise,
the Marketing Fee is equal to $250 per month plus 2% of your monthly Gross Receipts.

We will spend the Marketing Fees collected from our franchisees to pay for expenses related to the
development of marketing materials and processes for use by franchisees and us in national, regional,
or local advertising, cooperative advertising, market research, public relations, promotional campaigns,
internet presence, internet marketing, marketing products and services, and to pay for other marketing,
advertising, and/or promotional efforts. These materials, processes, and efforts will be designed to
attract more students to visit and patronize Mathnasium Centers and to generally promote and enhance
the value of the Marks and the general public’s recognition and acceptance of them. These expenses
may include payments to third party vendors that provide marketing products or services, or
compensation of our in-house employees for the portion of their time devoted to marketing efforts for
the purpose of enhancing the Marks and the general public’s recognition and acceptance of the Marks.
We also have the right to use up to 10% of the annual aggregate Marketing Fees collected to pay for
our administrative expenses attributable to the administration of our marketing program, including
prorated portions of our accounting, human resources, and real estate expenses.

Marketing Fees will be deposited into our operating account, but administratively segregated in our
records and as a result, are not audited. No interest is imputed for your benefit or paid to you. We will
provide you (if requested in writing) with an unaudited statement of annual receipts and expenditures
of Marketing Fees during the prior calendar year-en-e+befere-each-Marech-3%. If we do not expend all
Marketing Fees collected for one year, the amount remaining will be used in the future for such
purposes. We are not required to spend any Marketing Fees in or near your Center; but Marketing Fees
are spent to benefit all franchises, which may or may not include yours in a given calendar year. None
of the Marketing Fees will be used primarily to sell Mathnasium franchises._Each Mathnasium Center

that our affiliate operates contributes Marketing Fees at either the same rate as you or a rate similar to
the rate at which other Mathnasium franchisees contribute.

We will determine, in our sole discretion, the cost, form of media, content, format, production and timing,
including regional or local concentration and seasonal exposure, location and all other matters involving
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brand marketing, advertising, public relations, and promotional campaigns (Franchise Agreement,
Section 5.3).

Mathnasium has no obligation in administering the Marketing Fees to make expenditures for you that
are equivalent or proportionate to your contributions to these fees, or to ensure that any franchisee or
Mathnasium Center benefits directly or proportionately from the placement of marketing or promotion,
or to ensure that marketing or promotion impacts or penetrates your territory. In 2022-the-Marketirg

Fees-were-expended2023, we spent the marketing fund monies as follows:

TV and Radio 5025%
Production (internal and external) 1619%
Internet and digital promotion 1124%
Our administrative expenses 109%
Other (marketing systems, research, miscellaneous) 1323%
Total 100%

Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program

This program is designed to centralize the purchase of digital and other media to generate better results
and drive more business to Mathnasium Centers while reducing overall media management fees across
the system and allowing franchisees and their staff more time to focus on other efforts (the “Centralized
Digital and Local Marketing Program”). As of the issuance date of this disclosure document, it is
anticipated that all of the collected funds for the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program will
be invested in media (including agency fees), and will be allocated towards upper, mid, and lower funnel
initiatives, such as Search, Display and Social advertising efforts. Not all funds will be used in the month
they are paid, as seasonality and consumer demand will be considered. However, it is anticipated that
all funds will be spent over a 12-month period. The design and expenditures of the Centralized and
Local Marketing Program may change periodically in our judgment.

Digital and Local Marketing Program Fee

Beginning ir-the-menth-thatyour-Centeropens2 months before your Center’'s anticipated opening date,
you must pay us a monthly digital and local marketing program fee to support the Centralized Digital

and Local Marketing Program. The digital and local marketing program fee is currently $1,000 per
month but you may choose to contribute more than $1,000 per month to the Centralized Digital and
Local Marketing Program. Digital and local marketing program fees are spent to benefit all Centralized

Digital and Local Marketing Program participants._We will try, to the extent possible, to arrange for the
digital and local advertising fees you pay us to be spent for digital and local marketing purposes in your
territory in proportion to your contributions; however, there may be instances in which these fees are
used (in whole or in part) for digital and other marketing purposes outside of your territory. We do not

guarantee that you will benefit from the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program in proportion
to your contributions to the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program. We have no obligation to
spend any amount on advertising in your territory. We will reduce the amount that you must spend on
approved local marketing and advertising for your Center by the amount that you contribute to the
Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program during the corresponding 3 consecutive month period.

Mathnasium franchisees who signed a franchise agreement for a Mathnasium Center prior to March
31, 2023 are not required to contribute to the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program, although
most of those Mathnasium franchisees have voluntarily elected to participate in the Centralized Digital
and Local Marketing Program. Each Mathnasium Center that our affiliate operates contributes digital
and local advertising fees to the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program at either the same
rate as you or a rate similar to the rate at which other Mathnasium franchisees contribute.
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The digital and local marketing program fees will be deposited into our operating account, but
administratively segregated in our records and as a result, are not audited. No interest is imputed for

our benefit or paid to you. We will provide you (if requested in writing) with an unaudited statement of
annual receipts and expenditures of digital and local marketing program fees during the prior calendar
vear. If we do not expend all digital and local marketing program fees collected for one year, the amount
remaining will be used in the future for such purposes. We are not required to spend any digital and
local marketing program fees in or near your Center; but digital and local marketing program fees are
spent to benefit all franchises, which may or may not include yours in a given calendar year. None of
the digital and local marketing program fees will be used primarily to sell Mathnasium franchises.

We will determine, in our sole discretion, the cost, form of media, content, format, production and timing,
including regional or local concentration and seasonal exposure, location and all other matters involving
digital and other media expenditures.

Mathnasium has no obligation in administering the digital and local marketing program fees to make
expenditures for you that are equivalent or proportionate to your contributions to these fees, or to ensure
that any franchisee or Mathnasium Center benefits directly or proportionately from the placement of
marketing or promotion, or to ensure that marketing or promotion impacts or penetrates your territory.
In 2023, the digital and local marketing program fees were expended as follows:

TV and Radio 0%
Production (internal and external) 0%
Internet and digital promotion 100%
Our administrative expenses 0%
Other (marketing systems, research, miscellaneous) 0%
Total 100%

Advertising Information

The Franchise Agreement obligates you to vigorously promote the enroliment of students at your Center
at all times during the term of your Franchise Agreement. This includes your spending on approved
local marketing and advertising of your Center a minimum of (i) $4,000 in the two months prior to the
opening of your Center, and (ii) $6,000 in every 3 consecutive months thereafter during the term of your
Franchise Agreement. You must spend apertion-ofthelocalmarketingandadvertising-en-cerainforms
ofdigitaladvertising,—as—we—speeify—in—the—Manuals:these amounts according to the requirements

specified in the Manuals. We will reduce your $4,000 pre-opening advertising obligation by the amount

of digital and local advertising fees you pay to us before your Center's opening date. We will try, to the
extent possible, to arrange for the pre-opening digital and local advertising fees you pay us to be spent
for digital and local marketing purposes in your territory in proportion to your contributions; however,
there may be instances in which these fees are used (in whole or in part) for digital and other marketing
purposes outside of your territory.

Advertising Cooperatives (Franchisee Marketing Groups)

We may periodically designate a local, regional or national advertising coverage area in which your
Center and at least one other Mathnasium Center is located for purposes of developing a cooperative
local, regional or national advertising or promotional program (“Advertising Cooperative”). If your
Center is or becomes located inside an Advertising Cooperative’s coverage area, you will be required
to participate in and contribute your share to the Advertising Cooperative’s advertising or promotional
programs. The advertising coverage area of an Advertising Cooperative will consist of the area covered
by the advertising medium (television, radio, or other medium) as recognized in the advertising industry.
Your contributions to the Advertising Cooperative will be credited towards your required local marketing

36

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8



and advertising expenditures discussed above. Any Mathnasium Center owned by us or our affiliate
located in the coverage area of an Advertising Cooperative will be required to contribute to the
Advertising Cooperative in the same manner as other members of the Advertising Cooperative. All
contributions to the Advertising Cooperative will be maintained and administered in accordance with the
written documents governing the Advertising Cooperative. Elected board members of an Advertising
Cooperative are responsible for managing its business affairs. An Advertising Cooperative operates
from bylaws that can be made available for review by franchisees whose Mathnasium Center is located
in that particular Advertising Cooperative’s coverage area. Each Advertising Cooperative is required to
prepare an annual financial statement which is then distributed to the members of the Advertising
Cooperative. We reserve the right to form, change, dissolve or merge any Advertising Cooperative. As
of the date of this disclosure document, Mathnasium has one Advertising Cooperative.

We have the right to withdraw up to $500 per month from your account to spend on local area, regional,
or national marketing that is intended to benefit Mathnasium Centers in your area. We also have the
right to withdraw up to $1,000 per month if 70% or more of the franchisees in the area covered by the
program vote for such an increase. Any money we withdraw for such programs will be credited against
your required monthly minimum advertising spending, and we will give you notice before we start
withdrawing any money from your account to pay for a marketing program like this.

We currently have a formal franchisee council that advises us on advertising and other policies related
to the Mathnasium business. We formed the advisory council, and it serves only in an advisory capacity.
The council does not have any decision-making power. Members are selected by us as well as our
franchisees.

Mathnasium must approve your signs that contain our Marks before you may display them to the public.
At a minimum, we will require you to use the Marks in their proper form and color, as detailed in the
brand guidelines and the Manuals.

On aregional or system-wide basis, we may impose an additional assessment on you and other affected
franchisees for special designated advertising or promotional activities if Mathnasium franchisees owning
a majority of all franchised Mathnasium Centers that would be affected vote for such an additional
assessment. This required participation in multi-area marketing programs is described in Section 5.3(b)
of the Franchise Agreement.

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. However, we must approve,
in writing, all advertising materials prior to use. All of your advertising must comply with our brand
guidelines and the specifications set forth in the Manuals. If you develop your own marketing or
advertising intended for placement on the Internet or any other public computer network, you must
obtain our prior written approval before using it. (You may use marketing and promotional material that
Mathnasium has created without getting our prior written permission, so long as it has not been altered
in any way.) You may not combine marketing and advertising for your Center with marketing and
advertising for any other program or business entity without our written permission. You may not market
or advertise in violation of applicable laws. We assume no responsibility for any claims or damages
arising from your marketing, advertising, or promotional activities.

The Marks may only be used in Mathnasium approved artwork, layouts, and creative material. All
advertising must list the community’s hame assigned to your Center or, if you are advertising jointly
with other Mathnasium Centers, it must list all participating Mathnasium Centers by the names assigned
by us. If there are other communities included in your territory that your Center may serve and that you
want to identify in approved advertising and promotion of your Center, you must obtain our prior written
approval to do so. We have the right to subsequently withdraw approval of use of certain community
names other than your assigned name.
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Monthly Marketing Fees and any cooperative advertising contributions will only be used to promote the
system to retail customers and promote the goodwill of the Marks (Franchise Agreement, Section 5.3(c)).

Advertising on the Internet

Except as prescribed in the Manuals or otherwise authorized by us in writing, you may not have an
Internet site or presence, or offer or sell Mathnasium products or services through the Internet. You
may not advertise for students by social media or using related media or technology, except as
authorized by us in writing. We may provide you with a presence on Mathnasium’s master website.
You must participate in any such website under our rules.

Technology System

You must use the Mathnasium centralized computer system (currently called "Radius"), which will
include point of sale functions to manage your business. You must use all required functionality of the
centralized computer system. You must have a broadband connection to the Internet at your Center to
allow you to access the system and to communicate with us. You also must use hardware and software
specified by us. We estimate that the initial cost of purchasing a computer system will be under $2,500.
The monthly technology fee covers the Radius system and other related systems and is currently
$1,6922,232 per year (i.e., $141186 per month) and is subject to increase. Over time, to continue to
comply with your contractual requirement, you may need to upgrade or replace your computer due to
normal wear and tear or obsolescence. There are no contractual limitations on the frequency or cost
of any repairs, or of any upgrade or replacement to your computer, but we estimate that your
maintenance costs will be less than $500 per year, and the purchase price of an upgrade or replacement
to your computer would be under $2,500. Through the Radius system, we can physically or
electronically look at any data as it pertains to your business. We reserve the right for our employees
or representatives to physically or electronically access and review any data in your accounting software
as it pertains to your business. Mathnasium owns and maintains an exclusive right in all customer and
business transaction data. Access to the Radius system is only granted after Mathnasium receives a
completed electronic funds transfer (EFT) form (Attachment 6 to the Franchise Agreement), which
authorizes electronic withdrawal of funds from a depository account for royalties and other fees.

Table of Contents of Manuals

The Manuals contain 3;0622,941 pages. We will provide you with digital access to a copy of our
Manuals for franchisees and other applicable Manuals during the relevant phases of the initial training
program (Section 9, Franchise Agreement). You do not own any copies of or rights to the Manuals and,
to the extent that you print out or digitally retain material from them, we have the right to require you to
destroy or return such material to us when your franchise is terminated. While Mathnasium retains the
right to modify or change any materials, the following is the Table of Contents of our Manuals for
franchisees as of the date of this disclosure document:

Topic Number of Pages
Introduction 1312
A Great Center Location 5553
Exceptional People 140141
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Topic Number of Pages

Lead Generation 120125
Lead Conversion 5958
Right Materials +269
Right Instruction 72
A Real Parent Relationship 5552
Management 112117
Multi-Center Management #980
@Home Manual 3229
Subtotal of Pages 818808
Supplemental Guides, including Radius Guide 2:2442,133
Total Pages 3;0622,941

ITEM 12: TERRITORY

Franchise Agreement

You will be granted a designated territory with protective rights. If you are complying with system
standards, minimum enrollment, and Gross Receipts requirements, then we and our affiliates will not
locate, and will not authorize a third party to locate, another Mathnasium Center within your designated
territory.

You will be granted the right to operate one Mathnasium Center in the territory; you do not have options,
rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire additional franchises. Your territory will consist of the
geographic area within the boundaries specifically described or depicted in Attachment 1 to the
Franchise Agreement. We determine the size and boundaries of territories based upon demographic
data available to us. We will assign you a territory that we believe to contain at least 2,500 children
between the ages of 5 and 19 years at the time you sign the Franchise Agreement. The actual location
of your Center must be inside of the territory’s boundaries and approved by us.

Once we accept the Center’s location, we may reconfigure the boundaries of the territory to encompass
the Center’'s target market. We may also reconfigure the territory if you relocate your Center, if
geographic boundaries, zip codes or demographic data change, or if we discover an error in the initial
boundaries created for your territory. We may also reconfigure the territory if other events occur or
reasons arise that are specified in the Manuals. If we reconfigure the territory, we will try to maintain a
similar demographic makeup within the new territory boundaries.

We and our affiliates reserve all rights that we do not grant to you. You will not receive an exclusive
territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other
channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control. Our reserved rights include the right to
offer and award other types of franchises and to (i) market and sell Mathnasium educational products
and services through other channels of distribution anywhere (including in schools through distance
learning, Webinars, and on the Internet); (ii) provide Mathnasium services to alternative customer types
at locations other than Mathnasium Centers (including low-income students); (iii) use or allow others to
use the Marks, including the right to establish company owned Mathnasium Centers outside of your
territory; (iv) sell other products or services using the Marks or not using the Marks, if the product or
service is not primarily a Mathnasium Center (e.g. selling books); (v) merge with, acquire, establish, be
acquired by or become associated with any business or locations of any kind under other systems
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and/or trademarks, which businesses and locations may offer or sell items, products and services that
are the same as or similar to the items, products and services offered at or from your Center and which
may be located anywhere within or outside the territory; (vi) conduct advertising for Mathnasium Centers
within and outside of the Territory; (vii) affiliate with other businesses and franchise systems that are
directly competitive with Mathnasium Centers, regardless of whether such competitive businesses or
franchise systems are located within or outside your territory; and (viii) engage in any other business
activities not expressly prohibited by the Franchise Agreement, both within and outside the territory.

You may only operate the franchise at the location accepted by us and specified in Sections 1.3 and
Section 3.1 of your Franchise Agreement. You may not teach students at any site other than your
accepted Center location, including students’ homes, before or after your Center begins operation.

We may require you and your landlord to sign an addendum to the lease for the Center’s site, or another
acceptable form of agreement, requiring the landlord to give Mathnasium written notice if you are in
default of your Center’s lease and, in the case of such an event, allowing us the option to assume the
lease. We must review and consent to the layout of each Mathnasium Center. You must obtain our
written permission before relocating your Center. We will consider several factors, including
demographic data and the proximity of other Mathnasium Centers, in reviewing a request to relocate.
You may relocate your Center to another location within your territory if we consent to the new location.
In no event may you or a transferee relocate your Center to a new location that is outside of your
territory. You may not establish any program using the Mathnasium system in any setting other than
the accepted location of your Center, without our written approval. Such approval requires annual
renewal.

Parents of students are free to enroll their children at the Mathnasium Center of their choice, regardless
of their or its location. There are no geographic restrictions on the students that you or other
Mathnasium franchisees may serve. You will not market in any media format that primarily reaches
outside your territory, without our prior written permission. The Manuals may specify where you may
and may not advertise in each form of media you will use, such as postcards, newspapers, newsletters,
and other forms of media (including texting, calling and online). To maximize the use of the Centralized
Digital and Local Marketing Program, we will also manage and monitor all pixels that are permitted on
our master website. We may add or remove pixels from any page on any of our websites or webpages
at any time for any reason. We may otherwise restrict marketing activities based on where targeted
customers are known to reside or are believed by us to reside. You may only conduct marketing
activities that comply with our brand guidelines and the Manuals. We have exclusive rights to market
on the Internet and on mobile devices, including text, email, and social media, and you will not use
these media formats except as we may authorize in writing. For example, we have a program for
franchisees to market and sell Mathnasium’s educational products and services online within their
territories.

When parents contact us, we may refer them to any one or more Mathnasium Centers, regardless of
franchisee ownership. We have no obligation to refer parents residing closest to your Center to you. In
addition to our reserved rights, you also may experience competition from other franchisees that have
customers living in your territory.

In addition to complying with all system standards, after the 24%16™ month of operation: (1) you must
maintain an enroliment of a minimum of 75 students; and (2) your Center must not fall below the 8th
percentile of Mathnasium franchisees in the United States that have been open 12 months or longer,
based on gross Center revenue (Franchise Agreement, Section 2). Your inability to maintain these
levels may result in loss of any territorial rights you are granted, termination of your franchise, and loss
of your investment. If you do not maintain these levels, we may establish another franchised, company-
owned, or affiliate-owned Mathnasium Center within your territory.
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Development Agreement

If you enter into a Development Agreement, you will have the right to develop a mutually agreed upon
number of Mathnasium Centers in the Development Area in accordance with the Development
Schedule. The total number of Mathnasium Centers to be opened in your Development Area, as well
as the size of the Development Area, will be dependent upon factors such as (i) the number of
Mathnasium Centers we grant you the right to open and operate; and (ii) the location and demographics
of the general area where we mutually agree you will be opening these locations. The boundaries of
your Development Area may be described in terms of zip codes, streets, landmarks (both natural and
man-made) or county lines, or otherwise delineated on a map attached to the Development Agreement.

You must execute our then-current franchise agreement for each Mathnasium Center that you develop
under a Development Agreement. You must select a location, and obtain our acceptance of such
location, as described above in this Item, at which point we will designate a territory for the Mathnasium
Center. We will use our then-current standards for accepting locations and designating territories.

If you are complying with the Development Agreement, we will not operate, or license any person other
than you to operate, a Mathnasium Center under the System and the Marks or marks like the Marks
within the Development Area. We and our affiliates reserve all rights that we do not grant to you,
including the right to offer and award other types of franchises and to (i) market and sell Mathnasium
educational products and services through other channels of distribution anywhere (including in schools
through distance learning, Webinars, and on the Internet); (i) provide Mathnasium services to
alternative customer types at locations other than Mathnasium Centers (including low-income students);
(i) use or allow others to use the Marks, including the right to establish company owned Mathnasium
Centers, outside of your Development Area; (iv) sell other products or services using the Marks or not
using the Marks, if the product or service is not primarily a Mathnasium Center (e.g. selling books); (v)
merge with, acquire, establish, be acquired by or become associated with any business or locations of
any kind under other systems and/or trademarks, which businesses and locations may offer or sell
items, products and services that are the same as or similar to the items, products and services offered
at or from your Center and which may be located anywhere within or outside the Development Area;
(vi) conduct advertising for Mathnasium Centers within and outside of the Development Area; (vii)
affiliate with other businesses and franchise systems that are directly competitive with Mathnasium
Centers, regardless of whether such competitive businesses or franchise systems are located within or
outside your Development Area; and (vii) engage in any other business activities not expressly
prohibited by the Development Agreement, both within and outside the Development Area. You will not
receive an exclusive territory under the Development Agreement. You may face competition from other
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that
we control.

You must comply with your development obligations under the Development Agreement, including your
Development Schedule, to maintain your right to develop Mathnasium Centers within the Development
Area. If you do not comply with your Development Schedule, we may terminate your Development
Agreement and any further development rights you have under that agreement. Otherwise, we will not
modify the size of your Development Area except by mutual written agreement signed by both parties.

The Development Agreement and your right to develop Mathnasium Centers in the Development Area
will expire on the earlier of: (a) the date that the final franchise agreement under the Development
Schedule has been signed; or (b) the last development deadline in the Development Schedule unless
the Development Agreement is terminated sooner. Upon the expiration or termination of the
Development Agreement, your right to develop Mathnasium Centers within the Development Area will
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be terminated. However, Mathnasium Centers that you have opened will continue to operate under the
terms of the applicable franchise agreements.

If you breach the Development Agreement for any reason other than your failure to open and operate
Mathnasium Centers in accordance with the Development Schedule, we may terminate the
Development Agreement and/or any franchise agreement between you and us.

If you breach the Development Agreement solely due to your failure to comply with the Development
Schedule, we may terminate the Development Agreement and any and all previously executed
franchise agreements for which a Mathnasium Center has not yet opened as of the date of such breach,
but we will not terminate any previously executed franchise agreement for which a Mathnasium Center
has opened as of the date of such breach.

Upon the occurrence of any event that allows us to terminate the Development Agreement, in addition
to our other rights, we may:

(@) temporarily suspend or permanently terminate your right to develop new Mathnasium
Centers in any geographic area that is part of the Development Area. If that occurs (i) your territorial
rights and the territorial restrictions on us and our affiliates will no longer apply in that geographic area,
and (i) we (and our affiliates) may operate, and authorize any other parties to operate, Mathnasium
Centers the physical premises of which are located within that geographic area and engage, and allow
others to engage, in any other activities we desire within that geographic area without any restrictions,
subject only to your (or your affiliate’s) rights under then existing franchise agreements with us; and/or

(b) reduce the number of remaining Mathnasium Centers to be developed under the
Development Schedule, and if that happens you must comply with the reduced Development Schedule
that we provide in our written notice. Upon our exercise of these rights, we need not refund any portion
of the development fee paid relating to the Mathnasium Centers that you are no longer permitted or
required to develop, nor apply any of that portion of the development fee towards the initial franchise
fee payable under franchise agreements that you (or your affiliate) sign after that.

We currently do not operate or franchise, or currently plan to operate or franchise, any business under
a different trademark that sells or will sell goods or services similar to those that our franchisees sell.
However, our affiliates, including the Affiliated Programs described in Item 1 and other portfolio
companies that currently are or in the future may be owned by private equity funds managed by Roark
Capital Management, LLC, may operate and/or franchise businesses that sell similar goods or services
to those that our franchisees sell. Iltem 1 describes our current Affiliated Programs that offer franchises,
their principal business addresses, the goods and services they sell, whether their businesses are
franchised and/or company-owned, and their trademarks. All these other brands maintain offices and
training facilities that are physically separate from the offices and training facilities of our franchise
network. All businesses that these affiliates and their franchisees operate may solicit and accept orders
from customers near your Center. Because they are separate companies, we do not expect any
conflicts between us and our franchisees or our franchisees and our affiliates’ franchisees regarding
territory, customers, or support, and we have no obligation to resolve any perceived conflicts that might
arise.

ITEM 13: TRADEMARKS

Our affiliate, Mathnasium, LLC, owns and licenses to us, and grants us the right to sub-license to you the
trademarks MATHNASIUM, MA+HNASIUM THE MATH LEARNING CENTER stylized (as shown on the
front cover of this disclosure document), TriMathlon, and We Make Math Make Sense.
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As used in this disclosure document and the Franchise Agreement, the term "Mark" or “Marks” includes
our trademarks, trade names, service marks, logos, trade dress, commercial symbols, domain names, and
similar related words or symbols, designated by Mathnasium from time to time to identify Mathnasium
Centers and the goods and services offered in them. The principal Marks include those that you will use
to identify the franchised business.

The following are descriptions of the principal Marks that we will license to you:

REGISTRATION DESCRIPTION OF MARK PRINCIPAL OR SUPPLEMENTAL REGISTRATION/
OR SERIAL REGISTER OF THE UNITED APPLICATION DATE
NUMBER STATES PATENT AND
TRADEMARK OFFICE
3927713 MATHNASIUM Principal (Class 35) March 8, 2011
3869774 MATHNASIUM Principal (Class 41) November 2, 2010
3443806 Principal (Class 41) June 10, 2008
3443807 Principal (Class 35) June 10, 2008

All required affidavits have been filed.

You may use the Marks only in connection with the Mathnasium system and only in the manner we
designate, as set out in the Franchise Agreement and the Manuals. We may designate additional Marks
or change the way the Marks are depicted.

Our affiliate, Mathnasium, LLC, has also obtained trademark registrations in other countries.

You must follow our rules when you use the Marks as described in the Franchise Agreement and in the
Manuals. You cannot use the word “Mathnasium” or any of our other Marks as part of a corporate name
or with modifying words, designs, or symbols. We will assign you a single descriptive community name to
be used with the Mathnasium mark to identify your Center. We may change the descriptive community’s
name at any time, but you may not change it without our consent. You may not use our registered name
in the sale of unauthorized products or services or in a manner not authorized in writing by Mathnasium.

There are presently no effective determinations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, any
trademark trial and appeal board, any state trademark administrator, or any court, nor any pending
interference, opposition, or cancellation proceedings involving the above-referenced Marks. There are no
agreements currently in effect that significantly limit our rights to use or license the use of Marks that are
material to the franchise, except for the Trademark License Agreement between Mathnasium, LLC, and
us, effective as of September 30, 2003, which grants us the nonexclusive right to use and sublicense the
use of the Marks in the United States. The Trademark License Agreement is for an indefinite term and will
remain in effect until terminated by either party upon 180 days’ notice. If the Trademark License Agreement
is terminated, you may be required to stop using the Marks. There are no infringing uses or superior
previous rights known to Mathnasium that can materially affect your use of the Marks in any state in which
the franchised business is to be located. There is no known pending material federal or state court litigation
regarding our use or ownership rights in any mark. All required affidavits have been filed.

Mathnasium has the right to control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving a mark licensed

to you by Mathnasium. You must notify Mathnasium promptly when you learn about an alleged
infringement, unfair competition, or challenge to your use of our Marks. We then will promptly take the
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action we think appropriate. Mathnasium must indemnify you for any action against you by a third party
based solely on alleged infringement, unfair competition, or similar claims about the Marks. Mathnasium
will have no obligation to defend or indemnify you if the claim against you relates to your use of the Marks
in violation of the Franchise Agreement.

If you learn of any third-party using the Marks that you believe is not authorized to use the Marks or any
variant of them, you must promptly notify us within 24 hours. Mathnasium will determine whether we wish
to take any action against the third party. You will have no right to make any demand or to prosecute any
claim against an alleged infringe for the infringement of our Marks.

You must modify or discontinue the use of a mark if Mathnasium maodifies or discontinues it. You must not
directly or indirectly contest our rights to our Marks, trade secrets, or business techniques that are part of
our business.

ITEM 14: PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Patents and Copyrights

We do not own any rights in or licenses to any patents or registered copyrights nor have any pending
patent applications material to our franchise business. Mathnasium, LLC holds common law copyrights
for elements of the system, including worksheets used in the system and diagnostic tests, achievement
tests, record sheets, progress charts, answer books, and the Manuals that we provide to franchisees
for use in their Mathnasium Centers, but none of these have been registered with the Copyright Office.

You may use the copyrighted materials only for the registered students of your Center under the terms
of the Franchise Agreement and while the Franchise Agreement is effective.

While the Franchise Agreement does not obligate us to do so, Mathnasium intends to enforce these
copyrights against any infringement where we see fit. You must report any infringement of the
copyrights that you find out about promptly (within 24 hours), and you must cooperate in stopping the
infringement (at our expense). We do not know of any infringing uses of our copyrights that could
materially affect your use. Additionally, there are no pending interference, opposition, or cancellation
proceedings; no other pending litigation involving the copyrights; and no agreements currently in effect
which materially limit our rights to use or license others to use this copyright. We have no obligation to
defend or indemnify you against a challenge to your use of our copyrighted materials.

Your and our obligations to protect your rights to use our copyrights are the same as the obligations for
the Marks described in Item 13 of this disclosure document.

Confidential Information

During and after the term of the Franchise Agreement, you may not disclose any of Mathnasium's
confidential information that you obtained as a result of the franchise. Confidential information includes
(but is not limited to) (i) the Manuals; (ii) the System; (iii) knowledge of specifications for and suppliers
of, and methods of ordering, supplies and other products that Mathnasium Centers use and/or sell; (iv)
marketing research and promotional, marketing, advertising, public relations, customer relationship
management and other brand-related materials and programs for Mathnasium Centers; (v) pricing
information; (vi) knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of Mathnasium Centers
other than your Center; (vii) customer communication and retention programs, along with data used or
generated in connection with those programs; (viii) training materials; (ix) development strategies and
development plans for Mathnasium Centers; (x) customer data and any data or procedures to which
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you would not have had access if you were not a Mathnasium franchisee; and (xi) any other information
we periodically designate as confidential or proprietary.

You (this includes your equity owners) must sign a Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement prior to
attending your first Mathnasium training session.

You must adopt and implement all reasonable procedures that we periodically designate to prevent
unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential Information, including restricting its disclosure to Center
personnel and others needing to know the Confidential Information to operate the Center, and using
confidentiality agreements with those having access to Confidential Information. We may approve the
form of agreement that you use and be a third-party beneficiary of that agreement with independent
enforcement rights.

ITEM 15: OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE
BUSINESS

As the franchisee, whether you are an individual, corporation, limited liability company, partnership or other
entity, you are at all times responsible for the management of your Center.

You or one of your owners is required to personally participate in and devote sufficient time and effort in
the support and management of the franchise to ensure its successful operation in accordance with the
system and our Manuals. It is our intention to approve only those franchisee candidates whose owners
plan to actively participate in the direct operation and daily affairs of the franchise. Mathnasium is not
seeking to license franchisees if the owners of these franchisees are merely seeking a passive investment.

Additionally, as required by Section 1.1 of the Franchise Agreement, you must act as or employ a Center
Director for the Center. The name of the Center Director must be disclosed to us and should the Center
Director change, we must be notified in writing. The Center Director must successfully complete the initial
training program or other training program designated by us. The Center Director must devote his or her
entire time during normal retail business hours to the management, operation, and development of the
franchise business at the Center. A live person must answer the Center telephones during minimum
hours as set forth in the Manuals. We may require you to use a mandatory answering service vendor
that we designate. You must ensure that there are always at least 2 adults present when there are
children in the Center.

If the franchisee is an entity, all owners of the entity must personally guarantee the franchisee’s obligations
under the Franchise Agreement, including agreeing to be bound by, and personally liable for the breach
of, every provision in the Franchise Agreement, both monetary obligations and obligations to take or refrain
from taking specific actions or to engage or refrain from engaging in specific activities, including the
preservation of the confidentiality of our confidential information and compliance with the covenants not to
compete described in Item 17. The Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations that each owner must sign is
attached to the Franchise Agreement as Attachment 4. If you are a party to a Development Agreement,
each individual with a direct or indirect ownership interest in your entity must sign the Guarantee attached
to the Development Agreement.

ITEM 16: RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may offer only Mathnasium programs, and only in accordance with the system. We must
pre-approve the use of any additional services, programs or products that you develop for your Center,
including, without limitation, any augmentation of our curriculum or instructional materials generated

through artificial intelligence platforms or similar tools; provided that you may not input any portion of
the Manuals or information related to the System into artificial intelligence platforms (e.q., ChatGPT or
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other generative atrtificial intelligence technolo or_similar_tools (whether developed as of the
Franchise Agreement’s effective date or after that) without our prior written consent. If we approve the
testing and/or further use of any such items, you may use them only in your Center and only in
accordance with our terms and conditions, which may include but not be limited to, requirements for full
reporting and data sharing, payment of royalties on all revenue from such additional items, and
compliance with our standards and specifications. You may not sell or otherwise distribute the items
to other Mathnasium franchisees or to any other person or entity without our written permission. We
have the right, but not the obligation, to make such items part of the system and make them available
to any and all Mathnasium Centers on similar or different terms, in our sole judgment, and at no
additional cost by us. Whether or not we approve these items or make them part of the system, you
will not have any copyright or other rights in them. The intellectual property rights in any additional
services, programs or products, content, process, marketing and implementation,_including, without
limitation, any augmentations of our curriculum or instructional materials generated through atrtificial
intelligence platforms or similar tools (collectively, “Content”) will belong to us and you must take all
actions and execute all documents to ensure that title to all Content vests in us. All Content must be
delivered to us and may be shared with any and all other Mathnasium Centers and their respective
owners in our sole judgment. No Content may be used by you in connection with the Center without
our prior written approval. You must follow Mathnasium's procedures faithfully.

Offering programs at your Center through another company, whether that company is owned by you or
by someone else, is not permitted without prior written approval from Mathnasium. We will rarely
provide such approval, as alternate programs cause brand confusion.

We reserve the right to set maximum franchisee prices, prices in price promotions, pricing methodology
and form, and actual or minimum prices, each to the extent permitted by law.

You may not use the system or the Marks anywhere except at your Center location designated in the
Franchise Agreement, unless you receive our specific written approval for operating at another
location(s). You may not teach using the system or the Marks at any site other than your accepted
Center location. You may not distribute any of Mathnasium’s products or sources over the Internet or
any other computer network. There is no geographic restriction on the students who may enroll at your
Center. However, you may not advertise for students in any media read primarily outside your territory
except as authorized by us in the Manuals. The Manuals may specify where you may and may not
advertise with regard to each form of media you will use, such as postcards, newspapers, newsletters,
and other forms of media. We may otherwise restrict marketing activities based on where targeted
customers are known to reside or are believed by us to reside. You may only conduct marketing
activities outside of what is approved in the Manuals with prior written approval from Mathnasium.

We have the unlimited right to change the programs, services, and products that your center is
authorized to offer, and you must abide by these changes.
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ITEM 17: RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Section in
Provisions Franchise Summary
Agreement

a. Length of the franchise term 13.1 5 years.

b. Renewal or extension of the term | 13.2-3 If you are in good standing, you can execute
successor franchise agreement for additional 5-year
terms. The renewal fee is $7,000. The renewal fee
may, at your option, be paid upon your execution of
the successor franchise agreement or in 14 monthly
installments of $500 each. If you choose to pay by
installments, the renewal fee will be paid to us by
electronic withdrawal in accordance with the
procedures specified in the Manual, commencing in
the 1t month of the renewal term.

c. Requirements for franchisee to | 13.3 Renewal conditions include the following: (a) full

renew or extend compliance with your Franchise Agreement, the

Manuals and any other agreements you have with
us; (b) no more than one written notice of default
from us during any calendar year; (c) current with all
monetary obligations; (d) satisfactory record of
customer service and of compliance with our
operating standards; (e) sign a general release in our
favor in a form provided by us (our current form
General Release is attached as Attachment 2 to the

Franchise Agreement); (f) maintaining the minimum

customer _satisfaction scores we periodically
specified; (g) relocation of your Center if it does not

meet our then-current Mathnasium Center location
requirements; (gh) provide us with evidence from
your landlord that you have the right to continue
occupying your Center for the successor term; (ki)
you, your Center Director and instructors must
attend any required ongoing, tune-up or
supplemental training; (i) renovate and modernize
your Center to reflect our then-current image and
standards for new Mathnasium Centers; (jk) sign our
then-current form of successor Franchise
Agreement. The successor Franchise Agreement
may contain terms and conditions that are materially
different from your current Franchise Agreement; (kl)
notify us in writing of your intent to request a
successor Franchise Agreement, or confirm your
intent in writing if we make an inquiry to you, at least
90 days but no more than 180 days before your
Franchise Agreement is scheduled to expire; and
(fm) we must be offering new or successor
franchises in your Territory at the time of your
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Provisions

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

request and at the time you are prepared to sign the
successor Franchise Agreement.

. Termination by franchisee

Not applicable

Not applicable.

. Termination by franchisor without
cause

Not Applicable

Not applicable.

Termination by franchisor with | 14.1-14.3 See g. and h. below.
cause
“Cause” defined - curable | 14.2 You have 10 days to cure a monetary default and 30
defaults days to cure any default other than those identified
in h. below.
“Cause” defined - non-curable | 14.1, 14.3 Non-curable defaults include the following: (a)

defaults

misrepresentations or material omissions made by
you in your franchise application; (b) you, your
Center Director or any owner is charged, convicted
of, or pleads guilty or nolo-contendere to a felony,
crime involving moral turpitude or any other crime
involving dishonesty, breach of trust or bodily harm,
any crime involving a child, engages in any conduct
that may (in our sole judgment) create a crisis or
immediate substantive damages to the Marks and/or
the System, or engages in any other crime that may
adversely affect our reputation or that we feel would
affect your ability to properly run your Center; (c)
misrepresentations made by you in reporting Center
performance; (d) you commit to a site or relocate
your Center before getting our approval; (e) you fail
to begin operating your Center by the required
opening date; (f) you attempt to infringe on our rights
to our Marks, the system or any other proprietary
information; (g) you make or attempt or make an
unauthorized transfer of your rights under the
Franchise Agreement; (h) you fail to respond to
emails or telephone calls from us for 2 weeks or you
abandon your Center; (i) you repeatedly commit
defaults under the Franchise Agreement; (j) your
Center does not meet our minimum performance
requirements for two or more consecutive months;
(k) you divulge or disclose any confidential
information or violate the communications policy in
the Manuals; (I) you are in breach of any legal
requirement that we determine requires termination
or you or any of your affiliates are in default of any
other agreement you or they have with us; or (m) a
receiver or trustee is appointed to take over your
business or your interest in the agreement is levied.

If any event of default occurs under the Development
Agreement that would permit the termination of that
agreement, we may terminate the Development
Agreement and/or any or all previously executed
franchise agreements; provided, however, that your
failure to open and operate Mathnasium Centers in
accordance with the Development Schedule will not
constitute cause for us to terminate any previously
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Provisions

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

executed franchise agreement for which a
Mathnasium Center has been opened as of the date
of such failure to comply with the Development
Schedule. If you fail to comply with the Development
Schedule, we may terminate the Development
Agreement and/or any or all previously executed
franchise agreements for which a Mathnasium
Center has not yet opened as of the date of your
failure to comply with the Development Schedule.

i. Franchisee’s obligations on
termination or non-renewal

14.4

Obligations include (a) complete de-identification of
Center; (b) cease using the system and Marks
(including advertising, internet usage and signs); (c)
payment of amounts due (including payment of base
fee and minimum monthly royalty for the remainder
of the term of the Franchise Agreement); (d) return
or destruction of Manuals and information related to
the system; (e) notification to parents and repayment
of prepaid services; (f) natification to landlord; and
(g) transfer of telephone numbers, directory listings,
e-mail addresses, domain names, Internet accounts,
customer data and business records.

j- Assignment
Mathnasium

of contract by

18

We are entitled to transfer our rights and/or to
delegate performance of our obligations under the
Franchise Agreement.

k. “Transfer”
definition

by franchisee -

definitions

Transfer means any assignment, sale, division,
encumbrance, hypothecation, mortgage, pledge or
other transfer by you, in whole or in part of any
interest, either voluntarily or by operation of law (e.g.
divorce, bankruptcy), in any interest in your
Franchise Agreement, your Center or any ownership
interest in you.

I. Mathnasium’s approval of transfer
by franchisee

171

You may transfer only upon Mathnasium’s prior
approval and written consent.

m. Conditions for Mathnasium’s
approval of transfer

17.2 and 17.3

TRANSFER OF ENTIRE BUSINESS — TENTATIVE
APPROVAL

If you propose to transfer your entire Center
business, you must (a) give us notice and all relevant
information (unless the majority equity interest in the
proposed transferee is owned by you, or waived by
Mathnasium in writing); (b) your Center must have
been open for at least 6 months; and (c) you must be
in compliance with all of your obligations to
Mathnasium. We will have a reasonable time to
evaluate whether to give tentative approval of the
transfer. If we give tentative approval of the transfer,
we will allow the proposed transferee into our initial
training program. However, you may not complete
the transfer until you have received our final approval
in writing.

TRANSFER OF ENTIRE BUSINESS -
APPROVAL

Before Mathnasium will give its final approval of a
transfer (unless the majority equity interest in the

EINAL
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Provisions

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

proposed transferee is owned by you, or waived by
Mathnasium in writing), the proposed transferee
must, among other things, (a) demonstrate to
Mathnasium’s satisfaction that he or she meets all of
our current requirements for becoming a
Mathnasium franchisee, (b) pay us a non-refundable
training fee of $3,000; (c) successfully completing
our initial training program; (d) sign our then-current
form of Franchise Agreement; and (e) make
arrangements to upgrade and/or relocate the Center.

If the proposed transferee is one of Mathnasium’s
other franchisees, the transferee must (a) meet our
requirements for a second Mathnasium Center; (b)
not be in default under its agreements with
Mathnasium; (c) have a good record of student
service and compliance with Mathnasium'’s operating
standards; (d) demonstrate a financial and
operational plan for the additional Mathnasium
Center; and (e) sign our then-current form of
Franchise Agreement.

You and your owners must, among other things, (a)
sign a general release in favor of Mathnasium; (b)
provide us with written notice that the landlord has
agreed to the transfer of the lease for the Center to
your transferee; (c) pay off any promissory note you
owe to Mathnasium; and (d) pay us a transfer fee of
$7,000. No transfer fee is payable if the transfer is
to a corporation or limited liability company that is
owned by all or a majority of your owners.

If you are transferring less than your entire business,
then you must satisfy the conditions set forth in
Section 17.4 of the Franchise Agreement.

n. Mathnasium’s right of first refusal
to acquire franchisee’s business

17.9

We have the right to match offers under certain
circumstances.

0. Mathnasium’s option to purchase
franchisee’s business

Not applicable

None.

p. Death or disability of an individual
franchisee

17.7

The executor, administrator, personal representative
or Trustee must apply to Mathnasium in writing
within one month for consent to transfer the person’s
interest to his or her heir, beneficiary, devisee, or
other successor. We may (but are not obligated to)
operate the Center until a successor completes our
initial training program.
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Provisions

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

g. Non-competition covenants
during the term of the franchise

151

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, you
and your owners must not be involved in a
competing business without our prior written
consent. Competing business means (a) any
business that offers education to children, whether
by means of academic instruction, self-guided
instruction, tutoring, test preparation, or any form of
supplemental education service, in any medium,
whether in person or online; or (b) any business
granting franchises, licenses or similar rights, or that
participates in partnership or joint ventures, for the
development and/or operation of the type of
business specified in subparagraph (a).

r. Non-competition covenants after
the franchise is terminated or
expires

15.2,15.3

You and your owners may not be involved in a
competing business for 1 year after termination or
expiration of the Franchise Agreement if the
competing business is within 25 miles of your
Center. For 2 years following the termination or
expiration of the Franchise Agreement, you and your
owners may not contact any Mathnasium customers,
including students or parents for the purpose of
enrolling them in any other supplemental education
program.

s. Modification of the agreement

9,22.8

Modifications must be in writing and signed by
authorized representatives of each party; provided
that we have the right to change the Manuals from
time to time.

t. Integration/merger clause

22.6

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are
binding (subject to state law). Any representations
or promises outside of the disclosure document and
franchise agreement may not be enforceable.

u. Dispute resolution by arbitration
or mediation

20

Except for certain claims, disputes must initially be
submitted to nonbinding mediation. If the mediation
is unsuccessful, the disputes must then be arbitrated
before one arbitrator.

v. Choice of forum

20

Mediation and arbitration will take place in the county
of our headquarters, currently Los Angeles County,
California. Litigation may take place at an appropriate
court where our headquarters is located, subject to
state law.

w. Choice of law

22.3

Federal law governs trademark issues. Otherwise,
Delaware law governs the Franchise Agreement and
the legal relationship between you and us, subject to
state law.
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Provisions

Section in
Development
Agreement

Summary

. Length of the franchise term

5

The term expires on the earlier of: (a) the date that
the final franchise agreement under the
Development Schedule has been signed; or (b) the
deadline to open the last Mathnasium Center to be
opened under the Development Schedule.

. Renewal or extension of the term

Not applicable

Not applicable.

Requirements for franchisee to
renew or extend

Not applicable

Not applicable.

. Termination by franchisee

Not applicable

Not applicable.

. Termination by franchisor without
cause

Not applicable

Not applicable.

Termination by franchisor with
cause

6.1

We can terminate only if you default (see g and h
below) under the Development Agreement or any
franchise agreement. If an event of default occurs
which gives us the right to terminate any franchise
agreement, we may terminate the Development
Agreement (regardless of whether we exercise our
right to terminate such franchise agreement).

“Cause” defined - curable

defaults

Not applicable

Not applicable.

“Cause” defined - non-curable
defaults

6.1

You fail to timely execute a Franchise Agreement or
fail to pay any initial franchise fee owed thereunder;
you fail to have open and operating a minimum
number of Mathnasium Centers specified in the
Development Schedule at any deadline; any
franchise agreement is in default; or you breach or
otherwise fail to comply fully with any provision of the
Development Agreement. If an event of default
occurs which gives us the right to terminate any
franchise agreement, we may terminate the
Development Agreement (regardless of whether we
exercise our right to terminate such franchise
agreement).

If any event of default occurs under the Development
Agreement that would permit the termination of that
agreement, we may terminate the Development
Agreement and/or any or all previously executed
franchise agreements; provided, however, that your
failure to open and operate Mathnasium Centers in
accordance with the Development Schedule will not
constitute cause for us to terminate any previously
executed franchise agreement for which a
Mathnasium Center has been opened as of the date
of such failure to comply with the Development
Schedule. If you fail to comply with the Development
Schedule, we may terminate the Development
Agreement and/or any or all previously executed
franchise agreements for which a Mathnasium
Center has not yet opened as of the date of your
failure to comply with the Development Schedule.
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Section in

termination or non-renewal

Provisions Development Summary
Agreement
i. Franchisee’s obligations on | 6.2 Upon termination, you will no longer have rights to

develop additional Mathnasium Centers. The

Development Agreement cannot be renewed.

to acquire franchisee’s business

j- Assignment of contract by | 7 No restriction on our right to assign.
Mathnasium

K. “Transfer” by franchisee — |7 Includes transfer of the Development Agreement or
definition any interest in the Development Agreement or the

franchisee entity.

I. Mathnasium’s approval of transfer | 7 We have the right to approve or not approve all
by franchisee transfers in our judgment.

m. Conditions for Mathnasium’s | 7 We have discretion in setting conditions for our
approval of transfer approval of a transfer.

n. Mathnasium’s right of first refusal | 7 We have the right to match offers under certain

circumstances.

0. Mathnasium’s option to purchase
franchisee’s business

Not applicable

Not applicable.

p. Death or disability of an individual
franchisee

Not applicable

We have the right to approve or disapprove any
transfer in our judgment.

g. Non-competition covenants
during the term of the franchise

8.1

During the term of the Development Agreement, you
and your owners must not be involved in a
competing business without our prior written
consent. Competing business means (a) any
business that offers education to children, whether
by means of academic instruction, self-guided
instruction, tutoring, test preparation, or any form of
supplemental education service, in any medium,
whether in person or online; or (b) any business
granting franchises, licenses or similar rights, or that
participates in partnership or joint ventures, for the
development and/or operation of the type of
business specified in subparagraph (a).

r. Non-competition covenants after
the franchise is terminated or
expires

8.2,8.3

You and your owners may not be involved in a
competing business for 1 year after termination or
expiration of the Development Agreement if the
competing business is within 25 miles of your former
Development Area. For 2 years following the
termination or expiration of the Development
Agreement, you and your owners may not contact
any Mathnasium customers, including students or
parents for the purpose of enrolling them in any other
supplemental education program.

s. Modification of the agreement

10

No modifications unless agreed to in writing by both
parties.

t. Integration/merger clause

10

Only the terms of the Development Agreement and
any franchise agreements are binding (subject to
state law). Any other promises outside this
disclosure document, the Development Agreement,
and the Franchise Agreement may not be
enforceable.
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Section in

Provisions Development Summary
Agreement
u. Dispute resolution by arbitration | 9 Except for certain claims, disputes must initially be
or mediation submitted to nonbinding mediation. If the mediation

is unsuccessful, the disputes must then be arbitrated
before one arbitrator.

v. Choice of forum 9 Mediation and arbitration will take place in the county
of our headquarters, currently Los Angeles County,
California. Litigation may take place at an appropriate
court where our headquarters is located, subject to
state law.

w. Choice of law 9 Delaware law governs the Development Agreement
and the legal relationship between you and us,
subject to state law.

ITEM 18: PUBLIC FIGURES

We currently do not use any public figure to promote the sale of our franchises; however, we reserve
the right to do so at our discretion.

ITEM 19: EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATION

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis
for the information to be included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that
differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of
an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided
in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular outlet
or under particular circumstances.

Table 1: 2620-20222023 Reported Gross Receipts Performance

Table 1 sets forth a historic financial performance representation for the period from {)-January 1,
2022.2023 through December 31, 2022y Jandvary-1-2021 through-December31,2021and-(i-January
-1—2929—th1teugh—l;eeembe+4q1—29292023 It includes average and median annual Gross Receipts of

Mathnasium'’s existing franchised Mathnasium Centers in the continental United States that were open and
operated by the same franchisee for 12 months or longer as of December 31, 20222021 —and-2020;
respeetively2023, broken down by quartiles. In this Item 19, “Gross Receipts” means the monthly Gross
Receipts from all sources in the operation of a Mathnasium Center, including student tuition, registration
and testing fees, sales of learning materials, hourly per student private tutoring, and any other approved
services. “Gross Receipts” excludes sales tax receipts that franchisees must collect from customers
and that are paid to the government, customer refunds actually paid, and coupons and approved
promotional discounts.

Period 2020 2020 2020
ﬁ . .
Colopda oo Ead OE2 o4e 027
ﬁ . odeds
Subsot -CEE -2E= -22E
Median Gross Receipts $273,274 -$235,834 -$188.752
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Period 2022 2021 2020
ﬁ ; . -
Exceeding-Average 339/39.6% 337./39.5% 312 /37.3%
Growth—of AverageGross—Receipts
from—Prior—Year—Average—Gross
Receipts 13.8% 20.7% (19.6%)
t I : .
Exceeding-Average 77136% 83/39% 71/-34%
E I . .
Exceeding-Average 102 /48% 97 /-45% 93-/-44%
E I . .
Eeoodime-Avomen 00704 04 L4005 00 L4704
t I : .
Exceeding-Average 128 /60% 118 /55% 120/ 57%

#/% Met /

Mid- Mid- Bottom Exceeded

Upper 1/4 Lower 1/4 1/4 Average Median Average

208 208 208 208
$611,684 $357,440 $252,541 $157,599
15.4% 13.0% 15.0% 15.3%

# of Centers
Average Gross Receipts
YoY %

$344,816 5304,252 323/39%
14.7% 13.7% 345/ 41%

Mid- Mid- Bottom
Upper 1/4 Lower 1/4 1/a

Lowest Gross Receipts 5432,117 5304,808 5210,455 545,506
Highest Gross Receipts 51,321,280 $431,783 $303,697 5210,351
Median Gross Receipts 5546,973 5300,258 5249464 $163,041
# Met/Exceeded Average 70 91 98 116
% Met/Exceeded Average 34% A4% A7% S56%

Notes to Table 1
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=

2-As of December 31, 20212023, we had 948-franchisedd72 Mathnasium Centers in operation.
Of those, 92131 were not included in this financial performance representation because they
were not open and operated by the same franchisee for 12 months or longer as of December
31, 20212023. In addition, 24 franchised Mathnasium Centers that were open and operated by
the same franchisee for at least 12 months were not included because they did not report their
Gross Recelpts to us for the full 12- month perlod—l;wther— and 1 franchised Mathnasium Center

in the contlnental United States As of December 31, 2023, our affiliate operated 4 Mathnasium
Centers-thatwe-expect-ourfranchisees-willoperate, none of which were included in this financial
performance representation.

[~

4—For purposes of Table 1, “Average Gross Receipts” is determined by taking the sum of the

included Mathnasium Centers’ Gross Receipts during-the-applicable-fiscalyear-and dividing it

by the number of included Mathnasium Centers.

Jloo

5-"Median Gross Receipts” is determined by sorting the results of the included Mathnasium

Centers’ Gross Receipts during-the-applicablefiscalyearin ascending order and identifying the

point above and below which 50% of the data falls.

[

6—The growth of the Average Gross Receipts from the prior year Average Gross Receipts is
determined by subtracting the Average Gross Receipts in-the-applicable-fisealyvearfrom the
prior year's Average Gross Receipts (the “Prior Year Average Gross Receipts”), then dividing
this difference by the Prior Year Average Gross Receipts and multiplying by 100, expressed as
a percentage.

Table 2: 20222023 Reported P&L Expenses

Table 2 sets forth average accrual basis revenue, median accrual basis revenue, therange-of-acerual
basis-revende—average instructor payroll expenses, average royalties, average marketing expenses,
average office supplies & furniture expenses, average professional fees, average other expenses,
average rent, utilities & maintenance expenses, and average operating profit achieved by 846830
franchised Mathnasium Centers in_the continental United States for January 1, 26222023 through
December 31, 20222023 (the “Measurement Period”), all of which have been open and operated by
the same franchisee for at least 12 months in_the continental United States as of December 31,
20222023 (the “Covered Centers”). The Covered Centers provided us with complete 20222023 P&Ls
prior to the issuance date of this disclosure document. 96 franchised Mathnasium Centers in_the
continental United States that were open and operated by the same franchisee for at least 12 months
as of December 31, 20222023 were excluded on the basis that they did not provide us with complete
20222023 P&Ls before the issuance date of this disclosure document._As of December 31, 2023, our

56

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8



affiliate operated 4 Mathnasium Centers, none of which were included in this financial performance
representation.

Yofrevanue Hof-Canters Y-afCantars
P&L Category Average Center forcategory Above/Below Above/Below
Peperted-fecualBasisRPovenue -$320,086 —L00.0%, 390 /456 461% £ 53.9%
Median-Acerual Basis Revenue $279.029 = =
Range-of-Acerual-Basis Revenue{High $1,250,539-
Peopeored-Brrenses: - -
Sffieefupplies it S7475 Y 372,474 44.0% [ 56-:0%
Dler -$46,710 8% 294 /552 34.8%/652%

(Added) #/% Met/Exceeded
Average Median Average

Reported Accrual Basis Revenue $360,324 $310,282 369 / 44%
Instructor Payroll $69,791 $59,695 390/ 47%
Office Supplies & Furniture $7,173 S5,715 342 / 41%
Professional Fees $3,463 $1,796 294 /35%
Other Variable Expenses $49,740 $24,300 285 /34%

Total Variable Expenses $130,168 $91,506 358 /43%
% of Revenue 36.1% 29.5%

Rent S48,786 547,429 432 /52%
Utilities & Other Fixed Expenses $4,964 54,133 371/ 45%

Total Fixed Expenses $53,750 $51,562 440 / 53%
% of Revenue 14.9% 16.6%

Royalties & Marketing Fees $60,663 $59,556 447 | 54%
% of Revenue 16.8% 19.2%

Operating Profit $115,743 $107,658 363 / 44%

% of Revenue 32.1% 34.7%

Notes to Table 2

1. Revenue information reported on our franchisees’ P&L statements differs from the reported
Gross Receipts in that the P&L does not include any accounting adjustments made by
franchisees in reporting Gross Receipts for the purpose of calculating royalty payments.
“Accrual Basis Revenue” is defined as revenue that is recognized at the time it is earned,
regardless of when payment is received.
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2. "Average Accrual Basis Revenue” is determined by taking the sum of the Covered Centers’
reported Accrual Basis Revenue during the Measurement Period and dividing it by 846830.

3. “Median Accrual Basis Revenue” is determined by sorting the results of the Covered Centers’
reported Accrual Basis Revenue during the Measurement Period in ascending order and
identifying the point above and below which 50% of the data falls.

4. “Instructor Payroll” is defined as the cost of hourly employees and independent contractors
who offer instruction to enrolled students and excludes owner salary or draw and management
salaries, bonus payments, and benefits. The average presented above was determined by
taking the sum of the Covered Centers’ Instructor Payroll expenses during the Measurement
Period and dividing by 846830. The percentage presented above was determined by dividing
the average Instructor Payroll by the Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

5. “Royalties” are defined as base royalty fees, monthly royalty fees, technology fees, and
marketing fees paid to us, as described in Item 6. The average is determined by taking the sum
of the Covered Centers’ Royalties during the Measurement Period and dividing by 846830. The
percentage presented above was determined by dividing the average Royalties by the Average
Accrual Basis Revenue.

6. “Marketing” is defined as the cost of local Mathnasium Center marketing efforts. The average
presented above is determined by taking the sum of the Covered Centers’ Marketing expenses
during the Measurement Period and dividing by 846830. The percentage presented above was
determined by dividing the average Marketing expenses by the Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

7. "Office Supplies & Furniture” is defined as the cost of furniture (e.g., chairs, tables, etc.), office
supplies, and computer equipment (e.g., papers, pencils, laptops, electronic tablets, etc.) used
in normal business operations. The average presented above is determined by taking the sum
of the Covered Centers’ Office Supplies & Furniture expenses during the Measurement Period
and dividing by 846830. The percentage presented above was determined by dividing the
average Office Supplies & Furniture expenses by the Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

8. “Professional Fees” are defined as fees paid to third-party service providers, such as attorneys,
accountants, and other consultants who provide professional business advice and guidance.
The average presented above is determined by taking the sum of the Covered Centers’
Professional Fees during the Measurement Period and dividing by 846830. The percentage
presented above was determined by dividing the average Professional Fees by the Average
Accrual Basis Revenue.

9. “Other Expenses” are defined as the sum of other operational costs required to operate the
Mathnasium Center, including business licenses, permits, training expenses, travel and
entertainment and any miscellaneous business expenses not captured in the other defined
categories. The average presented above is determined by taking the sum of the Covered
Centers’ Other Expenses during the Measurement Period and dividing by 846830. The
percentage presented above was determined by dividing the average Other Expenses by the
Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

10. “Rent, Utilities & Maintenance” are defined as all costs related to the leased operating space,
repairs and maintenance, telephone, internet, utilities, and other occupancy expenses. The
average presented above is determined by taking the sum of the Covered Centers’ Rent, Utilities
& Maintenance expenses during the Measurement Period and dividing by 846830. The
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percentage presented above was determined by dividing the average Rent, Ultilities &
Maintenance expenses by the Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

11. “Operating Profit” is defined as the Average Accrual Basis Revenue, minus the sum of the
above reported average expenses. The percentage presented above was determined by
dividing the average Operating Profit by the Average Accrual Basis Revenue.

Table 3: 20222023 Gross Receipts by Number of Mathnasium Centers Owned and Operated by
Franchisee

Table 3 sets forth a historic financial performance representation for the period from January 1, 26222023
through December 31, 20222023. Itincludes average and median annual Gross Receipts of Mathnasium’s
existing franchised Mathnasium Centers that were open and operated by the same Franchisee for 36
months or longer as of December 31, 20222023, broken down by the number of Mathnasium Centers that
each Franchisee owned and operated as of December 31, 20222023.

The chart below shows the Average Gross Receipts per included Mathnasium Center, broken down by the
number of Mathnasium Centers that each Franchisee owned and operated as of December 31, 20222023.

1 Ceptar 2-Centars 2-ELCepters | Slepters
#ofMathnasium-Centersincluded =27 126 15 417
H#of Eranchiseesncluded 327 =2 34 —-
Average GrossReceiptsperMathnasium Center | -$298.090 $302.570 -$385,200 $391.788
#-Centers-Met/Exceeded-Average 4120 A A2 52
% Centers-Met/Exceeded-Average 42.5% 34-6% 371% 44-4%
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Lowest Gross-ReceiptsperMathnasium Center | - $31662 | $65745| $88368 |  -$109,840

Notes to Table 3

1. “Franchisee” is defined, collectively, as: (a) an individual or entity to whom we or our affiliate
have granted a Mathnasium® franchise pursuant to a Mathnasium franchise agreement; and
(b) any and all other entities owned by or affiliated with such individual or entity that are also
parties to Mathnasium franchise agreements with us or our affiliate.

2. For purposes of Table 3, “Average Gross Receipts” is determined by taking the sum of the
included Mathnasium Centers’ Gross Receipts in the applicable ewnership—eelumnportfolio
size” row and dividing it by the number of included Mathnasium Centers in the applicable

“portfolio size” row.

3. For purposes of Table 3, “Median Gross Receipts” is determined by sorting the results of the
included Mathnasium Centers’ Gross Receipts in the applicable ewnership—ecolumn’portfolio
size” row in ascending order and identifying the point above and below which 50% of the data
falls.

The above results were calculated by us based on reports furnished to us by our franchisees. It is
important to note that neither the submitting franchisees nor we audited this information.

Some Mathnasium Centers have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There
is no assurance you will earn as much.

Mathnasium will make written substantiation of the data used in preparing the information above
available to you upon reasonable request.

ITEM 20: QUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Table No. 1
SYSTEM-WIDE OUTLET SUMMARY FOR YEARS 20202021 TO 20222023

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8

Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the End Net Change
Start of the Year of the Year

Franchised 2020 935 927 -8

Franchised 2021 927 948 +21

- 2022 948 952051 +4+3

GCompany-Owned 20202023 #951 +968 0+17
2021 7 3 -4

Total-SQutlets 20202023 9423 9344 -8+1
2021 934 951 +17

Total U.S. Outlets 2022 951 955954 +4+3
2023 954 972 +18
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Table No. 2

TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS
(OTHER THAN THE FRANCHISOR) FOR YEARS 20202021 TO 20222023

|| State Year Number of Transfers ||
Alabama 2020 al
2021 0
Alabama
= 2022 2
Arizona 20202023 12
. 2021 0
Arizona
- 2022 2
Galifornia 20202023 81
. . 2021 6
California
- 2022 6
Colorade 20202023 212
2021 1
Colorado
- 2022 1
Gonnecticut 20202023 03
) 2021 0
Connecticut
- 2022 1
Delaware 20202023 14
2021 0
Delaware
- 2022 0
Florida 20202023 30
. 2021 4
Florida
2022 2
Georgia 20202023 16
Georgia 2021 3
e 2022 3
Hlinois 20202023 43
. 2021 1
Illinois
- 2022 1
lndiana 20202023 0
2021 0
Indiana 2022 2
2023 1
2021 0
lowa == =
- 2022 21
lowa 20202023 03
2021 0
Kansas
- 2022 10
Maine 20202023 13
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State Year Number of Transfers
) 2021 0
Maine
- 2022 0
Massachusetts 20202023 1
2021 1
Massachusetts
- 2022 0
Mandand 20202023 04
Maryland 2021 3
Han/and 2022 6
Michigan 20202023 03
Michigan 2021 1
~ichigan 2022 2
Minnesota 20202023 0
) 2021 1
Minnesota
- 2022 0
Missouri 20202023 02
. . 2021 0
Missouri
- 2022 1
Nevada 20202023 02
2021 2
Nevada
- 2022 0
New Hampshire 20202023 0
. 2021 0
New Hampshire
2022 1
BlowJoreon 20202023 1
New Jerse 2021 0
Sey-ersey 2022 2
New York 20202023 23
2021 2
New York
- 2022 3
North-Carolina 20202023 13
) 2021 0
North Carolina
- 2022 1
Ohie 20202023 05
. 2021 0
Ohio
= 2022 3
Oklahema 20202023 12
2021 1
Oklahoma
- 2022 1
Oregon 20202023 07
Oregon 2021 0
=tedon 2022 2
Ropasyaonin 20202023 40
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State

Number of Transfers

Pennsylvania

Rhode-lsland

Rhode Island

South-Carolina

South Carolina

Tennessee

Tennessee

}E [

C
—
v

=

?

Virginia

H 1 O = N O
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Washington:-B-C- 2022
2023
) 2021
Washington, D.C.
2022
Wisconsin 20202023
. . 2021
Wisconsin
- 2022
FOTALS 20202023 1
2021 40
TOTALS 2022 57
2023 93
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Table No. 3

STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 20202021 TO 26222023

Ceased
Outlets Outlets Non- Reacquired | Operation Outlets at
State Year at Start Opened Terminations Renewals by - End of the
of Year P Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
Alabama 2020 7 i 0 0 0 0 8
2021 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
Alabama
- 2022 8 0 0 0 0 0 8
Arkansas 20202023 48 ol 0 0 0 01 48
2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Arkansas
2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Arizona 20202023 224 0 0 0 0 10 214
) 2021 21 2 0 0 0 0 23
Arizona
2022 23 2 0 0 0 0 25
California 20202023 14525 100 0 0 0 100 14525
) ) 2021 145 17 0 0 0 5 157
California
2022 157 7 0 0 0 4 160
Colorade 20202023 21160 19 0 0 ol 05 22163
2021 22 0 0 0 0 1 21
Colorado
- 2022 21 1 0 0 0 0 22
Connecticut 20202023 1522 02 0 0 0 23 1321
) 2021 13 0 0 0 0 1 12
Connecticut
2022 12 0 0 0 0 1 11
Delaware 20202023 211 0 0 0 0 0 211
2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Delaware
- 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Florida 20202023 2 41 0 0 0 30 23
) 2021 72 3 0 0 0 2 73
Elorida
2022 73 2 0 0 0 2 73
Georgia 20202023 4073 13 0 0 0 1 4075
G ) 2021 40 1 0 0 0 2 39
eorgia
2022 39 0 0 0 0 1 38
Hawaii 20202023 138 0 0 0 0 01 137
. 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Hawaii
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
ldaho 20202023 41 0 0 0 0 0 41
2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Idaho
2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Hlinois 20202023 494 2 0 0 0 20 496
o 2021 49 2 0 0 0 2 49
linois
2022 49 0 0 0 0 1 48
Indiana 20202023 748 20 0 0 0 ol 47
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Ceased

Outlets Outlets Non- Reacquired | Operation Outlets at
State Year at Start Opened Terminations Renewals by - End of the
of Year P Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
) 2021 9 1 0 0 0 1 9
Indiana
2022 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
lowa 20202023 69 0 0 0 0 0 69
2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
lowa
2022 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Kansas 20202023 56 0 0 0 0 0 56
2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
Kansas
2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
Kentucky 20202023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
Kentuck 2021 5 1 0 0 0 0 6
entucky
2022 6 0 0 0 0 1 5
Louisiana 20202023 105 ol 0 0 0 20 86
o 2021 8 0 0 0 0 1 7
Louisiana
2022 7 0 0 0 0 12 65
Maine 20202023 15 0 0 0 0 02 13
) 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Maine
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Maryland 20202023 311 10 0 0 0 0 321
2021 32 2 0 0 0 0 34
2022 34 0 0 0 0 1 33
Massachusetts 20202023 1533 50 0 0 0 02 2031
2021 20 1 0 0 0 0 21
Massachusetts
2022 21 0 0 0 0 0 21
Michigan 20202023 1721 21 0 0 0 10 1822
o 2021 18 1 0 0 0 2 17
2022 17 3 0 0 0 3 17
Minnesota 20202023 2417 1 0 0 0 0 2518
) 2021 25 0 0 0 0 0 25
Minnesota
2022 25 0 0 0 0 0 25
Mississippi 20202023 025 0 0 0 0 0 025
o 2021 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Missouri 20202023 111 0 0 0 0 10 101
) ) 2021 10 1 0 0 0 0 11
Missouri
2022 11 0 0 0 0 1 10
Nebraska 20202023 210 1 0 0 0 10 211
2021 2 1 0 0 0 0
Nebraska
2022 3 1 0 0 0 0
Nevada 20202023 124 0 0 0 0 ol 123
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Ceased

Outlets Outlets Non- Reacquired | Operation Outlets at
State Year at Start Opened Terminations Renewals by - End of the
of Year P Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
2021 12 1 0 0 0 0 13
Nevada
2022 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
New Hampshire 20202023 113 10 0 0 0 0 213
) 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0
New Hampshire
2022 0 0 0 0 0
New Jersey 20202023 492 0 0 0 0 30 462
2021 46 1 0 0 0 4 43
2022 43 2 0 0 0 2 43
New-York 20202023 5043 2 0 0 0 110 4145
2021 410 30 0 0 0 10 430
New Mexico 2022 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0
2023 0 2 0 0 0 0 2
2021 41 3 0 0 0] 1 43
NEST ALY &l S Y J Y 4 &0
2022 43 3 0 0 0 5 41
North Carelina 20202023 2441 ol 0 0 0 2 2240
2021 22 0 0 0 0 2 20
North Carolina
2022 20 1 0 0 0 1 20
North-Dakota 20202023 120 02 0 0 0 0 122
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
North Dakota
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Ohio 20202023 181 10 0 0 0 21 170
] 2021 17 1 0 0 0 1 17
Ohio
2022 17 0 0 0 0 1 16
Oklahoma 20202023 1016 02 0 0 0 0 1018
2021 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
Oklahoma
2022 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
Oregon 20202023 9 30 0 0 0 0 129
o 2021 12 1 0 0 0 0 13
regon
2022 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
Pennsylvania 20202023 2113 20 0 0 0 20 2113
) 2021 21 0 0 0 0 3 18
Pennsylvania
2022 18 0 0 0 0 1 17
Rhodelsland 20202023 117 0 0 0 0 0 117
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Rhode Island
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
South-Carolina 20202023 121 0 0 0 0 20 101
) 2021 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
South Carolina
2022 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
South-Daketa 20202023 110 ol 0 0 0 0 111
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Ceased

Outlets Outlets Non- Reacquired | Operation Outlets at
State Year at Start Opened Terminations Renewals by - End of the
of Year P Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
South Dakota
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Tennessee 20202023 1] 0 0 0 0 0 111
2021 11 2 0 0 0 0 13
Tennessee
2022 13 0 0 0 0 0 13
Texas 20202023 11013 20 0 0 0 70 10513
2021 105 2 0 0 0 3 104
Texas
2022 104 2 0 0 0 3 103
Lk 20202023 | 42103 13 0 0 0 15 12101
2021 12 2 0 0 0 0 14
Utah
2022 14 4 0 0 0 0 18
Virginia 20202023 4018 13 0 0 0 0 4121
o 2021 41 1 0 0 0 0 42
2022 42 0 0 0 0 0 42
Washington 26202023 2342 30 0 0 0 0 2642
Washinat 2021 26 2 0 0 0 0 28
ashington
2022 28 6 0 0 0 1 33
Washington,-D-C. | 20202023 133 1 0 0 0 0 234
) 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Washington, D.C.
2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Wisconsin 20202023 132 ol 0 0 0 20 113
. . 2021 11 2 0 0 0 0 13
Wisconsin
2022 13 1 0 0 0 0 14
U-SVirgindslands | 20202023 114 03 0 0 0 0 117
. 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
U.S. Virgin Islands
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
LLE Temls 26202023 9351 480 0 0 0 560 9271
2021 927 52 0 0 0 31 948
U.S. Totals 2022 948 35 0 0 0 3132 952051
2023 951 43 0] 0 1 25 968
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Table No. 4

STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 20202021 TO 20222023

Outletsat | o .o Re(;ztlﬁzfed Outlets | Outlets Sold | Outlets at
State Year Start of Opened frgm Closed to End of the
Year ; Franchisee Year
Franchisee
California 2020 7 0 2 o 2 7
California 2021 ! 0 0 0 4 3
- 2022 3 0 0 0 0 3
Totals 20202023 73 0 21 0 20 4
2021 7 0 0 0 4 3
Totals 2022 3 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 1 0 0 4
Table No. 5
PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 20222023
Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Company-
State Signed But Outlet Not Franchised Outlets in | Owned Outlets in the Next
Opened the Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Alabama 21 21 0
CaliferniaArizona 191 191 0
FleridaCalifornia 316 316 0
Colorado 2 2 0
GeorgiaFlorida 13 13 0
HawaiiGeorgia 12 12 0
tdahelllinois 2 2 0
KentuckyMaryland 14 14 0
Mopdond 3 3 (s}
Massachusetts 1 1 s}
Mighigon e e e}
Minnesota 1 1 0
MisseuriNew Jersey 1 1 0
New JerseyYork 3 3 0
bloyehlosdes 1 1 (s}
New-YeorkOklahoma 21 21 0
North
CarelinaPennsylvania 23 23 0
Ohie 2 2 (s}
Pomao sl 2 2 e}
South-Carelina 1 1 s}
Tennessee 2 2 0
UtahTexas 35 35 0
Virginia 1 1 0
Washington 23 23 0
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Washington;
D.C.Wisconsin 12 12 0

WisconsinTOTAL 353 353 0

oA 61 61 o

Exhibit A-1 lists the names of all franchises and the address and telephone numbers as of December 31,
20222023.

Exhibit A-2 lists the contact name, city and state, and telephone number of every franchisee who had an
outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business
under the unit franchise agreement in the fiscal year ended December 31, 26222023; every franchisee
who sold their franchise to a new owner during the fiscal year ended December 31, 26222023; and every
franchisee who has not communicated with us within the ten week period ending December 31, 28222023.
If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.

During the last 3 fiscal years, we have not signed any confidentiality clauses with current or former
franchisees as a result of settlement agreements or that restrict their ability to speak with current and former
franchisees.

Mathnasium has not created, sponsored or endorsed any trademark-specific franchisee organizations
associated with the Mathnasium franchise system being offered.

The following independent franchisee association has asked to be included in this disclosure document:

AMEan-Independent Association of Mathnasium® Franchisees_(IAMF)
A-Chapter-ef-the-American Association of Franchisees & Dealers
PO BOX-10158
Palm-Desert-CA-92255-1058276 Hazard Ave, Suite 11
Enfield, CT 06082
Phone: 619-209-3775: Fax:-866-855-1988619-860-1682; Email:

lamt@aatdehaptersiamf@aafdchapters.org; Website: www.AAFD .org
ITEM 21: EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exhibit B to this disclosure document contains our audited financial statements for the fiscal years
ending December 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021;ard-2020.

ITEM 22: CONTRACTS

Exhibit C — Franchise Agreement
Attachments to Franchise Agreement:
Attachment 1: Territory
Attachment 2: General Release
Attachment 3: Schedule of Owners, Officers and Managers
Attachment 4: Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations
Attachment 5: Conditional Assignment of Telephone and Directory Listings
Attachment 6: Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Form
Attachment 7: Statement of Prospective Franchisee
Exhibit C-1 — Additional Center Incentive Addendum to Franchise Agreement
Exhibit D — Development Agreement
Exhibit F — State Addenda (if applicable for your state)
Exhibit G — Promissory Note for Additional Centers
Exhibit H — Form of Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement
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ITEM 23: RECEIPTS

You will find copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit | at the very end of this disclosure document.
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EXHIBIT A-2

LIST OF FRANCHISEES CLOSED IN THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 26222023

. Last Known
Center Personnel Center Address CenterCity S Zip Business or Home
I tate Code
= Phone Number
Amela-SyhapanhaMona | 12163-Central-Ave1800 McFarland (832205) 638-
Genelle Pernia Blvd E #303 ChineTuscaloosa CAAL | 9471035404 7425764-1901
Reel
FlerentineChristopher : Eeothill (#24562) 299-
Beech 4B13315 South St RanehCerritos CA 9261090703 0987653-9400
620-Raleys Towne Center320 N (408626) 842-
Rose-ChasMark Yutan Azusa Ave RoehnertParkCovina CA 9492891722 0843269-9284
Jithe-NguyenJeff 2703-N-Bristol- St #H-1B7840 (#24916) 507~
Pudewell Madison Avenue #148 Santa-AnaFair Oaks CA 9270695628 8718967-6222
Bavid-LubnerTamara 1082 Beston-Pest-Rd1568 Foothill (263909) 459-
Walton Blvd DarienLa Verne CTFCA | 9682091750 1996345-6284
Jeyanthi (608562) 960-
EthirajanKenneth Han DBr4431 Candlewood St. EsteroLakewood FLCA | 3392890712 0220354-3559
Branden-\folantiSahar 1466-66th-StN2598 S Archibald St (954909) 599-
Emara Ave. # | PetersburgOntario FLCA | 3371091761 2414930-5838
MineloHomptons - - SA - L1043 220 2010
Jana-FrankKristen 1037 Brook-Ferest3550 W 38th (84%303) 9#7-
Tomorszki Ave #40 SherewoedDenver HCO | 6640480211 8663502-8345
Sam-FhompsenKristen 281 Buttermilk Pike7660 W. Fort (859720) 816-
Tomorszki Virginia Ave #A MitchellLakewood KYCO | 41401780226 9096594-6284
Michael
CenvenutoKristen L2 etoransMemerial 210443 (225303) 443-
Tomorszki Town Center Drive #20 MetairieWestminster | LACO | #880580021 2570429-6284
RPomana
RegulapatiMohamed 9832 York-Road—Suite 2B2649 S (443407) 983-
(Mo) Khalil Orange Ave CockeysvilleOrlando | MBFEL | 2103032806 4763243-6284
Ribha-ReyShameka E020 Eocl Roliine ME_Suie Cyopd (616678) 481-
Jones 10361895 Highway 20 South #200 RapidsConvers MIGA | 4952530013 6125257-1650
Kenneth-Lamb 6854 RochesterRd Rochester Hills M 48306 {248)-930-1609
AmakkheilYousef 3545 Bay-Rd-Ste-35308 Williams (989815) 996-
Talafha Drive SaginawRoscoe ML 4860361073 0061623-6954
TFerry-RennackFaysal 249 W Mill Street-Suite-1022645 (818504) 828-
Tay Manhattan Blvd #E-2 LibertyHarvey MOLA | 6406870058 5092500-6284
Chris-HeferHermann E8Y2 SomelDir-Suite 1272207 (336337) 643-
Schulze Kaliste Saloom Rd #C High-PointLafavette NCLA | 2726570508 6930984-6284
= - - (201301) 744-
Ampani North #120 HohokenCrofton NIMD | 967083021054 4039776-6284
Gladys-GardnerViraj 280-Grand-St1207 Liberty Rd. #D- (646443) 554-
Kularatna 104 BrooklynrSvkesville N¥YMD | 3123121784 0067609-4146
Fony-ParmarThane 1 Schwab-Rd2511 Kirsten Lane S Huntington (222701) 537
Taylor #103 StatienEFargo NYND | 4374658104 6082566-3374
TheresaO'lLearyCary -3605 N (970402) 657~
Paulin 147th #105 Lake-GreveOmaha NYNE | 4175568116 1511452-3001
Fony-ParmarKaren 2151 Merrick-Read435 Hempstead MerrickWest (232516) 537
Batson Ave Hempstead NY 1156611552 6082214-9987
Shane-BlandKaren (646718) 285-
Batson 450-Central-Park150-55 14th Ave: | SearsdaleWhitestone NY 1058311357 8882747-0747
Sam-Thompsen 10669 Loveland Madeira-Rd Loveland OH 45140 {859)-816-9096
A-2-1
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Jessica-Huang 5401 N-May-Avenue Oklahema-Gity ok 73112 {405)-638-6578
| Samuel AL blerh-Flowors Ml Rend?200 (806) 683-6910418-
Wilhite Westgate Parkway West #J LangherreAmarillo PATX | 1904779121 6778
Pobmon 5021 Teasley-Lane295 Southwest (646817) 382-
MeminKalsoom Ahmad Plaza DentonArlington X 621076016 5169969-5299
Laura-AguirreRussell 205-South-Main-Streci3915 W (224936) 923-
Bullock Davis St #210 Red-OakConroe TX #515477304 +585539-6284
1475 E BeltLine-Rd13455 Cutten (223281) 500-
Saiyidlmran Al Road #1D RichardsenHouston TX 7508177069 0086893-6284
513 1st-Avenue W Suite B19822 (206713) 557-
Hung-NgeKevin Liu Southwest Freeway SeattleSugar Land WATX | 9831977479 4585663-6284
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LIST OF FRANCHISEES TRANSFERRED IN THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 26222023

Last Known
. Center | GenterZip Business or
Center Name Center Personnel Center-Address CenterCity State |~ Code Home Phone
Number
Inverness Corners | Gavle Davison 410 Inverness Corners Birmingham AL 35242 (205) 437-3322
Huntsville Russell 2124 Cecil Ashburn Drive-Suite Huntsville AL 35802 (256) 457
BunfordMichelle 140 5355885-0886
Knaupp
Anthem AZ Mohamed-(Mo)} 2737 Hwy 280-S Suite Meuntain ALAZ | 352238508 (457623) 375-
Kha#iDavid Knight | 44A, ' BrookAnthem 6 4643551-7888
Drive, Ste 166
Eolsom Ak 20824 bl Coyn Crocle Suite Cave AZCA | 853319563 (662916) 432-
Bhargavaeff #112817 Wales Dr GreekEolsom Q 3527983-6222
Pudewell
Fountain Valley DavidanighiKip - GlendaleFount | AZCA | 853109270 (e61714) 47~
Fisher 41518585 Brookhurst St ain Valley 8 6295593-1500
Huntington Beach | Niek-Man 3780 W-Happy-VYalley Road-Ste | GlendaleHunti | AZCA | 853109264 (661657) 3#3-
VietArchana 4156854 Edinger Ave ngton Beach L 3+56203-2304
Kapoor
Lake Forest Freya-MaeJoann 160 W-FoothillPlkwy #10624301 | Cerenalake CA 928829263 (949) 923-
Woo Muirlands Blvd #F Forest 0 9042257-2596
Long Beach Bixby | JeffPudewellAaron | 981-GevernorDrive#1044450 ElDeormnde CA 957629080 (946562) 933-
Knolls Chen California Place HillsLong Z 351-3340-6284
Beach
Palisades
Pleasanton Ara Chakrabarti 915 Main St #D Pleasanton CA 94566 (925) 462-8411
Powa Mike Mulvey 13265 Midland Rd. #160 Powa CA 92064 (858) 513-7887
Rocklin Jeff Pudewell 8303 Sierra-College Blvd Granite CA 957469576 (916) 933-
#1-203201 Stanford Ranch Rd BayRocklin ) 3543435-1400
#300
San Bruno Eoroldn AEEE Shirouwm-Coniom o Sk CA 930659406 (3140650) 806-
NdreuJennifer Suite-B4-4501050-D Admiral ValleySan 6 1043922-3731
Young Court Bruno
San Ramon Leena-ShahAra 915 West EI2240 Camino Sunnyvale! CA 940879458 | (832925) 474~
Chakrabarti RealRamon #120 Ramon 3 2957806-0600
Temecula Moshon 25012 MeBean-Plern30550 ValeneiaTeme CA 913559259 (323951) 899-
ChishelmHeather Rancho California Rd #8201 cula 1 1497303-6284
Ballesteros
Central Park Ienien 1664-30th-Street10355 E Martin | BeulderDenve (6{0) 803048023 (363720) 8#5-
PeeplesErnesto Luther King Blvd #140 r 8 5288550-7427
Galicinao
Ranch
Lafayette CO Monica Peeples 2770 Arapahoe Rd #114 Lafayette co 80026 (720) 890-9000
Greenwich Rita-ReimerDavid PO Box47,-63 Hebrond07 East CloctenburGr CT 060336807 2E025E-
Lubner Putnam Ave eenwich 5111(203) 861-
6284
Milford Nualwan 621 Pennsylvania-Ave-SE 1st- WashingtonMil | DCCT | 200036460 | (608203) 358-
NarongBrad flooruhit201 Cherry St ford 0181783-1490
Whiteman
Stamford Jim-MarkgrafJeff #331-52nd-PL-E1092 High Ridge | BradentonSta FLCT | 342036905 (942203) 391-
Guarino Rd mford 2079372-6284
Trumbull Appoorva Saxena | 123 Monroe Turnpike Trumbull CT 6611 (203) 261-0588
Tamiami Brandon Volanti 20461 0Old-CutlerRe-13840 SW | Guiler FL 331893318 | (954305) 599-
8th Street BayMiami 4 2414396-3202
Port Charlotte Mrichrobiehon AAEFee-Forle el Rd SV | LilburnPort GAEL | 300473394 (#70941) 402-
RachavelpulaGibra | #1501808 Tamiami Trail Unit B4 | Charlotte 8 2449432-6284
n Khan
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Last Known

. Center | GenterZip Business or
Center Name Center Personnel CenterAddress CenterCity State | Code Home Phone
Number

Eruit Cove Shola -104 SmyrhaSaint GAEL | 300803225 (497904) 96+
SawhneyJason Bartram Oaks Walk Suite Johns 9 8802287-2874
Reeves 3003102

Tallahassee Douglas Luciani 3439 Bannerman Road #101 Tallahassee EL 32312 (850) 907-7171

Tallahassee South | Douglas Luciani 3122 Mahan Drive #1104 Tallahassee EL 32308 (850) 848-5900

West Palm Beach | Shamiran Ninveh | 2510 Florida Ave West Palm EL 33401 (561) 421-6284
Dumont Beach

Dunwoody Sulu-JafferSamir 1260-MarsHill2482 Jett Ferry MetdnstieDu GA 306773033 (404470) 275-
(Sam) Younis Road Suite-126#660 nwoody 8 3239246-4514
Phosarath #200

Woodstock Sengsavang 2265 Towne Lake Pkwy #102 Woodstock GA 30189 (678) 214-5544
Phosarath

Ankeny Shella 2451 Coral-Court#51620 N CorabvilleAnke A 522415002 (349515) 294-
AndersenTomm Ankeny Blvd #104 ny 3 4493446-8910
Ericson

Johnston Mo Lo0 M est Hleciae Pond Supe EL | Sondh HEIA 600105011 (847515) 38+
HawkinsonTanya | 102810 SE Grimes Blvd BarringtorGri 1 3561253-8090
Vadlapatla mes

Johnston-Grimes Doy 24N Plorthficld Drive2810 SE | BrewnshuraGr INJA | 4624225011 (842515) 870-
Gehmanlomm Grimes Bivd imes 1 2363253-8090
Ericson

Avon IN Drew Gehman 10725 N-Michigan621 S. Dan ZiohsvilleAvon IN 460774612 (842317) 870-

Jones Rd 3 2363680-1980

Leawood Vane Lucas 3630 W 95th St Leawood KS 66206 (913) 642-6284

North Blue Valley | Vane Lucas 6753 W 119th Street Qverland Park | KS 66209 (913) 642-6284

South Blue Valley | Vane Lucas 7951 W 160th Street #515 Overland Park KS 66223 (913) 642-6284

Eresh Pond Michael Adler 64 Concord Avenue Belmont MA 2418 (617) 484-8400

Brookline Michael Adler 1345 Beacon Street Brookline MA 2446 | (617) 906-8000

Dedham John Harris 626 Washington Street Dedham MA 2026 (781) 686-1130

Walpole Shun Ke Ho 944C Main Street Walpole MA 2081 (508) 734-5640

Roland Park Appe-bMerdalJames | 2200-PineCrehard Lone Uai Ellecn MD 210422121 (443) 691-
Temple B600 Wyndhurst Ave CityBaltimore 0 1767863-0531

Gaithersburg Arup 12150 Darnestown-Rd.9132 Gaithersburg MD 208782088 (443240) 691-
MendalSulekha Rothbury Drive 6 1767801-6308
Gautam

Waldorf Ardp-MondalJena 12200 hddlobroolc Rd3022 Copmonionn MD 208742060 (443301) 691-
Harris Festival Way Waldorf 1 1767310-7482

Portland Susan 5268 NicholsonLane343 KensingtonSo | MBME | 208954106 | (240207) 778-
Thomas

Bloomington West | Arup-MondalSeshu | £0232-B-RiverRoad5111 W 98th | PotemaecBloo | MBMN | 208545543 (443952) 691-
Peri St mington 7 1767886-4382

Plymouth Pradeep Sukhani 3505 Vicksburg Lane N #900 Plymouth MN 55447 (763) 567-8143

Wildwood Ardp-MendalDavid | 20-Ceurthouse-Square2446 Rockvillewild | MBMO | 208506304 | (443636) 69+
Bannen Tavlor Rd wood 0] 1767875-1175

Apex Middle hille 2540-Uniop-Lake-Read8761 Commoen MINC | 483822753 (248919) 444-

Creek HendrixPatricia Holly Springs Rd FewnshipApex 9 4299355-5045
Gage

Cary JoelFillmanDenise | 3520-Okemes-Rd-—Suite-5489 OkemesCary MINC | 488642751 (847919) 951-
Caballero James Jackson Ave 3 9202388-9888

Brier Creek Crog 6251 Ronald Reagan-Dr7920 Lol st MONC | 633672761 (648919) 632-
MarstenDenise Skyland Ridge Parkway #130 LouisRaleigh z 6172957-0600
Caballero Raleigh
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Last Known

. Center | GenterZip Business or
Center Name Center Personnel CenterAddress CenterCity State | Code Home Phone
Number
#181 Raleigh

Lake Boone Magaie Hu 2456 Wycliff Rd Raleigh NC 27607 (919) 510-5553

Nashua Appeons 1 Bicentennial-Brive257 Daniel ManchesterNa NH 031043060 (860603) 470-
SaxenaYa-Tang Webster Hwy shua 3355242-2004
Chang

Elemington Beojpoesh 20 Peonin 120 ploph Lai 276 | Eost NJ 085208822 (#32908) 925-
GeyalSunita US-202/31 #110 WindserFlemi 4510336-2841
Jagtiani-Sanghvi ngton

Montclair Morgornt 105-N--DBean-St:147 Valley Road | EnglewesdMo NJ 076317042 (862973) 926-
SmelenskiAngela ntclair 9627707-7081
De La Rosa

Westwood-River | Husam Wadi 649 Westwood Avenue River Vale NJ 1675 (201) 358-6284

Vale

Park Slope Brijesh-ParckhAll 86-Schoeol-Street361 5th Ave Clep NY 115421121 (718) 68+
Sasso GeveBrooklyn S 8850369-6284

East Northport TFemt 5071 Merrick-Rd14 Hewitt Mossoscoun NY 117621173 (242631) 537
ParmarAnukampa | Square ParkEast 1 6082/72-9638
Pahuja Northport

Glen Cove Peter-AbramsCindy | 41-MinneolaBlvd-86 Schooal St MineoclaGlen NY 115011154 | (#48516) 225-
Worms Cove 2 9015759-6284

Anderson Som CE2E Mompeod RdSie 1E7625 | o OH 452424525 (859513) 816-
FhompsenDavid Beechmont Avenue AshCincinnati 5 9096231-6284
Murray

Dublin OH Sorm S217 ArborSquare Dr6716 MasenDublin OH 450404301 (859614) 816-
FhormpsenPaul Perimeter Loop Road L 9096664-6024
Kelly

Broken Arrow Somm #602-Coxtn1077 N 9th St Mfoet OHOK | 450697401 (859918) 816-
FhompseonVane ChesterBroke 2 9096574-2222
Lucas n Arrow

Edmond : AL Pl o S 1081177 Sldolhema OK #31347303 (405) 412-
¥apDerick Nguyen | East 2nd Street GityEdmond 4 8758348-6284

Norman Michael Tran 1640 24th Avenue NW Norman OK 13069 (405) 701-0700

Owasso ErnestKhawVane 1300-NE48th-Ave-Ste 70012414 | HillsbereQwas | OROK | 971247405 (563918) 844~
Lucas E. 86th St. North SO 5 8526574-2222

South Tulsa Vane Lucas 8034 S Yale Ave Tulsa OK 74136 (918) 574-2222

Midtown Tulsa Dawn-StadeliVane .| SherwoodTuls | OROK | 971407411 | (503918) 849-
Lucas Ste-1123230 E 21st St #B a 4 #822574-2222

Yukon Deuglos 14-Potomac-Rd12444 NW 10th PortsmouthYu | RIOK | 8287417309 (404405) 230-
StearnsTina St. #106 kon 9 6884324-4005
Patterson

Callegeville Srirenjitha Kurup | 201 Second Ave. #116 Collegeville PA 19426 (484) 973-6889

Germantown Chastion 5802 YerktownBhvd9289 Poplar | Cerpus FXIN | 784143813 (859901) 486-
SchemakerRozina | Ave #104 ChyistiGerman 8 9365757-1922
Bhagat town

Hendersonville Heather Henke 300 Indian Lake Blvd #240D Hendersonvill IN 37075 (615) 991-6811

e

Green Hills Heather Henke 3748 Hillsboro Pike Nashville IN 37215 (615) 891-3384

Beaumont Jomnies 1821 Westingheuse420 Dowlen | Geergetewn;B X +86267770 (542409) 238-
FaulknetElana Rd—Ste-1140 eaumont 6 9931866-6284
Daigle

Carrollton Shopeuda £ S SioboHighwoy 260 Suile | Seopd X #50527501 (847972) 891-
YacoubBoris Gokh | 3661008 West Hebron Parkway | PrairieCarrollt 0 8784939-6284

#103 on

Elower Mound Rachna 825 W RoyalLane#1402704 trvingElower X 750397502 (972) 404-
MalhetraShital Cross Timbers Road #120 Mound 8 1235539-1500
Patel
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Last Known

. Center | GenterZip Business or
Center Name Center Personnel CenterAddress CenterCity State | Code Home Phone
Number

Lakeway Carl-KeatingSyd 7902303 Ranch Rd 620 S-—Main | KellerLakeway X 762487873 | (8%7512) 562-
Pasha St #150 4 5088828-6386

League City Jennifer 5401 s FM-16261600 W League | KyelLeague TX +86407757 (532281) 238-
FaulknerSaleema City Parkway City 3 9931306-4455
Somani

Plano Jennifer 4500-Palm-Valley Blvd-Ste Round X 786657502 | (542214) 238-
FaulknerDan 1307224 Independence Pkwy ReekPlano 5 9931336-7648
Parker #354

Alamo Heights Neelam 17910 Bulverde-Rd1455 Austin San Antonio TX +82597820 (979210) 393-
ChareliaDenise Highway # 107 9 8407268-2011
Stroud

The Colony HaraR-AliBoris 5701 SprirgThe X 3797505 (832214) +22-
Gokh TIX-121 #130 Colony 6 4481618-0558

Herndon Billy 2465 | Sugar TXVA | #4492017 | (#3703) 299-
JaynesRishabh Centreville Road #J2 LandHerndon 1 3938793-3636
Bhandari

Leesburg Jeff Brower 521 E Market St #B Leesburg VA 20176 (703) 669-6284

Bellevue Hao-Ching 24024 Bothell Everett Hwy; BothellBellevu WA 980219800 (281425) 482-
KuoTrish Evans A4001313 156th Avenue NE e 7 1847643-6284

#220

Bonney Lake Khurram-KhanJuan | 3414-132nd- St SE#30320944 Ml WA 980129839 (650253) 267

Arias WA-410 CreekBonney 1 9902750-4173
Lake

Kent Rayan Chepuri 10216 SE 256th St #109 Kent WA 98030 (253) 854-6284

Lynnwood Gita H. Patel 5031 168th Street SW #120 Lynnwood WA 98037 (425) 678-6160

Northeast Seattle | Juan Arias 1027 NE 65th Street Seattle WA 98115 (206) 523-6284

Tacoma Juan Arias 2405 N Pear| St. #4 Tacoma WA 98406 (253) 301-1890

Woodinville Trish Evans 15610 NE Woodinville Duvall Rd | Woaodinville WA 98072 (425) 949-6284

#107
Eranklin Wi Ryan Frank 7740 S Lovers Lane Rd #430 Eranklin Wi 53132 (414) 982-3717
A-2-6

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8




EXHIBIT B
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B-1

ACTHNVEN302271223 OACTIVEN1607624174.8



Mathnasium Center Licensing, LL.C
Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 (Successor) and December 31, 2022
(Successor), and the Periods ended December 31, 2023 (Successor),
December 31, 2022 (Successor), and November 15, 2021
(Predecessor) and December 31, 2021 (Successor)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditor's Report

Balance Sheets

Statements of Income and Changes in Member's Equity
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Managing Member
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC
Los Angeles, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC (a California limited
liability company) (the "Company"), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022
(Successor), and the related statements of income and changes in member's equity, and cash flows for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 and for the period from November 16, 2021 through December 31, 2021
(collectively, the "Successor") and the related statements of income and changes in member's equity, and cash flows
for the period from January 1, 2021 through November 15, 2021 (the "Predecessor") and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 (Successor), and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and for the period from November
16, 2021 through December 31, 2021 (collectively, the "Successor"), and the period from January 1, 2021 through
November 15, 2021 (the "Predecessor") in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Mathnasium Center Licensing,
LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB") Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2016-13, Topic 326, Financial Instruments - Credit
Losses: Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, as of January 1, 2023, which alters the
impairment recognition of financial assets from an "incurred loss" model to an "expected credit loss" model. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC's ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we identified
during the audit.

Armaninot?
Woodland Hills, California

March 28, 2024



Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2023 (Successor) and 2022 (Successor)

Successor
December 31, December 31,
2023 2022
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 3,320,097 $ 5,088,573
Accounts and notes receivable, net 4,449,802 3,930,144
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,342,801 1,243,210
Total current assets 9,112,700 10,261,927
Notes receivable, net of current portion 2,076 -
Other assets 905,800 377,586
Software and website development costs, net 8,068,753 6,424,650
Property and equipment, net 607,765 906,769
Right-of-use asset, net 1,235,686 1,898,381
Franchise agreements, net 11,491,071 13,848,214
Goodwill 122,294,306 122,294,306
Total assets 153,718,157 $ 156,011,833
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 1,850,015 $ 1,065,015
Accrued liabilities 6,190,850 3,677,968
Lease liability, current portion 682,486 654,405
Deferred franchise fee revenue 1,355,646 1,322,891
Total current liabilities 10,078,997 6,720,279
Long-term liabilities
Deferred franchise fee revenue, net of current portion 1,968,810 1,214,016
Lease liability, net of current portion 589,381 1,271,867
Total long-term liabilities 2,558,191 2,485,883
Total liabilities 12,637,188 9,206,162
Member's equity 141,080,969 146,805,671
Total liabilities and member's equity 153.718.157 § 156.011.833

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC

Statements of Income and Changes in Member's Equity
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023 (Successor 2023 Period), the Year Ended
December 31, 2022 (Successor 2022 Period), for the Period from November 16, 2021 through
December 31, 2021 (Successor 2021 Period), and the Period from January 1, 2021 through
November 15, 2021 (Predecessor 2021 Period)

Revenues
Franchise fees
Royalties and marketing fees
Management fees and other revenue
Total revenues

Operating expenses
Marketing and advertising
Franchisee systems, training and support
Curriculum development
General and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses

Income from operations before provision
for income taxes

Other income (expense)
Forgiveness of notes payable
Total other income (expense)

Net income

Member's equity, beginning of period

Distributions

Purchase consideration related to the
acquisition of holdings allocated to the
company (Note 11)

Member's equity, end of period

Successor Predecessor
Period from Period from
November 16, | January 1, 2021
Year ended, Year ended, 2021 through through
December 31, December 31, December 31, | November 15,
2023 2022 2021 2021

$§ 2019267 § 2,020,512 § 276,579 |$ 1,793,296
44,378,882 39,529,290 4,598,530 29,294,629
828,007 1,094,130 387,777 2,408,634
47,226,156 42,643,932 5,262,886 33,496,559
17,601,260 9,317,245 1,421,155 7,452,395
6,344,357 5,732,543 818,000 4,305,023
554,787 631,944 63,456 540,002
10,785,080 9,987,121 392,087 5,975,722
4,241,499 3,802,221 441,403 807,855
39,526,983 29,471,074 3,136,101 19,080,997
7,699,173 13,172,858 2,126,785 14,415,562

- - - 1,907,270

- - - 1,907,270

7,699,173 13,172,858 2,126,785 16,322,832
146,805,671 149,617,222 - 5,866,019
(13,423,875) (15,984,409) (360,563) (14,129,967)
- - 147,851,000 -

$ 141.080.969 § 146.805.671

$ 149.617,222

§ 8,058,884

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023 (Successor 2023 Period), the Year Ended
December 31, 2022 (Successor 2022 Period), for the Period from November 16, 2021 through December
31, 2021 (Successor 2021 Period), and the Period from January 1, 2021 through November 15, 2021
(Predecessor 2021 Period)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Right-of-use asset amortization
Deferred rent
Allowance for credit losses
Forgiveness of notes payable
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts and notes receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred franchise fee revenue
Lease liability
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Software and website development costs
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Distributions
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash, beginning of period

Cash, end of period

Right-of-use assets and lease liability
from adoption of ASC 842

Purchase consideration related to the
acquisition of holdings allocated to the

Successor Predecessor
Period from Period from
November 16, | January 1, 2021
Year ended Year ended 2021 through through
December 31, December 31, December 31, November 15,
2023 2022 2021 2021

$ 7,699,173  § 13,172,858 $ 2,126,785 | $ 16,322,832
4,241,499 3,802,221 441,403 807,855
662,695 655,129 - -
- - - (177,833)

2,273 (69,116) (120,904) 89,584
- - - (1,907,270)
(524,007) 256,543 1,808,194 (2,132,465)
(99,591) (700,670) 368,737 (431,261)
(528,214) 7,888 (14,472) 7,695
785,000 42,261 695,392 (52,103)
2,512,882 1,557,336 (272,667) 132,164
787,549 (729,009) (51,505) (624,898)
(654,405) (627,238) - -
14,884,854 17,368,203 4,980,963 12,034,300
(3,144,047) (2,052,043) (232,905) (1,865,020)
(85,408) (45,752) (3,216) (36,137)
(3,229,455) (2,097,795) (236,121) (1,901,157)
(13,423,875) (15,984,409) (360,563) (14,129,967)
(13,423,875) (15,984,409) (360,563) (14,129,967)
(1,768,476) (714,001) 4,384,279 (3,996,824)
5,088,573 5,802,574 1,418,295 5,415,119

$ 3,320,097 $ 5,088,573 § 5,802,574 | $ 1,418,295

Supplemental disclosures — non-cash activity:

$ - 3 2,553,510 $ - |8 -
$ - 8 - $ 147,851,000 |$ -

company

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 (Successor), December 31, 2022 (Successor), December 31, 2021
(Successor), and November 15, 2021 (Predecessor)

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC ("MCL" or the "Company") is a single-member limited
liability company formed on June 20, 2003, in the state of California. MCL is wholly-owned by
Mathnasium, LLC (the "Parent"). The Parent is wholly-owned through an intermediate entity by
Mathnasium Holdings, LLC ("Holdings") and therefore Holdings is the ultimate owner of MCL.
In May 2015, certain assets, liabilities and contract agreements of the Parent were contributed to
Holdings. MCL grants franchisees use of the name Mathnasium and of proprietary teaching
materials and technologies, The Mathnasium Method™ and the associated business systems. The
system facilitates the process of operating a business to teach mathematics to children through
neighborhood learning centers. The Mathnasium franchise operates throughout the United States
and various other countries throughout the world.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

On November 15, 2021, RC VI Numbers Holdings, LLC ("RC VI Numbers") acquired a majority
interest in Holdings (the "Acquisition").

The Acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 805,
Business Combinations ("ASC 805"). The Company, as an eventual consolidated subsidiary of
Holdings, accounted for the Acquisition using pushdown accounting which resulted in a new fair
value basis for the Company's assets and liabilities on November 15, 2021 and subsequently
referred to as "Successor". Periods prior to November 15, 2021 are referred to as "Predecessor".
As a result of pushdown accounting, the excess of the purchase price allocated to the Company
over the fair value of the Company's net assets was recorded as goodwill. The fair value of assets
acquired and liabilities assumed was determined based on assumptions that reasonable market
participants would use in the principal (or most advantageous) market for the asset or liability.
See Note 11 for details of the purchase accounting.

The period from January 1, 2021 through November 15, 2021 reflect the historical cost basis of
accounting of the Company that existed prior to the Acquisition. This period is referred to as the
period from January 1, 2021 through November 15, 2021 "Predecessor 2021 Period". The
periods from November 16, 2021 through December 31, 2021 and as of December 31, 2021 is
referred to collectively as the "Successor 2021 Period". The year ended December 31, 2022 and
as of December 31, 2022 is referred to collectively as the "Successor 2022 Period". The year
ended December 31, 2023 and as of December 31, 2023 is referred to collectively as the
"Successor 2023 Period".
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of presentation (continued)

The Successor period reflects the costs and activities as well as the recognition of assets and
liabilities of the Company at their fair values pursuant to the election of pushdown accounting as
of the consummation of the Acquisition. Due to the application of acquisition accounting by
Holdings, the election of pushdown accounting, and the conforming of significant accounting
policies, the results of operations, cash flows, and other financial information for the Successor
period are not comparable to the Predecessor periods.

Change in accounting principle

In June 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards
Update ("ASU") No. 2016-13, Topic 326, Financial Instruments - Credit Losses: Measurement
of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments ("FASB ASU 326"), which significantly changed how
entities measure credit losses for most financial assets and certain other instruments that are not
measured at fair value through net income. The most significant change in the standard is a shift
from an "incurred loss" model to an "expected credit loss" model. Under the standard,
disclosures are required to provide users of financial statements with useful information in
analyzing the entity's exposure to credit risk and the measurement of credit losses. Financial
assets held by the Company that are subject to the guidance in FASB ASU 326 are notes and
accounts receivable.

The Company adopted FASB ASU 326 effective January 1, 2023. The impact of the adoption
was not considered material to the financial statements other than enhanced disclosures required

by the standard.

Learning centers

At December 31, 2023 (Successor), there were 972 learning centers in operation in the United
States, of which 968 were franchised and 4 were owned by Holdings. At December 31, 2022
(Successor), there were 954 learning centers in operation in the United States, of which 951 were
franchised and 3 were owned by Holdings. At December 31, 2021 (Successor), there were 951
learning centers in operation in the United States, of which 948 were franchised and 3 were
owned by Holdings. There were 73, 26, and 68 new franchise agreements awarded during 2023
(Successor), 2022 (Successor), and 2021 (Successor and Predecessor), respectively. There were
25, 32, and 31 franchise agreements that expired, terminated or otherwise ceased during 2023
(Successor), 2022 (Successor), and 2021 (Successor and Predecessor), respectively.

Use of estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash equivalents

The Company considers financial instruments with original maturities of 90 days or less to be
cash equivalents. There were no cash equivalents at December 31, 2023 (Successor) or 2022
(Successor).

Concentrations

The Company's bank balances exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit of
$250,000. The Company has not experienced and does not anticipate any losses related to these
balances.

Accounts and notes receivable

The Company carries its accounts receivable at invoiced amounts less allowances for discounts
and doubtful accounts. The Company does not accrue interest on trade receivables. The
Company, in the normal course of business, enters into promissory notes with franchisees for the
purpose of financing franchise agreements.

The Company recognizes an allowance for losses on notes and account receivable in an amount
equal to the current expected credit losses. The estimation of the allowance is based on an
analysis of historical loss experience, current receivable aging, and management's assessment of
current conditions and reasonable and supportable expectation of future conditions, as well as an
assessment of specific identifiable note holders and customer accounts considered at risk or
uncollectible. The Company assesses collectability by pooling receivables where similar
characteristics exist and evaluates receivables individually when specific note holders or
customer balances no longer share those characteristics and are considered at risk or
uncollectible. The expense associated with the allowance for expected credit losses is recognized
under general and administrative expenses. The allowance for uncollectible credit losses as of
December 31, 2023 (Successor) and 2022 (Successor) was $96,870 and $94,597 respectively.

Software and website development costs

Software development costs are accounted for in accordance with ASC 350-40, Intangibles —
Goodwill and Other Internal-Use Software. Under this accounting standard, costs incurred for
conceptualizing and evaluating software alternatives are expensed as incurred. Costs during the
application development stage, including software design, coding, configuration, testing and
interfaces are capitalized. These costs primarily include internal labor costs for those employees
directly and indirectly involved with software development and may also include, among other
things, external consulting fees and software license fees related thereto. Once an application,
system or module becomes active and is no longer considered to be in development, internally
developed software costs are amortized over their estimated useful life of five to ten years. Costs
in the post-implementation stage or operation stage, including costs related to training, external
support and software maintenance are expensed as incurred.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Software and website development costs (continued)

Website development costs are amortized over its estimated useful life of five to ten years.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization.

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment is computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Computer and office equipment 3 -5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 - 10 years
Purchased software 5 - 10 years
Leasehold improvements Shorter of useful life or lease term

Normal repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred, whereas significant charges which
materially increase values or extend useful lives are capitalized and depreciated or amortized
over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Goodwill

Goodwill is the amount by which the purchase price exceeded the fair value of the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the Acquisition (see Note 11). Goodwill is
assessed for impairment at least annually or when events and circumstances occur indicating that
the recorded goodwill may be impaired. There were no impairment charges in Successor 2023
Period or Successor 2022 Period.

Franchise agreements

Franchise agreements are stated at fair value after consideration of the Acquisition and pushdown
accounting (see Note 11), and are amortized over a useful life of seven years. Amortization
expense for this asset totaled $2,357,143 for both the Successor 2023 and Successor 2022
Periods.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews the carrying value of long-lived assets for impairment when factors and
circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is determined by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future
undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered
impaired, the impairment recognized is measured by comparing projected discounted cash flow
of the asset to the asset carrying values. There were no impairment charges in 2023 (Successor),
2022 (Successor), or 2021 (Successor and Predecessor).

Leases

The Company recognizes a right-of-use ("ROU") asset and a lease liability at the commencement
date of the contract for all leases conveying the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in accordance with the Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 842,
Leases ("ASC 842"). The commencement date is the date on which a lessor makes an underlying
asset available for use by a lessee.

The right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, which comprises: i) the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability; ii) any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives; and iii) any initial direct costs incurred by the
lessee.

After the commencement date, the right-of-use assets are measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement of the
lease liability. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
life or over the term of the respective lease. If the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects
that the Company will exercise a purchase option, the Company depreciates the right-of-use asset
from the commencement date to the end of the useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date, which comprises: i) fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable; ii)
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date; iii) amounts expected to be payable by the lessee under
residual value guarantees; iv) the exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; v) payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company may utilize the risk-free interest rate. The Company
elected to utilize the risk-free interest rate available as an optional expedient under the standard.
The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leases (continued)

The lease term determined by the Company comprises: i) non-cancellable period of lease
contracts; ii) periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain
to exercise that option; and iii) periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the lessee is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option.

The Company has applied the practical expedients in ASC 842 related to not separating lease and
nonlease components of contracts.

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases
and instead records them in a manner similar to operating leases under legacy leasing guidelines.
A short-term lease is one with a maximum lease term of 12 months or fewer and does not include
a purchase option the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise.

Revenue recognition

Franchise agreements grant franchisees use of the name Mathnasium and of proprietary teaching
materials and technologies, The Mathnasium Method™, and the associated business systems
within a designated geographic area. Franchise agreements typically have a five-year renewable
term with an initial non-refundable franchise fee. Continuing fees include fixed monthly base
fees as well as monthly royalty and marketing fees based on a percentage of franchisee gross
sales.

The Company recognizes revenues from franchise operations in accordance with the provisions
of ASC No. 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Franchise Fees - Fees from initial territory sales and option agreements are recognized as
revenue ratably over the life of the agreement, which is five years, beginning the first month after
the signing of the franchise agreement. Deferred franchise fee revenue amounted to $3,324,456
and $2,536,907 at December 31, 2023 (Successor) and December 31, 2022 (Successor),
respectively.

Royalty Fees - Royalty fees are recognized and charged as a percentage of franchisee gross sales
on a monthly basis.

11
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Marketing fees for national, regional, or local marketing and promotional services

Consumer Marketing Fund

The Company expends marketing fees collected from franchisees to pay for expenses related to
the development of marketing materials and processes for use by franchisees and the Company in
national, regional or local advertising, cooperative advertising, market research, public relations,
promotional campaigns, internet presence, internet marketing, marketing products and services,
and other marketing, advertising or promotion efforts.

Marketing fees collected from franchisees was $8,142,988 and $7,482,680 for the Successor
2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Marketing fees collected from franchisees
was $897,356 and $5,766,149 for the Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period,
respectively.

Marketing expenses incurred on behalf of franchisees amounted to $9,343,844 and $7,484,890
for the Successor 2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Marketing expense
incurred on behalf of franchisees amounted to $1,103,135 and $5,527,206 for the Successor 2021
Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively.

Digital and Local Marketing Program

Beginning in the Successor 2023 Period, the Company began collecting monthly fees from
franchisees for a program designed to centralize the purchase of digital and other media.

Marketing fees collected from franchisees for this program was $6,149,125 for the Successor
2023 Period. Marketing expenses incurred on behalf of franchisees for this program amount to
$6,475,465 for the Successor 2023 Period.

Advertising

Advertising expense relates to activities to promote the Mathnasium brand to consumers and
prospective franchisees and are expensed as incurred.

Advertising expense totaled $13,683,638 and $6,351,721 for the Successor 2023 Period and

Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Advertising expense totaled $872,943 and $5,593,480 for
the Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively.

12
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Franchisee systems, training and support

Franchisee systems, training and support expenses are costs directly associated with the training
and ongoing support of franchisees including office rent, printing and supplies, communications,
conventions, professional services and employee compensation. These costs are expensed when
incurred.

Curriculum development

Curriculum development expenses are costs directly associated with the creation, maintenance
and use of the Mathnasium curriculum, including education materials, conferences and employee
compensation. These costs are expensed when incurred.

Income taxes

The Company is a single-member limited liability company which is a disregarded entity for
federal income tax purposes. As a disregarded entity, a federal income tax return is not filed.
Rather, the Company's results of operations and taxable income or loss is reported on the federal
corporate income tax return of the Parent.

The Company is subject to state LLC fees and other state taxes, which are included in general
and administrative expenses, and totaled $11,790 for each year presented. For California income
tax purposes, a limited liability company is required to pay a fee based on the gross receipts, as
defined, plus $800 annually.

Subsequent events

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2023, to assess the need for
potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Such events were evaluated
through March 28, 2024, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The Parent
entered into a lease amendment in March 2024 for the office space that MCL occupies disclosed
in Note 8. This amendment relinquished a portion of the existing space leased, updated the
monthly rent and extended the term of the lease. Pursuant to the amended lease, the updated
monthly base rent ranges between $43,026 and $51,375 beginning in March 2024 through
February 2031.

13
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ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consist of royalties, marketing fees and other franchise fees payable to the
Company. The Company, in the normal course of business, enters into promissory notes with
franchisees for the purpose of financing franchise agreements. In addition, during 2021 the
Company offered additional financing to franchisees based on economic circumstances
surrounding COVID-19.

Accounts and notes receivable at December 31, 2023 (Successor) consisted of the following:

Current Noncurrent Total
Accounts receivable $ 4,521,546 $ - $ 4,521,546
Notes receivable 24,471 2,731 27,202
Allowance for credit losses (96.215) (655) (96.870)
$ 4449802 $ 2076 $  4.451,878

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2022 (Successor) consisted of the following:

Current Noncurrent Total
Accounts receivable $ 4,024,741 $ - $ 4,024,741
Allowance for credit losses (94,597) - (94,597)
$ 3,930,144 $ - 3 3,930,144

SOFTWARE AND WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Included in software and website development costs are the costs to create the Company's
proprietary customer relationship management system ("Franchise CRM System") for franchisee
use. Additionally, the Company capitalized costs to create its website, which focuses on
marketing to consumers and franchisees and allow franchisees to integrate their internet presence
with that of the Company.

Amortization of the costs associated with the completed phases of the Franchise CRM System
and website commence as the projects are completed. Amortization expense for these assets
totaled $1,499,944 and $1,042,636 for the Successor 2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period,
respectively. Amortization expense for these assets totaled $96,680 and $452,400 for the
Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively.
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SOFTWARE AND WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT COSTS (continued)

Software and website development costs consisted of the following:

Internally-developed software
Website

Accumulated amortization

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, net consisted of the following:

Computer and office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Purchased software

Leasehold improvements

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Successor Successor
December 31, December 31,
2023 2022
$ 9,543,441 $ 6,512,290

1,145,257 1,032,360
10,688,698 7,544,650
(2,619.945) (1,120,000)

$ 8,068,753 $ 6.424.650

Successor Successor

December 31, December 31,
2023 2022

$ 142,049 $ 96,287

113,797 110,277

90,715 56,088

1,098,591 1,097,091

1,445,152 1,359,743

(837.387) (452.,974)
$ 607,765 $ 906,769

Depreciation and amortization expense for property and equipment totaled $384,412 and
$402,442 for the Successor 2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Depreciation
and amortization expense for property and equipment totaled $50,080 and $355,455 for the
Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively.
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FORGIVEN LOANS

Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiven

On May, 2, 2020, MCL received a $46,886 loan from the Paycheck Protection Program (the
"PPP"), established pursuant to the recently enacted Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act (the "CARES Act") and administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration
("SBA"). PPP loans and accrued interest are forgivable after a "covered period" (8 or 24 weeks)
as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan proceeds for eligible
purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities. Any unforgiven portion of a PPP loan is
payable over two or five years at an interest rate of 1%, with deferred payments for six months
after the end of the covered period. The Company has elected to record proceeds from the PPP
loan as debt under the FASB issued ASU 470, Debt. Under ASU 470, the loan is not
derecognized until legal release of the liability has occurred. In May 2021, MCL received
forgiveness for the full amount of the PPP loan along with $473 of interest, which was
recognized as other income in the statement of income and changes in member's equity for the
Predecessor 2021 Period pursuant to FASB ASC 2016-04, Liabilities - Extinguishments of
Liabilities (Subtopic 405-20). The receipt and subsequent forgiveness of the PPP loan occurred
in entirety prior to the Acquisition, during the Predecessor period.

Note payable to parent forgiven

On May 2, 2020, the Parent loaned $1,849,323 directly to MCL. The loan matured in May 2022
and the annual interest rate was 1%. This loan was forgiven in June 2021 and the loan principal
amount along with $10,588 was recognized as other income in the statement of income and
changes in member's equity for the Predecessor 2021 Period.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Litigation

The Company is subject to certain claims and lawsuits in the normal course of business.
Liabilities for loss contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines, penalties and
other sources are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount
of the assessment and/or remediation can be reasonably estimated. Legal costs incurred in
connection with loss contingencies are expensed as incurred. The Company is not aware of any
litigation or claims that management has not accounted for or believes would have a material
adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.
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RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Parent leases office space in California for the benefit of MCL under an operating lease that
expires in October 2025. Rent expense under ASC 842 was $681,248 for both the Successor
2023 and Successor 2022 Periods. Rent expense paid to the Parent totaled $57,242 and $404,173
for the Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively.

The right-of-use asset is detailed as follows:

Right-of-use asset - operating

The right-of-use lease liability is detailed as follows:

Lease liability, current portion
Lease liability, net of current portion

The components of lease costs are as follows:

Operating lease costs

The scheduled minimum lease payments under the lease terms are as follows:

Year ending December 31,

2024
2025

Less: imputed interest

17

Successor Successor
December 31,  December 31,
2023 2022
$ 1,235,686 $ 1,898,381
Successor Successor
December 31,  December 31,
2023 2022
$ 682,486 $ 654,405

589,381 1,271,867

$ 1.271.867 $ 1,926,272

Successor Successor
2023 2022

$ 662.695 $ 655,129
$ 693,147

— 591.990

1,285,137
(13,270)

$ 1,271,867
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RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

The weighted-average lease terms and discount rates are as follows:

Weighted-average remaining lease term - operating lease 1.84 years
Weighted-average discount rate - operating lease 1.18 %
RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company has a 401(k) plan (the "Plan") to provide discretionary retirement benefits for its
employees. The Company matches employee contributions up to a maximum of 4% of their
annual compensation. The Company's contribution to the Plan was $442,308 and $377,609 for
the Successor 2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period, respectively. The Company's contribution
to the Plan was $42,376 and $258,978 for the Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021
Period, respectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Management fees

The Company charges management fees to various related affiliates for services provided by the
Company's employees. Management fee revenue amounted to $828,007 and $1,094,130 for the
Successor 2023 Period and Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Management fee revenue
amounted to $166,320 and $1,164,236 for the Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021
Period, respectively, and is included within other income on the statements of income and
changes in member's equity.

Receivables

Included in accounts receivable at December 31, 2023 (Successor) and December 31, 2022
(Successor) were balances due from Holdings-owned learning centers of $43,864 and $69,091,
respectively. These amounts consist of franchise royalties, employee salary reimbursements and
other expense reimbursements resulting from Holdings' operation of Holdings-owned learning
centers.

Rovalties and marketing revenues

Total royalties and marketing revenues recognized by the Company from Holdings-owned
learning centers amounted to $279,623 and $162,651 for the Successor 2023 Period and
Successor 2022 Period, respectively. Total royalties and marketing revenues recognized by the
Company from Holdings-owned learning centers amounted to $15,781 and $131,043 for the
Successor 2021 Period and Predecessor 2021 Period, respectively, and is included within
royalties and marketing fees in the statements of income and changes in member's equity.
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10.

11.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Subsidiary guarantee of Parent debt

Pursuant to the Acquisition, at December 31, 2023 (Successor) and December 31, 2022
(Successor), substantially all of MCL's assets, as well as substantially all of certain other
Holdings' wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries' assets, were held as collateral for a term loan
entered into on November 15, 2021 by the Parent. Additionally, the Parent has a revolving line of
credit at December 31, 2023 and 2022. Such assets of MCL and such other Holdings' subsidiaries

also collateralize the revolving line of credit.

ACQUISITION OF MATHNASIUM HOLDINGS, LLC

On November 15, 2021, RC VI Numbers acquired a majority interest in Holdings. The fair value
of the business combination allocated to the Company was $146,432,705, net of the cash

acquired of $1,418,295.

The estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed of the Company as of

November 15, 2021 is as follows:

Fair value of business combination, net $ 146.432.705
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
Current assets
Accounts receivable 5,635,167
Prepaids expenses and other current assets 911,278
Total current assets 6.546.445
Non-current assets
Property and equipment, net 1,310,442
Notes receivable 169,693
Other long-term assets 371,002
Website and other software 578,898
Intangible assets 21,200,000
Total non-current assets 23,630,035
Current liabilities
Accounts payable (327,361)
Other accrued liabilities (710,782)
Accrued payroll liabilities (1,682,517)
Deferred franchise fees (1,654.115)
Total current liabilities (4,374.775)
Non-current liabilities
Deferred franchise fees revenue, net of current portion (1,663,300)
Goodwill $ 122.294.306
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11. ACQUISITION OF MATHNASIUM HOLDINGS, LLC (continued)

The following table summarizes the intangible assets by class:

Weighted-Average =~ Amortization

Intangible Assets Amount Useful Life Method
Franchise agreements $ 16,500,000 7 years Straight-line
Internally developed technology 4,700,000 6 years Straight-line

platform

§ 21.200,000

Goodwill was recorded to reflect the excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of
the net identifiable assets acquired, which is not deductible for tax purposes. The excess of the
purchase price over the fair value of the net assets of the acquired business represents synergies

specific to the Company.
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MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

This FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into on , 20 (the

“Effective Date”) between MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC, a California limited liability company

(“Mathnasium,” “we,” or “us”), and (“you™).
DEFINITIONS

“AAA” means the American Arbitration Association.

“Base Royalty” means a monthly fee of FiveSix Hundred Seventy-TweFifty Dollars ($572650).

‘Base Rovalty Acquisition” means an acquisition by you of one or more Mathnasium Centers
from another franchisee of ours (in a single or series of related transactions), if the Mathnasium Center(s

ou acquire constitute more than fifty percent (50%) of the selling franchisee’s aggregate Gross Receipts
from all Mathnasium Centers the selling franchisee operated during the twelve (12)-month period

immediately before your acquisition.

“CCS” means Mathnasium’s centralized computer system, currently called Radius, in its existing
form and as it may be changed from time to time.

“Center” means the Mathnasium Center that you operate under this Agreement.

"Center Director" means a person who assumes the management responsibilities for the Center's
day-to-day operations.

“Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program” means a program designed to centralize the
purchase of digital and other media to reduce the overall, system-wide media management fees. We may,
from time to time, change the design and expenditures of the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing
Program in our judgment.

“Competing Business” means (a) any business that offers education to children, whether by
means of academic instruction, self-guided instruction, tutoring, test preparation, or any form of
supplemental educational service, in any medium, whether in person or online; or (b) any business granting
franchises, licenses or similar rights, or that participates in partnerships or joint ventures, for the
development and/or operation of the type of business specified in subparagraph (a) of this definition (other
than a Mathnasium Center franchise operated under a franchise agreement with us).

“Confidential Information” means information related to Mathnasium and its business and its
franchisees’ businesses. “Confidential Information” includes (but is not limited to) (i) the Manuals; (ii) the
System; (iii) knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of, and methods of ordering, supplies and other
products that Centers use and/or sell; (iv) marketing research and promotional, marketing, advertising,
public relations, customer relationship management and other brand-related materials and programs for
Centers; (v) pricing information; (vi) knowledge of the operating results and financial performance of
Centers other than the Center operated by you pursuant to this Agreement; (vii) customer communication
and retention programs, along with data used or generated in connection with those programs; (viii) training
materials; (ix) development strategies and development plans for Centers; (x) Customer Data and any data
or procedures to which you would not have had access if you were not a Mathnasium franchisee; and (xi)
any other information we reasonably designate from time to time as confidential or proprietary. We own all
intellectual property rights and other rights to the Confidential Information.

“Controlling Owner” means any person who owns, directly or indirectly, sixty percent (60%) or
more of the ownership interests of an entity.

“CPI” means the Consumer Price Index and specifically, the annual average of the Consumer Price
Index for All Urban Consumers, Service Group Only (1982-1984 = 100), published by the Bureau of Labor
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Statistics of the United States Department of Labor (or the highest similar future index (as determined by
us) if these figures become unavailable.

“Customer Data” means any information of natural persons (customers) of the Center, individuals
who have expressed an interest in the Center, marketing recipients, attendees of events in which the Center
partakes, individuals whose personal information is processed on our instruction or on our behalf, and other
related persons, that relates to, identifies, or can be used to identify (on its own or together with other
information), contact, locate, or be traced back to the specific person to whom such information pertains,
or from which identification or contact information of an individual person can be derived. “Customer Data”
shall include information relating to the devices of the foregoing individuals.

“Dispute” means any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or
its breach, including any claim that this Agreement or any part hereof or its formation, is invalid, illegal or
otherwise voidable or void, or induced by fraud.

“FDD” means the Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC franchise disclosure document that is in effect
as of the Effective Date.

“Franchise Fee” means the franchise fee that you must pay us as detailed in Section 5.1 of this
Agreement.

“Fees” means the Marketing Fee, technology fee, annual convention fee, renewal fee, Digital and
Local Marketing Program Fee (as defined in Section 5.3(c)), and any other fee we are entitled to collect
under this Agreement, collectively and as applicable.

“Gross Receipts” means the total of all receipts (all money or things of value received), derived
from all sources in connection with the operation of the Center, including, without limitation, student tuition,
registration and testing fees, sales of learning materials, hourly per student private tutoring, and any other
products or services provided in connection with the operation of the Center or which are promoted or sold
under, or using the Marks and without deducting your costs or expenses, salaries, overrides, or bonuses
payable to your employees or independent tutors. “Gross Receipts” shall exclude only sales tax receipts
that you must by law collect from customers and that you pay to the government, customer refunds actually
paid, and coupons or promotional discounts approved by us.

“Initial Training Program” means Mathnasium’s initial training program as detailed in Section 4.1
of this Agreement.

“Interim Period” means the period of time following the expiration of the term of this Agreement
during which you continue to operate the Center, without signing a Successor Franchise Agreement.

“Losses and Expenses” means losses, liabilities, claims, penalties, damages (compensatory,
exemplary, and punitive), fines, payments, attorneys’ fees, experts’ fees, court costs, costs associated with
investigating and defending against claims, settlement amounts, judgments, assessments, compromises,
compensation for damages to our reputation and goodwill, and all other costs associated with any of the
foregoing losses and expenses.

“Manuals” means Mathnasium’s confidential proprietary style guide, manuals, directives,
descriptions of the System, and any amendments, supplements, derivative works, and replacements;
whether embodied in electronic or other media. We own all copyrights and other rights to the Manuals.

“Marketing Fee” means, if you became a first time franchisee on or prior to March 4, 2013, a
monthly fee of two percent (2%) of Gross Receipts, or, if you became a Mathnasium franchisee on or after
March 5, 2013, a monthly fee of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars ($250) plus two percent (2%) of Gross
Receipts.
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“Marks” means the trademarks, service marks, logos, trade dress, commercial symbols, domain
names, and similar and related words or symbols, whether registered or unregistered, designated by
Mathnasium from time to time to identify Centers and the goods and services offered in them.

“Mathnasium Center” means a learning center featuring math instruction using the “Mathnasium”
education method and other products and services that we designate from time to time, whether operating
pursuant to a franchise agreement with us or one of our affiliates or operated by us or one of our affiliates.

“Minimum Performance Requirements” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.

“Minimum Royalty” means, for any given month, the greater of (i) the Monthly Royalty, and (i)
One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

“Monthly Royalty” means the royalty of ten percent (10%) of your Gross Receipts that you must
pay us each month as detailed in Section 5.2(a) of this Agreement.

“Opening Date” means the date your Center first opens to existing or potential customers on a “full
time basis” (as defined in the Manuals). If this Agreement is executed upon a transfer to new owner(s),
then the Opening Date will be deemed to be the original date the Center first opened on a “full time basis”
(as defined in the Manuals).

“Owner” means any individual or entity holding a direct or indirect ownership interest (whether of
record, beneficially, or otherwise) in you or your Center.

“Qualified Affiliate” means any entity with the same Controlling Owner as you.

“Required Opening Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.2

“Royalties” means the Base Royalty, Monthly Royalty, and Minimum Royalty collectively and as
applicable.

“Royalty Fee” has the meaning set forth in Section 5.2.

“Successor Franchise Agreement” means the franchise agreement you must sign at the
commencement of any Successor Term to the term of this Agreement.

“System” means (i) Mathnasium’s education systems, including but not limited to teaching
methods, application forms, diagnostic tests, achievement tests, curriculum worksheets, student record
books, progress charts, and other student or teacher aids in whatever media; (ii) Mathnasium'’s business
systems, including but not limited to marketing, accounting, operational and administrative materials and
processes; (iii) Mathnasium’s know-how; (iv) the CCS; and (v) Confidential Information and Manuals used
by us, by you, or in Centers. You acknowledge that: (i) the System is not generally known and is beyond
your present skills and experience; (ii) to develop the System would be expensive, time consuming, and
difficult; and (iii) we own all intellectual property rights, copyrights, and other rights to the System.

“Territory” means the territory described or depicted in Attachment 1 to this Agreement.

“Transfer” means any assignment, sale, division, encumbrance, hypothecation, mortgage, pledge
or other transfer by you, in whole or in part of any interest, either voluntarily or by operation of law (such as
through divorce or bankruptcy proceedings), in any interest in this Agreement, any interest in the Center,
or (if you are a corporation or other legal entity) any ownership interest in you.

“Transfer Fee” means a fee of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000) as detailed in Section 17.3(c) of
this Agreement.
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1. APPOINTMENT

1.1. Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, we hereby grant
you during the term of this Agreement, a right to develop, own and operate a single Center in the Territory
at a location we approve using the Marks and the System. In no event shall this Agreement be deemed a
grant or license of any nature by Mathnasium to you to open, own, or operate any Centers other than the
single Center in the Territory, or to use the Marks or the System for any purpose not expressly authorized
pursuant to this Agreement. You promise to carry out the obligations and responsibilities of a Mathnasium
franchisee, including acting yourself as (if you are a sole proprietorship) or employing a Center Director.
You may not use your rights under this Agreement to guarantee any obligation of yours or otherwise grant
a security or collateral interest in this Agreement.

1.2. Location. You are responsible for selecting a proposed site for your Center after
completing the Initial Training Program. You may not locate the Center in your home or in any other
residential property. The site must be able to accommodate at least twenty (20) students at one time.
Mathnasium has the right to increase these minimum accommodation requirements on reasonable notice.

2. MINIMUM PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

Beginning with the twenty-fourth-(24thsixteenth (16th) full calendar month after the Opening Date,
you must (i) maintain a minimum enrollment of seventy-five (75) students, and (ii) the Gross Receipts of

your Center must not be in the bottom eight percent (8%) of all Centers in the United States that have been
open twelve (12) months or more (collectively (i) and (ii) constitute the “Minimum Performance
Requirements”).

3. SITE SELECTION; TERRITORY

3.1. Site Selection; Lease. You must obtain our authorization of a site before signing a lease
for or otherwise establishing a Center. We will not review or authorize your site until after you have
completed selected sections of the Initial Training Program. Any assistance we may provide with Territory
selection and site selection and our review and authorization of your Territory and site are not
representations or guarantees that a Center located within that Territory or at that site will achieve any
particular level of success. We must review and consent to the physical layout of each Center. You agree
that we have no liability to you regarding the viability or profitability of your Center. You must obtain
Mathnasium’s written approval of the site before you enter into any commitment with the landlord or site
owner. You shall use your best efforts to cause the lease for your Center to be amended such that the
lease:

(a) Provides for notice to Company of any default by you under the lease;

(b) Provides that you may assign your interest under the lease to Company without
the lessor's consent, and provide that it may be further assigned or sublet to a "Mathnasium" franchisee
approved by us during the initial term or any renewal term of the Lease;

(c) Provides that we may assume the lease upon termination of this Agreement or if
you commit a default that gives the lessor the right to terminate the lease;

(d) Provides that the Lease shall automatically terminate upon the termination of this
Agreement;

(e) Provides that upon expiration or termination of the lease for any reason, you shall,
upon our demand, remove all of the Marks from the Center and modify the decor of the Center so that it no
longer resembles, in whole or in part, a Mathnasium, and if you fail to do so, we will be given written notice
and the right to enter the Center to make such alterations; and

) Provides (if the landlord also leases neighboring premises or premises within the
shopping mall or project as the Center) that the landlord shall not execute another lease for the operation
C-4

ACTHVEN302273719.51607788990.4



of a Competing Business or for any use that would be objectionable to, or that could attract clientele that
could be objectionable to, your clients and customers as the parents and guardians of children attending
the Center.

3.2. Start of Center Operations. Your Opening Date for your Center must be a date no later
than six (6) months after the Effective Date (the “Required Opening Date”). You acknowledge that we
would be damaged by any unreasonable delay in the opening of your Center within the Territory.

3.3. Territory; Retention of Rights. You are only granted the right to operate one Center in the
Territory. You do not have options or rights of first refusal to open any additional centers within the Territory
or outside of it. As long as you are in strict compliance with this Agreement, we will not establish another
franchised, company-owned, or affiliate-owned Mathnasium Center within the Territory. Your Territory will
consist of the geographic area within the boundaries specifically described or depicted in Attachment 1 to
this Agreement. Based upon the demographic data available to us, we believe the Territory contains at
least two thousand five hundred (2,500) children between the ages of five (5) and nineteen (19) years as
of the Effective Date (“Base Demographics”). The actual location of your Center must be inside of the
Territory’s boundaries and approved by us. The size and boundaries of the Territory will be determined by
us. Attachment 1 may also contain certain census or other demographic data available to us through
publicly available data or third party vendors. Any data provided to us from a third party vendor is for
informational purposes only. We do not represent or warrant that the demographic or geographic data for
the Territory will result in any level of business. We have the right to reconfigure your Territory, which we
may exercise in order to better reflect what we believe to be your Center’s target market after you establish
your Center’'s actual location, after you relocate your Center pursuant to Section 3.4 of this Agreement,
after a change to the geographic boundaries, zip codes, or demographic makeup of the area in which you
have located your Center, after our discovery of an inadvertent error in the creation of your Territory, or
after other events or for other reasons that may be additionally specified in the Manuals, or at any time, for
any reason, but not more than once during the Fermterm of this Agreement. If we reconfigure the Territory,
we will make commercially reasonable efforts to maintain the Base Demographics.

Except as explicitly and specifically granted to you herein, we reserve all rights in and to the Marks,
the System, and the goodwill associated with each of them, including, without limitation, our rights to:

€) franchise and establish company-owned and affiliate-owned Mathnasium Centers
outside the Territory;

(b) establish, operate and franchise the System or any other programs, products
and/or services under trade names, trademarks, service marks, or logos other than the Marks within or
outside of the Territory;

(c) sell or provide services and products, whether or not part of the System, using the
Marks or other names, trademarks and service marks, other than primarily at a learning center, within or
outside of the Territory. Specifically, without limitation, we or an affiliate have the right to offer instruction
services and products directly to customers on the Internet;

(d) sell or provide services and products, whether or not part of the System, using the
Marks or other names, trademarks and service marks to alternative customer types, within and outside of
the Territory, including low-income students;

(e) merge with, acquire, establish, be acquired by or become associated with any
business or locations of any kind under other systems and/or trademarks, which businesses and locations
may offer or sell items, products and services that are the same as or similar to the items, products and
services offered at or from the Center and which may be located anywhere within or outside the Territory;

® conduct advertising for Mathnasium Centers within and outside of the Territory;
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(9) affiliate with other businesses and franchise systems that are directly competitive
with Mathnasium Centers, regardless of whether such competitive businesses or franchise systems are
located within or outside your Territory; and

(h) engage in any other business activities not expressly prohibited by this Agreement,
both within and outside the Territory.

3.4. Relocation of Center. You may not relocate your Center without our prior written approval.
4. TRAINING
4.1. Initial Training Program. We will provide an initial training program (the “Initial Training

Program”) during such period as we designate following the Effective Date and as specifically described
in the Manuals. Your Center Director (if your Center Director also has an ownership interest in the franchise
business or the franchisee) and the Owner having the largest ownership interest in the franchise business
or the franchisee must attend and successfully complete the Initial Training Program to our satisfaction
within one hundred eighty (180) days following the Effective Date, as specifically described in the Manuals.
Training sessions will be held online, in Los Angeles, California, or at another location in the United States,
as specifically described in the Manuals. The Franchise Fee covers the cost for two attendees to attend
the same Initial Training Program; provided that you are responsible for all travel, lodging and incidental
expenses associated with attending the Initial Training Program. You agree that any and all information
about the System and the Manuals that we provide to you during the Initial Training Program are the
exclusive property of Mathnasium and are loaned to you for the sole purpose of training to become a
Mathnasium franchisee. Neither you nor anyone under your control may reproduce any portion of the
System or Manuals or make them available to anyone else without our prior written authorization. You
acknowledge that Confidential Information will be disclosed to you during the Initial Training Program, and
all of your attendees must execute a confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement in a form approved by
us. You agree not to disclose any Confidential Information without our prior written consent for any purpose
other than fulfilling the requirements of the Initial Training Program. We can terminate this Agreement due
to your inability to successfully complete the Initial Training Program, as determined in our sole discretion,
during or at the conclusion of the Initial Training Program, by providing written notice to you, and refunding
your Franchise Fee, less marketing, sales, operational and training costs we have incurred in connection
with awarding you a franchise and in connection with this Agreement. The termination notice will be
effective immediately upon receipt by you in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in Section 22.1
of this Agreement. You must promptly return all Manuals and information related to the System upon
termination of this Agreement. You will still be bound by the confidentiality provision and other provisions
that survive termination if this Agreement is terminated. If you are a transferee, you must pay us a one-
time non-refundable fee of $3,000 for the cost of the Initial Training Program, whether or not you
successfully complete such training. If part or all of the management of your Center will be handled by a
person who does not have an ownership interest in the franchise business or franchisee, that person must
attend and successfully complete the Center Director Training program to our satisfaction prior to the
opening of your Center.

4.2 Training Materials. We will furnish you with the instructional materials we deem appropriate
for our training programs. We currently provide you with instructional materials at no charge, as described
in the Manuals. We reserve the right to charge for such items and other items of inventory or instruction in
the future.

4.3. Training Programs and Requirements. The success of every student enrolled at a
Mathnasium Learning Center depends upon the quality and integrity of the program in which that student
receives instruction, and in turn the quality and integrity of the program depends upon the proper initial and
continuous training of your personnel involved in delivery of the System. To assist you in the operation of
your Center and the proper delivery of the System, Mathnasium agrees to provide the training programs as
set forth in the Manuals. You agree that you shall comply with Mathnasium’s standards and requirements
for training you and your personnel, including without limitation your obligations under Section 4.1 of this
Agreement, and including any training fees or other payments required by Mathnasium from time to time,
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as designated in the Manuals and any changes, additions, or modifications thereto. Prior to any training,
you and all other persons to be trained must sign, whenever requested, a confidentiality and non-disclosure
agreement in a form approved by Mathnasium.

4.4, Annual Convention. Mathnasium may hold an annual convention in different areas of North
America to keep franchisees up to date on instructional techniques and business strategies. We have the
right to charge and you must pay an annual convention fee to partially defray convention costs. Annual
attendance is required. If you are unable to attend, the annual convention fee is not refundable.

4.5, Transportation, Lodging, Meals and Other Expenses. You must pay all expenses for you
and your attendees’ transportation, lodging, meals, and other expenses incurred in connection with
attending any of our training programs.

5. ERANCHISE FEE, ROYALTIES AND MARKETING FEES

5.1. Franchise Fee

(a) When you sign this Agreement, you must pay Mathnasium a Franchise Fee as
noted here:

(i) If this Agreement is for your first Center:
Forty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($49,000); or

o Thirty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($36,750) if you
were honorably discharged from the U.S. Army, Navy, Air Force, Marines,
Coast Guard or National Guard (collectively, the “U.S. Armed Forces”);
or you are an active duty member of the U.S. Armed Forces.

_ Thirty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($36,750) if you
are currently employed as or have been employed as a credentialed
teacher within the last five (5) years (and spent at least three (3) years in
that role), if you are currently employed as or have been employed as an
administrator of an educational institution within the last five (5) years (and
spent at least three (3) years in that role), or if you graduated with a
bachelor’s, master’s or doctorate degree in education within the last ten
(10) years and have held an education role within the last five (5) years
(and spent at least three (3) years in that role).

(i) If you are an existing franchisee and this Agreement is for an additional
franchise or if you meet the eligibility requirements for a discounted franchise fee as set
forth in the Manuals:

Twenty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($26,500); or

_ Twenty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($26,500), consisting
of an immediate payment of Eleven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($11,500) and the execution of 10% (or the maximum rate permitted by
law) simple interest promissory note for Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000), to be paid in monthly installments of Eight Hundred Seventeen
Dollars and Thirty-Five Cents ($817.35) for twenty (20) months, in the form
attached as Exhibit G to the FDD.

(iii) If you are an existing franchisee and are signing this Agreement to function as

a Successor Franchise Agreement:
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Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

No Franchise Fee will be paid if you are a transferee and are signing this
Agreement in conjunction with the Transfer of a franchise to you.

(b) The Franchise Fee is payable in full when you sign this Agreement. For the first
Center, payment must be paid to us via check, cash, money order, wire transfer, credit card, or electronic
funds transfer (EFT). If you make payment by credit card, you must pay to Mathnasium an additional 2.5%
of the total charge which represents the credit card processing charges we incur. Mathnasium reserves
the right to offer financing for franchisee purchases of additional franchises. For additional franchises, all
financed payments must be paid to us by electronic withdrawal directly from a depository account under an
EFT arrangement with your bank. The EFT account may be the account already on file for royalty payments
or may be a new account. In either case, we may require you to fill out a form authorizing electronic
withdrawal from the depository account and to return that form with this Agreement. Except as specifically
provided in Section 4.1 or Section 5.1(a), the Franchise Fee is fully earned upon payment and non-
refundable.

5.2. Royalty Payments.

(a) Monthly Royalty. Monthly beginning on the Opening Date, you must pay
Mathnasiumus the Monthly Royalty.

(b) Base Royalty. For your first Center, beginning the first full month after execution
of this Franchise Agreement, you must pay Mathnasium the monthly Base Royalty. Foryourfirst Center
enly—theThe Franch|se Fee covers the cost of your flrst six (6) monthly payments of the Base Royalty ¥

Wdedamengyeu#@ente#&You are only reguwed to Qay a smgle Base Royalty for aII Mathnasmm Center
you and your Qualified Affiliates operate, except if one or more of the Mathnasium Centers you or your

ualified Affiliates operate is acquired through a Base Royalty Acquisition, in which case an additional Base

Rovyalty will be payable in connection with each Base Royalty Acquisition beginning in the month the Base
Rovyalty Acquisition occurs; provided, however, that the agaregate number of Base Rovalties payable to us
(the “Aggregate Base Royalties”) shall not decrease as a result of any Base Royalty Acquisition or any

other acquisition by you of one (1) or more Mathnasium Centers from one of our franchisees. An additional

Base Royalty will be payable in connection with each Base Royalty Acquisition, provided that you may be
required to pay more than one (1) additional Base Royalty in connection with a Base Royalty Acquisition to
ensure that the Aggregate Base Royalties do not decrease as a result of such Base Royalty Acquisition.
There is no limit on the number of Base Royalty payments you must make to us following Base Royalty
Acquisitions.

(c) Minimum Royalty Payment. Beginning with the twenty-fourth (24%) month after the
Opening Date, you must pay us on a monthly basis, the Base Royalty, plus the Minimum Royalty.

5.3. Marketing Fees.

€) General. Monthly beginning with the month of the Opening Date, you must pay us
the Marketing Fee. Marketing Fees are our property and may be deposited by us into our general operating
account, but administratively segregated in our records. We determine the cost, form of media, content,
format, production, timing (including regional or local concentration and seasonal exposure), location, and
all other matters relating to advertising, public relations and promotional campaigns. Marketing Fees are
spent to benefit the entire system, and we make no promises or guarantees on how, or if, any particular
marketing effort on which Marketing Fees are spent will affect your individual Center.
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(b) Use of Marketing Fees. We will spend the Marketing Fees collected from our
franchisees to pay for expenses related to the development of marketing materials and processes for use
by franchisees and us in national, regional or local advertising, cooperative advertising, market research,
public relations, promotional campaigns, internet presence, internet marketing, marketing products and
services, and to pay for other marketing, advertising and/or promotion efforts. These materials, processes,
and efforts will be designed to attract more students to visit and patronize Mathnasium Centers and to
generally promote and enhance the value of the Marks and the general public’s recognition and acceptance
of them. These expenses may include, but are not limited to, payments to third party vendors that provide
marketing products or services, or compensation of our in-house employees for a portion of their time
devoted to marketing efforts for the purpose of enhancing the Marks and the general public’s recognition
and acceptance of the Marks. We also have the right to use up to ten percent (10%) of the annual aggregate
Marketing Fees collected to pay for our administrative expenses attributable to the administration of our
marketing program, including but not limited to prorated portions of our accounting, human resources, and
real estate expenses. We will not be required to use collected Marketing Fees in the same calendar year
in which they are collected. No interest on unspent Marketing Fees collected shall be imputed for the
benefit of, or payable to, us. If requested by you in writing, on or before March 315t of each year, we will
deliver to you a statement of receipts and expenditures of the aggregate Marketing Fees relating to the
preceding calendar year, certified to be correct by one of our officers.

(c) Digital and Local Marketing Program Fee.

(i) You must pay us a monthly digital and local marketing program fee (the
“Digital and Local Marketing Program Fee”). The Digital and Local Marketing Program Fee is used to
support the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program. As of the Effective Date, the minimum Digital
and Local Marketing Program Fee is One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per month but you may choose to
contribute more than One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per month to the Centralized Digital and Local
Marketing Program. Digital and Local Marketing Program Fees are spent to benefit all Centralized Digital
and Local Marketing Program participants. We do not guarantee that you will benefit from the Centralized
Digital and Local Marketing Program in proportion to your contributions to the Centralized Digital and Local
Marketing Program. We will reduce the amount that you must spend on approved local marketing and
advertising for your Center under Section 6.6(a) of this Agreement by the amount that you contribute to the
Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program during the corresponding three (3) consecutive month
per|od You must begm paymg the D|g|tal and Local Marketlng Program Fee in-the-month-in-which-the

medﬁe%eﬂem#ng—#@—@pew;g—laa%e—wo gzg months prior to the annugated Opening Date We will
reduce the amount that you must spend on pre-opening advertising for your Center under Section 6.6(a) of
this Agreement by the amount you contribute to the Centralized Digital and Local Marketing Program before
the Opening Date.

(i) The Digital and Local Marketing Program Fees are our property and may

be deposited by us into our general operating account, but administratively segregated in our records. We
determine the cost, form of media, content, format, production, timing (including regional or local

concentration and seasonal exposure), location, and all other matters involving digital and other media

expenditures. The Digital and Local Marketing Program Fees are spent to benefit the entire system, and
we make no promises or guarantees on how, or if, any particular effort on which the Digital and Local
Marketing Program Fees are spent will affect your individual Center.

(d) Additional Assessment; Multi-Area Marketing Programs. On a system-wide basis,
we have the right to impose an additional assessment upon all of our franchisees for special designated
regional or market-by-market advertising or promotional activities (so long as such assessment is not in
substance merely an increase in the Marketing Fees referred to in Section 5.3(a) of this Agreement) if
Mathnasium franchisees owning a majority of all of its franchised Centers agree to such additional
assessment by vote. All special advertising programs must be approved by us. We have the right to require
you to participate in multi-area marketing programs, such as special offers, gift cards, loyalty rewards,
contests, promotions, etc. Voting for these purposes will be one vote per center. We reserve the right to
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set maximum franchisee prices, prices in price promotions, pricing methodology and form, and actual or
minimum prices, each to the extent permitted by law.

5.4. Payments. Royalties and all Fees must be paid to us by electronic withdrawal in
accordance with the procedures specified in the Manuals directly from a depository account set up by you
for this purpose under an electronic fund transfer (EFT) arrangement with your bank. You must fill out a
form authorizing electronic withdrawal from a depository account which is attached to this Agreement as
Attachment 6. If you do not have a business account by the Effective Date, you will be required to fill out
an authorization form for electronic withdrawal from your personal account, and you must fill out a new
authorization form for electronic withdrawal from your business account once it is established. You must
have opened a bank account for your business operations and submitted to us the EFT form for such
account prior to the Opening Date. Royalties and Fees are due on the twentieth (20") day of the month
following the month for which those payments have been calculated and in which they were incurred. If
you fail to pay, or have insufficient funds in your depository account to pay, any Royalties, Fees, or other
charges by the twentieth (20™) day of that following month, or if we do not withdraw the required funds from
your account because you have failed to submit a report of your Gross Receipts for the previous month,
then you will owe Mathnasium a One Hundred Dollar ($100) administrative fee for the late payment, and
an additional One Hundred Dollars ($100) for every two (2) weeks after that twentieth (20") day until both
payment and report have been submitted. If you are more than one (1) month delinquent in reporting your
Gross Receipts for any month, we can automatically withdraw up to one hundred ten percent (110%) of the
Royalties paid in the prior reported month, plus other fees due, including administrative fees for late
payments or late reporting. In addition to Royalties and Fees, your automatic withdrawal statement may
indicate additional charges, such as chargeable items, shipping charges, late fees, default and non-
compliance penalty fines and returned payment fees. You agree that you will not, on grounds of the alleged
nonperformance by us of any of our obligations hereunder, withhold payment of any Royalties and Fees,
amounts due to us or our affiliates for products or services purchased by you or any other amounts due to
us or our affiliates. If there is a dispute regarding the amount of any invoice for Royalties or Fees, you must
pay first the disputed invoice amount in full and submit in writing to us the reason and nature of the dispute.
We will investigate the dispute and promptly submit back to you our findings and adjustment as we deem
necessary, if at all. We reserve the right to change the payment due date for Royalties and Fees, as set
forth in the Manuals.

5.5. CPI Adjustments. Within sixty (60) days after the beginning of each calendar year, and
upon written notice, we can increase the Base Royalty, the Minimum Royalty, and any other fee of a fixed
dollar amount up to the greater of (i) three percent (3%) per year or (ii) the percentage increase of the CPI
during the previous calendar year. If increases are not made in any given year we do not forfeit our right
to allow the increases to accumulate for a period of up to three (3) consecutive years and apply them later.
Any adjustments will only be applicable if applied on a system wide basis. No adjustment based on the CPI
will be made to the percentage of Gross Receipts charged as Monthly Royalty (10%) or Marketing Fees
(2%).

5.6. Set-Off. We may set-off any amounts you or your Owners owe us or our affiliates against
any amounts we or our affiliates might owe you or your Owners, including, without limitation rebates,
whether in connection with this Agreement or otherwise.

6. OPERATION OF CENTER

6.1. Compliance with System. You agree that your strict compliance with the System is
essential to this Agreement. Non-compliance with any discrete element or requirement of the System wiill
be deemed an event of default. If you receive notice from us that you are in default of any such element or
requirement, and by thirty (30) days or more after your receipt of the notice we reasonably determine that
you have not cured the default, we have the right to assess you a non-compliance fine of Three Hundred
Dollars ($300) per month for each default until you can demonstrate to our satisfaction that you are in
compliance with the element or requirement.
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6.2. Center Name. We will work with you to select a single descriptive community name for
your Center. You must operate the Center under the name we assign to you. If there are other communities
included in your Territory that your Center may serve and that you want to identify in approved advertising
and promotion of your Center, you must obtain our prior written approval to do so. We have the right to
subsequently withdraw approval of the use of any of the additional community names other than your
assigned name. You may use the Mathnasium logo (the fanciful letter “A” with the word “Mathnasium”) for
activities associated with the operation of your Center in accordance with our brand guidelines and policies.
Any other use of the logo requires our prior written approval. We also have the right to change your Center
name if the geographic reference is misleading or otherwise undesirable, in our Business Judgment. If we
require you to change your Center name, we will give you reasonable time to change advertising and
promotional material associated with your Center at your cost. In connection with the operation of the
Center, you agree that at all times and in all advertising, promotions, signs and other display materials, on
its letterheads, business forms, and at the Center and other authorized business sites, in all of your business
dealings related thereto and to the general public, you will identify the Center under your assigned name,
together with the words “AN INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED FRANCHISEE OF
MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC", or such other similar designation as shall hereafter be
prescribed by Mathnasium, all in such form, size and style as shall be prescribed in the Manuals.

6.3. Mathnasium Center Sessions. You must conduct teaching sessions at your Center during
at least five (5) days and for at least twenty (20) total hours per week. Each weekday at your Center,
sessions must be at least four (4) hours in duration. You must enter your Center session hours on your
Center webpage. Center sessions do not include time devoted to preparing for your Center hours, or
marketing, meeting with parents or other business activities. You may not conduct teaching sessions or
provide any other services at any location other than your Center, including homes of students, prior to or
after the Opening Date without our approval.

6.4. Mathnasium Center Hours. You must keep your Center open on a “full-time basis” (as
defined in the Manuals). This includes you (or your Center Director) being physically present at your Center
before teaching sessions to manage daily operations and be available to customers and staff in-person
from at least noon to 7:00pm at least five (5) days per week, or as otherwise specified in the Manuals. In
addition, you must ensure that there are at least two (2) adults present at all times that children are in the
Center, as specified in the Manuals. You are required to have your telephone answered by a live person
(not an answering machine or voicemail system), who is knowledgeable about the Mathnasium program
and your Center and as otherwise specified in the Manuals. We may require you to use a mandatory
answering service vendor that we designate. If, through monitoring your Center regarding this requirement,
we reasonably determine that your telephone is not being answered by a live person (i.e., if a live person
does not answer three (3) or more times out of five (5) calls at different times of the day and days of the
week), we will provide you with written notice that you are in default of this requirement.

6.5. Improvements: Services to Students. You and your instructors must exert reasonable
efforts to continuously improve your knowledge of and ability to apply the System, including, without
limitation, attending training sessions, listening to “Mathnasium Matters” podcasts, and viewing
“Mathnasium Matters” webinars. You must render prompt, professional, courteous, and willing service to
your students and the parents of students enrolled at your Center.

6.6. Promotion of the Center.

€) Local Promotion of Your Center. You have an obligation to vigorously promote the
enrollment of students at your Center. You acknowledge and agree that you bear the personal and primary
responsibility to proactively attract students to your Center, and that you should not rely solely on
Mathnasium’s sales promaotions and goodwill in promoting your Center. In addition to the Marketing Fee
required by Section 5.3 of this Agreement, you must spend on local advertising and enhancing the
reputation of your Center on a local level (i) at least Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000) in the two (2) months
prior to the Opening Date, and (ii) at least Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000) in every three (3) consecutive
months thereafter during the term of this Agreement. You must spend a-pertion-ef-the foregoing amounts

on-—certain-forms—of digital-advertising.—asin _accordance with the requirements specified in the Manuals.
Upon request, you shall furnish to us, in the manner we prescribe, an accurate accounting of your
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expenditures on local advertising and promotion. In addition, we have the right to monthly withdraw from
your EFT account on file an amount to be determined by us, but not to exceed Five Hundred Dollars ($500),
that we will expend on a local, regional, or national marketing, media, or promotional campaign that we
designate that is intended to, at least in part, provide benefit to Mathnasium Centers in your geographic
area. We will have the right to withdraw an amount greater than Five Hundred Dollars ($500), but not to
exceed One Thousand Dollars ($1,000), if seventy percent (70%) or more of the franchisees operating in
the geographic area covered by the designated campaign and contributing to it vote for the increase. Any
amount that we withdraw from your EFT account for such designated campaigns shall be credited toward
your Center's local advertising and promotional expenditures required by this subsection (a). We will
provide you with written notice before beginning to monthly withdraw any funds for such a designated
campaign.

(b) Advertising Approval. All of your advertising must comply with our brand
guidelines and the specifications set forth in the Manuals. If you develop your own proposed promotional
materials, you must obtain our written approval prior to using them. The promotional materials that we
create may be used without our prior written permission, so long as they have not been altered in any way.
We are not obligated to pay for advertising materials, whether you create the materials and we approve
them or you use promotional materials that we create. All advertising must list the name we assigned to
your Center, or if you are advertising jointly with other centers, it must list all participating centers by name.
You may not combine advertising for your Center with advertising for any other program or business entity
without written permission from us. You may not market or advertise in violation of applicable federal laws,

such as the CAN-SPAM Act and/or the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, or in violation of applicable
state laws. We assume no responsibility for any claims or damages that may occur as a result of your

advertising or promotional activities.

(c) Internet Presence and Promotions. You may not have an Internet site or presence,
or offer or sell Mathnasium products or services through the Internet, except as authorized by us in the
Manuals or otherwise in writing. You may not advertise for students by social media or using related media
or technology, except as authorized by us in writing. We will provide you with a presence on Mathnasium’s
master website. You must participate in any such website under our rules.

(d) Territory Restrictions. You may not advertise for students in any media read
primarily outside your Territory, except as authorized by us in the Manuals. The Manuals, which may be
amended from time to time, may contain information on what your advertising abilities and restrictions will
be with regard to each particular media you will be using, such as postcards, newspapers, newsletters, and
other forms of media (including texting, calling, and online). In order to maximize the use of the Centralized
Digital and Local Marketing Program, we will also manage and monitor any and all pixels that are permitted
on Mathnasium’s master website. We may add or remove any and all pixels from any page on any of
Mathnasium’s websites or webpages at any time for any reason. We have the right to otherwise restrict
any marketing activities based on where targeted customers are known to reside or are believed by us to
reside. You may only conduct marketing activities that comply with our brand guidelines and the Manuals.

(e) Signs and Logos. We must approve all signs before you display them to the public
at your Center, as specified in the Manuals. You must use the Mathnasium logo in its proper form and color
as required by the brand guidelines and the Manuals.

® Cooperative Advertising. We have the right to designate local or regional
advertising cooperatives composed of two (2) or more centers. If such a cooperative is established, we will
have the right to require the cooperative to change, dissolve, merge, or terminate. If a cooperative is
established and your Center is located inside the cooperative’s coverage area, you agree to participate in
and contribute your share to cooperative advertising and promotional programs as determined by the
cooperative in addition to the Marketing Fees required by Section 5.3 of this Agreement. Any such
contributions to cooperative advertising or promotional programs shall be credited toward your Center’'s
local advertising and promotional expenditures required by Section 6.6(a) of this Agreement.

6.7. Computer System and Customer Data.
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(a) You must use CCS to manage all aspects of your business, including all required
functionality and processing all customer payments through the system, when this functionality is made
available. You must purchase and use the computer hardware and software that we specify for use of
CCS, and make such additions and replacements in the future that we specify. You must have access to
the Internet through a broadband connection at your Center to allow you to access CCS and to allow
communication with us, in compliance with the Manuals. For your first center, beginning with the first full
month after the Effective Date, you must pay the then-current monthly technology fee, which includes the
right to one (1) license for use of CCS. We have the right to increase this monthly technology fee during
the term of this Agreement by providing you with written notice. If you already own one or more centers,
you must begin paying the monthly technology fee for the Center to be established under this Agreement
beginning with the first full month you have access to CCS for the Center established under this Agreement.
Additional centers require payment of one (1) additional technology fee each. We reserve the right to
designate additional software programs or packages that you must use for your Center business and to
apply the technology fee to any technology-related costs that we incur for the System. If we specify an
additional software program, we will identify it in the Manuals. We have the unrestricted right at all times
to access, download and transfer any data from your computer hardware and software via a connection we
specify and you agree to provide us with all user IDs and passwords, if necessary. We also reserve the
right to access or review any data in your accounting system as it pertains to the business.

(b) You must comply with our standards and specifications, other directions from us,
prevailing industry standards (including payment card industry data security standards), all contracts to
which you are a party or otherwise bound, and all applicable laws and regulations, as any of them may be
modified from time to time, regarding the organizational, physical, administrative and technical measures
and security procedures to safeguard the confidentiality and security of Customer Data on the CCS or
otherwise in your possession or control and, in any event, employ reasonable means to safeguard the
confidentiality and security of Customer Data. If there is a suspected or actual breach of security or
unauthorized access involving the Customer Data (a “Data Security Incident”), you must notify us
immediately after becoming aware of such actual or suspected occurrence and specify the extent to which
Customer Data was compromised or disclosed. You must comply with our instructions in responding to
any Data Security Incident. We have the right, but no obligation, to control the direction and handling of
any Data Security Incident and any related investigation, litigation, administrative proceeding or other
proceeding at your expense.

(c) You shall be solely responsible for the costs and expenses relating to the
collection, storage, and transfer of Customer Data, and we will not reimburse you for any such costs and
expenses in connection therewith. Ownership of all Customer Data shall vest and remain vested with us
or our affiliate designated by us as the data controller or owner. You may not sell, transfer, pledge or
hypothecate, or use any Customer Data for any purpose other than marketing products and services offered
by the business, subject to applicable laws and standards (including the Manuals). We and our affiliates
may use Customer Data in any manner for any purpose. You shall implement the technical and
organizational measures set forth in the Manuals and all necessary physical and digital security measures
to (i) safeguard Customer Data and the Confidential Information from unauthorized access; (ii) preserve
the confidentiality of Customer Data and the Confidential Information, including in accordance with this
Agreement and the Manuals; (iii) protect against any anticipated threats or hazards to the security or
integrity of such information; and (iv) detect unauthorized access to or use of such information. You shall
promptly notify us if you make a determination that you can no longer meet any of the security measures
outlined in this Section 6.7(c). You must secure from your vendors, customers, students, prospective
customers and students, and others all consents and authorizations, and provide them all disclosures, that
applicable law requires to transmit the Customer Data to us and our affiliates and for us and our affiliates
to use and own that Customer Data in the manner that this Agreement contemplates.
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6.8. Enrollment of Students. There is no geographic restriction on whom you may enroll at your
Center. However, solicitation of students is subject to Section 6.6(d) of this Agreement.

6.9. Approved Services and Products. You may only offer approved services and products at
your Center. Approved services and products are defined in the Manuals and may be changed and
modified from time to time. You may only offer services outside of what is approved in the Manuals with
the prior written approval of Mathnasium. You are not permitted to offer programs at your Center through
another company, whether that company is owned by you or not, unless you receive advance approval in
writing from Mathnasium.

You cannot present yourself as a vendor, advertise to or otherwise offer services to other
franchisees through any means, unless explicit written authorization to do so is provided by us. Such
authorization must be renewed annually and can be terminated at any time.

6.10. Reports. The Manuals specify the monthly and annual reports that you must submit to us,
the method of submission, and their due dates. We also have the right to require specific non-recurring
reports. We have the right to add, edit, or change the required reports, their frequency, and the methods
of reporting. We have the right to withhold information related to the System if we do not receive the reports
by their respective due dates. If you fail to submit any required report by the due date, then you must pay
Mathnasium a One Hundred Dollar ($100) administrative fee for each late report, and One Hundred Dollars
($100) every two (2) weeks thereafter until the report is submitted. Late fees shall be paid as specified in
Section 5.4 above.

6.11. Books and Records. You must establish and maintain a bookkeeping, accounting and
record keeping system conforming to the Mathnasium chart of accounts and other requirements prescribed
by us from time to time and accurately record Gross Receipts and other financial information as we
prescribe and in the manner we prescribe. If requested by us in advance, you shall submit to us financial
statements for Center operations, including a statement of profit and loss and balance sheet for any
particularly specified month, quarter, or year and/or year-end income tax returns. You must keep
accounting and financial records relating to your Center operations separate from all other business
activities not related to the Center business.

6.12. Inventory. You must maintain at all times an adequate supply of materials to operate the
Center without interruption.

6.13. Maintenance of Center. You must always maintain a clean, sanitary, safe, and orderly
Center. You must immediately repair any broken fixtures and immediately eliminate all safety hazards.

6.14. Professionalism. You must operate your Center at all times in a professional manner. You
must not engage in deceptive, misleading, unethical, immoral or illegal conduct. You must not make any
false or misleading or deceptive statement or representation or advertising concerning Mathnasium or its
authorized franchisees. You must demonstrate in the operation of your Center the ability to operate within
the bounds of a franchise system, showing professionalism in your relationships with Mathnasium, other
Mathnasium franchisees, and your customers. You must maintain certain minimum customer satisfaction
scores, as specified from time to time in the Manuals or otherwise by us in writing. You must be aware of
all current laws regarding harassment, discrimination, and protected categories of personnel and conduct
your operations respectfully and in compliance with such laws. You must conduct background checks
before hiring any employees and on a regular basis as required by the terms of the Manuals.

6.15. Response to Complaints. You must respond to any individual or entity that has made any
criticisms about you, your Center, your instructors, Mathnasium, or any other Mathnasium franchisee within
five (5) business days after you receive such criticism. You must also send us a written account of any such
criticisms within five (5) business days, including a statement of how you remedied the situation.

6.16. Compliance with Laws. You must operate your Center in compliance with all applicable
laws, regulations, codes, and ordinances and other requirements applicable to the care and safety of
children, including, if applicable, requirements to hold or obtain a teacher’s certificate and/or to complete
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course work in education and to obtain and keep in good standing all necessary occupancy or zoning
certificates, permits, or licenses. You must also comply with all applicable laws and our standards for
safeguarding the confidentiality and security of customer data and information (including names, contact
information, financial information and other personal information of or relating to the Center’s students and
customers and prospective students and customers), as well as all laws and payment card provider
standards relating to the security of student and customer data and information, CCS, your computer
hardware and software, including, without limitation, the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards,
Americans with Disabilities Act, the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003, the Telephone Consumer Protection Act, and
the Telemarketing Sales Rule and any other state and federal laws pertaining to marketing or telemarketing

and Chatbot features, and any other state and federal laws that requlate data security and privacy
(including, but not limited to, the use, storage, transmission, and disposal of data regardless of media type).

You are responsible for any and all consequences that may arise if you do not comply with such laws and
standards, or do not operate, maintain and upgrade your computer hardware and software, or any of its
components, in accordance with such laws and standards, as the same may change from time to time. If
there is a suspected or actual breach of security or unauthorized access involving student or customer
information or data or any Confidential Information, you must notify us immediately after becoming aware
of such actual or suspected occurrence and specify the extent to which student or customer information, or
Confidential Information, was compromised or disclosed. You are responsible for any financial losses you
and we incur or remedial actions that you and we must take as a result of a breach of security or
unauthorized access to such information or data in your control or possession. In addition, for the avoidance
of doubt, you will indemnify and hold harmless Mathnasium and its affiliates (as required in Section 12
below) for any claims regarding illegal advertising and any violations of this Section 6.16.

6.17. Consultation and Inspection.

€) We have the right to ourselves or through a designated representative, with or
without advance notice to you: (i) visit your Center any day of the week and at any time of the day, including
hours outside of the hours your Center is open, and if we give advance notice, you and your Center Director
must be present; (ii) physically or electronically inspect any materials, products, data, or documents relating
to the operation of your Center; (iii) physically or electronically access all accounting records, as they relate
to the operation of your Center; (iv) interview parents, students, and your Center employees; (v) contact
any parents or students currently or previously enrolled at your Center at any time; and (vi) observe your
instructional skill; and (v) record telephone calls coming into the Center for quality assurance purposes. We
also have the right to require the placement and maintenance of video and audio equipment and recording,
as specified in the Manuals or otherwise by us in writing, to facilitate the monitoring of learning center
activity as well as closer monitoring of instructor interaction with students. You must keep all records
relating to each student enrolled at your Center for a minimum period of two (2) years from the student’s
last day of attending the Center.

(b) Periodically, we may provide you with a quality assurance report regarding your
compliance with the System. You must incorporate any changes we recommend to you within thirty (30)
days following your receipt of our quality assurance evaluation or report following a Center evaluation. If a
specific change has not been made within thirty (30) days or by the time of our next quality assurance
evaluation or visit, we have the right to charge you a non-compliance fine of Three Hundred Dollars ($300)
per month for each requested change you have not made until we are reasonably satisfied that the change
has been made.

(c) Participation in customer surveys, including exit surveys, is required.

6.18. Variation of Standards. We have the right to waive or modify our standards for any
franchisee based on circumstances that we deem important to the successful operation of the franchisee’s
business or any other reason; provided, however, that nothing in this sentence is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in the FDD that we provided to you.

6.19. Mathnasium Privacy Policy. All Mathnasium franchisees are required to review and comply
with the privacy policy described on Mathnasium’s website in the daily operation of their center, including
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compliance with all laws directed at protecting the privacy and safety of children, secure customer data and
information. You shall also put all appropriate security measures in place to prevent the disclosure of
Confidential Information to unauthorized persons.

6.20. Mathnasium Center Network Ranking and Data Sharing. You acknowledge and agree that
the sharing of the Center's operational and financial data is a useful tool for benchmarking, provides
valuable context, and helps franchisees to set meaningful targets and gain insight into trends occurring
across the network of Mathnasium Centers. From time to time, we may provide Mathnasium Center
rankings to Mathnasium Center owners based on various key performance indicators, which may include,
but are not limited to, revenue, numbers of students, marketing analytics, and lead follow up. You
acknowledge and agree that all such data shared is Confidential Information.

7. MARKS AND SYSTEM

7.1. System. We will provide you with electronic access to our System and Manuals as
necessary to operate your Center. Access to the CCS is only granted after Mathnasium receives a
completed electronic funds transfer (EFT) form, attached to this Agreement as Attachment 6. This form
authorizes electronic withdrawal of funds from a depository account for Royalties, Fees, and other fees.
You must purchase other items bearing the Marks only from us or other sources we designate or approve,
unless we waive this requirement in writing. You must follow our requirements when you use the Marks.

7.2. No Unauthorized Use or Copying. You may not duplicate, reproduce, or distribute any
portion of the Manuals or information related to the System, or allow anyone other than an enrolled student
in your Center or instructors, while employed by you, to receive any portion of the Manuals or information

related to the System,_including, without limitation, inputting any portion of the Manuals or_information
related to the System into artificial intelligence platforms (e.g., ChatGPT or other generative artificial

intelligence technology) or similar tools (whether developed as of the Effective Date or thereafter) without

our prior written consent.

7.3. Acknowledgment of Status and Ownership. You acknowledge that you do not own any
rights in the Marks or the System. You agree that you will not hold yourself out to the public as owning any
such rights, and that you will never contest the validity of, or our rights in, any Marks or the System. You
acknowledge and agree that all goodwill and ownership rights arising out of your use of the System and the
Marks accrues solely to us or Mathnasium, LLC. You acknowledge and agree that now and hereafter you
shall assert no claim to any goodwill by virtue of the licensed use of the System and the Marks, and that
you will not dispute or impugn the validity of any of the Marks or our rights thereto, or do or assist others to
do or permit any act or thing to be done in derogation of the System and the Marks.

7.4. Limitations. The franchise granted by this Agreement is a license to use the System and
the Marks only in connection with your operation of the Center during the term of this Agreement. Your right
to use the Marks and the System continues only as long as this Agreement is in effect. You may use the
Marks and the System only as specified in this Agreement, the Manuals, and-any other written policy that
we may adopt, and in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to advertising and
marketing, including, without limitation, federal and state laws pertaining to telemarketing (including the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act), false advertising, unfair competition, and unfair practices. In
particular, all uses of the Marks and the System must be in compliance with the provisions of Section 6.16.
You acknowledge that any use of the Marks or the System other than in the manner we have authorized
will be a violation of our rights. You may not use our Marks together with any other marks or logos in any
illegal advertising or in any way not specified in this Agreement without our prior written consent, which we
may withhold in our sole judgment. Nothing in this Agreement shall give you any other right, title or interest
in or to any part of the System or the Marks.

7.5. Notice of Unauthorized Use. You must report any suspected unauthorized use of the
Marks or the System within twenty-four (24) hours after you become aware of it. We will investigate, and
we will have the sole right to determine what, if any, action to take regarding the suspected unauthorized
use.
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7.6. Ownership and Use of Marks. You mustimmediately notify us if any third party shall assert
any challenge, claim or action against you for infringement or unfair competition (“Trademark Claim”) on
account of your use of the Marks. We will undertake and control the defense or settlement of such
Trademark Claim and we will reimburse you promptly for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses (not
including consequential damages or loss of income) incurred by you in connection with the defense or
settlement of the Trademark Claim upon submission of proof thereof in form reasonably satisfactory to us;
provided, however, that such obligations of Mathnasium to defend and to reimburse you will exist only if
you have (i) used the Marks in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement and the rules, regulations,
procedures, requirements and instructions of Mathnasium, (ii) promptly notified Mathnasium of the
challenge, claim or action as set forth above, and (iii) otherwise fully cooperated with us in the defense of
any such action.

7.7. Copyrights. We and our affiliates claim copyrights in the Confidential Information, the
Manuals, specifications and materials, printed advertising and promotional materials and in related items
used in operating the Center. Such copyrights have not been registered with the United States Registrar
of Copyrights but have been protected under the federal copyright laws, where appropriate, by virtue of
Mathnasium placing the appropriate notice of copyright on such items.

8. CHANGES IN THE MARKS AND SYSTEM

8.1. Modification of the Marks. We have the right to change the Marks in our discretion. You
agree to discontinue using particular versions of the Marks, to modify the versions of the Marks you are
using, or to adopt substituted Marks, all within reasonable time of any directive from us to you to take such
action.

8.2. Modification of the System. You acknowledge that the System must continue to evolve in
order to reflect changing markets and to meet new and changing business demands, and that accordingly
variations and additions to the System may be required from time to time in order to preserve and enhance
the public image of the System. We have the right to change the content of the System in our discretion.
If we change the System, we will notify you and you must implement the changes within a reasonable time
that we specify.

8.3. Services, Programs and Products Developed by Franchisee. You must get our approval
in writing, prior to use, for the use of any additional services, programs or products that you develop for

your Center,_including, without limitation, any augmentations of our curriculum or instructional materials
generated through artificial intelligence platforms or similar tools (subject to your compliance with Section

7.2). If we approve the testing and/or further use of any such additional items, you may use them only in
your Center and only in accordance with our terms and conditions, which may include but not be limited to,
requirements for full reporting and data sharing, payment of royalties on all revenue from such additional
items, and compliance with our standards and specifications. You may not sell or otherwise distribute them.
We will have the right, but no obligation, to make any such items part of the System and make them
available to any and all Mathnasium Centers on similar or different terms, in our sole judgment, and at no
additional cost by us. Whether or not we approve them or make them part of the System, you will not have
any copyright or other rights in them. If we make any such items part of the System, we will have all
copyright and other rights in them. You acknowledge and agree that: (i) the intellectual property rights in
any such additional services, programs or products, content, process, marketing and implementation,

including, without limitation, any augmentations of our curriculum or instructional materials generated

through artificial intelligence platforms or similar tools (collectively, “Content”) shall belong to us and you
shall take all actions and execute all documents to ensure that title to all Content vests in Mathnasium; (ii)

all Content shall be delivered to us and may be shared with any and all other Mathnasium Centers and their
respective owners in our sole judgment; and (iii) no Content shall be used by you in connection with the
Center without our prior written approval.

9. MANUALS

We will provide you with digital access to a copy of our Manuals. You do not own any copies of or
rights to the Manuals and, to the extent that you print out or digitally retain material from them, we have the
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right to require you to destroy or return such material to us when your franchise is terminated, pursuant to
Section 14.4 of this Agreement. You must adhere to all standards, rules, and regulations contained in the
Manuals as though they were set forth in this Agreement. We have the right to modify the Manuals from
time to time. We will provide you with at least thirty (30) days’ notice of the enforcement of any such
modifications. The Manuals remain our property at all times, and the information contained in the Manuals
is secret and confidential. Therefore, you and your employees must treat the Manuals as Confidential
Information and must not allow any copy or portion of them to be left in an unsecure place at any time.

10. OWNERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

10.1. Obligations of Center Director and Owner. The Center Director must attend and
successfully complete certain training programs, as specified in Section 4 of this Agreement, and personally
perform the obligations and requirements specified in this Agreement, including teaching students. The
Center Director must oversee, direct and be ultimately responsible for (i) all communications with parents
(including enrolling students), (ii) supervising, managing and/or training staff, (iii) administering student
assessments, session activities, and student workbooks, and (iv) center marketing decisions. Even if you
have hired and designated a Center Director, at least one Owner must personally participate in and devote
sufficient time and effort in the support and management of the Center to ensure its successful operation
in accordance with the System.

10.2. Assistants and Instructors. You may employ at your Center one or more qualified
assistants or instructors. For all employees of the Center, you must conduct a background check, together
with any other checks required by statute, through a reputable investigative company and in accordance
with any statutory requirements. You must conduct background checks in accordance with the procedures
and requirements set forth in the Manuals and through our designated vendor. Background checks must
be kept on file according to the instructions in the Manuals and made available to Mathnasium staff upon
request. You are responsible for adequately training the assistants and instructors according to the specific
guidelines in the Manuals and ensuring that they are competent and of good character and comply with all
statutory requirements to work with children.

10.3. Absences. You must give reasonable advance notice to us if the Center Director plans to
be absent from your Center for a period of two (2) weeks or more. You must make arrangements to ensure
that operation of the Center is in strict compliance with our standards during your Center Director’s absence,
and your notice to Mathnasium must describe those arrangements. We have the right to terminate this
Agreement if your Center Director is absent from the Center for two (2) weeks or more without notice or
without adequate arrangements for operation of the Center during the Center Director’'s absence, or if your
Center Director has excessive absences of any period (with or without notice) that effectively constitute a
violation of this Section 10.

10.4. Corporation or Other Legal Entity. If you are a corporation or other legal entity (or if you
wish to assign this Agreement to a corporation or other legal entity under Section 17.6 of this Agreement),
you must satisfy the following requirements:

€) We must be given a copy of the organizational and governing documents of the
corporation or other legal entity, documents showing all Owners of the legal entity and their ownership
interest, and documents identifying the persons authorized to execute agreements on behalf of the entity.

(b) We must receive proof that the corporation or other legal entity is in existence and
in good standing before you transfer this Agreement to the corporation or other legal entity.

(c) All Owners of the entity must personally guarantee all of the entity’s obligations
under this Agreement by signing the Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations, attached as Attachment 4
to this Agreement.

(d) You must designate an individual that Mathnasium approves to act as the Center
Director, and he or she must successfully complete certain training programs, as specified in Section 4 of
this Agreement. You must identify and obtain Mathnasium’s approval of all Owners, officers, and
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managers, and explain their management role in the business, on the Schedule of Owners, Officers and
Managers attached as Attachment 3 to this Agreement.

(e) You and your Owners must each sign a non-disclosure and confidentiality
agreement in a form approved by us.

® Stock certificates or other documents evidencing an ownership interest in the
corporation or other legal entity must include the following specific statement on the certificates:

“THE TRANSFER OF THE EQUITY INTEREST IN THE COMPANY REPRESENTED BY THIS
CERTIFICATE IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THAT CERTAIN FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT DATED , 20 __ BETWEEN THIS COMPANY AND
MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC. REFERENCE IS MADE TO SUCH FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT AND THE RESTRICTIVE PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN AND AS MAY BE
OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OR ORGANIZATION AND
BYLAWS OR OPERATING AGREEMENT OF THIS COMPANY.”

10.5. Entity Name. The legal name of a franchisee must not contain the word “Mathnasium” or
our Marks or any similar words or wording that may be confusing. In addition, your “doing business as” or
“fictitious” name must not be the word “Mathnasium” by itself. Instead, your “doing business as” or
“fictitious” name must be the same name as your officially designated Center name, which must contain
the word “Mathnasium” and particularly be in the form “Mathnasium of [Area Name]".

10.6. Our Right to Operate. In the event we determine, in our Business Judgment, that you or
your Center Director are operating the Center in a manner that threatens the physical or emotional safety
of one or more children, we have the right to remove you and/or the Center Director and to operate the
Center until such time as we are confident that you are capable of operating the Center in a safe manner.
The guidelines describing our rights and your rights in such instances are more fully set forth in the Manuals,
and those guidelines may be amended or revised periodically in our Business Judgment.

11. INDEPENDENT BUSINESS; TAXES

11.1. Independent Business — Sole Employer. You acknowledge that, as a franchisee of
Mathnasium, you are the owner and operator of an independent business and not an employee or agent of
Mathnasium. Neither this Agreement nor any conduct by either party shall create a fiduciary or other special
relationship or render you or us as an agent, legal representative, joint venturer, partner, joint employer,
employee, or servant of each other for any purpose. We shall not be construed to be jointly liable for any
of your acts or omissions under any circumstances. You alone are responsible for complying with any and
all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including those pertaining to the employment of your employees
(such as minimum wage, federal and state withholding taxes, overtime compensation, child labor, and
workers compensation insurance laws). We have no relationship with your employees, and you have no
relationship with our employees. We (and our affiliates) will not exercise direct or indirect control over the
working conditions of Center personnel, except to the extent such indirect control is related to our legitimate
interest in protecting the quality of the products and services associated with the Marks. We (and our
affiliates) do not share or codetermine the employment terms and conditions of the Center's employees
and do not affect matters relating to the employment relationship between you and the Center’'s employees,
such as employee selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates of pay, other benefits, work
assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints, and working conditions. You agree to
identify yourself conspicuously in all dealings with customers, prospective customers, employees,
suppliers, public officials and others as the Center’s owner under a franchise we have granted and to place
notices of independent ownership on the forms, business cards, employment materials, advertising and
other materials we require from time to time. Although we retain the right to establish and modify the
System that you must follow, you are an independent contractor and retain responsibility for the day-to-day
management and operation of the Center, including any personal property, equipment, fixtures or real
property and for all claims or demands based on damage or destruction of property or based on injury,
illness or death of any person or persons, directly or indirectly, resulting from the operation of the Center,
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and implementing and maintaining the standards, processes, procedures, policies and specifications
associated with the System.

11.2. Taxes. You agree to pay all applicable taxes and other fees due to any local, state, or
federal government arising from the operation of your Center. You agree to hold us harmless from all
claims and demands with respect to taxes that you owe arising from the operation of your Center.

11.3. Reimbursement of Payments by Mathnasium. You must pay or reimburse us on demand
for any taxes assessed against Mathnasium based on the operation of your Center, but not including
Mathnasium’s corporate income taxes or any sales tax. You must also pay or reimburse us on demand for
all amounts advanced by us, or which we have paid, or which we have become obligated to pay on your
behalf. You must also pay us on time for products and services you purchase from us.

12. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

12.1. Indemnification. From and after the Effective Date, you and, if you are an entity, each of
your Owners, jointly and severally, shall indemnify us and our affiliates and our and their respective officers,
directors, stockholders, members, managers, partners, employees, agents, attorneys, contractors, legal
predecessors, legal successors, and assigns of each of the forgoing entities/individuals (in their corporate
and individual capacities) (collectively, all such individuals and entities are referred to herein as the
“Franchisor Indemnitees”) and hold Franchisor Indemnitees harmless to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable laws, from any and all Losses and Expenses incurred in connection with any litigation or other
form of adjudicatory procedure, claim, demand, investigation, or formal or informal inquiry (regardless of
whether it is reduced to judgment) or any settlement thereof which arises directly or indirectly from, or as a
result of, a claim of a third party in connection with the selection, development, ownership, operation or
closing of the Center including your failure to perform any covenant or agreement under this Agreement or
any of your activities on or after the Effective Date, or any claims by any of your employees arising out of
or relating to his or her employment with you (collectively “Event”), and regardless of whether it resulted
from any strict or vicarious liability imposed by law on Franchisor Indemnitees, provided, however, that this
indemnity will not apply to any liability arising from a breach of this Agreement by any of Franchisor
Indemnitees or the gross negligence or willful acts of any of Franchisor Indemnitees (except to the extent
that joint liability is involved, in which event the indemnification provided herein will extend to any finding of
comparative or contributory negligence attributable to you).

Promptly after the receipt by any Franchisor Indemnitee of notice of the commencement of any
action against such Franchisor Indemnitee by a third party (such action, a “Third-Party Claim”), Franchisor
Indemnitee will, if a claim with respect thereto is to be made for indemnification pursuant to this Section
12.1, give a claim notice to you with respect to such Third-Party Claim. No delay or failure on the part of
Franchisor Indemnitee in so notifying you will limit any liability or obligation for indemnification pursuant to
this Section 12.1, except to the extent of any material prejudice to you with respect to such claim caused
by or arising out of such delay or failure. We will have the right to assume control of the defense of such
Third-Party Claim, and you and your Owners will be responsible for the costs incurred in connection with
the defense of such Third-Party Claim, with counsel of you and your insurer’s choice. Your counsel must
be reasonably acceptable to us. You and your Owners will furnish us with such information as you may
have with respect to such Third-Party Claim (including copies of any summons, complaint or other pleading
which may have been served on such party and any written claim, demand, invoice, billing or other
document evidencing or asserting the same) and will otherwise cooperate with and assist us in the defense
of such Third-Party Claim. The fees and expenses of counsel incurred by us will be considered Losses
and Expenses for purposes of this Agreement. We may, as we deem necessary and appropriate, take
such actions to take remedial or corrective action with respect thereof as may be, in our reasonable
discretion, necessary for the protection of Franchisor Indemnitees or other Mathnasium Centers generally.
We will not agree to any settlement of, or the entry of any judgment arising from, any Third-Party Claim
without the prior written consent of you and your Owners, which will not be unreasonably withheld,
conditioned or delayed. Any settlement or compromise of any Third-Party Claim must include a written
release from liability of such claim for all Franchisor Indemnitees.
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This Section 12.1 will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

12.2. Insurance. You must obtain and keep in force at all times the insurance coverage in such
amounts and with such carriers that we require, as specified in the Manuals, PROVIDED ALWAYS that you
maintain at least the minimum insurance coverage required by law. Your obligation to obtain insurance
coverage does not relieve you of any liability under Section 12.1 of this Agreement. We have the right to
change the required types and minimum limits of insurance coverage from time to time in our reasonable
Business Judgment. We will notify you in writing of any changes, which will be effective thirty (30) days
after you receive the notice. You shall give us copies of any insurance policies upon our request.
Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement and throughout the term of this Agreement upon our
request and in any event upon renewal of any insurance policy, you must provide us with evidence from
your insurance carriers that you have obtained the insurance coverage required by this Agreement and the
Manuals, that you have paid all of the required premiums, and that the insurance is in full force and effect.
You must name Mathnasium as additional insured on all such policies.

13. TERM AND SUCCESSOR TERM

13.1. Term. The term of this Agreement is five (5) years from the Effective Date, unless it is
terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement.

13.2. Rights Upon Expiration. At the expiration of the term of this Agreement, you may extend
your right to operate the Center for additional terms (“Successor Term”) of five (5) years or such other
period as we are granting to other franchisees at the time you sign your Successor Franchise Agreement,
provided that you have satisfied the conditions set forth in Section 13.3.

13.3. Conditions for Successor Franchise Agreement. We have the right to refuse to extend
your rights to operate the Center if you have not met any of the conditions specified below:

€) You must have notified us in writing of your intent to request a Successor Franchise
Agreement or confirm to us in writing of your intent to sign a Successor Franchise Agreement if we make
an inquiry to you, not more than one hundred eighty (180) days or less than ninety (90) days before the
date this Agreement is scheduled to expire by its own terms.

(b) You must be in strict compliance with this Agreement, the Manuals, and any other
agreements you have with us at the time of the expiration of this Agreement.

(c) You must not have received more than one written notice of default from us during
any calendar year of the term that is expiring. If you received any such notices, you must have been diligent
and timely in curing the defaults.

(d) Throughout the term that is expiring, you must have been current with all monetary
obligations that you owe us.

(e) You must have had a satisfactory record of customer service and of compliance
with our operating standards during the term that is expiring, without regard to actual notices of default.

) You must have maintained during the term of this Agreement the minimum
customer satisfaction scores we periodically specified.

(@) 5-You must execute a general release in favor of Mathnasium, its affiliates, and
their respective officers, directors, shareholders, legal representatives, agents, and employees, which
general release shall be in a form provided by us (the “General Release”). (The current General Release
form is attached as Attachment 2 to this Agreement).
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(h) {g>-You must execute a Successor Franchise Agreement and all other legal
agreements in our then-current forms for new franchisees. These agreements may vary in material
respects from this Agreement, including, but not limited to, increased Royalties or Fees, additional fees in
new categories, a revised Territory map which may be geographically smaller, based on then current
demographic information, and a Successor Term equal to, shorter than or longer than five (5) years.

(i) M)-We must be offering new or successor franchises in your Territory at the time
you request to enter into a Successor Franchise Agreement and at the time you are prepared to sign the
Successor Franchise Agreement.

(i) {-You must, upon our request, relocate your Center in accordance with our then-
current Center location requirements.

k) -Subject to Section 13.3 (i) above, you shall have provided us with evidence
satisfactory to us that you have obtained, subject to our approval of the Successor Term, the continuing
right to occupy the Center for a period lasting at least until the expiration of the Successor Term.

0 £-You and your Center Director and any other Instructors as we may require shall
have completed any ongoing, tune up, supplemental or repeat training we may require to our satisfaction.

(m) -You must, upon our request, make capital expenditures that are reasonably
required for the renovation and modernization of the Center, its signs, or any other required equipment to
reflect our then-current image and standards for new centers.

(n) {m)-You must pay us a renewal fee equal to seven thousand dollars ($7,000). At
your option, you must pay us the renewal fee: (i) immediately upon your execution of a Successor Franchise
Agreement; or (i) in fourteen (14) monthly installments of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) each. If you choose
to pay in installments, the renewal fee will be paid to us by electronic withdrawal in accordance with the
procedures specified in Section 5.4 above, commencing on the first (1Y) month of the renewal term.

13.4. Interim Period. If you do not sign a Successor Franchise Agreement prior to the expiration
of this Agreement, and you continue to accept the benefits of this Agreement after its expiration, then at
our option this Agreement may be treated either as: (i) expired as of the date of its expiration, with you then
operating the Center without the franchise or rights to do so, in violation of our rights; or (ii) continued on a
month-to-month basis (“Interim Period”) until either party provides the other with written notice of such
party’s intent to terminate the Interim Period, in which case the Interim Period will terminate thirty (30) days
after receipt of such notice by that other party. In the latter case, all of your obligations shall remain in full
force and effect during the Interim Period as if this Agreement had not expired, and all obligations and
restrictions imposed on you by this Agreement after the termination of this Agreement shall be deemed to
take effect upon termination of the Interim Period.

14. TERMINATION AND OBLIGATIONS UPON TERMINATION

14.1. Termination by Us with No Opportunity to Cure. Mathnasium can terminate this Agreement
immediately upon notice to you if any of the following events occurs:

(a) You made any misrepresentations or omitted material information in applying for
the franchise.

(b) You, the Center Director, or any Owner is charged, convicted of, or pleads guilty
or nolo-contendere to a felony or a crime involving moral turpitude, or a felony or misdemeanor of any type
against a child, engages in any conduct that may (in our sole judgment) create a crisis or immediate
substantive damage to the Marks and/or the System, or engages in any other crime or offense that is
reasonably likely in our Business Judgment, to adversely affect Mathnasium’s reputation, the System the
Marks or the goodwill associated therewith or Mathnasium'’s interest therein.
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(c) You misrepresent the performance of your Center by underreporting the Gross
Receipts of your Center, the number of students enrolled at your Center, or any quantitative measurement
used for evaluating your Center, including but not limited to spending on advertising and number of leads
generated.

(d) You fail to obtain Mathnasium’s written approval of your Center site prior to
entering into a commitment with the landlord or site owner.

(e) You relocate your Center without our approval.
® You fail to begin operating the Center by the Required Opening Date.
(9) You attempt to copyright, trademark, or patent or otherwise infringe our rights on

the Marks, the System or any programs, services, products, or materials that you develop arising out of the
franchise relationship.

(h) You make or attempt to make an unauthorized Transfer (directly or indirectly) of
any of your rights or obligations under this Agreement.

0] You fail to respond to e-mails or telephone calls from us for a period of two (2)
weeks.

()] You fail to cure a default under Section 14.2.

(k) You are in default under Section 14.2 of this Agreement three (3) or more times

within any twelve (12) month period, whether or not such default is cured.

)] Beginning with the twenty-fourth-(24thsixteenth (16th) full calendar month after the

Opening Date, your Center does not meet the Minimum Performance Requirements for two (2) or more
consecutive months.

(m) You violate the Communications Policy in the Manuals, which prescribe acceptable
standards of behavior in written (including emails, texts, and other electronic forms of writing) or verbal
communications within the franchise system.

(n) You divulge or disclose the contents of the Manual or any Confidential Information
provided to you by Mathnasium or its affiliates contrary to the terms of this Agreement.

(0) You are in breach of any legal requirement which, in our sole discretion, requires
that termination must occur.

(P) You or any of your affiliates are in default of any other agreement you or they have
entered into with Mathnasium or any of its affiliates.

14.2. Termination by Us with an Opportunity to Cure. Mathnasium can terminate this Agreement
by written notice if you fail to cure any monetary breach within ten (10) days from the day that we send you
written notice of default. Mathnasium can terminate this Agreement by written notice if you fail to cure any
of the breaches specified below within thirty (30) days from the day that we send you written notice of
default:

€) You fail to submit accurate and timely monthly and yearly reports specified in this
Agreement or the Manuals.

(b) You fail a review of your Center. You will be given an opportunity to cure any
failing areas, with time to cure for each failure at our sole discretion.
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(c) You fail to complete any of the training requirements specified in this Agreement
(including but not limited to those specified in Section 4 of this Agreement) or in the Manuals.

(d) You fail to comply with the requirements of Section 10.3 of this Agreement.

(e) You advertise your Center jointly with any other program or business, without our
permission, which we may withhold in our sole judgment.

® You or any of your Owners violates the restriction on competition in Section 15.1
of this Agreement.

(9) You fail to adhere to the requirements for advertising approval (including approval
of websites) specified in this Agreement and in the Manuals.

(h) You fail to comply with any other provision or requirement of this Agreement except
as set forth in Section 14.1 and 14.2.

14.3. Automatic Termination with No Notice. Except as otherwise provided by applicable law,
this Agreement will terminate automatically without any notice to you, under the following circumstances:

€) You abandon your Center. Abandonment will be deemed to occur when your
Center does not hold class sessions for five (5) or more consecutive days without our prior written approval.

(b) A receiver or trustee is appointed to take charge of your business, or your interest
in this Agreement or the Center is levied or attached.

(c) You are convicted or plead guilty to a felony or any other crime involving
dishonesty, breach of trust, bodily harm, any crime against children under the age of eighteen, or crime as
we, in our reasonable discretion deem serious enough that it would affect your ability to properly run your
Center.

14.4. Your Obligations Upon Termination. If this Agreement expires or is terminated, you must
comply with the following obligations:

€) You must promptly pay all Royalties, Fees, and other payments due to us.

(b) You must immediately discontinue use of all parts of the System including, but not
limited to, canceling any advertising that uses the Marks. Upon our request, you must send proof within
thirty (30) days of the cessation of Center operations of your efforts to remove all advertising, including
internet advertising (regardless of whether you created the listing).

(c) You must immediately destroy or return to us your copy of the Manuals and all
information related to the System in your possession or control.

(d) You must immediately remove all interior and exterior signs and other items
containing Marks from the Center. You must send digital photographs of your Center within thirty (30) days
of the cessation of Center operations that demonstrate that items containing Mathnasium Marks or designs
have been removed. You shall promptly execute such documents or take such action as may be necessary
to abandon your use of any assumed name containing any of the Marks.

(e) You must immediately notify all students, their parents, and your landlord that you
no longer are a franchisee of Mathnasium and therefore are not licensed to use the System or Marks, and,
upon our request, provide proof of this notification within thirty (30) days of the cessation of Center
operations.
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) Upon our request, you must immediately submit to us a list containing all students’
names, addresses, and telephone numbers and all information on each student’s testing and assessments,
learning plan, measurements of progress, and current lesson plans. You must then destroy and not retain
any copy of such information remaining in your possession.

(9) Upon our request, you must immediately transfer to us all business, financial,
accounting, and marketing records relating to your Center.

(h) You must submit monthly reports, as specified in the Manuals, for your final month
of operation.

0] You must fulfill your lease obligations.

()] At our request, you must transfer to us your rights in or passwords to the telephone

numbers, directory listings, domain names (including Facebook and Twitter accounts), and e-mail
addresses associated with the Center.

(k) You must continue to indemnify us as provided in Section 12.1 of this Agreement.

)] You must pay the Base Royalty plus the Minimum Royalty for the duration of the
term of this Agreement unless waived by us in writing.

(m) You must repay to customers of the Center any amounts prepaid for services that
you will not be able to provide due to the termination of this Agreement.

(n) You must permit us to enter the Center and, at our option, to cure any default by
you, operate the Center for our own account or to secure your complete and timely compliance with the
other post-term obligations set forth in this Agreement.

15. RESTRICTIONS ON COMPETITION

15.1. During the Term of Agreement. During the term or Interim Term of this Agreement, neither
you nor any of your Owners may, without Mathnasium’s prior written consent, own, operate, be employed
by, provide financing or other assistance or facilities to, or have any interest in, any Competing Business.

15.2.  After Expiration, Termination, Refusal to Extend, or Transfer. For one (1) year following
the expiration, termination, or non-extension of this Agreement, or following the approved Transfer of this
Agreement by you to a new franchisee, neither you nor any of your Owners may, without Mathnasium’s
prior written consent, own, operate, be employed by, provide financing or other assistance or facilities to,
or have any interest in, any Competing Business that is operating within twenty-five (25) miles of your
Center. You agree that this restriction will not keep you or your Owners from earning a livelihood, and you
acknowledge that its purpose is to protect the goodwill of Mathnasium and its other franchisees. Itis not a
breach of this Section 15 for you or any of your Owners to accept employment as a teacher in a full-time
daytime school or a school that is approved by us in writing.

15.3. Non-Solicitation of Customers. For two (2) years following the expiration, termination, or
non-extension of this Agreement, or following the approved Transfer of this Agreement by you to a new
franchisee, neither you nor any of your Owners may have any contact with any customers (whether
students, parents or otherwise) enrolled at any Center for the purpose of enrolling such customers in any
Competing Business.

15.4. Time Periods. The running of the time periods in Sections 15.2 and 15.3 of this Agreement
will be suspended during any period in which you are not in compliance with those sections. In addition, if
a court proceeding or the mediation process specified in Section 19 of this Agreement results in
enforcement of Section 15.2 or 15.3 of this Agreement, any portion of the time periods in those sections
that has not yet run will run from the date of the court order or mediation settlement permitting enforcement.
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15.5. Indirect Violations Prohibited. Neither you nor any of your Owners may attempt to
circumvent the restrictions in Sections 15.1 through 15.3 of this Agreement by engaging in prohibited
activity indirectly through any other person or entity.

16. CONFIDENTIALITY

You acknowledge that as an authorized Mathnasium franchisee, you will have access to, and will
make use of, Confidential Information relating to Mathnasium and the System. Neither you nor your Owners
may, during the term of this Agreement, during any Interim Term, or after this Agreement’s expiration,
termination, or non-extension, use or disclose any Confidential Information that you have obtained as a
result of being a Mathnasium franchisee, except in carrying out your statutory responsibilities and
responsibilities as a Mathnasium franchisee as specified in the Manuals or by court order. You and each
of your Owners must sign the form of Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement in Exhibit H to the FDD.
Subsequent Owners must each also sign a non-disclosure agreement in the appropriate form, and you
must deliver a copy of each signed agreement to us within thirty (30) days after the signer’s association
with you begins. You must adopt and implement all reasonable procedures that we periodically designate
to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of Confidential Information, including restricting its disclosure to
your Center’s personnel and others needing to know such Confidential Information to operate your Center,
and using confidentiality agreements with those having access to Confidential Information. We have the
right to approve the form of agreement that you use and to be a third-party beneficiary of that agreement
with independent enforcement rights.

17. TRANSFER BY YOU

17.1. No Transfer Without Mathnasium’s Consent. Neither you nor any of your Owners (if you
are a corporation or other legal entity) may make any Transfer or permit any Transfer to occur, including a
Transfer of an ownership interest in you (if you are a corporation or other legal entity), without obtaining
Mathnasium’s prior written consent as provided in Sections 17.2 through 17.4 of this Agreement, subject to
our right of first refusal under Section 17.9. We have the right to communicate with and counsel both you
and the proposed transferee on any aspect of a proposed Transfer.

17.2. Transfer of Entire Business Tentative Approval. If you propose to Transfer your entire
Center business, the following conditions apply (unless the majority equity interest in the proposed
transferee is owned by you, or any of these conditions are waived by Mathnasium in writing):

€) You must have owned the Center and the Center must have been in operation for
at least six (6) months.

(b) You must be in compliance with all of your obligations to Mathnasium, including all
monetary obligations, as of the date of the request for our approval of the Transfer, or you must make
arrangements satisfactory to Mathnasium to come into compliance by the date of the Transfer.

(c) You must give us advance notice of the proposed Transfer and submit a copy of
all proposed contracts and other information concerning the Transfer that we may request. We will have a
reasonable time (not less than fifteen (15) days) after we have received all requested information to
evaluate whether to give tentative approval of the Transfer. If we give tentative approval of the Transfer,
we will allow the proposed transferee into our Initial Training Program. However, you may not complete
the Transfer until you have received Mathnasium’s final approval in writing. You must comply with the
requirements in Section 17.3 before Mathnasium will give its final approval.

17.3. Transfer of Entire Business Final Approval. Unless the majority equity interest in the
proposed transferee is owned by you, or any of the following conditions are waived by Mathnasium in
writing, the following conditions must be satisfied before Mathnasium will give its final approval of a
Transfer:

€) The proposed transferee, or its owners if it is a business entity, must demonstrate
to Mathnasium'’s satisfaction that he, she, or they meet all of our then current requirements for becoming a
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Mathnasium franchisee, including, but not limited to, financial qualifications and managerial standards,
ability to speak and write English and any other languages used by a significant portion of the population
in the Territory (as determined by us in our judgment), motivation and familiarity within the Territory. We
have the right to reject the proposed transferee on any pertinent grounds at our discretion. At a minimum,
the proposed transferee must, at their own expense:

0] Travel to Los Angeles, California for interviews and receive Mathnasium’s
prior written consent;

(i) Himself or herself, in addition to, as applicable, any Center Director,
successfully complete the Initial Training Program; and

(iii) Pay us a non-refundable training fee of $3,000, whether or not such
training is completed.

If the proposed transferee is currently a Mathnasium franchisee in good standing, he or she need
not complete requirements of (i), (i) and (iii) above, but the proposed transferee must: (1) meet the
additional Center requirements set forth in the Manuals; (2) not be in default under his or her agreements
with Mathnasium; (3) have a good record of student service and compliance with Mathnasium’s operating
standards; and (4) demonstrate a comprehensive plan for both financial and operational takeover of the
additional unit.

(b) The proposed transferee must:

0] Sign our then current form of franchise agreement, which may have
different terms than this Agreement and no initial franchise fee will be due;

(i) Upgrade and/or relocate the Center, at the transferee’s expense, to
conform to our then current standards and specifications for new Centers, if such upgrades and/or
relocation are necessary to bring the Center into compliance with our then current standards; and

(c) You must pay us a Transfer Fee (no Transfer Fee is required if the Transfer is to
a corporation or other legal entity that is owned by all or a majority of the current Owners).

(d) You and the transferee must sign an assignment and assumption agreement in a
form acceptable to us, whereby you transfer your right to operate a Center in the Territory to the transferee.
All individuals that have an ownership interest in the transferee entity must sign a personal guaranty
whereby such owners jointly and severally guarantee the full payment and performance of transferee’s
obligations to us under this Agreement.

(e) You and the transferee must provide us with documents providing evidence of the
completion of the transfer from you to the transferee.

) You and your Owners must sign a termination and release in a form approved by
us.

(9) You must provide us with written notice from your landlord indicating that the
landlord has agreed to the transfer of the lease for the Center to your transferee.

(h) In addition to the payment requirements set forth in Section 17.2(b) above, if you
owe Mathnasium a balance on a loan or promissory note, you must pay the entire remaining principal
balance and interest on or before the effective date of the Transfer.

17.4. Transfer of Less Than Entire Business. For any proposed Transfer that is not covered by
Section 17.2, you must give us advance notice and submit a copy of all proposed contracts and other
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information concerning the Transfer that we may request. If you are proposing to bring in a partner, another
corporate shareholder, or another member of your limited liability company (as applicable), you must also
comply with Section 10.4 of this Agreement. We will have a reasonable time (not less than fifteen (15)
days) after we have received all requested information to evaluate the proposed Transfer. We have the
right to withhold our consent or give our consent to any transfer of any percentage interest and make that
transfer subject to additional conditions. At a minimum, you must comply with Sections 17.2(b), 17.3(c) (if
transferring 50% or more ownership of the business), and 17.3(d) of this Agreement.

17.5. Transfer to Spouse or Adult Child. If you propose to Transfer to your spouse or adult child,
all applicable conditions in Sections 17.2 through 17.4 of this Agreement will apply, except that:

€) Your spouse or adult child will not be required to pay a Transfer Fee under
Section 17.3(c) of this Agreement.

(b) Your spouse or adult child will continue at the pre-Transfer royalty rate for the
balance of your original franchise term.

(c) The purpose of the transfer cannot be to directly or indirectly circumvent any of the
provisions of this Agreement.

17.6. Transfer to a Corporation or Other Legal Entity. Mathnasium will consent to the Transfer
of this Agreement to a corporation or other legal entity that you form for the convenience of ownership, at
no charge to you, provided that you comply with the requirements in Section 10.4, Section 17.2(b) and
Section 17.2(c) of this Agreement, and provided that you and the transferee sign an assignment and
assumption agreement in a form acceptable to us, whereby the transferee assumes all of your rights and
obligations under this Agreement and agrees to be bound by all of the terms and obligations under this
Franchise Agreement. All individuals that have an ownership interest in the transferee entity must sign a
personal guaranty whereby such owners jointly and severally guarantee the full payment and performance
of the transferee entity’s obligations to us under this Agreement.

17.7. Death, Incapacity, or Bankruptcy. If you or any of your Owners die, become incapacitated,
or enter bankruptcy proceedings, that person’s executor, administrator, personal representative, or trustee
must apply to Mathnasium in writing within one (1) month after the event (death, declaration of incapacity,
or filing of a bankruptcy petition) for consent to Transfer the person’s interest to his or her heir, beneficiary,
devisee, or other successor. The Transfer will be subject to the provisions of Sections 17.2 through 17.6
of this Agreement. In addition, if the deceased or incapacitated person is you, a partner, or the Center
Director, Mathnasium has the right (but not the obligation) to take over operation of the Center until the
successor has completed the Initial Training Program as required by Section 17.3(a) of this Agreement.
For purposes of this Section, “incapacity” means any physical or mental infirmity that will prevent the person
from performing his or her obligations under this Agreement (i) for a period of thirty (30) or more consecutive
days or (i) for sixty (60) or more total days during a calendar year. In the case of Transfer by bequest or
by intestate succession, if the heirs or beneficiaries are unable to meet the conditions of Sections 17.2
through 17.6 of this Agreement, the executor may Transfer the decedent’s interest to another successor
that Mathnasium has approved, subject to all of the terms and conditions for Transfers contained in this
Agreement. If an interest is not disposed of under this Section 18.7 within a reasonable time after the date
of death or appointment of a personal representative or trustee, Mathnasium has the right to terminate the
deceased Owner’s interest in this Agreement or to terminate this Agreement under Section 14.1 of this
Agreement.

17.8. Non-Conforming Transfers. Any purported Transfer that is not in compliance with this
Section 17 is null and void and constitutes a material breach of this Agreement, for which Mathnasium has
the right to terminate this Agreement without opportunity to cure under Section 14.1 of this Agreement.
Mathnasium’s consent to a Transfer does not constitute a waiver of any claims that Mathnasium may have
against the transferor, nor is it a waiver of Mathnasium'’s right to demand exact compliance with the terms
of this Agreement.
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17.9. Our Right of First Refusal. If you, any of your Owners, or the owner of a controlling interest
in an entity with an ownership interest in you at any time determine to sell or transfer for consideration the
franchise rights granted by this Agreement and the Center (or all or substantially all of its assets), a
controlling ownership interest in you, or a controlling ownership interest in an entity with a controlling
ownership interest in you (except to or among your current Owners or in a transfer under Section 17.6,
which is not subject to this Section 17.9), you agree to obtain from a responsible and fully disclosed buyer,
and send us, a true and complete copy of the executed written offer.

We may, by delivering written notice to you within seven (7) days after we receive both an exact
copy of the offer and all other information we request, elect to purchase the interest for the price and on the
terms and conditions contained in the offer, provided that: (i) we may substitute cash for any form of
consideration proposed in the offer; (ii) our credit will be deemed equal to the credit of any proposed buyer;
and (iii) we must receive, and you and your Owners agree to make, all customary representations,
warranties and indemnities customarily given by the seller of assets of a business or ownership interests in
an entity, as applicable. The closing of the transaction shall occur as soon as reasonably practicable.

If we do not exercise our right of first refusal, you or your Owners may complete the sale to the
proposed buyer on the original offer’s terms, but only if we approve the transfer as provided in this Section
17. If there is a material change in the terms of the offer (which you must tell us promptly), we will have an
additional right of first refusal during the seven (7)-day period following our receipt of notice of the material
change in the offer’'s terms, either on the terms originally offered or the modified terms, at our option.

We may assign our right of first refusal under this Section 17.9 to any entity (who may be our
affiliate), and that entity will have all the rights and obligations under this Section 17.9.

18. TRANSFER BY US

We have the right to Transfer our rights and/or to delegate performance of our obligations under
this Agreement. No Transfer by Mathnasium will relieve you of your obligations under this Agreement.
Mathnasium will have no liability to you under this Agreement after the effective date of the Transfer or
assignment by Mathnasium to a third party.

19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

19.1.  Written Notice of Unresolved Disputes — “Notification of Dispute” Procedure. All Disputes
shall be brought to our or your attention, as the case may be, by delivering a written notice headed
“Notification of Dispute.” Delivery of such notice shall be made within sixty (60) days of the date on which
facts respecting the Dispute first come to our or your attention, as applicable. A notice of default under this
Agreement may precede the Notification of Dispute and, in such cases, the Notification of Dispute may be
sent at such time as it appears that the default has not been satisfactorily corrected. The Notification of
Dispute shall specify, to the fullest extent possible, the party’s version of facts surrounding the Dispute, the
amount of damages and/or the nature of any other relief such party claims. The party (or parties, as the
case may be) receiving a Notification of Dispute shall respond within thirty (30) business days after receipt
thereof, in accordance with Section 22.1 of this Agreement, stating its version of the facts and, if applicable,
its position as to the relief sought by the party initiating the Dispute procedure; provided, however, that if
the Dispute has been the subject of a default notice given under this Agreement, receiving party shall
respond to the notice under this Section 19.1 within ten (10) business days.

If upon receipt of a Notification of Dispute and responses under this Section 19.1, the Dispute (or
any part thereof) is not resolved, the party initiating the Notification of Dispute shall so indicate in writing
within five (5) business days or the Dispute shall be deemed to be resolved as set forth in the response to
the Natification of Dispute. If the Dispute is not resolved, the parties shall endeavor in good faith to resolve
the Dispute outlined in the Notification of Dispute and responses.

All notices, requests and responses to be delivered under this Section 19.1 shall be delivered in
accordance with Section 22.1 of this Agreement.
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19.2. Mediation. Except to the extent precluded by applicable law and except for the Disputes
listed in Section 19.4(a), in the event a Dispute outlined in a Notification of Dispute has not been resolved
within fifteen (15) business days after receipt of the last writing called for by Section 19.1 above, either party
may initiate the mediation procedure in accordance with this Section 19.2 within five (5) days thereafter by
delivering a written request for mediation. Mediation shall be conducted before a mediator with the AAA in
accordance with AAA Mediation Guidelines, unless the parties agree on a different mediator within fifteen
(15) days after either party first gives notice of mediation. Mediation will be conducted in the county where
our principal place of business is then located and will be conducted and completed within ninety (90) days
following the date either party first gives notice of mediation. The fees and expenses of the mediator will
be shared equally by the parties and all other expenses relating to such mediation shall be borne by the
party incurring them. The mediator will be disqualified as a witnhess, expert, or counsel for any party with
respect to the Dispute and any related matter. The entire mediation process will be confidential.

19.3. Arbitration.

(a) Except as otherwise provided in Sections 19.4 and 20.1(c) hereof, if a Dispute is
not subject to Sections 19.1 and 19.2 hereof, or if after the conclusion of all procedures under those
Sections the parties have been unable to resolve the Dispute, the parties shall submit such Dispute to
binding arbitration in Los Angeles County, California, administered by AAA or its successor, in accordance
with the AAA. The parties agree that any and all Disputes submitted to arbitration in accordance with this
Agreement shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act (Title 9 of the U.S. Code) and decided by one
() neutral arbitrator who is a retired judge or attorney licensed to practice law in California, and who has
experience with franchise disputes and/or disputes related to complex commercial transactions. The
parties shall select the arbitrator in accordance with the AAA rules and shall cooperate with the AAA and
with one another in selecting the arbitrator and in scheduling the arbitration proceedings in accordance with
applicable AAA procedures.

(b) The arbitration award will be final and binding on the persons or entities bound by
this arbitration section, and judgment on the award may be entered in any federal or state court having
jurisdiction. Any arbitration will be conducted and resolved on an individual basis only and not on a class-
wide, multiple-plaintiff, consolidated or similar basis, and will not have any binding effect on other court
actions or arbitrations.

(c) If any person or entity bound by this arbitration provision fails to appear at any
properly noticed arbitration proceeding, an award may be entered against such party by default or otherwise
notwithstanding said failure to appear.

(d) The provisions of this Section 19.3 are intended to benefit and bind certain third-
party non-signatories.

(e) No party is prohibited from seeking a full or partial summary judgment disposing
finally of part or all of a claim or defense in an arbitration proceeding. The arbitrator is empowered to grant
or deny such summary judgment motions under the same procedures and standard of proof as are then
used under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Such motions may be submitted through written
submissions and brief telephone conference oral presentations by counsel, without live witness testimony.

19.4. Injunctive Relief and Summary Judgment Motions in Arbitration.

€) The following Disputes are not subject to the procedures stated in Sections 19.1
and 19.2 of this Agreement:

0] Any claim by us for monies due to us by you or any guarantor of this
Agreement;

(i) Any disputes relating to (A) your use of the Marks, or any other mark in
which we or any of our affiliates has an interest; (B) acts that otherwise violate your obligations under
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Section 7 of this Agreement; or (C) conduct that is alleged to otherwise infringe our, or any of our affiliates’,
intellectual property rights;

(iii) Any disputes subject to “core proceedings” under the United States
Bankruptcy Code;

(iv) Any disputes pursuant to the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 1051 et seq.);

(v) Any dispute relating to the assignment of interests in violation of Section
17 of this Agreement;

(vi) Any dispute for which we are entitled to terminate this Agreement without
providing an opportunity to cure, under the provisions of Section 14.1 of this Agreement;

(vii) Any dispute relating to the scope, application or enforceability of this
Section 19; and

(vii)  Any dispute, other than those enumerated above, in which any
emergency, temporary or preliminary equitable or injunctive relief or other reasonably necessary provisional
remedy is sought, including, without limitation, a writ of attachment.

(b) In the prosecution of any of the Disputes enumerated in Section 19.4(a) above for
which equitable relief is sought, posting of a bond shall not be required by this Agreement but if a bond is
nevertheless required by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties agree that the sum of One Thousand
Dollars ($1,000) will be a sufficient bond (this amount may be adjusted according to changes in the CPI
since the Effective Date).

(c) You acknowledge that you are one of a number of licensed franchisees using the
System and Marks and that failure on your part to comply fully with any of the terms of this Agreement
respecting the foregoing obligations regarding examinations, audits, and Marks could cause irreparable
damage to us or other of our franchisees and businesses.

19.5. Business Judgment. Whenever we reserve discretion in a particular area or where we
agree to exercise our rights reasonably or in good faith, we will satisfy our obligations whenever we exercise
reasonable business judgment (“Business Judgment”) in making a decision or exercising a right. Our
decisions or actions will be deemed to be the result of such Business Judgment, even if other reasonable
or even arguably preferable alternatives are available, if our decisions or actions are intended, in whole or
significant part, to promote or benefit franchisees and the System generally even if the decision or action
also promotes our financial or other individual interests. Examples of items that will promote or benefit
franchisees and our System generally include, without limitation, enhancing the value of the Marks,
improving customer service and satisfaction, improving product or service quality, improving uniformity,
enhancing or encouraging modernization, or improving the competitive position of franchisees and our
System generally. You will have the burden of establishing that we failed to exercise Business Judgment,
and neither the fact that we benefited economically from an action nor the existence of other “reasonable”
alternatives will, by itself, establish such failure. To the extent that any implied covenant, such as the
implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, or civil law duty of good faith is applied to this Agreement,
you and we intend that we will not have violated such covenant or duty if we have exercised Business
Judgment. Business and the operation of Center also involve subjective judgment on your part, and we do
not indicate or guarantee, to any degree, your success or profitability.

19.6. Survival. The terms of this Article 19, including but not limited to the arbitration provision
of Section 19.3, will survive and remain in full force and effect following termination, expiration, or non-
renewal of this Agreement.
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20. VENUE; WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY; CLASS ACTION WAIVER; LIMITATION OF
DAMAGES; LIMITATION OF ACTIONS

20.1. Venue; Waiver of Right to Trial by Jury; Class Action Waiver; Limitation of Damages. You
acknowledge that we operate a nationwide franchise system, with franchisees located in numerous different
states and in numerous counties and cities within such states. Further, in view of the fact that our books,
records and business personnel are located, for the most part, in Los Angeles County, California, and in
order to minimize disruption or interference with operation of the System as a whole, you and we agree as
follows:

(a) ANY AND ALL COURT PROCEEDINGS ARISING FROM OR RELATING IN ANY
MANNER TO ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN YOU AND US AND ANY OF OUR AFFILIATES, ON THE ONE
HAND, AND YOU AND ANY OF YOUR AFFILIATES, ON THE OTHER, ARISING OUT OF, RELATING
TO OR REFERENCING THIS AGREEMENT OR ITS BREACH IN ANY WAY, SHALL BE BROUGHT IN,
AND ONLY IN, THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF
CALIFORNIA (LOS ANGELES DIVISION). NO INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY (WHETHER NAMED OR
OTHERWISE DESIGNATED) SHALL BE JOINED AS A PARTY TO SUCH PROCEEDINGS IF SUCH
JOINDER HAS THE EFFECT OF DESTROYING FEDERAL COURT JURISDICTION UNLESS THAT
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY IS A NECESSARY PARTY TO THE PROCEEDING AS A MATTER OF LAW.
WHERE THERE IS NO UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE DIS-
PUTE, THE PROCEEDING MAY BE INITIATED IN, AND ONLY IN, THE SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA IN AND FOR LOS ANGELES COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OR IF THE JURISDICTIONAL
LIMITS FOR THE SUPERIOR COURT ARE NOT MET, THEN THE PROCEEDING MAY BE INITIATED
IN THE LOS ANGELES MUNICIPAL COURT OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY JUDICIAL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. IN EITHER CASE, YOU HEREBY CONSENT TO THE EXERCISE OF
JURISDICTION BY SUCH COURTS.

(b) NO PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES SHALL BE AWARDED AGAINST
EITHER YOU OR US, OR ANY AFFILIATES OF EITHER OF THEM, IN ANY PROCEEDING, AND ALL
CLAIMS TO SUCH DAMAGES ARE HEREBY WAIVED.

(c) THE PARTIES HAVE AGREED THAT, OTHER THAN THOSE DISPUTES
ENUMERATED IN SECTION 19.4(a) HEREOF, ANY DISPUTE WILL BE RESOLVED IN A NON-JUDICIAL
FORUM THROUGH BINDING ARBITRATION AND ACCORDINGLY, WITH REGARD TO ALL DISPUTES
SUBJECT TO ARBITRATION, THE PARTIES WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

(d) THE PARTIES RECOGNIZE THAT THEIR RELATIONSHIP IS UNIQUE AND
THAT EACH FRANCHISEE IS SITUATED DIFFERENTLY FROM ALL OTHER FRANCHISEES, AND
THAT NO ONE FRANCHISEE CAN ADEQUATELY REPRESENT THE INTEREST OF OTHERS.
THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT ANY ARBITRATION, SUIT, ACTION OR OTHER LEGAL
PROCEEDING SHALL BE CONDUCTED AND RESOLVED ON AN INDIVIDUAL BASIS ONLY AND NOT
ON A CLASS-WIDE, MULTIPLE PLAINTIFF, CONSOLIDATED OR SIMILAR BASIS, AND YOU
HEREBY EXPLICITLY AND UNEQUIVOCALLY WAIVE YOUR RIGHT, IF ANY, TO JOIN A PLAINTIFF
CLASS ACTION LAWSUIT AGAINST US OR ANY OF OUR AFFILIATES ARISING UNDER OR
RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR TO ACT IN ANY ARBITRATION OR OTHERWISE IN THE
INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC OR IN ANY PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL CAPACITY.

20.2. Limitation of Actions. You and we agree that no form of action or proceeding permitted
hereby will be maintained by any party to enforce any liability or obligation of the other party, whether arising
from this Agreement or otherwise, unless any Notification of Dispute required to be delivered under this
Agreement has been delivered in accordance with Section 19.1 hereof and unless the proceeding is brought
before the expiration of the earlier of (a) the end of the 60-day period specified in Section 19.1 of this
Agreement for the initiation of proceedings following mediation, if applicable; or (b) one (1) year after the
date of discovery of the facts resulting in such alleged liability or obligation or (c) two (2) years after the
date of the first act or omission giving rise to such alleged liability or obligation. The foregoing limitations
periods shall not apply (i) to any claim by us for monies due to us by you, including, but not limited to, those
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liabilities or obligations discovered as a result of an audit conducted by us, or (ii) any disputes relating to
(1) your use of the Marks, or any other mark in which we or any of our affiliates has an interest; (2) acts that
otherwise violate your obligations under Section 7 of this Agreement; or (3) conduct that is alleged to
otherwise infringe our intellectual property rights or the rights any of our affiliates. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, where state or federal law mandates or makes possible by notice or otherwise a shorter period,
such shorter period shall apply in all cases, in lieu of the time specified in (a), (b) or (c) above.

21. LEGAL FEES

In any action or proceeding between you and us for the purpose of enforcing or preventing any
breach of any provision of this Agreement, whether by judicial or quasi-judicial action, arbitration or
otherwise or any appeal thereof, each party shall bear its own costs including but not limited to its own
attorneys’ fees, except for those actions or proceedings, whether quasi-judicial action, arbitration or
otherwise or any appeal thereof, brought for collection of moneys due, enforcement of indemnifications
and/or with regard to the use or protection of the Marks, which proceedings or actions, whether by judicial
or quasi-judicial action, arbitration or otherwise or any appeal thereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled
to collect its fees and expenses including but not limited to attorneys’ fees and arbitrator’s fees from the
other party.

22. MISCELLANEOUS

22.1. Notices.

€) All  notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers and other
communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (a) when delivered
by hand (with written confirmation of receipt); (b) when received by the addressee if sent by a nationally
recognized overnight courier (receipt requested); (c) on the date sent by facsimile or e-mail of a PDF
document if sent during normal business hours of the recipient, and on the next business day if sent after
normal business hours of the recipient or (d) on the second (2nd) day after the date mailed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid. Such communications must be sent to the
respective parties at the following addresses:

0] If to us, to:

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING LLC
5120 W GOLDLEAF CIRCLE, SUITE 400
LOS ANGELES, CA 90056

Attention: General Counsel

E-mail address: legal@mathnasium.com
Facsimile: (310) 943-2111

With a copy, which shall not constitute notice, to:

DLA Piper LLP (US)

2000 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 400, North Tower
Los Angeles, CA 90067

Attn: Matthew B. Gruenberg, Esq.

Email address: matthew.gruenberg@us.dlapiper.com
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(i) If to you, to:

E-mail address:

(b) The addresses herein given for notices may be changed at any time by either party
by written notice given to the other party as herein provided.

22.2. Construction and Severability. The language of this Agreement will in all cases be
construed according to its fair and plain meaning and not strictly for or against either you or us. “Includes”,
“including”, and similar words shall not be given a restrictive interpretation, and words used as examples
shall not limit the generality of antecedent words or phrases. Each clause or any part at all of this
Agreement is to be regarded as severable from and independent of the others. This means that should
any clause or any part at all of this Agreement be found to be unenforceable or invalid, it will not affect the
enforceability or validity of the rest of this Agreement.

22.3. Governing Law. Subject to the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 1051 et seq.) or other federal law,
this Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Delaware and all Disputes, whether
arising under this Agreement or from any other aspect of our relationship, shall be governed by and
determined in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of Delaware, which laws shall prevail in
the event of any conflict of law.

22.4. Franchisee Acknowledgements and Representations and Warranties.

€) Authorization; No conflicts. You represent and warrant to Mathnasium that (i) if
you are an entity, you are duly organized or formed and validly existing in good standing under the laws of
the jurisdiction of your incorporation or formation, are qualified to do business in all jurisdictions in which
you are required to qualify and have the authority to execute, deliver and carry out all of the terms of this
Agreement, (ii) you have the power to enter into this Agreement, you have obtained all necessary approvals
to do so and that entering into this Agreement will not cause you to breach any of your entity’s organizational
documents or any contractual obligations with any third party; and (iii) you are not presently insolvent within
the meaning of the term “insolvent” as defined under the Federal Bankruptcy Act.

(b) Furnishing of the FDD. You acknowledge that we provided you with a copy of the
FDD at least fourteen (14) complete calendar days before you signed this Agreement and that we provided
you with this Agreement containing all material terms at least seven (7) days before you signed this
Agreement. You acknowledge that the FDD Mathnasium provided to you is current as of the Effective Date.

(c) Qualification to Own Child-Related Business. You represent and warrant to us that
you and your Owners are fully competent and qualified to own a business in the child education industry
and that neither you, your Center Director, nor any of your Owners or employees has ever been accused
of or convicted of a crime against a child or any form of physical violence or sexual assault against any
person.

(d) General Acknowledgements. You acknowledge and agree that the individuals
signing for you constitute all of the executive officers, partners, shareholders, investors and/or Owners of
the Franchisee.

(e) Franchisee Acknowledgments and Representations and Warranties in Certain
States. The following acknowledgments shall be made by and binding on all franchisees and Centers,
except if this Agreement or the relationship between you and us is subject to state franchise registration
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and/or disclosure laws in California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York,
North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington or Wisconsin:

0] You represent and warrant to Mathnasium that you have received
independent legal advice from attorneys of your own choice with respect to the advisability of entering into
this Agreement;

(i) You acknowledge and agree that: (A) aside from information contained in
Item 19 of our FDD, we did not furnish you with any oral or written information concerning the actual or
potential sales, costs, income, or profits of a Mathnasium franchise before you signed this Agreement; (B)
no oral, written, visual or other promises, agreements, commitments, representations, understandings,
“side agreements,” options, rights-of-first-refusal or otherwise have been made to you with respect to any
matter (including but not limited to advertising, marketing, site location, operational, marketing or
administrative assistance, exclusive rights or exclusive or protected territory or otherwise), nor have you
relied in any way on same; (C) no oral, written, visual or other promises, agreements, commitments,
representation, understandings, “side agreements” or otherwise which expanded upon or were inconsistent
with the FDD or this Agreement were made to you by any person or entity, nor have you relied in any way
on same; (D) each of your executive officers, partners, shareholders, investors and/or Owners has reviewed
the FDD and all exhibits and carefully read, discussed, understands and agrees to this Agreement, and its
exhibits, including personal guaranties; (E) you have been strongly advised by Mathnasium to discuss your
proposed purchase of a Mathnasium franchise with any existing Mathnasium franchisees prior to signing
any binding documents or paying any sums and Mathnasium has supplied you with a list of all existing
franchisees; (F) you understand that (1) entry into any business venture necessarily involves some
unavoidable risk of loss or failure, (2) while the purchase of a franchise may improve the chances for
success, the purchase of a Center or any other franchise is a speculative investment, (3) investment beyond
that outlined in the FDD may be required to succeed, (4) there exists no guaranty against possible loss or
failure in this or any other business, and (5) the most important factors in the success of any Center,
including the one to be operated by you, are your personal business skills, which include marketing, sales,
and management, sound judgment, and extremely hard work. Concurrently with the execution of this
Franchise Agreement, you have signed the “Statement of Prospective Franchisee” attached hereto as
Attachment 7.

22.5. Waiver. No course of dealing between you and us will operate as a waiver of any right,
power, or remedy conferred by this Agreement or by any existing or future statute or law.

22.6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions agreed upon
by the parties hereto with reference to the subject matter hereof; provided, however, that nothing in this
Agreement is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the FDD that we provided to you. No
other agreements oral or otherwise shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto and all prior
agreements and understandings are superseded hereby. No officer or employee or agent of ours has any
authority to make any representation or promise not contained in this Agreement. You acknowledge and
agree that you have signed this Agreement without reliance upon any such unauthorized representation or
promise. Nothing in this Agreement or any related agreement is intended to disclaim any representation
made by Mathnasium in the FDD that we provided you.

22.7. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one document. Counterpart signature pages
to this Agreement transmitted by facsimile, electronic mail in PDF format, or by any other electronic means
intended to preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document, will have the same effect
as physical delivery of the paper document bearing an original signature.

22.8. Amendments. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except by written
agreement executed by both parties hereto. This provision does not apply to the Manuals, which the
Franchisor may modify unilaterally. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement may not be amended
or modified, or any performance standard changed, by course of dealing, or by inference from any party’s
conduct.
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THIS AGREEMENT IMPOSES IMPORTANT LEGAL OBLIGATIONS ON YOU. THEREFORE, WE
STRONGLY ADVISE YOU TO OBTAIN COMPETENT AND INDEPENDENT LEGAL AND BUSINESS
COUNSEL BEFORE ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT. We believe that fully understanding your
rights and obligations before entering into this Agreement is the best way to avoid conflicts. We look forward
to a mutual, beneficial relationship.

22.9. No Liability. You agree that no past, present or future director, officer, employee,
incorporator, member, manager, partner, stockholder, subsidiary, affiliate, controlling party, entity under
common control, ownership or management, supplier, agent, attorney, or representative of ours will have
any liability for (i) any of our obligations or liabilities relating to or arising from this Agreement, (ii) any claim
against us based on, in respect of, or by reason of, the relationship between you and us, or (iii) any claim
against us based on any alleged unlawful act or omission of us. For the avoidance of doubt, this provision
constitutes an express waiver of any claims based on a theory of vicarious liability, except for any statutory
liability that cannot be waived under applicable law.

22.10. Third-Party Beneficiaries. You acknowledge and agree that the Franchisor Indemnitees
are hereby made third-party beneficiaries of Section 12.1 of this Agreement. Each Franchisor Indemnitee
will have the independent right (without, however, any obligation) to enforce each of your obligations under
Section 12.1 as if each obligation was independently owed to the applicable Franchisor Indemnitee and
regardless as to whether we or any other Franchisor Indemnitee has sought to enforce the obligation;
provided, however, that you and we agree and acknowledge that the Franchisor Indemnities will have no
direct obligation to you under this Agreement and none of your affiliates shall be deemed third-party
beneficiaries of any provision of this Agreement.

22.11. No Waiver or Disclaimer of Reliance in Certain States. The following provision applies only
to franchisees and franchises that are subject to the state franchise registration/disclosure laws in
California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island,
South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, or Wisconsin:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by you in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or
(i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by us, any franchise seller, or any other
person acting on our behalf. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and
accepted as of the Effective Date.

MATHNASIUM:

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Entity Name:

Signatory’s Title:
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List of Attachments to Franchise Agreement:

Attachment 1 - Territory

Attachment 2 — Form of General Release

Attachment 3 — Schedule of Owners, Officers and Managers

Attachment 4 — Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations

Attachment 5 — Conditional Assignment of Telephone and Directory Listings
Attachment 6 — Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Form

Attachment 7 — Statement of Prospective Franchisee
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ATTACHMENT 1 - TERRITORY

The Territory is an area mutually agreed to and initially described in the following map depiction
(you and we acknowledge and agree that the Territory may be adjusted based on the final location of your
Center, and if so, a replacement map will be inserted into this Attachment, and we may require that you
acknowledge the change by initialing the final map. In the case of a dispute between the version of the
Territory map contained in your copy of this Agreement and in our copy of this Agreement, we both agree
that the form of Territory map contained in our copy of this Agreement will be deemed to be the controlling
Territory map): INSERT MAP HERE

This Attachment 1 may also contain certain census or other demographic data available to us
publicly or through third party vendors. Any data provided from a third party agency is for informational
purposes only. We do not represent or warrant that the demographic or geographic data for the Territory
will result in any level of business.
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ATTACHMENT 2 - GENERAL RELEASE

MATHNASIUM CENTER LOCATION:

The individuals or entities that have signed this general release (the “Release”) agree as follows:

1. As required by the original Mathnasium Center Franchise Agreement (the “Franchise
Agreement”) for the Mathnasium learning center identified above (the “Center”), and in
consideration for Mathnasium’s willingness to extend our rights to operate a Mathnasium center,
we hereby release MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC, (“Mathnasium”) and Related
Parties (as defined below) from any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, debts,
obligations, and liabilities, whether known or unknown, vested or contingent (collectively, “Claims”)
arising out of or related to the Franchise Agreement or the Center identified above. We
acknowledge that Mathnasium is not required to give us, and is not giving us, a reciprocal release.

We give this Release on behalf of ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and
assigns, and any other person claiming through or under us. The “Related Parties” covered by
this Release include all affiliates of Mathnasium and all of Mathnasium’s (and affiliates) past and
present officers, directors, shareholders, agents, lawyers, contractors and employees.

This Release applies to any transaction, event, or circumstance relating to the Franchise
Agreement or the Center on or before the date of this Release. This Release does not apply to
Claims that we may have in the future based on events occurring after the date of this Release.

Franchisee hereby expressly waives any and all rights conferred upon Franchisee by any statute or
rule of law which provides that a release does not extend to claims which the claimant does not know
or suspect to exist in its favor at the time of executing the release, which if known by it might have
materially affected its settlement with the released party, including without limitation provisions of the
California Civil Code Section 1542. Section 1542 of the California Civil Code provides:

“A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE CREDITOR OR RELEASING
PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF
EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR RELEASED
PARTY”

[FOR FRANCHISEES OUTSIDE CALIFORNIA]

FRANCHISEE AND ITS OWNERS AND EACH OF THEM, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY, BEING
AWARE OF THIS CODE SECTION, HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVE ALL RIGHTS THEREUNDER
AS WELL AS UNDER ANY OTHER STATUTES OR COMMON LAW PRINCIPLES OF SIMILAR
EFFECT OF ANY APPLICABLE JURISDICTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO
[ ]| AND ANY STATES/PROVINCES, ETC. IN WHICH FRANCHISEE AND/OR ANY
OF ITS OWNERS RESIDE AND/OR DO BUSINESS.

2. We understand that we may be wrong about facts that we know or believe to be true at the
time of signing this Release. We accept and assume the risk of the facts turning out to be different,
and we agree that this Release will not be subject to termination or rescission by virtue of any such
difference in facts.

3. We each represent that we have not assigned to any person or entity any Claim covered
by this Release. We acknowledge that this Release will be a complete defense to any Claim that
it covers, and each of us consents to the entry of a temporary or permanent injunction to prevent
or end the assertion of any such Claim.
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DATED:

Signature Printed Name

TO BE SIGNED BY ALL PERSONS WHO HAVE AN OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE ENTITY THAT
IS THE FRANCHISEE.
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ATTACHMENT 3 - INFORMATION REGARDING NON-INDIVIDUAL FRANCHISEES

(1) If Franchisee is a corporation or partnership or other entity, there is set forth below the name,
address, title and percentage ownership of each shareholder, partner or member of Franchisee:

PERCENTAGE
NAME ADDRESS TITLE OWNERSHIP
(2) If Franchisee is a corporation or limited liability company, there is set forth below the name, address
and title of each officer and director or manager of Franchisee:
NAME ADDRESS TITLE
) The address where Franchisee’s records are maintained is:
4) There is set forth below the name, address and title of each of your principal officers or partners

who will be personally participating in and devoting sufficient time and effort to the operation of, the Center.

NAME ADDRESS TITLE

DATE:

Name and Title of Person Completing Exhibit

Signature
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ATTACHMENT 4 — GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF OBLIGATIONS

THIS GUARANTY is effective as of the __ day of , ___ (the “Effective Date"), by
(jointly and severally, "Guarantor") in favor of Mathnasium Center
Licensing, LLC, a California limited liability company (“Mathnasium”) and is entered into in consideration

of a franchise agreement for the operation of a Mathnasium Center located at (the "Franchise
Agreement") with ("Franchisee"), as follows:
1. Guarantor unconditionally guarantees to Mathnasium the full payment of all monies owed

and the full performance of Franchisee's obligations under the Franchise Agreement and any undertakings
or agreements entered in connection therewith, as the same may be modified, renewed or amended from
time to time, and the costs (including attorney's fees) incurred by Mathnasium to collect and enforce them
under such agreement or hereunder (the “Obligations”).

2. Guarantor agrees that Guarantor's liability hereunder shall not be released, reduced or in
any way affected by (a) the taking of any other guaranty for the Obligations; (b) any release, waiver,
exchange, substitution, subordination or other modification of any guaranty relating to the Obligations; (c)
any partial release of Guarantor's liability hereunder or under any other instrument held as security for the
Obligations; or (d) any assignment by Mathnasium, in whole or in part, of this Guaranty. In addition, if and
to the extent that Mathnasium is required, in connection with any bankruptcy proceeding affecting
Franchisee, to return any amounts paid to Mathnasium by Franchisee, Guarantor guarantees repayment
to Mathnasium of any amounts so required to be returned.

3. Guarantor waives (a) presentment, demand, protest and notice of any kind; (b) all statutes
of limitations as a defense to any action brought against Guarantor by Mathnasium to the fullest extent
permitted by law; (c) any defense based upon any legal disability of Franchisee or any discharge or
limitation of the liability of Franchisee to Mathnasium, whether consensual or arising by operation of law or
any bankruptcy, insolvency, or debtor-relief proceeding, or from any other cause; and (d) all rights of
subrogation, all rights to enforce any remedy that Mathnasium may have against Franchisee and all rights
to participate in any security held by Mathnasium for the Obligations, until the Obligations have been paid
and performed in full. Mathnasium may bring an action against Guarantor in his capacity as guarantor
without first proceeding against Franchisee or any other person or security held by Mathnasium and without
pursuing any other remedy. Upon a default by Franchisee, Mathnasium may nonjudicially or judicially
foreclose against any real or personal property security it holds for the Obligations or exercise any other
remedy against Franchisee.

4, Any indebtedness of Franchisee now or hereafter held by Guarantor is hereby
subordinated to the Obligations. No delay or failure by Mathnasium to exercise any right or remedy against
Franchisee or Guarantor shall be construed as a waiver of such right or remedy. All remedies of
Mathnasium against Franchisee and Guarantor are cumulative.

5. If any provision of this Guaranty is held to be unenforceable, such unenforceability will not
affect any other provisions hereof. The provisions of this Guaranty shall benefit and bind Guarantor and
Mathnasium and their respective heirs, administrators, legal representatives, successors and permitted
assigns. This Guaranty shall be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware and may be amended only
by a written instrument signed by Guarantor and Mathnasium.

GUARANTOR(S)

Print Name:

Address:
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ATTACHMENT 5 — CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE AND DIRECTORY LISTINGS

In consideration of Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC (“Assignee”) concurrently granting a Mathnasium
franchise (“Franchised Business”) to (“Assignor”),
and other valuable consideration, Assignor assigns to Assignee all telephone numbers, directory listings, fax
numbers, e-mail addresses, Internet website addresses and domain names, and other listings, whether in
electronic or other media, used or to be used by Assignor in the operation of the Franchised Business. This
assignment will take effect on the effective date Assignee specifies below. Assignee assumes the
performance of all of the terms, covenants, and conditions of the telephone or directory company with respect
to these listings with the same force and effect as if they had been originally issued to Assignee. This
Assignment is valid on the date signed and is irrevocable. Assignee has the right to fill in, add, or change the
effective date and the listings at any time. The telephone or directory company is authorized to rely on this
Assignment. The parties will hold harmless and indemnify the telephone or directory company from any
claims based on reliance on this Assignment.

ASSIGNOR: ASSIGNEE:

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

By: By:

Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Effective Date:

(to be entered by Assignee on the date of
termination, expiration or non-extension of the

By: Franchise Agreement as determined in the sole
discretion of Assignee)

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

To be signed by all persons who have an ownership interest in the franchise or in the entity that is the
franchisee.
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ATTACHMENT 6 — ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056
Tel: (323) 421-8000 Fax: (323) 417-1555

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER
AUTHORIZATION FORM

<ENTER FRANCHISE OWNER NAME & LOCATION HERE> h .
l, ~authorize

MATHNASIUM to initiate variable data entries to my account identified
below in payment for monthly royalties, monthly fees, late fees and
other authorized amounts, when applicable, including the Digital and
Local Marketing Program Fee. | understand that MATHNASIUM will debit
my account once | have submitted my Royalty Report. If my Royalty
Report has not been submitted by the 7t of the month, | understand that
Mathnasium will debit my account on or after the 20t of the month by up
to 110% of the Royalties and Fees paid in the prior month, or a late fee
of $100 every two weeks until payment is made. | understand
Mathnasium may change the payment date for Royalties and Fees, as
set forth in the Manuals and this authorization will continue to be effective

With our secure Web servers, network, and
firewalls, your information is safe. You have
less to worry about when paying by Electronic
Funds Transfer (EFT) than you do when paying
by check. When a check is issued for payment,
many different people handle it before it is
returned to your bank, and security problems
can occur because your information is printed
on it. With EFT, your information is encrypted
and sent to the Federal Reserve through secure
wires of the ACH Network. There is an
immediate record of who initiated the payment
and the account to be debited. If a fraudulent
debit is made to your account, contact your
bank to have the transaction reversed. NACHA
regulations that govern ACH transactions are
designed to protect check writers.

upon any such change. | authorize my financial institution identified below to debit my account each month.
I understand that | am in full control of my payment, that | have a right to hold or stop this electronic payment
by giving MATHNASIUM written timely notice to reports@mathnasium.com, and that | may revoke this

authorization by notifying them by the 25" of the current month to be effected for the following month. In

addition, | will immediately notify MATHNASIUM at reports@mathnasium.com of any changes in the
information provided on this authorization form. All returned items are subject to an automatic debit from

my account, including a maximum returned check fee as permitted by law.
PLEASE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1, 2 & 3, SIGN SECTION 3, AND ATTACH A COPY OF A VOIDED CHECK BELOW. THEN FAX

BACK TO (323) 417-1555. THIS FORM WILL OVERRIDE ANY CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION FORM OR PREVIOUSLY
SUBMITTED EFT FORM ON FILE IF SUBMITTED. ANY INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL BE SENT BACK TO BE REDONE.

SECTION 1 EINANCIAL INSTITUTION INFORMATION
Bank Name Phone #
ABA Routing # (first 9 digits lower left corner of | Account #
check)
SECTION 2 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Franchisee Name Center Name
Email Address (Email address for all financial-related correspondence)
SECTION 2 AUTHORIZATION
Signature Date / /
Print Name Phone #
A VOIDED CHECK FROM THIS ACCOUNT MUST BE ATTACHED.




NOTE: THIS STATEMENT OF FRANCHISEE SHALL NOT BE COMPLETED OR SIGNED BY YOU, AND
WILL NOT APPLY, IF THE OFFER OR SALE OF THE MATHNASIUM FRANCHISE IS SUBJECT TO
THE STATE FRANCHISE REGISTRATION/DISCLOSURE LAWS IN THE STATES OF CALIFORNIA,
HAWAII, ILLINOIS, INDIANA, MARYLAND, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, NEW YORK, NORTH DAKOTA,
RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH DAKOTA, VIRGINIA, WASHINGTON, OR WISCONSIN.

DO NOT SIGN THIS STATEMENT IF THE FRANCHISE IS TO BE OPERATED IN, OR YOU ARE A
RESIDENT OF, CALIFORNIA AND/OR MARYLAND.

ATTACHMENT 7 — STATEMENT OF FRANCHISEE

In order to make sure that no misunderstanding exists between you, the Franchisee, and us,
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC (also called “Mathnasium”, the “Franchisor” or “we”), and to make
sure that no violations of law might have occurred, and understanding that we are relying on the statements
you make in this document, you assure us as follows:

1. No oral, written, or visual claim or representation, that was inconsistent with the Franchise
Disclosure Document or the Franchise Agreement was made to me by any person or entity, nor have |
relied in any way on same, except as follows:

(If none, you should write NONE.)

2. No oral, written or visual claim or representation which stated or suggested a specific level or range
of actual or potential sales, costs, income, expenses, profits, cash flow, tax effects or otherwise from the
Mathnasium Business was made to me by any person or entity, nor have | relied in any way on same,
except as follows:

(If none, you should write NONE.)

If there are any matters inconsistent with the statements in this document or if anyone has
suggested that you sign this document without all of its statements being true, correct and complete,
immediately inform Mathnasium (Phone: (323) 421-8000) and our general counsel (legal email:
legal@mathnasium.com).

You understand and agree that we do not furnish, or authorize our salespersons, brokers or others
to furnish any oral or written information concerning actual or potential sales, costs, income, expenses,
profits, cash flow, tax effects or otherwise (or information from which such items might be ascertained),
from franchise or non-franchised units, that no such results can be assured or estimated, and that actual
results will vary from unit to unit.

You understand and agree to all of the foregoing and represent and warrant that all of the above
statements are true, correct and complete.

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE:

Date
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EXHIBIT C-1

ADDITIONAL CENTER INCENTIVE
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC
ADDITIONAL CENTER INCENTIVE
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS ADDITIONAL CENTER INCENTIVE ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (this
“Addendum”) is entered into by and between MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC, a California
limited liability company (“Mathnasium”), and , a(n)
(“Franchisee”).

RECITALS

A. Mathnasium and Franchisee entered into that certain Franchise Agreement dated

, 2024, pursuant to which Mathnasium granted Franchisee the right to develop

and operate a Mathnasium Center located at (the “Franchise
Agreement”).

B. Mathnasium and Franchisee have agreed to amend the Franchise Agreement to make
certain modifications to reflect an incentive for new development within territories of certain
existing Mathnasium Centers.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
Mathnasium and Franchisee do covenant and agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Defined Terms. All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Agreement shall have
the meaning assigned to such term in the Franchise Agreement.

2. Franchise Fee. Section 5.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety
and replaced with the following:

5.1 Franchise Fee. The Franchise Fee shall be waived in its entirety.

3. Monthly Royalty. Section 5.2(a) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended as
follows:

5.2(a) Monthly Royalty. Monthly beginning on the Opening Date, you must pay us the Monthly
Royalty; provided, however, that we will waive the Monthly Royalty for the first twelve (12) months
after the Opening Date (the “Waiver Period”) if: (i) the Opening Date occurs on or before the
Required Opening Date; and (ii) as of the Opening Date, you are in compliance with this
Agreement. The Monthly Royalty waiver during the Waiver Period shall not exceed One
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500) per month. If your Gross Receipts exceed Fifteen
Thousand Dollars ($15,000) in any month during the Waiver Period, your Monthly Royalty will be
the difference between ten percent (10%) of the Gross Receipts and One Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

4. Miscellaneous.
(a) Recitals. The Recitals are incorporated into this Addendum by this reference.
(b) Entire_Agreement. Except as expressly provided herein, the Franchise

Agreement shall be and remain in full force and effect. This Addendum supersedes all prior
discussions, understandings, and agreements between the parties with respect to the matters
contained in this Addendum. This Addendum, together with the Franchise Agreement, contains
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the sole and entire agreement between the parties with respect to the transaction contemplated
by this Addendum.

(c) Waiver. Any term or condition of this Addendum may be waived at any time by
the party hereto which is entitled to the benefit thereof, but that waiver will be effective only if
evidenced by a written document signed by a duly authorized officer of the waiving party. No
course of dealing or performance by any party, and no failure, omission, delay, or forbearance by
any party, in whole or in part, in exercising any right, power, benefit or remedy, shall constitute a
waiver of such right, power, benefit or remedy.

(d) Successors _and Assigns.  Except as otherwise herein provided, this
Addendum is binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs,
successor trustees, executors, legal representatives, successors and permitted assigns.

(e) Severability. If any provision of this Addendum or any instrument or other
document delivered pursuant hereto or in connection with this Addendum is for any reason held
to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect
any other provision of this Addendum or any other instrument or document, and this Addendum
and such other instruments and documents shall be interpreted and construed as if such invalid,
illegal or unenforceable provision had not been contained in this Addendum.

® Dispute Resolution and Governing Law. Any claim or controversy arising out
of, or related to, this Addendum, or the making, performance, or interpretation thereof, shall be
subject to the provisions of Sections 19 (Dispute Resolution) and 22.3 (Governing Law) of the
Franchise Agreement, which are hereby incorporated herein by this reference.

(9) Execution in Counterparts. This Addendum may be executed in two or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mathnasium and Franchisee have respectively signed this Addendum

as of the Effective Date of the Franchise Agreement.

MATHNASIUM:

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

FRANCHISEE:

[FRANCHISEE ENTITY NAME]

By By
Signature Signature
By By
Print Name Print Name
Its Its
Title Title
3
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
between
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC

and

Developer:

Area.

Mathnasium — Development Agreement — 2024
1607789171.2



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

1 Grant of Development Rights and Development Ar€a.........ccuvvvveeiiiiciieeiee e ceceeee e e seeaeeee e e 1
2 TS T S 1
2.1 (DY LT o] o] g 1T o LA =T P UURR PR 1

2.2 FranCRISE FEES ...oeeiee e et e e e e e e e e e e e e s et e e aeaaaas 2

3. Development SCREAUIE ..........o et e e e e et e e e e e e e e bae e e e e e e e e aannnes 2
3.1 (B ICT= 1o | [T (SIS 2

3.2 (D= T Eo Yo =To IS (VLo [0 J P PUPTR PR 2

4, (DY LY o] o] 4 1T | Y (=T PSR 2
4.1 (DY o] o] g 1T | A Y (- PSSR 2

4.2 NO Other RESIIHCHON ON US .uuviiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e e et e e e e e s s eebbaa e eeeaees 2

5 B =1 1 0 I PP 3
6. LK1 00 011> 1[0 o 3
6.1 LYY ET 0L B I=] = 1 | 3

6.2 (@ 1T g = {=T 1 1110 [1ST S TT 3

7. F =TT [ .4 1= o TS EP TP 4
8. Franchisee’s Covenant NOt t0 COMPETE .........uiiiiiiiii ittt 4
8.1 [ R =T 4 G0 )V L=] =1 a1 £ 4

8.2 POST-TEIM COVENANTS ....uiiiiiiiii ettt et e e e e et e s e e st e e saa s eb e e st e esaearanns 5

8.3 (2101 o] [Tod ) Y2 W = To [=To B @] g o To = L1 o] o 1< PR 5

8.4 (000 VLT g F=T a1 S0 @1 a1 £ 5

8.5 ENforcement Of COVENANES .....uuuiiiiiiiiieieee et e et e s e e e s e e e et e e e e e s s es bbb e eeeaees 5

9. INCOrporation Of OthEr TEIMIS ... ....iiiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e e e s sasra e eeeeeeesnnnnnanees 5
10. Y T EYo1=Y 1 E=T Lo LU 1= 5
11. No Waiver or Disclaimer of Reliance in Certain StaeS .......coooiiiiieeiviiiiieeeeeeeeee e e e 6

Appendix A — Franchisee-Specific Terms
Appendix B — Form of Franchise Agreement
Appendix C — Payment and Performance Guarantee

Mathnasium — Development Agreement — 2024 i
1607789171.2



MATHNASIUM
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the date set forth on
Appendix A of this Agreement (the “Effective Date”) (Appendix A and all appendices and schedules
attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated by this reference) between MATHNASIUM CENTER
LICENSING, LLC, a California limited liability company with its principal place of business at 5120 West
Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, California 90056 (“Mathnasium”), and the person or entity
identified on Appendix A as the franchisee (“Franchisee”) with its principal place of business as set forth
on Appendix A. In this Agreement, “we,” “us,” and “our” refers to Mathnasium. “You” and “your” refers
to Franchisee.

RECITALS

A. We and our affiliates have established a method of developing and operating learning
centers featuring math instruction using the “Mathnasium” education method and other products and
services (each, a “Mathnasium Center”).

B. We and you have entered into a certain Franchise Agreement dated the same date as this
Agreement (the “Initial Franchise Agreement”), in which we have granted you the right to establish and
operate one Mathnasium Center (the “First Center”). All capitalized terms used but not defined in this
Agreement shall have the meanings given to them in the Initial Franchise Agreement.

B. We desire to grant to you the right to establish and operate a specified number of
Mathnasium Centers, including the First Center, within a specified geographical area in accordance with a
development schedule (each, a “Center,” and collectively, “Centers”).

C. You are a corporation, limited liability company, partnership, or other entity (collectively, an
“Entity”). All of your owners of a legal and/or beneficial interest in the Entity (each, an “Owner,” and
collectively, the “Owners”) are listed on Appendix A of this Agreement (Appendix A and all other
appendices hereto being hereby incorporated herein by reference).

D. You desire to establish and operate each Center upon the terms and conditions contained
in our then-current standard franchise agreement (a “ Franchise Agreement,” the current form of which is
attached hereto as Appendix B).

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and the mutual covenants
and agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Grant of Development Rights and Development Area.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, we grant to you the right, and you undertake
the obligation, to establish and operate in the area designated on Appendix A to this Agreement (the
“Development Area”) the number of Centers specified in the development schedule in Appendix A (the
“Development Schedule”). This Agreement does not grant you any right to use the Marks or the System.
Rights to use the Marks and the System are granted only by the Franchise Agreements.

2. Fees.

2.1 Development Fee. Upon execution of this Agreement, you must pay us a development
fee in the amount specified on Appendix A (the “Development Fee”), which is equal to one hundred percent
(100%) of the initial franchise fee for your First Center plus an additional deposit for each additional Center
that you commit to develop under this Agreement. The Development Fee is fully earned by us when we
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and you sign this Agreement and is non-refundable, even if you do not comply with the Development
Schedule and/or this Agreement.

2.2 Franchise Fees. The initial franchise fee under each Franchise Agreement for each
Center that you develop pursuant to this Agreement is Forty-Nine Thousand Dollars ($49,000) for the First
Center and the then-current initial franchise fee for additional Mathnasium Centers for the second and each
additional Center (the “Franchise Fee”). At the time you sign each Franchise Agreement, we will credit the
portion of the Development Fee that you paid for such Center toward the initial franchise fee that is due for
such Center.

3. Development Obligations.

3.1 Deadlines. You must enter into Franchise Agreements and open and operate Centers in
accordance with the deadlines set forth in the Development Schedule. By each “Fee Deadline” specified
in the Development Schedule, you must have delivered to us the applicable Franchise Fee and a signed
copy of our then-current standard form of Franchise Agreement (which you acknowledge and agree may
contain terms and conditions that are materially different from the terms and conditions contained in the
Initial Franchise Agreement) for the number of Centers specified on the Development Schedule. By each
“Opening Deadline” specified in the Development Schedule, you must have the specified number of
Centers open and operating. You must locate the Centers only at sites that we have accepted in
accordance with the terms of the applicable Franchise Agreement.

3.2 Affiliate-Owned Centers. At your request, the Franchise Agreement for any Center in the
Development Area may be signed by an Entity formed by you to develop and operate the Center (an
“Affiliated Entity”) (and shall count as one of your Centers for the purpose of satisfying the Development
Schedule), provided all of the following conditions are met: (a) you own one hundred percent (100%) of the
voting securities of a corporate Affiliated Entity, one hundred percent (100%) of the membership interests
in a limited liability company Affiliated Entity, or all of the partnership interests of a partnership Affiliated
Entity; (b) the Affiliated Entity conducts no business other than the operation of one or more of the Centers
and meets our then-current criteria for Mathnasium franchisees; and (c) you and all of your Owners sign a
personal guaranty and agree to assume full and unconditional liability for, and agree to perform, all
obligations, covenants and agreements contained in the Franchise Agreement.

4, Development Area.

4.1 Development Area. Except as provided in this Section 4.1, while this Agreement is in
effect, provided that you open and operate the Centers in accordance with the Development Schedule and
the minimum number of Centers that you have open and operating in the Development Area at any given
time is not less than the minimum required pursuant to the Development Schedule, we will not operate, or
license any person other than you to operate, a Center under the Marks and the System that is located
within the Development Area.

4.2 No Other Restriction On Us. Except as expressly provided in Section 4.1 or any other
agreement between the parties hereto, we and our affiliates retain the right, in our sole discretion, to conduct
any business activities, under any name, in any geographic area, and at any location, regardless of the
proximity to or effect on your Centers. For example, we and our affiliates have the right to:

€) franchise and establish company-owned and affiliate-owned Mathnasium Centers
outside the Development Area;

(b) establish, operate and franchise the System or any other programs, products
and/or services under trade names, trademarks, service marks, or logos other than the Marks within or
outside the Development Area;
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(c) sell or provide services and products, whether or not part of the System, using the
Marks or other names, trademarks and service marks, other than primarily at a learning center, within or
outside of the Development Area. Specifically, without limitation, we or an affiliate have the right to offer
instruction services and products directly to customers on the Internet;

(d) sell or provide services and products, whether or not part of the System, using the
Marks or other names, trademarks and service marks to alternative customer types, within and outside of
the Development Area, including low-income students;

(e) merge with, acquire, establish, be acquired by or become associated with any
business or locations of any kind under other systems and/or trademarks, which businesses and locations
may offer or sell items, products and services that are the same as or similar to the items, products and
services offered at or from the Centers and which may be located anywhere within or outside the
Development Area;

()] conduct advertising for Mathnasium Centers within and outside of the
Development Area;

(9) affiliate with other businesses and franchise systems that are directly competitive
with Mathnasium Centers, regardless of whether such competitive businesses or franchise systems are
located within or outside your Development Area; and

(h) engage in any other business activities not expressly prohibited by this
Agreement, both within and outside the Development Area.

5. Term.

This Agreement expires on the earlier of: (a) the date that the final Franchise Agreement under the
Development Schedule has been signed; or (b) midnight on the last Opening Deadline date listed on the
Development Schedule, unless this Agreement is terminated sooner as provided in other sections of this
Agreement.

6. Termination.

6.1 Events of Default. Any one or more of the following constitutes an “Event of Default”
under this Agreement:

€) You fail to pay any Franchise Fee or execute any Franchise Agreement by any
Fee Deadline specified in the Development Schedule;

(b) You fail to have open and operating the minimum number of Centers specified in
the Development Schedule by any Opening Deadline specified in the Development Schedule;

(c) An event of default occurs which gives us the right under any Franchise Agreement
to terminate such Franchise Agreement (regardless of whether we exercise such right); or

(d) You breach or otherwise fail to comply fully with any other provision contained in
this Agreement, including Section 8 (Franchisee’s Covenant Not to Compete).

6.2 Our Remedies. If any Event of Default occurs under Section 6.1, we may, at our sole
election, declare this Agreement and/or any or all previously executed Franchise Agreements, and any and
all other rights granted to you under this Agreement and such previously executed Franchise Agreements,
to be immediately terminated and of no further force or effect. Upon termination of this Agreement for any
other reason whatsoever, we will retain the Development Fee and you will not be relieved of any of your
obligations, debts, or liabilities hereunder, including without limitation any debts, obligations, or liabilities
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which have accrued prior to such termination. Your failure to open and thereafter operate Centers in
accordance with the Development Schedule will not, in itself, constitute cause for us to terminate any
previously executed Franchise Agreement for which a Mathnasium Center has been opened as of the date
of such failure to comply with the Development Schedule. For the avoidance of doubt, if you fail to comply
with the Development Schedule, we may terminate this Agreement and/or any or all previously executed
Franchise Agreements for which a Mathnasium Center has not yet opened as of the date of your failure to
comply with the Development Schedule.

6.3 Termination _of Other Rights. In addition to and without limiting our other rights and
remedies under this Agreement, any Franchise Agreement, any other agreement, or applicable law, upon
the occurrence of any of the events that give rise to our right to terminate this Agreement under Sections
6.1 or 6.2, we may, at our sole option and upon delivery of written notice to you, elect to take any or all of
the following actions without terminating this Agreement or any previously executed Franchise Agreements:

(a) temporarily suspend or permanently terminate your right to develop new
Mathnasium Centers in any geographic area that is part of the Development Area, in which event (i) your
rights and the restrictions on us and our affiliates under Section 4 of this Agreement shall no longer apply
in that geographic area, and (ii) we (and our affiliates) may operate, and authorize any other parties to
operate, Mathnasium Centers the physical premises of which are located within that geographic area and
engage, and allow others to engage, in any other activities we desire within that geographic area without
any restrictions whatsoever, subject only to your (or your Affiliated Entity’s) rights under then existing
Franchise Agreements with us; and/or

(b) reduce the number of remaining Centers to be developed under the Development
Schedule, in which event you shall comply with the reduced Development Schedule that we provide in our
written notice. For the avoidance of doubt, upon our exercise of our rights under this Section 6.3(b), we
are not required to refund any portion of the Development Fee paid with respect to the Centers that you are
no longer permitted or required to develop, nor required to apply any of that portion of the Development
Fee towards the initial franchise fee payable under Franchise Agreements that you (or your Affiliated Entity)
sign thereatfter.

Our exercise of our rights under this Section 6.3 will not be a defense for you to our enforcement
of any other provision of this Agreement or any Franchise Agreement or, except as provided in Section
6.3(b), waive or release you from any of your other obligations under this Agreement or any Franchise
Agreement. Our exercise of these rights will not be our sole or exclusive remedy for your default.

7. Assignment.

This Agreement and the rights granted to you under this Agreement are personal to you and neither
this Agreement, nor any of the rights granted to you hereunder nor any controlling equity interest in you
may be voluntarily or involuntarily, directly or indirectly, by operation of law or otherwise, assigned or
otherwise transferred, given away, or encumbered by you without our prior written approval, which we may
grant or withhold for any or no reason. If you or your Owners intend to transfer any interest in you or this
Agreement, we shall have a right of first refusal in accordance with the procedure set forth in Section 17.9
(Our Right of First Refusal) of the Initial Franchise Agreement. We may assign this Agreement or any
ownership interests in us without restriction.

8. Franchisee’'s Covenant Not to Compete.

8.1 In-Term Covenants. You acknowledge that you will receive valuable, specialized training
and confidential information regarding the System and our and our affiliates’ businesses. During the term
of this Agreement, you and your Owners will not, without our prior written consent, either directly or
indirectly, for yourself or themselves, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any other person or
entity, own, operate, be employed by, provide financing or other assistance or facilities to, or have an
interest in (a) any business that offers education to children, whether by means of academic instruction,
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self-guided instruction, tutoring, test preparation, or any form of supplemental educational service, in any
medium, whether in person or online; or (b) any business granting franchises, licenses or similar rights, or
that participates in partnerships or joint ventures, for the development and/or operation of the type of
business specified in subsection (a) of this paragraph (other than a Mathnasium Center franchise operated
under a franchise agreement with us) (a “Competing Business”) at any location.

8.2 Post-Term _Covenants. For one (1) year after the expiration or termination of this
Agreement or an approved transfer to a new franchisee, you and your Owners shall be subject to the same
restrictions as in Section 8.1 (In-Term Covenants), except the restrictions shall be geographically limited to
any location within a twenty-five (25)-mile radius of your former Development Area. With respect to the
Owners, the time period in this Section 8.2 will run from the expiration, termination, or transfer of this
Agreement or from the termination of the Owner’s relationship with you, whichever occurs first.

8.3 Non-Solicitation of Customers. For two (2) years following the expiration or termination
of this Agreement or an approved transfer to a new franchisee, neither you nor any of your Owners may
have any contact with any customers (whether students, parents or otherwise) enrolled at any Center for
the purpose of enrolling such customers in any Competing Business. With respect to the Owners, the time
period in this Section 8.3 will run from the expiration, termination, or transfer of this Agreement or from the
termination of the Owner’s relationship with you, whichever occurs first.

8.4 Covenants of Others. The Owners personally bind themselves to this Section 8 by
signing the Guarantee that is attached as Appendix C to this Agreement. You must also obtain from your
officers, directors, managers, Owners’ spouses, and other individuals that we may designate executed
agreements containing nondisclosure and non-compete covenants similar in substance to those contained
in this Section 8 as we prescribe in the Manuals and otherwise. The agreements must be in a form
acceptable to us and specifically identify us as having the independent right to enforce them.

8.5 Enforcement of Covenants. You acknowledge and agree that (i) the time, territory and
scope of the covenants provided in this Section 8 are reasonable and necessary for the protection of our
legitimate business interests; (ii) you have received sufficient and valid consideration in exchange for those
covenants; (iii) enforcement of the same would not impose undue hardship; and (iv) the period of protection
provided by these covenants will not be reduced by any period of time during which you are in violation of
the provisions of those covenants or any period of time required for enforcement of those covenants. To
the extent that this Section 8 is judicially determined to be unenforceable by virtue of its scope or in terms
of area or length of time, but may be made enforceable by reductions of any or all thereof, the same will be
enforced to the fullest extent permissible. You agree that the existence of any claim you may have against
us, whether or not arising from this Agreement, will not constitute a defense to our enforcement of the
covenants contained in this Section 8. You acknowledge that any breach or threatened breach of this
Section 8 will cause us irreparable injury for which no adequate remedy at law is available, and you consent
to the issuance of an injunction prohibiting any conduct violating the terms of this Section 8. Such injunctive
relief will be in addition to any other remedies that we may have.

9. Incorporation of Other Terms.

Section 16 (Confidentiality), Section 19 (Dispute Resolution), and Section 22 (Miscellaneous) of
the Initial Franchise Agreement are incorporated by reference in this Agreement and will govern all aspects
of our relationship and the construction of this Agreement as if fully restated within the text of this
Agreement.

10. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, together with the Initial Franchise Agreement, supersedes all
prior agreements and understandings, whether oral or written, among the parties relating to its subject
matter, and there are no oral or other written understandings, representations, or agreements among the
parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this
Agreement shall disclaim or require you to waive reliance on any representations that we made in the most
recent Franchise Disclosure Document that we delivered to you or your representatives. This Agreement
shall not be binding on either party until it is executed by both parties. This Agreement may be signed in

Mathnasium — Development Agreement — 2024 5
1607789171.2



multiple counterparts, but all such counterparts together shall be considered one and the same instrument.
The provisions of this Agreement may be amended or modified only by written agreement signed by the
party to be bound.

11. No Waiver or Disclaimer of Reliance in Certain States. The following provision applies only to
franchisees and franchises that are subject to state franchise registration/disclosure laws in California,
Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South
Dakota, Virginia, Washington, or Wisconsin:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by you in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by us, any franchise seller,
or any other person acting on our behalf. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has executed this Agreement under seal as of
the Effective Date.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC (IF ENTITY):
By:
Name: [Name]
Title:
Date: By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

(IF INDIVIDUALS):

[Signature]

[Print Name]

[Signature]

[Print Name]

Date:
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APPENDIX A
TO THE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

FRANCHISEE-SPECIFIC TERMS

1. Effective Date (First Paragraph):

2. Franchisee’s Name:

3. Franchisee’s State of Organization (if applicable):

4, Development Area (Section 1): [attach map if necessary]

5. Total Development Fee (Section 2): $

6. Development Schedule (Section 3): You agree to establish and operate a total of ___ Centers

within the Development Area during the term of this Agreement. The Centers must be open and
operating in accordance with the following Development Schedule:

MINIMUM NUMBER OF
CENTERS
The Minimum Number of
Centers for Which

FEE DEADLINE
Deadline for Paying
Franchise Fee and Executing
Franchise Agreement for The

MINIMUM NUMBER OF
CENTERS
The Minimum Number of
Centers Open and

OPENING DEADLINE
Deadline for Having the
Minimum Number of
Centers Open and

Franchise Fees Have Minimum Number of Centers | Operating by Each Opening Operating
Been Paid and Franchise Paid and Signed Deadline
Agreements Executed by
Each Fee Deadline

, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
, 20 , 20
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7. Ownership of Franchisee (Recital C): If the franchisee is an Entity, the following persons
constitute all of the owners of a legal and/or beneficial interest in the franchisee:

Name Percentage Ownership
%
%
%
8. Other Terms:
Mathnasium — Development Agreement — 2024 A-2
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Signature Page for Appendix A (Franchisee-Specific Terms)

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE
MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC (IF ENTITY):
By:

[Name]
Name:
Title: By:
Date: Name:

Title:

Date:

(IF INDIVIDUALS):

[Signature]

[Print Name]

[Signature]

[Print Name]

Date:
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APPENDIX B
TO THE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Form of Franchise Agreement

[See Exhibit A to Franchise Disclosure Document]
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APPENDIX C
TO THE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC
PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

In order to induce Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC (“Franchisor”) to enter into a Mathnasium
Development Agreement (the “Development Agreement”) by and between Franchisor and the
Franchisee named in the Development Agreement dated to which this Payment and
Performance Guarantee (the “Guarantee”) is attached (“Franchisee”), the undersigned (collectively
referred to as the “Guarantors” and individually referred to as a “ Guarantor”) hereby covenant and agree
as follows:

1. Guarantee of Payment and Performance. The Guarantors jointly and severally
unconditionally guarantee to Franchisor and its affiliates the payment and performance when due, whether
by acceleration or otherwise, of all obligations, indebtedness, and liabilities of Franchisee to Franchisor,
direct or indirect, absolute or contingent, of every kind and nature, whether now existing or incurred from
time to time hereafter, whether incurred pursuant to the Development Agreement or otherwise, together
with any extension, renewal, or modification thereof in whole or in part (the “Guaranteed Liabilities”). The
Guarantors agree that if any of the Guaranteed Liabilities are not so paid or performed by Franchisee when
due, the Guarantors will immediately do so. The Guarantors further agree to pay all expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees) paid or incurred in endeavoring to enforce this Guarantee or the payment of
any Guaranteed Liabilities. The Guarantors represent and agree that they have each reviewed a copy of
the Development Agreement and have had the opportunity to consult with counsel to understand the
meaning and import of the Development Agreement and this Guarantee.

2. Waivers by Guarantors. The Guarantors waive presentment, demand, notice of dishonor,
protest, and all other notices whatsoever, including without limitation notices of acceptance hereof, of the
existence or creation of any Guaranteed Liabilities, of the amounts and terms thereof, of all defaults,
disputes, or controversies between Franchisor and Franchisee and of the settlement, compromise, or
adjustment thereof. This Guarantee is primary and not secondary, and will be enforceable without
Franchisor having to proceed first against Franchisee or against any or all of the Guarantors or against any
other security for the Guaranteed Liabilities. This Guarantee will be effective regardless of the insolvency
of Franchisee by operation of law, any reorganization, merger, or consolidation of Franchisee, or any
change in the ownership of Franchisee.

3. Term; No Waiver. This Guarantee will be irrevocable, absolute, and unconditional and will
remain in full force and effect as to each of the Guarantors until such time as all Guaranteed Liabilities of
Franchisee to Franchisor and its affiliates have been paid and satisfied in full. No delay or failure on the
part of Franchisor in the exercise of any right or remedy will operate as a waiver thereof, and no single or
partial exercise by Franchisor of any right or remedy will preclude other further exercise of such right or any
other right or remedy.

4, Other Covenants. Each of the Guarantors agrees to comply with the provisions of Section
8 of the Development Agreement as though each such Guarantor were the “Franchisee” named in the
Development Agreement and agrees that he or she will take any and all actions as may be necessary or
appropriate to cause Franchisee to comply with the Development Agreement and will not take any action
that would cause Franchisee to be in breach of the Development Agreement.

5. Dispute Resolution. Section 19 (Dispute Resolution) and Section 22.3 (Governing Law) of
the Initial Franchise Agreement (as defined in the Development Agreement) are hereby incorporated herein
by reference and will be applicable to any disputes between Franchisor and any of the Guarantors, as
though Guarantor were the “Franchisee” referred to in the Development Agreement.
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6. Miscellaneous. This Agreement will be binding upon the Guarantors and their respective
heirs, executors, successors, and assigns, and will inure to the benefit of Franchisor and its successors
and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Guarantors have caused this Guarantee to be duly
executed as of the day and year first above written.

Print Name:

Print Name:

Print Name:

Print Name:
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EXHIBIT E

NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITIES
AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN STATES

AGENT FOR
STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

CALIFORNIA Department of Financial Protection and Innovation |Commissioner of Financial Protection and
One Sansome Street, Suite 600 Innovation

San Francisco, CA 94104 320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
415-972-8559 Los Angeles 90013-2344

1-866-275-2677 1-866-275-2677

CONNECTICUT Securities and Business Investment Division Connecticut Banking Commissioner
Connecticut Department of Banking Same Address

260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103
860-240-8230

FLORIDA Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services |Same
Division of Consumer Services
Mayo Building, Second Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0800
850-245-6000

HAWAII State of Hawaii Hawaii Commissioner of Securities
Business Registration Division Same Address

Securities Compliance Branch

Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, Room 205
Honolulu, HI 96813

808-586-2722

ILLINOIS Franchise Division lllinois Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General Same Address

500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
217-782-4465

INDIANA Securities Commissioner Indiana Secretary of State
Indiana Securities Division 201 State House

302 West Washington Street, Room E 111 200 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, IN 46204 Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-6681

KENTUCKY Kentucky Attorney General’'s Office Same
Consumer Protection Division
1024 Capitol Center Drive
Frankfort, KY 40602
502-696-5389

MARYLAND Office of the Attorney General Maryland Securities Commissioner
Securities Division Same Address

200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202
410-576-6360

MICHIGAN Michigan Department of Attorney General Michigan Department of Commerce
Consumer Protection Division Corporations and Securities Bureau
Antitrust and Franchise Unit Same Address

525 W. Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 15t Floor
Lansing, MI 48933

517-335-7567
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STATE

STATE ADMINISTRATOR

AGENT FOR
SERVICE OF PROCESS

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101

651-539-1500

Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce
Same Address

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Department of Banking and Finance
Bureau of Securities/Financial Institutions Division
1526 K Street, Suite 300

Lincoln, NE 68508-2732

P.O. Box 95006

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006

402-471-2171

Same

NEW YORK

Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities
New York State Department of Law

28 Liberty Street, 215t Floor

New York, NY 10005-1495

212-416-8236

Secretary of State of New York
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, New York 12231

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

State Capitol, Fifth14" Floor, Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510
701-328-4712

North Dakota Securities Commissioner
Same Address

OREGON

Department of Insurance and Finance
Corporate Securities Section

Labor and Industries Building

Salem, OR 96310

503-378-4387

Director
Department of Insurance and Finance
Same Address

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island Department of Business Regulation
Securities Division

John O. Pastore Center — Building 69-1

1511 Pontiac Avenue

Cranston, RI 02920

401-462-9500

Director, Rhode Island Department of
Business Regulation
Same address

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation

124 South Euclid, Suite 104

Pierre, SD 57501

605-773-3563

Director of the Division of Insurance
Same Address

TEXAS

Secretary of State
Registrations Unit

P.O. Box 13193
Austin, TX 78711-3193
512-475-0775

Same

UTAH

Utah Department of Commerce

Consumer Protection Division

160 East 300 South, 2™ Floor (P.O. Box 146704)
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6704

801-530-6601

Same

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
Tyler Building, 9" Floor

1300 E. Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219

804-371-9051

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
Tyler Building, 1st Floor

1300 E. Main Street

Richmond, VA 23219

804-371-9733
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AGENT FOR

STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
WASHINGTON Department of Financial Institutions Director, Dept. of Financial Institutions
Securities Division Securities Division
P. 0. Box 41200 150 Israel Rd S.W.
Olympia, Washington 98504-1200 Tumwater, WA 98501
LEC ool Rd e nl
oo AALA CCEDL
360-902-8762(360) 902-8760
WISCONSIN Wisconsin Dept. of Financial Institutions Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities

Division of Securities

345 W. Washington Avenue, 4th Floor
Madison, WI 53703

608-266-8557

Same Address
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EXHIBIT F

TO DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
OF
MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

STATE ADDENDA TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
AND FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The following modifications are to Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC’s Franchise disclosure
document and may supersede, to the extent then required by valid applicable state law, certain portions of
the Franchise Agreement dated , 20 .

The following is applicable to you only if you are covered by the franchise law of the referenced
state:

NO WAIVER OR DISCLAIMER OF RELIANCE IN CERTAIN STATES

The following provision applies only to franchisees and franchises that are subject to the state franchise
registration/disclosure laws in California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New
York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, or Wisconsin:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by you in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by us, any franchise
seller, or any other person acting on our behalf. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

CALIFORNIA

The California Franchise Investment Law requires a copy of all proposed agreements relating to
the sale of the franchise be delivered together with the disclosure document.

Neither we, nor any person or franchise broker disclosed in Item 2 of the disclosure document is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or
expelling these persons from membership in this association or exchange.

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to you
concerning termination or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement contains a provision
that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.
F-1
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Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in the form and containing the information as the Commissioner may by rule or order require, before we
ask you to consider a proposed material modification of your franchise agreement.

The Franchise Agreement contains a liquidated damages clause. Under California Civil Code
Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable.

The Franchise Agreement requires you to execute a general release of claims upon renewal or
transfer of the Franchise Agreement. California Corporations Code Section 31512 provides that any
condition, stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with any provision of that law or any rule or order is void. Section 31512 voids a waiver of
your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through
31516). Business and Professions Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise
Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043).

The following is added to the disclosure in Item 19 of the FDD: The financial information provided
in this Item 19 does not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses or other costs or expenses that you
will incur and that must be deducted from the Gross Receipts to obtain your net income or profit. You
should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in operating your
Center. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the disclosure document, may be one source of this
information.

OUR WEB SITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEB SITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT www.dfpi.ca.gov.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by you in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by us, any franchise seller, or any other person acting on our behalf. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

HAWAII

Fhe followingis-added-to-the Cover Page:

THESE FRANCHISES WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE FRANCHISE
INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAII. FILING DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF
COMMERCEAND CONSUMER-AFFAIRSREGULATORY AGENCIES OR A FINDING
BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE-AND CONSUMER AEFFAIRSREGULATORY
AGENCIES THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN—THIS DISCLOSURE
POCUMENTHEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING.

F-2
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THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR SELL ANY
FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO ¥OUTHE
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS
BEFOREPRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY ¥OU,THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE
OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST SEVEN
DAYS BEFOREPRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY ¥OUTHE
FRANCHISEE, OR SUBFRANCHISOR, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF
THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE.

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL
PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD
BE REFERRED TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND
OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH USTHE FRANCHISOR AND YOUTHE FRANCHISEE.

The following paragraph is added to the end of ltem 17 of the FDD:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by you in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of

i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the

inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by us, any franchise
seller, or any other person acting on our behalf. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Section 22.4(e) of the Franchise Agreement (Franchisee Acknowledgments) is hereby

deleted.

Attachment 7 (Statement of Prospective Franchisee) to the Franchise Agreement is
deleted in its entirety.

ILLINOIS

The following is added to the disclosure in Item 11 of the FDD: Currently franchisees in the Illinois
counties of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Kendall, Lake, McHenry and Will and the Indiana county of Lake must
participate in an advertising cooperative covering those counties (“Chicagoland Co-Op”). Currently all
members are contributing $200 per month but this amount is subject to change. However, you will not be
required to contribute more than $18,000 in any calendar year. There are currently no franchisor-owned
outlets in the area covered by the cooperative, but if there were, those outlets would contribute in the same
manner as other members. Elected board members of the cooperative are responsible for managing the
business affairs of the cooperative. The cooperative operates from bylaws that are available to franchisees
to review. Pursuant to the bylaws, financial statements will be prepared annually and will be distributed to
the members.

The following is added to the disclosure in Item 22 of the FDD: If your franchise is located in the
area covered by the Chicagoland Co-Op, you must sign the Chicagoland Mathnasium Advertising
Cooperative Subscription Agreement below when you sign the Franchise Agreement.

Any provision in a franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside the
State of lllinois is not enforceable and is amended to the extent required by lllinois law.

F-3
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Section 41 of the lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation, or
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any provision of
the Act or any law of lllinois is void.

Franchisees’ rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the
lllinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

The Franchise Agreement is amended to state that Illinois law governs the agreement.
See the last page of this Exhibit E for your signature.
INDIANA

Franchisees in Lake County, Indiana will be required to participate in the Chicagoland Co-op and
sign the Subscription Agreement described above in the lllinois state addendum.

F-4
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CHICAGOLAND MATHNASIUM ADVERTISING COOPERATIVE

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This Agreement, made this day of , 20, by the undersigned

franchisee of Mathnasium Learning Centers, LLC or its affiliates (“Franchisee”) and Chicagoland
Mathnasium Advertising Cooperative (“Co-op”), is made with reference to the following facts:

(@) The undersigned Franchisee is a Franchisee of Mathnasium Learning Centers, LLC or its
affiliates (the “Franchisor”).

(b) The undersigned Franchisee owns and operates at least one Mathnasium Learning Center
in the Area of Dominant Influence (“ADI") in which the Co-op operates, more fully described
as follows: the lllinois counties of Cook, DuPage, Kane, Kendall, Lake, McHenry, and Will
and the Indiana county of Lake.

(c) The Co-op was formed in order to allow franchisees throughout the ADI to contribute to a
joint advertising and marketing effort to more fully advertise, promote and build brand
awareness for each franchisee's Mathnasium Learning Center business in the ADI. The
undersigned Franchisee agrees to join and contribute to the Co-op for the mutual benefit of
all franchisees who own and operate Mathnasium Learning Centers in the ADI, and
Franchisor, if Franchisor or a subsidiary or affiliate of the Franchisor shall own and operate
one or more Mathnasium Learning Centers in the ADI. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration
of the foregoing, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. The undersigned Franchisee agrees to become a member of the Co-op, and the Co-op accepts
the membership of the undersigned Franchisee.

2. The undersigned Franchisee acknowledges they have received a copy of the current bylaws of
the Co-op and accepts the provisions contained therein.

3. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to membership in the Co-op, or to this
Agreement, or any breach thereof, including, without limitation, any claim that said agreement, or any
part thereof, is invalid, illegal or otherwise voidable or void, or any dispute arising out of or relating to
any subscriber's membership in the Co-op shall be submitted in writing to informal mediation before the
Franchisor. The Franchisor may choose to mediate, or not to mediate the dispute. Decisions of the
franchisor, either electing not to mediate the dispute, or the results of its mediation, shall be delivered
in writing and via electronic mail. If, on the thirtieth day after electronic delivery of the decision of the
Franchisor, no member or the Co-op shall have, in writing, rejected the Franchisor's decision, the
Franchisor’s decision shall be binding upon the parties. Otherwise, the dispute shall be submitted to
arbitration before and in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association, and
judgment upon the award may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction. Such arbitration shall
take place in Chicago, lllinois, or if no office of the American Arbitration Association shall be located in
said city then in the city nearest Chicago, lllinois which has an office of the American Arbitration
Association. This arbitration proceeding shall be deemed to be self-executing, and in the event that
either party fails to appear at any properly noticed arbitration proceeding, an award may be entered
against such party notwithstanding said failure to appear. The prevailing party in arbitration shall receive
his costs, including arbitration fees, reasonable attorneys' fees, collections fees, and other reasonable
costs incurred in the arbitration process. This section shall be given effect as to all claims, controversies
or disputes arising out of or relating to membership in the Co-op, or to this Agreement, even if
membership has terminated and this Agreement is no longer in force.
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4. The board of directors of the Co-op may enforce by appropriate legal action, through the
Arbitration provisions contained in paragraph 3 hereof, the payment of all due and unpaid dues,
assessments, and fees, including late fees, attorneys’ fees, collections fees, and arbitration fees and
costs, for which a member or former member has become obligated by virtue of his execution of this
Agreement.

5. This Agreement may be executed by facsimile and in any number of counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed to be an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, have executed
this Agreement on the day and year set forth above.

Entity:

Franchisee
Territory:

Territory Name
By:

Name of Authorized Signatory
Title:

Title of Authorized Signatory
Signature:

For the Co-op:

By:
Name of Authorized Signatory
Title:
Title of Authorized Signatory
Signature:
Page 2 of 2 Mathnasium Co-op Subscription Agreement
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MARYLAND
Item 5 of the FDD and Section 5.1 of the Franchise Agreement are amended as follows:

Based upon our financial condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has required a
financial assurance. Therefore, all initial franchise fees and payments owed by you shall be
deferred until we complete our pre-opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

Item 17 of the disclosure document and Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring that you
sign a general release as a condition of renewal, sale and assignment/transfer shall not apply to any liability
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, to the extent required by this law.

Item 17 of the disclosure document and any provision in the Franchise Agreement that provides for
termination upon your bankruptcy may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C. Section
101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement is revised to state that any claims under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

Item 17 of the disclosure document and any provisions of the Franchise Agreement requiring you
to file any lawsuit in a court in the State of California may not be enforceable under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law. Item 17 of the disclosure document and Section 21 of the Franchise
Agreement are amended to state that you may sue in Maryland for claims under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law, to the extent required by Maryland law.

The Franchise Agreement and the Statement of Franchisee are revised to state: “All
representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of liability are
not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Section 22.4(e) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety.

The following language is deleted from Section 22.8 of the Franchise Agreement: “THIS
AGREEMENT IMPOSES IMPORTANT LEGAL OBLIGATIONS ON YOU. THEREFORE, WE
STRONGLY ADVISE YOU TO OBTAIN COMPETENT AND INDEPENDENT LEGAL AND BUSINESS
COUNSEL BEFORE ENTERING INTO THIS AGREEMENT. We believe that fully understanding your
rights and obligations before entering into this Agreement is the best way to avoid conflicts. We look
forward to a mutual, beneficial relationship.”

MINNESOTA

We will comply with Minnesota Statute 80C.14 subdivisions 3, 4, and 5, which require except in
certain specific cases, that you be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days'
notice for non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 and Minn. Rule Part 2860.4400J, may prohibit us from requiring litigation
to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the disclosure document or Franchise
Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C,
or your rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.
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In accordance with Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J, to the extent required by law, the disclosure
document and the Franchise Agreement are modified so that we cannot require you to waive your rights
to a jury trial or to waive rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the
jurisdiction, or to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties, or judgment notes; provided that
this part shall not bar an exclusive arbitration clause.

Minnesota Rule 2860.4400D prohibits us from requiring you to assent to a general release. The
disclosure document and Franchise Agreement are modified accordingly, to the extent required by
Minnesota law.

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.12, Subd. 1(g), to the extent required by law, the Franchise
Agreement and Item 13 of the disclosure document are amended to state that we will protect your right to
use the primary trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype or other commercial symbol or indemnify
you from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use of our
primary trade name.

NEW YORK

The cover page of the disclosure document will be supplemented with the following, inserted at the
bottom of the cover page:

WE MAY, IF WE CHOOSE, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS COVERED IN THE
PROSPECTUS. HOWEVER, WE CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON
YOU TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE IN THIS PROSPECTUS.

Add to Item 3 of the franchise disclosure document as follows, as the last paragraph:

A. Except as described above, neither we, our predecessors, a person
identified in Item 2, nor an affiliate offering franchises under our principal trademark has an
administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person alleging: a felony; a
violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent
conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive practices or comparable civil
or misdemeanor allegations; or any pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental
to the business, which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the
size, nature or financial condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

B. Except as described above, neither we, our predecessors, a person
identified in Item 2, nor an affiliate offering franchises under our principal trademark has
been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or, within the ten-
year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been convicted of or
pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action
alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law; fraud, embezzlement,
fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable allegations.

C. Except as described above, neither we, our predecessor, a person identified
in Item 2, nor an affiliate offering franchises under our principal trademark is subject to a
currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating to the franchise, or under
a federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade
practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public
agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association
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or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
suspending or expelling the person from membership in the association or exchange; or is
subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business
activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

Add the following language to Item 4 of the franchise disclosure document, the last paragraph:

Except as described above, neither we, our affiliates, predecessors, officers, nor general partner
during the ten-year period immediately before the date of the disclosure document: (a) filed as
debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b)
obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of a
company or a general partner in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a
petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts
under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after the officer or general partner held this
position in the company or partnership.

Add at the end of the first paragraph of Iltem 5 of the disclosure document:

The purpose of the initial fee is to pay for our training, sales, legal compliance, salary, and
general administrative expenses, and profit.

The first paragraph of Item 17 of the disclosure document is modified to read as follows:

THIS TABLE LISTS CERTAIN IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AND
RELATED AGREEMENTS PERTAINING TO RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION. YOU SHOULD READ THESE PROVISIONS IN THE
AGREEMENTS ATTACHED TO THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Add in Item 17d of the disclosure document:

You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

Add at the end of the choice of law clause in the Franchise Agreement and in Item 17w of the
disclosure document:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
either you or us by the General Business Law of the State of New York, Article 33.

NORTH DAKOTA

Sections of the disclosure document and Franchise Agreement requiring you to consent to the
jurisdiction of courts outside of North Dakota or providing for resolution of disputes to be outside North
Dakota may not be enforceable under North Dakota law, and are amended accordingly to the extent
required by law.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring you to arbitrate or mediate disputes may require

you to consent to a waiver of trial by jury. A waiver of trial by jury may not be enforceable under North
Dakota law and any such provisions are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.
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Sections of the disclosure document and Franchise Agreement relating to choice of law, may not
be enforceable under North Dakota law, and are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the disclosure document and Franchise Agreement requiring you to sign a general
release upon renewal of the Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable North Dakota law, and are
amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

Sections of the disclosure document and Franchise Agreement requiring you to consent to
termination or liquidated damages may not be enforceable under North Dakota law. The disclosure
document and Franchise Agreement are revised to state that the prevailing party in any enforcement action
is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including attorney’s fees.

Sections of the Franchise Agreement requiring you to consent to a waiver of exemplary and punitive
damages may not be enforceable under North Dakota law, and any such provisions are amended
accordingly to the extent required by law.

Covenants restricting competition contrary to Section 9-08-06 of the North Dakota Century Code,
without further disclosing that such covenants may be subject to the statute, have been determined to be
unfair, unjust, or inequitable in North Dakota. Sections of the disclosure document and Franchise
Agreement containing covenants restricting competition to which you must agree may not be enforceable
under North Dakota law, and are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

RHODE ISLAND

§ 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that "A provision in a franchise
agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the
laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act." The disclosure
document and Franchise Agreement are amended accordingly to the extent required by law.

WASHINGTON

The state of Washington has a statute, RCW 19.100.180 which may supersede the franchise
agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your
franchise. There may also be court decisions which may supersede the franchise agreement in your
relationship with the franchisor including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise.

In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration site shall be either
in Washington or in a place as mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration, or as determined by the
arbitrator.

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provision of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act, Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail.

A release or waiver of rights executed by you shall not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the
Franchise Agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel.
Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims
under the Act, rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not be enforceable and
are amended to the extent required by law.

Transfer fees are collectible to the extent that they reflect our reasonable estimated or actual costs
in effecting a transfer, to the extent required by Washington law.
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Franchisees who receive financial incentives to refer franchise prospects to the Franchisor may be
required to register as franchise brokers under the laws of Washington State.

WISCONSIN

With respect to franchise agreements governed by Wisconsin law, the following shall supersede
any inconsistent provision:

The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law applies to most franchise agreements in the state and prohibits
termination, cancellation, nonrenewal or substantial change in the competitive circumstances of a
dealership agreement without good cause. The Law further provides that 90 days' prior written notice of
the proposed termination, etc. must be given to the dealer. The dealer has 60 days to cure the deficiency
and if the deficiency is so cured the notice is void. The disclosure document and Franchise Agreement are
hereby modified to state that the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, to the extent applicable, supersedes any
provisions in the Franchise Agreement that are inconsistent with that Law. Wis. Stats. Ch. 135, The
Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law. SEC 32.06(3), Wis. Adm. Code.
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

It is agreed that any applicable part of the foregoing state law addendum supersedes any
inconsistent portion of the Franchise Agreement dated the day of , 20,
and of the Franchise disclosure document, but only to the extent they are then valid requirements of an
applicable and enforceable state law, and for only so long as such state law remains in effect.

DATED this day of , 20

FRANCHISOR

MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

By:

Printed Name:

Title;

FRANCHISEE

By:

Printed Name:

Title;

By:

Printed Name:

Title:
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EXHIBIT G

MNHNASIUM®

PROMISSORY NOTE
[For additional centers toward $26,500 initial franchise fee]

Los Angeles, California $15,000.00

FOR GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the undersigned (“Borrower”) promises to pay
to the order of Mathnasium Center Licensing LLC ("Lender"), at 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite
400, Los Angeles, California 90056, or other place that Lender may designate, the principal sum
of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00). Interest shall accrue on the outstanding principal balance
of this Note at a rate of equal to the lesser of (i) 10% per annum (the “Base Rate”) or (ii) the maximum
interest rate that Lender is able to charge under applicable state law without subjecting Lender to
civil or criminal penalties (the lesser of this rate or the Base Rate being the "Applicable Interest
Rate”).

Principal and interest shall be paid in lawful money of the United States of America in twenty (20)
monthly payments of Eight Hundred Seventeen Dollars and Thirty-Five Cents ($817.35), with the

first payment commencing on {the 1%t day of the next calendar month
following the date of this Note}, and continuing on the 1st day of each successive month until
[ ] (“Final Payment Date”), at which date any unpaid balance of principal

and any accrued but unpaid interest hereof shall be due and payable. If any amount remains unpaid
after the Final Payment Date or if this Note becomes immediately due and payable at the option of
Lender upon Borrower’s default, interest shall continue to accrue and be payable on the unpaid
balance at the Applicable Interest Rate and each subsequent payment shall be applied first against
any interest then accrued and the remainder against principal.

This Note can be prepaid in full at any time without penalty.

At the option of the Lender, the whole of the principal sum and all accrued but unpaid interest then
remaining unpaid shall become immediately due and payable, without demand or notice (1) in the
event Borrower fails to open the Mathnasium Center (the Center for which this note is in partial
payment of the initial franchise fee) within six (6) months from the date of this Note, (2) upon default
in payment of any installment when due, (3) upon termination of the Franchise Agreement between
Borrower and Lender, (4) upon any uncured default of the Franchise Agreement between Borrower
and Lender, or (5) upon any default of any agreement between Borrower and Lender. The remedies
of Lender are not exclusive, and election by Lender of any remedy hereunder shall not be deemed
a waiver of any other remedies that Lender may have. If any payment herein provided for shall not
be made at as of the Final Payment Date, Borrower further promises to pay all costs of collection
and reasonable attorney's fees. Borrower and all endorsers of this Note, and each of them, hereby
waive diligence, demand, presentment for payment, notice of non-payment, protest and notice of
protest and specifically consent to and waive notice of any renewals, extensions, amendments or
modifications of this Note whether made to or in favor of Borrower or any other person or persons.
Borrower or any endorser expressly waives the claiming of any statute of limitations as a defense
to any demand against each and both of them. This Note shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware.
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Any notice to Borrower shall be given by mailing such notice via overnight commercial delivery
service or U.S. certified or registered mail to Borrower at {street address} or
to such other address as Borrower may designate by notice to Lender. Any notice to Lender shall
be to the address stated in this first paragraph of this Note, or to such other address as may have
been designated by notice to Borrower.

This Note represents a business loan and Borrower acknowledges that the proceeds of the loan
represented by this Note are not intended for consumer, family, household or personal purposes.
The loan evidenced by this Note is intended to be exempt from the Federal Truth In Lending Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1601, et seq. and similar state or local laws applicable to consumer credit.
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If more than one person signs this Note, the obligations and authorizations hereunder shall be joint
and several.

By:

Entity:

(if applicable)
Printed Name:

By:

Printed Name:

By:

Printed Name:

By:

Printed Name:

By:

Printed Name:

If the Borrower is not an entity, this promissory note must be signed by all owners of the entity. If
Borrower is an entity, this promissory note must be signed by an authorized signatory and all owners
of the entity and their spouse or legal domestic partner must sign the Guaranty attached to this
Promissory Note.
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GUARANTY

As an inducement to Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC, a California limited liability company
(“Mathnasium”), to accept that certain Promissory Note (the “Promissory Note”) dated as of

in the principal amount of $15,0000, in partial payment of the Initial Franchisee Fee
due from ("Company"), a {Type
of Company} organized under the laws of {State}, the undersigned
owners of the Company (collectively, the "Guarantors"), jointly and severally, hereby
unconditionally guarantee to Mathnasium the full payment of all monies owed and the full
performance of Company’s obligations under the Promissory Note and any undertakings or
agreements entered in connection therewith, as the same may be modified, renewed or amended
from time to time, and the costs (including attorney's fees) incurred by Mathnasium to collect and
enforce them under such agreement or hereunder (the “Obligations”).

Guarantor agrees that Guarantor's liability hereunder shall not be released, reduced or in any
way affected by (a) the taking of any other guaranty for the Obligations; (b) any release, waiver,
exchange, substitution, subordination or other modification of any guaranty relating to the
Obligations; (c) any partial release of Guarantor's liability hereunder or under any other instrument
held as security for the Obligations; or (d) any assignment by Mathnasium, in whole or in part, of
this Guaranty. In addition, if and to the extent that Mathnasium is required, in connection with
any bankruptcy proceeding affecting Company, to return any amounts paid to Mathnasium by
Company, Guarantor guarantees repayment to Mathnasium of any amounts so required to be
returned.

Guarantor waives (a) presentment, demand, protest and notice of any kind; (b) all statutes of
limitations as a defense to any action brought against Guarantor by Mathnasium to the fullest
extent permitted by law; (c) any defense based upon any legal disability of Company or any
discharge or limitation of the liability of Company to Mathnasium, whether consensual or arising
by operation of law or any bankruptcy, insolvency, or debtor-relief proceeding, or from any other
cause; and (d) all rights of subrogation, all rights to enforce any remedy that Mathnasium may
have against Company and all rights to participate in any security held by Mathnasium for the
Obligations, until the Obligations have been paid and performed in full. Mathnasium may bring an
action against Guarantor in his capacity as guarantor without first proceeding against Company
or any other person or security held by Mathnasium and without pursuing any other remedy.
Upon a default by Company, Mathnasium may nonjudicially or judicially foreclose against any
real or personal property security it holds for the Obligations or exercise any other remedy against
Company.

Any indebtedness of Company now or hereafter held by Guarantor is hereby subordinated to the
Obligations. No delay or failure by Mathnasium to exercise any right or remedy against Company

or Guarantor shall be construed as a waiver of such right or remedy. All remedies of Mathnasium
against Company and Guarantor are cumulative.
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If any provision of this Guaranty is held to be unenforceable, such unenforceability will not affect
any other provisions hereof. The provisions of this Guaranty shall benefit and bind Guarantor
and Mathnasium and their respective heirs, administrators, legal representatives, successors and
permitted assigns. This Guaranty shall be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware and
may be amended only by a written instrument signed by Guarantor and Mathnasium

GUARANTORS:
DATE:

Signhature

Printed Name
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EXHIBIT H

FORM OF CONFIDENTIALITY/NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT

MUST BE SIGNED BY FRANCHISEE AND ALL OWNERS. USE A SEPARATE AGREEMENT FOR
FRANCHISEE AND EACH INDIVIDUAL.

YOUR NAME: (“Signer”)

FRANCHISEE NAME: (“Eranchisee”)

YOUR ASSOCIATION TO FRANCHISEE:

HOME ADDRESS:

MATHNASIUM CENTER LOCATION: (the “Center”)

This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of , by and among
Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC (“Franchisor”) and Signer in connection with that certain franchise
agreement between Franchisor and Franchisee dated as of (the “Franchise Agreement”).

In consideration of Franchisor granting Signer access to Franchisor's Confidential Information based on
Signer’s relationship with the Franchisee, the parties agree as follows (capitalized terms not defined herein
shall have the meanings set forth in the Franchise Agreement):

1. Signer acknowledges that in connection with his or her duties, Signer will have access to, and may
make use of, Confidential Information of Franchisor and the System. “Confidential Information” means
confidential information owned by Franchisor and its affiliates and relating to its business and its
franchisees’ businesses. “Confidential Information” includes (but is not limited to) the Manuals, System,
customer data, and any data or procedures to which Signer would not have had access if Signer were not
associated with a Mathnasium franchisee.

2. During the term of the Franchise Agreement or after its expiration, termination, or non-extension,
Signer will not directly or indirectly disclose to any unauthorized person, copy or reproduce, or use for any
purpose other than the operation of the Center any Confidential Information that Signer has obtained or
had access to as a result of the association with Franchisee, except by court order.

3. In order to protect the goodwill of the System, and in consideration for the disclosure of the
Confidential Information to Signer, Signer agrees that he/she shall not, either directly or indirectly through
another person or entity:

a) Have any interest in or association with a Competing Business while Signer is associated
with Mathnasium or Franchisee. “Competing Business” means (a) any business that offers
education to children, whether by means of academic instruction, self-guided instruction, tutoring,
test preparation, or any form of supplemental educational service, in any medium, whether in
person or online; or (b) any business granting franchises, licenses or similar rights, or that
participates in partnerships or joint ventures, for the development and/or operation of the type of
business specified in subparagraph (a) of this definition (other than a Mathnasium Center franchise
operated under a franchise agreement with Franchisor). Signer further agrees not to teach or assist
in teaching students of the Center outside the Center.

b) For one (1) year after ending the association with Franchisee or the expiration, termination,
or non-extension of the Franchise Agreement, own, operate, be employed by or have any other
interest in or association with a Competing Business that is operating within twenty-five (25) miles
of the Center. Signer agrees that this restriction will not keep Signer from earning a livelihood, and
Signer understands that its purpose is to protect the goodwill of Mathnasium and its other
franchisees. It is not a breach of this Agreement for Signer to accept employment as a teacher in
a full-time daytime school or a school that is approved by Franchisor in writing.
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C) For two (2) years after ending the association with Franchisee or the expiration,
termination, or non-extension of the Franchise Agreement, have any contact with any customers
(whether students, parents or otherwise) enrolled at any Mathnasium Center for the purpose of
soliciting their enrollment or enrolling them in any Competing Business.

d) At any time during or after the association with Franchisee and/or Mathnasium, disclose to
any unauthorized person, copy or reproduce, or use for any purpose other than the operation of a
Mathnasium Center, any Confidential Information of Mathnasium that may be communicated to or
obtained by Signer.

4, The running of the time periods in Paragraph 3b and 3c above will be suspended during any period
in which Signer is not in compliance with those sections. In addition, if a court proceeding or the mediation
process results in enforcement of Paragraph 3b or 3c, any portion of the time periods in those sections that
has not yet run will run from the date of the court order or mediation settlement permitting enforcement.

5. Signer agrees to pay all expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs)
incurred by Franchisor and Franchisee in enforcing this Agreement.

6. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the state of Delaware. Franchisor’s successors
and assigns shall be third party beneficiaries of this Agreement, with the full and independent right, at their
option and in their sole discretion, to enforce this Agreement. The rights and remedies of Franchisor under
this Agreement are fully assignable and transferable and shall inure to the benefit of its respective affiliates,
successors and assigns. The obligations of Signer hereunder may not be assigned by Signer without
Franchisor’s prior written consent.

7. If a court or arbitrator determines that any of these restrictions are overbroad, the parties agree to
be bound by any lesser restriction that the court or arbitrator determines to be enforceable. Signer
acknowledges that violation of any of these restrictions would result in immediate and irreparable
injury to Mathnasium. Accordingly, Signer consents to the entry of an injunction prohibiting
him/her from violating these restrictions.

SIGNER: MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC

By:

Signature

Printed Name of Signer
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State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:
STATE EFFECTIVE DATE

California March 3130, 206232024

Hawaii - - - -
2024Pending

lllinois March 3130, 206232024

Indiana March 3130, 20232024

Maryland June23,2023Pending

Michigan March 3130, 20232024

Minnesota ; ; ; ;
2024Pending

New York March 3130, 20232024

North Dakota Apri4—2023Pending

Rhode Island Apr7/-2023Pending

South Dakota Apri3-2023Pending

Virginia : , , :
2024Pending

Washington Apri24-2023Pending

Wisconsin March 31, 2023, as amended December 4, 2023 and January 8,30,

2024

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-
assisted marketing plans.
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EXHIBIT | - RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you at
least 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any
binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. New York law
requires a franchisor to provide the franchise disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10
business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that
relates to the franchise relationship.

If Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and
should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and to the relevant state agency
listed in Exhibit E.

The franchise sellers with whom you worked are:

____Michael Davis, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
____Kevin Shen, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____Michael Stanfield, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____ Kiristin Goedke, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____John Bianchette, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____Armany Mathias, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
__ Laura Klippel, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
____Daniel Huntington, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA, (877) 531-6284
____Marcus Schlemmer, 5120 West Goldleaf Clrcle Suite 400 Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA (877) 531 6284

o Marty Maza;Mazer 5120 West GoIdIeaf C|rcle Swte 400 Los Angeles CA 90056 USA (877) 531 6284

Date of Issuance: March 31,2023 as-amended-December4,-2023-and-January-830, 2024

| received the disclosure document dated March 342023 —-as-amended-December42023-and-January-830,
2024, that included the following Exhibits:

“A-1" List of Franchised Outlets

“A-2" List of Certain Former Franchisees
"B" Financial Statements

"C" Franchise Agreement

Attachments to Franchise Agreement:

Attachment 1: Territory

Attachment 2: General Release

Attachment 3: Schedule of Owners, Officers and Managers

Attachment 4: Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations

Attachment 5: Conditional Assignment of Telephone and Directory Listings
Attachment 6: Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Form

Attachment 7: Statement of Prospective Franchisee

“‘C-1" Additional Center Incentive Addendum to Franchise Agreement

"D" Development Agreement

o= List of Certain State Franchise Authorities (Government Offices) and Registered Agents in Certain
States

“F" State Addenda

“G” Promissory Note for Additional Centers
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“H” Form of Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement
“I Receipt of Disclosure Document
DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:

SIGNED: SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED: DATE SIGNED:
NAME (Please print) NAME (Please print)
Address Address

DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:

SIGNED: SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED: DATE SIGNED:
NAME (Please print) NAME (Please print)
Address Address

Please sign and date this Receipt (with the date that you received the disclosure document), and if you received
it electronically via email, also:

1. Open the attached disclosure document, to verify that you can download it; then immediately Reply to
All, with a cc to the email address listed on the cover page of this disclosure document, stating that you received
and downloaded this disclosure document; AND:

2. Also print, sign, and date a copy of the Receipt (with the date that you received this disclosure) and
return via mail to the address on the cover page of this disclosure document.

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
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RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information in plain
language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you at
least 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

Michigan requires that we give you this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the execution of any
binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs first. New York law
requires a franchisor to provide the franchise disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10
business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that
relates to the franchise relationship.

If Mathnasium Center Licensing, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false or
misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and
should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and to the relevant state agency
listed in Exhibit D.

The franchise sellers with whom you worked are:

____Michael Davis, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
____Kevin Shen, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____Michael Stanfield, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____ Kiristin Goedke, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____John Bianchette, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA,; (877) 531-6284
____Armany Mathias, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
__ Laura Klippel, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA; (877) 531-6284
____Daniel Huntington, 5120 West Goldleaf Circle, Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90056 USA, (877) 531-6284
____Marcus Schlemmer, 5120 West Goldleaf Clrcle Suite 400 Los Angeles CA 90056 USA (877) 531 6284

o Marty Mazar 5120 West Goldleaf Clrcle Sune 400, Los Angeles CA 90056 USA (877) 531- 6284

Date of Issuance: March 31,2023 as-amended-December4,-2023-and-January-830, 2024

| received the disclosure document dated March 342023 —-as-amended-December42023-and-January-830,
2024, that included the following Exhibits:

“A-1" List of Franchised Outlets

“A-2" List of Certain Former Franchisees
"B" Financial Statements

"C" Franchise Agreement

Attachments to Franchise Agreement:

Attachment 1: Territory

Attachment 2: General Release

Attachment 3: Schedule of Owners, Officers and Managers

Attachment 4: Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations

Attachment 5: Conditional Assignment of Telephone and Directory Listings
Attachment 6: Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization Form

Attachment 7: Statement of Prospective Franchisee

“‘C-1" Additional Center Incentive Addendum to Franchise Agreement

"D" Development Agreement

o= List of Certain State Franchise Authorities (Government Offices) and Registered Agents in Certain
States

“F" State Addenda

“G” Promissory Note for Additional Centers
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“H” Form of Confidentiality/Non-Competition Agreement
“I Receipt of Disclosure Document

DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:

SIGNED: SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED: DATE SIGNED:
NAME (Please print) NAME (Please print)
Address Address

DATE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT RECEIVED:

SIGNED: SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED: DATE SIGNED:
NAME (Please print) NAME (Please print)
Address Address

Please sign and date this Receipt (with the date that you received the disclosure document), and if you received
it electronically via email, also:

1. Open the attached disclosure document, to verify that you can download it; then immediately Reply to
All, with a cc to the email address listed on the cover page of this disclosure document, stating that you received
and downloaded this disclosure document; AND:

2. Also print, sign, and date a copy of the Receipt (with the date that you received this disclosure) and
return via mail to the address on the cover page of this disclosure document.

PLEASE SIGN THIS COPY, DATE AND RETURN IT TO MATHNASIUM CENTER LICENSING, LLC, 5120
WEST GOLDLEAF CIRCLE, SUITE 400, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90056.
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